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wZZvm M¨vm UªvÝwgmb GÛ wWwóªweDkb wcGjwm-Gi 43Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv AbywôZ n‡Z hv‡”Q †R‡b Avwg Avbw›`Z| 
G Dcj‡¶¨ 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K Kg©Kv‡Ûi Dci evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKv‡ki D‡`¨vM MÖn‡Yi mv‡_ mswkøó 
mK‡ji cÖwZ iBj ï‡f”Qv I Awfb›`b|

†`‡ki Av_©-mvgvwRK Dbœq‡b cÖvK…wZK M¨vm ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Ae`vb †i‡L P‡j‡Q| GRb¨ AšÍe©©ZxKvjxb miKvi wewfbœ mg‡qvc‡hvMx 
c`‡¶c MÖnY Ki‡Q| R¡vjvwbi Drcv`b e„w× I Gi eûgvwÎK e¨envi wbwðZK‡í bZzb R¡vjvwbi AbymÜvb, D‡Ëvjb, mÂvjb 
I weZi‡Yi cvkvcvwk M¨vm AbymÜvb Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| M¨v‡mi Pvwn`v c~i‡Yi Rb¨ Avg`vwbK…Z GjGbwR RvZxq wMÖ‡W 
mieivn K‡i wbiew”Qbœ M¨vm mieivn wbðZc~e©K †`‡ki mvgwMÖK A_©‰bwZK Dbœqb Z¡ivwš̂Z Kiv n‡”Q| cÖvK……wZK M¨v‡mi 
m‡e©v”P e¨envi wbwðZ Ki‡Z AšÍe©©ZxKvjxb miKvi e×cwiKi|

wZZvm M¨vm UªvÝwgmb GÛ wWwóªweDkb wcGjwm `xN©w`b †_‡K MÖvnK †mevq ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f‚wgKv cvjb K‡i Avm‡Q| wZZvm M¨vm-
Gi D‡`¨v‡M A‰ea M¨vm ms‡hvM wew”QbœKiY I A‰ea M¨vm weZiY cvBcjvBb AcmviY Kvh©µg cwiPvjbvi Rb¨ †K› Ö̀xq 
Uv¯‹‡dvm©-Gi gwbUwis Ges †Rjv I Dc‡Rjv KwgwUi ZË¡eveav‡b †gvevBj †KvU© cwiPvjbv K‡i RyjvB, 2023 n‡Z Ryb, 
2024 ch©šÍ e‡Kqvi Kvi‡Y 31,003wU I A‰ea ms‡hv‡Mi Kvi‡Y 2,17,679wUmn †gvU 2,48,682wU (evY©viwfwËK) AvevwmK  
M¨vm ms‡hvM wew”Qbœ Kiv n‡q‡Q| G mKj Awfhv‡b 419 wK.wg. A‰ea cvBcjvBb AcmviY Kiv n‡q‡Q|

wk‡íi ˆewPÎvqb Ges Kg©ms ’̄vb, Drcv`b I ißvwb e„w× Z¡ivwš̂Z Kivi j‡¶¨ wZZvm Awafy³ GjvKvq Aew ’̄Z B‡Kv‡bvwgK 
†Rvbmg~‡ni g‡a¨ B‡Zvg‡a¨ 06wU †Rv‡b M¨vm mieivn Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges Aewkó 13wU †Rv‡b M¨vm mieiv‡ni AeKvVv‡gv 
wbg©v‡Yi KvR Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| M¨vm mvkÖq I AwMÖg M¨vm wej Av`v‡qi D‡Ïk¨ JICA-i A_©vq‡b ÒwcÖ‡cBW M¨vm M¨vm wgUvi 
’̄vcb cÖK‡íi Aax‡b XvKv †g‡ÆvcwjUb GjvKvq 4.2 j¶ wcÖ‡cBW M¨vm wgUvi ’̄vcb mgvß n‡q‡Q| 

†Kv¤úvwbi AvIZvaxb XvKv I bvivqYMÄ wmwU K‡c©v‡ik‡bi mKj weZiY †bUIqv‡K© we`¨gvb cyivZb cvBc jvB‡bi cwie‡Z© 
bZzb cvBc jvB‡bi gva¨‡g GIS Ges SCADA System PvjyKi‡Yi Rb¨ cÖKí MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q| mÂvjb I weZiY 
†bUIqv‡K©i gva¨‡g wbf©i‡hvM¨, Kvh©Ki Ges `¶ M¨vm mieivn e¨e ’̄v wbwðZ Kivi j‡¶¨ M¨vm mieivn Kvh©µ‡gi `¶Zv  
e„w× Ges †bUIqv‡K©i wbivcËv I wbf©i‡hvM¨Zv DbœZKi‡Y Rq‡`ecyi-gqgbwmsn Ges XvKv-Uv½vBj gnvmo‡K we`¨gvb 
cyivZb cvBcjvBb cÖwZ ’̄vc‡bi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwb‡Z B‡Zvg‡a¨ cÖKí MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvov, G‡j½v-gvwbKMÄ iæ‡U M¨vm 
mÂvjb jvBb Ges gvwbKMÄ-avgivB iæ‡U weZiY †gBb jvBb ’̄vcb cÖKí MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q| wek¦ e¨vsK Ges GwWweÕi Avw_©K 
mnvqZvq wZZvm Awafy³ GjvKvq AviI 17.5 j¶ wcÖ‡cBW M¨vm wgUvi ’̄vc‡bi KvR Pjgvb i‡q‡Q|

Avwg Avkv Kwi, ˆelg¨nxb †`k MV‡b AšÍe©©ZxKvjxb miKv‡ii M„nxZ ms¯‹vi Kg©m~Pxi mdj ev Í̄evq‡b Ges A_©‰bwZK Dbœq‡b 
cÖwZôvbwUi mKj Í̄‡ii Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix Av‡iv †Rviv‡jv Ae`vb ivL‡e|

Avwg wZZvm M¨vm UªvÝwgmb GÛ wWwóªweDkb wcGjwm-Gi 43Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi mvwe©K mvdj¨ Kvgbv KiwQ|

ï‡f”Qv evYx gynv¤§` dvIRyj Kwei Lvb
Dc‡`óv

we`¨zr, R¦vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq 
MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvi

gynv¤§` dvIRyj Kwei Lvb





wZZvm M¨vm UªvÝwgmb GÛ wWwóªweDkb wcGjwm-Gi 43Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv AbywôZ n‡Z hv‡”Q †R‡b Avwg Avbw›`Z| 
Avwg ̀ „pfv‡e wek¦vm Kwi G cÖKvkbvi gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwbi 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i Dbœqbg~jK Kg©KvÐ Ges Ab¨vb¨ Kvh©vewji 
mgwš^Z Z_¨ cÖwZdwjZ n‡e| GKwU †`‡ki A_©bxwZi Ab¨Zg cÖavb PvwjKv kw³ n‡”Q R¡vjvwb| R¡vjvwb Lv‡Z me©e„nr M¨vm 
wecYbKvix cÖwZôvb wn‡m‡e wZZvm M¨vm †`‡ki Av_©-mvgvwRK Ae¯’v mz`„p Ki‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi mKj ch©v‡qi Kvh©µ‡gi 
MwZkxjZv Avbqb I MÖvnK †mevi gvb Dbœq‡bi gva¨‡g AvaywbK I hy‡Mvc‡hvMx wWwRUvjvB‡Rkb Kvh©µ‡gi cvkvcvwk M¨vm 
KviPzwc I A‰ea M¨vm e¨envi †ivaK‡í ev¯ÍegyLx Kg©cwiíbv †gvZv‡eK KvR Ki‡e| wk‡íi ˆewPÎvqb Ges Kg©ms¯’vb, 
Drcv`b I ißvwb e„w×i gva¨‡g †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK Dbœqb Z¡ivwš^Z Kivi j‡¶¨ wZZvm Awaf~³ GjvKvq Aew¯’Z 04wU 
miKvwi I 15wU †emiKvwi B‡Kv‡bvwgK †Rvbmg~‡ni g‡a¨ 06wU †Rv‡b M¨vm mieivn Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges Aewkó 13wU †Rv‡b 
M¨vm mieiv‡ni AeKvVv‡gv wbg©v‡Yi KvR Pjgvb i‡q‡Q|

wZZvm M¨v‡mi Kg©KZ©v/Kg©Pvixe„‡›`i AK¬všÍ cÖ‡Póvq 13,421.45 wK.wg. `xN© cvBcjvB‡bi gva¨‡g we`¨zr, mvi, wkí, 
evwYR¨, wmGbwR I AvevwmK Lv‡Z e„nËi XvKv I e„nËi gqgbwms‡n cÖvq 28,83,119wU MÖvnKÕ‡K M¨vm mieivn Kiv n‡”Q| 
†`‡ki †gvU mieivnK…Z M¨v‡mi cÖvq 56% †Kv¤úvwbi weZiY †bUIqv‡K©i gva¨‡g MÖvnK cÖv‡šÍ mieivn Kiv nq| 

†Kv¤úvwbi AvIZvaxb XvKv I bvivqYMÄ wmwU K‡c©v‡ik‡bi mKj weZiY †bUIqv‡K© we`¨gvb cyivZb cvBc jvBb bZzb 
cvBc jvB‡bi gva¨‡g cÖwZ¯’vcb, GIS Ges SCADA System PvjyKi‡bi Rb¨ cÖKí MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvovI M¨vm 
mieivn Kvh©µ‡gi `¶Zv e„w× Ges †bUIqv‡K©i wbivcËv I wbf©i‡hvM¨Zv DbœZKi‡Y Rq‡`ecyi-gqgbwmsn Ges XvKv-
Uv½vBj cvBcjvBb ¯’vcb KiZ: cy‡iv‡bv cvBcjvBb cÖwZ¯’vc‡bi Rb¨ cÖKí MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q| GKB mv‡_ XvKv kni I 
bvivqYMÄ wmwU K‡c©v‡ik‡b M¨vm mieivn e„w×, ¯^í Pvc wbim‡bi j‡¶¨ we`¨gvb †bUIqv‡K©i mgwš^Z GIS b·v cÖ¯ÍzZKiY 
Ges wUwRwUwWwcGjwm-Gi M¨vm †bUIqv‡K© SCADA wm‡÷g ¯’vcb cÖKí, G‡j½v n‡Z gvwbKMÄ ch©šÍ 24" e¨vm x 1000 
wcGmAvBwR x 62.052 wK.wg. mÂvjb jvBb, Rq‡`ecyi-gqgbwmsn 4-†jb gnvmo‡Ki Dfq cv‡k 16"-20" e¨v‡mi 194 
wK‡jvwgUvi weZiY cvBcjvBb Ges XvKv-Uv½vBj 4-‡jb gnvmo‡Ki Dfq cv‡k 220 wK‡jvwgUvi cvBcjvBb ¯’vc‡bi 
D‡`¨vM MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q| M¨vm mvkÖq I AwMÖg M¨vm wej Av`v‡qi D‡Ï‡k¨ JICA-Gi A_©vq‡b ÒwcÖ‡cBW M¨vm wgUvi 
¯’vcbÓ(Installation of Prepaid Gas Meter for TGTDCL) cÖK‡íi Aax‡b XvKv †g‡UªvcwjUb GjvKvq 4.2 j¶ wcÖ‡cBW 
M¨vm wgUvi ¯’vcb mgvß n‡q‡Q| GQvov AviI 17.5 j¶ wcÖ‡cBW M¨vm wgUvi ¯’vc‡bi KvR Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| 

eZ©gvb we‡k¦ evsjv‡`k GKwU D`xqgvb A_©bxwZi †`k wn‡m‡e cwiwPwZ jvf K‡i‡Q| A_©‰bwZK cÖe„w×i m~P‡Ki D×©MwZ 
wbwðZ Ki‡Z n‡j wbiew”Qbœ R¡vjvwb mieivn GKwU ¸iæZ¡c~Y© c~e©kZ©| R¡vjvwbi Pvwn`v c~iY wbwðZ Ki‡Z R¡vjvwb I LwbR 
m¤ú` wefvM Ges Gi AvIZvaxY cÖwZôvb wZZvm M¨vm UªvÝwgmb GÛ wWwóªweDkb wcGjwm wbijmfv‡e KvR K‡i hv‡”Q|

Avwg wZZvm M¨vm UªvÝwgmb GÛ wWwóªweDkb wcGjwm-Gi 43Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv I cÖKvkbvi mvdj¨ Kvgbv KiwQ||

evYx
†gvt mvBdzjøvn cvbœv 

mwPe 
cÖavb Dc‡`óvi Kvh©vjq

I
†Pqvig¨vb, wZZvm †evW©

†gvt mvBdyjøvn cvbœv





wZZvm M¨vm UªvÝwgmb GÛ wWwóªweDkb wcGjwm-Gi 43Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv Dcj‡¶¨ evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKv‡ki 
D‡`¨vM‡K ¯^vMZ Rvbvw”Q| G cÖKvkbvi gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwbi 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡ii Dbœqbg~jK Kg©KvÐ Ges Ab¨vb¨ 
Kvh©vewji mgwš^Z Z_¨ cÖwZdwjZ n‡e g‡g© Avkv KiwQ|

†`‡ki A_©bxwZi Ab¨Zg cÖavb PvwjKv kw³ n‡”Q R¡vjvwb| R¡vjvwb Lv‡Z me©e„nr M¨vm wecYbKvix cÖwZôvb wn‡m‡e 
wZZvm M¨vm UªvÝwgmb GÛ wWwóªweDkb wcGjwm MÖvnK †mevi gvb Dbœq‡bi gva¨‡g AvaywbK I hy‡Mvc‡hvMx wWwRUvB‡Rkb 
Kvh©µ‡gi cvkvcvwk M¨vm KviPywc I A‰ea M¨vm e¨envi †ivaK‡í ev¯ÍegyLx Kg©cwiKíbv †gvZv‡eK KvR K‡i hv‡”Q|  
G †Kv¤úvwb we`¨zr, mvi, wkí, evwYR¨, wmGbwR I AvevwmK Lv‡Z e„nËi XvKv I e„nËi gqgbwms‡n cÖvq 28,83,119wU 
MÖvnKÕ‡K M¨vm mieivn Ki‡Q| †`‡ki †gvU mieivnK…Z M¨v‡mi cÖvq 56% G †Kv¤úvwbi weZiY †bUIqv‡K©i gva¨‡g MÖvnK 
cÖv‡šÍ mieivn Kiv nq|

†`‡ki A_©‰bwZK Dbœqb Z¡ivwš^Z Kivi j‡¶¨ wZZvm Awaf~³ GjvKvq Aew¯’Z 04wU miKvwi I 15wU †emiKvwi B‡Kv‡bvwgK 
†Rvbmg~‡ni g‡a¨ B‡Zvg‡a¨ 06wU †Rv‡b M¨vm mieivn Kiv n‡”Q Ges Aewkó 13wU †Rv‡b M¨vm mieiv‡ni AeKvVv‡gv 
wbg©v‡Yi KvR Pjgvb| M¨v‡mi AcPq †iv‡a wkí KviLvbvq mwVK cwigv‡Y M¨vm mieiv‡ni j‡¶¨ eZ©gv‡b Bwfwm wgUv‡ii 
gva¨‡g 2812wU MÖvn‡Ki M¨vm wej cÖYqb Kiv n‡”Q| GQvov, M¨vm mieiv‡ni Bb‡jU c‡q›Umg~~‡n wgUvi ¯’vcb K‡i cÖK…Z 
wm‡÷gjm wba©vi‡Yi e¨e¯’v †bIqv n‡q‡Q|

Avwg wZZvm M¨vm UªvÝwgmb GÛ wWwóªweDkb wcGjwm-Gi 43Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi mvdj¨ I †Kv¤úvwbi mKj ¯Í‡ii 
Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡K ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q Ges me©v½xY g½j Kvgbv KiwQ||

ï‡f”Qv evYx
†gvnv¤§` mvBdzj Bmjvg

mwPe 
R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM

we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq 
MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvi

†gvnv¤§` mvBdzj Bmjvg





evsjv‡`k †Zj, M¨vm I LwbR m¤ú` Ki‡cv‡ikb (†c‡Uªvevsjv)-Gi Ab¨Zg M¨vm wecYbKvix cÖwZôvb wZZvm M¨vm 
UªvÝwgmb GÛ wWwóªweDkb wcGjwm (wUwRwUwWwcGjwm)-Gi 43Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv AbywôZ n‡”Q †R‡b Avwg 
Avbw›`Z| †Kv¤úvwb KZ©„K 2023-24 A_©eQ‡ii evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKvkbvi D‡`¨vM‡K Avwg ¯^vMZ Rvbvw”Q| Avwg 
`„pfv‡e wek¦vm Kwi, D³ cÖwZ‡e`‡b †Kv¤úvwbi wbixw¶Z wnmve, Dbœqbg~jK Kg©KvÐ I fwel¨r cwiKíbvi we¯ÍvwiZ 
weeiY cÖwZdwjZ n‡q‡Q| †`‡ki Av_©-mvgvwRK Ae¯’v my`„p Ki‡Z wZZvm M¨vm ¸iæZ¡c~Y© fzwgKv cvjb Ki‡Q| GQvov, 
cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi Kvw•LZ e¨envi wbwðZ K‡i ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªv mvkÖ‡qI we‡kl AMÖYx fzwgKv cvjb Ki‡Q| R¦vjvwb Lv‡Zi 
cÖwZôvbmg~‡ni AMÖ`~Z wn‡m‡e †`‡ki mvgwMÖK A_©bxwZ‡Z wZZvm M¨v‡mi Ae`vb Ab¯^xKvh©|

‡`‡ki Av_©-mvgvwRK Dbœq‡bi Ab¨Zg cÖavb PvwjKv kw³ R¡vjvwb| d‡j, R¡vjvwb wn‡m‡e cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi ¸iæZ¡ 
Acwimxg| †`‡k cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi µgea©gvb Pvwn`v cyi‡Yi j‡¶¨ miKvi D”P g~‡j¨ GjGbwR Avg`vwb K‡i mieivn 
DË‡ivËi e„w×i j‡¶¨ bvbvwea cwiKíbv MÖnY Ki‡Q| G †cÖ¶vc‡U R¡vjvwb mvkÖq, M¨v‡mi wbivc` e¨env‡ii wel‡q 
MÖvnK‡`i m‡PZbZv e„w×, M¨v‡mi A‰ea ms‡hvM wew”QbœKi‡Yi cvkvcvwk MÖvnK †mevi gvb Dbœq‡b †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v-
Kg©PvixMY AvšÍwiK I m‡Pó n‡eb e‡j Avwg Avkvev`x| GKB mv‡_ g~j¨evb GjGbwR Avg`vwbi †cÖ¶vc‡U †c‡Uªvevsjvi 
AvIZvaxb wZZvm M¨vm GKwU cÖavb weZiY †Kv¤úvwb wn‡m‡e MÖvn‡Ki wbKU M¨vm weµ‡qi wecix‡Z wej Av`v‡qi 
†¶‡Î Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixMY h_vh_ f‚wgKv cvjb K‡i Pj‡Q|

Avwg wUwRwUwWwcGjwm Gi 43Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv Dcj‡¶¨ †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixMY‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` 
Rvbvw”Q|  Avwg Avkv KiwQ †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K AMÖhvÎvq Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvixe„›` Av‡iv wbôv I mZZvi mv‡_ wbR wbR 
`vwqZ¡ cvj‡b m‡Pó n‡eb|

Avwg wUwRwUwWwcGjwm-Gi Ae¨vnZ DbœwZ Ges 43Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi mvdj¨ Kvgbv KiwQ|

ï‡f”Qv evYx
R‡b›`ª bv_ miKvi 

†Pqvig¨vb 
evsjv‡`k †Zj, M¨vm I LwbR m¤ú` 

Ki‡cv‡ikb (†c‡Uªvevsjv)

R‡b›`ªª bv_ miKvi





wZZvm M¨vm UªvÝwgmb GÛ wWwóªweDkb wcGjwm-Gi 43Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi mv‡_ m¤ú„³ _vK‡Z †c‡i Avwg 
AZ¨šÍ Avbw›`Z| 1964 mv‡ji 20‡k b‡f¤^i hvÎv ïiæ K‡i, 1968 mv‡ji 28 GwcÖj wmw×iMÄ Zvc we`¨yr †K‡›`ª 
M¨vm mieiv‡ni gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwb evwYwR¨K Kvh©µg ïiæ K‡i Ges GKB mv‡ji A‡±vei gv‡m cÖ_g AvevwmK M¨vm 
ms‡hvM cÖ`v‡bi gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwbi M¨vm weZiY Kvh©µg ïiæ nq| G †Kv¤úvwb‡Z eZ©gv‡b Kg©iZ cÖvq 02(`yB) nvRvi 
Kg©KZ©v/Kg©Pvixi AK¬všÍ cÖ‡Póvq 13,421.45 wK.wg. `xN© cvBcjvB‡bi gva¨‡g we`¨zr, mvi, wkí, evwYR¨, wmGbwR, 
AvevwmK Lv‡Z e„nËi XvKv I e„nËi gqgbwmsn AÂ‡j cÖvq 28,83,119wU MÖvnKÕ‡K M¨vm mieivn Kiv n‡”Q| †`‡ki 
†gvU mieivnK…Z M¨v‡mi cÖvq 56% †Kv¤úvwbi weZiY †bUIqv‡K©i gva¨‡g MÖvnK cÖv‡šÍ mieivn Kiv nq| 

wZZvm M¨vm-Gi D‡`¨v‡M A‰ea M¨vm ms‡hvM wew”QbœKiY I A‰ea M¨vm weZiY cvBcjvBb AcmviY Kvh©µg cwiPvjbvi 
Rb¨ †K›`ªxq Uv¯‹‡dvm©-Gi gwbUwis Ges †Rjv I Dc‡Rjv KwgwUi ZË¡eav‡b †gvevBj †KvU© cwiPvjbv K‡i RyjvB, 
2023 n‡Z Ryb, 2024 ch©šÍ e‡Kqvi Kvi‡Y 31,003wU, A‰ea ms‡hv‡Mi Kvi‡Y 2,17,679wUmn †gvU 2,48,682wU 
(evY©viwfwËK) AvevwmK ms‡hvM Ges A‰eafv‡e ms‡hvMK…Z 110wU wkí, 186wU evwYwR¨K, 54wU K¨vcwUf Ges 04wU 
wmGbwR ms‡hvM wew”Qbœ Kiv n‡q‡Q| G mKj Awfhv‡b 419 wK.wg. A‰ea jvBb AcmviY Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

2023-24 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi M¨vm wecYb e¨e¯’vq cÖvq †gvU 14,495.09 wgwjqb NbwgUvi M¨vm weµq K‡i 
34,264.93 †KvwU UvKv ivR¯^ Av`vq Kiv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q| Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwb KZ©„©„K 931.70 †KvwU UvKv 
miKvwi †KvlvMv‡i Rgv cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvov, G A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi Kic~e© †gvU jv‡fi cwigvY 128.15 †KvwU 
UvKv| GZØ¨ZxZ CDM cÖK‡í Kve©b ‡UªwWs Gi gva¨‡g G A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi cÖvq 19,68,697 gvwK©b Wjvi Av‡qi 
cvkvcvwk mvkÖqK…Z M¨vm wkíLv‡Z e¨envi K‡i †`kR Drcv`b e„w× Ges Green House Gas (GHG) wbtmiY Kwg‡q 
cwi‡ek i¶vq Af‚Zc‚e© f‚wgKv †i‡L‡Q| CDM cÖK‡íi mvdj¨ we‡ePbvq †Kv¤úvwb Verified Emission Reduction 
(VER/VERRA) cÖK‡íi gva¨‡g 1,43,394wU ivBRvi cwi`k©bc~e©K †gvU 17,072wU wj‡KRhy³ ivBRvi mbv³KiZ: 
†givgZ Kiv n‡q‡Q|

R¡vjvwb Lv‡Z me©e„nr M¨vm wecYbKvix cÖwZôvb wn‡m‡e wZZvm M¨vm †`‡ki Av_©-mvgvwRK Ae¯’v mz`„p Ki‡Z 
†Kv¤úvwbi mKj ch©v‡qi Kvh©µ‡gi MwZkxjZv Avbqb I MÖvnK †mevi gvb Dbœq‡bi j‡¶¨ AvaywbK I hy‡Mvc‡hvMx 
wWwRUvjvB‡Rkb Kvh©µ‡gi cvkvcvwk M¨vm KviPzwc I A‰ea M¨vm e¨envi †ivaK‡í ev¯ÍegyLx Kg©cwiíbv MÖnY Kiv 
n‡q‡Q| Gi avivevwnKZvq AÎ †Kv¤úvwb M¨vm mieivn AeKvVv‡gvi Dbœq‡bi Rb¨ wewfbœ weZiY M¨vm cvBcjvBb 
wbg©vb,A_©‰bwZK AÂ‡j M¨vm mieiv‡ni j‡¶¨ M¨vm AeKvVv‡gv wbg©vY Ges ¯^íPvc mgm¨v wbimb I ¶wZMÖ¯’ M¨vm 
cvBcjvBb cyYe©vm‡bi j‡¶¨ M¨vm cvBcjvBb wbg©vY Kiv n‡”Q|

cÖm½Z: D‡jøL¨ †h, †Kv¤úvwbi AvIZvaxb XvKv I bvivqYMÄ wmwU K‡c©v‡ik‡bi mKj weZiY †bUIqv‡K© we`¨gvb 
cyivZb cvBc jvBb bZzb cvBc jvB‡bi gva¨‡g cÖwZ¯’vcb, GIS Ges SCADA System PvjyKi‡Yi Rb¨ cÖKí MÖnY 
Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvov, mÂvjb I weZiY †bUIqv‡K©i gva¨‡g wbf©i‡hvM¨, Kvh©Ki Ges `¶ M¨vm mieivn e¨e¯’v wbwðZ 
Kivi j‡¶¨ M¨vm mieivn Kvh©µ‡gi `¶Zv e…w× Ges †bUIqv‡K©i wbivcËv I wbf©i‡hvM¨Zv DbœZKi‡Y Rq‡`ecyi-
gqgbwmsn Ges XvKv-Uv½vBj gnvmo‡K we`¨gvb cyivZb cvBcjvBb cÖwZ¯’vc‡bi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwb‡Z cÖKí MÖnY Kiv 
n‡q‡Q| GQvov, cÖvK…wZK M¨vm mÂvjb I weZiY m¶gZv Dbœq‡bi j‡¶¨ G‡j½v-gvwbKMÄ iæ‡U M¨vm mÂvjb jvBb 

e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvj‡Ki e³e¨
kvn‡bIqvR cvi‡fR  
e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK 

wZZvm M¨vm wUGÛwW wcGjwm



Ges gvwbKMÄ-avgivB iæ‡U weZiY †gBb jvBb ¯’vcb cÖKí MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q| GZØ¨ZxZ, M¨vm mvkÖq I AwMÖg 
M¨vm wej Av`v‡qi D‡Ï‡k¨ JICA-i A_©vq‡b ÒwcÖ-‡cBW M¨vm wgUvi ¯’vcbÓ(Installation of Prepaid Gas Meter 
for TGTDCL) cÖK‡íi Aax‡b XvKv †g‡UªvcwjUb GjvKvq 4.2 j¶ wcÖ‡cBW M¨vm wgUvi ¯’vcb mgvß n‡q‡Q| GQvov, 
World Bank Ges ADB-Gi Avw_©K mnvqZvq wZZvm Awafz³ GjvKvq AviI 17.5 j¶ Prepaid meter ¯’vc‡bi 
KvR Pjgvb i‡q‡Q|

wk‡íi ̂ ewPÎvqb Ges Kg©ms¯’vb, Drcv`b I ißvwb e„w×i gva¨‡g †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK Dbœqb Z¡ivwš^Z Kivi j‡¶¨ wZZvm 
Awaf‚³ GjvKvq Aew¯’Z 04wU miKvwi I 15wU †emiKvwi B‡Kv‡bvwgK †Rvbmg~‡ni g‡a¨ B‡Zvg‡a¨ 06wU †Rv‡b M¨vm 
mieivn Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges Aewkó 13wU †Rv‡b M¨vm mieiv‡ni AeKvVv‡gv wbg©v‡Yi KvR Pjgvb Av‡Q| M¨v‡mi AcPq 
†iv‡a wkí KviLvbvq mwVK cwigv‡Y M¨vm mieiv‡ni j‡¶¨ †Kv¤úvwb‡Z eZ©gv‡b Bwfwm wgUv‡ii gva¨‡g 2812wU 
MÖvn‡Ki M¨vm wej cÖYqb Kiv n‡”Q| M¨vm mieiv‡ni Bb‡jU c‡q›U mg~‡n wgUvi ¯’vcb K‡i cÖK…Z wm‡÷gjm wba©viY 
K‡i e¨e¯’v †bIqv n‡q‡Q|

GZØ¨ZxZ `¶ gvbe m¤ú` Dbœq‡bi gva¨‡g cÖwZôv‡bi wfkb I wgkb AR©bmn wk¶v I cÖwk¶Y Kvh©µg, Kj¨vYg~jK 
Kvh©µg, µxov I we‡bv`b BZ¨vw`i gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwbi fveg~wZ© D¾¡j n‡q‡Q| GQvov, †Kv¤úvwbi Web Based 
Integrated system wU Bangladesh Computer Council Gi gva¨‡g e-gov cloud -G migration, kZfvM 
B-dvBwjs, evwl©K Kg©m¤úv`b Pzw³ h_vh_ ev¯Íevqb Ges MÖvnK‡`i †`vo‡Mvovq †mev †cŠ‡Q †`qvi Rb¨ wewfbœ D‡`¨vM 
MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q| A`~i fwel¨‡Z †Kv¤úvwb‡K GKwU AvšÍR©vwZK cÖwZôv‡b DbœxZKi‡bi cÖ‡Pôv Ae¨vnZ i‡q‡Q|

†Kv¤úvwbi avivevwnK mvd‡j¨i Rb¨ wewfbœ bxwZ wba©viK ms¯’v, mswkøó `vZv I wewfbœ mn‡hvMx cÖwZôvb Ges ¯’vbxq 
cÖkvmbmn mK‡ji mvwe©K mn‡hvwMZv Avwg K…ZÁZvi mv‡_ ¯§iY KiwQ| †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjKgÛjx wewfbœ mg‡q †h 
Dc‡`k I w`K-wb‡`©kbv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Qb ZvI Avwg K…ZÁ wP‡Ë ¯§iY KiwQ| gvbbxq R¡vjvwb Dc‡`óv, mwPe, cÖavb 
Dc‡`óvi Kvh©vjq I †Pqvig¨vb, wZZvm †evW©, mwPe, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM Ges †c‡Uªvevsjvi †Pqvig¨vb 
g‡nv`‡qi g~j¨evb evYx cÖwZ‡e`bwU‡K mg„× K‡i‡Q| †Kv¤úvwbi mKj ch©v‡qi Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvixi HKvwšÍK Kg©cÖ‡Póvq 
†Kv¤úvwbi DbœwZ mvwaZ nIqvq mKj‡K ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q|

†Kv¤úvwbi DË‡ivËi mg„w× I AMÖMwZi Rb¨ gnvb Avjøvn&i mvnvh¨ Kvgbv KiwQ|

kvn‡bIqvR cvi‡fR



CORPORATE
INFORMATION

Name of the Company	 : Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution PLC (TGTDPLC) Date of 
Incorporation	 : November 20, 1964
Registered Office	 : Titas Gas Bhaban, 105 Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Kawran Bazar                   	
	  Commercial Area, Dhaka-1215
Corporation	 : Bangladesh Oil, Gas & Mineral Corporation (Petrobangla)
Administrative Ministry	 : Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources
Titas Franchise Area	 : Greater Dhaka and Greater Mymensingh
First Constructed Pipeline	 : Brahmanbaria to Demra 14" DN X100 PSIG X 58 Miles  
First Gas Supply	 : 28 April 1968 to Siddhirganj Thermal Power Station
Authorised Capital	 : TK. 2,000.00 crore
Paid up Capital (As on June 30, 2024)	 : TK. 989.22 crore  
Gas sales (FY 2023-24)	 : 14,495.09 MMCM
Sales Revenue (FY 2023-24)	 :TK. 35,472.06 crore    
Payment to the National Exchequer	 : TK. 931.70 crore 
Number of Customers (As on June 30, 2024)  : Total 28,83,119
	  Power (Govt.)- 17
	  Power (Private)- 49
	  Fertilizer- 2 
	  Industry-5472  
	  CNG- 396
	  Captive Power- 1775
	  Commercial- 12078 
	  Domestic-2857332 
	  Metered Domestic-5969 
	  Generator Domestic-17   
	  Brick Field - 12
Constructed Pipeline (As on June 30, 2024)    : 13,421.45 km  
Market Share in Sales	 : 56%
Source of Gas supply (Fields)	 : Titas, Habiganj, Narsingdi, Kailashtila, Bibiana, Moulvi Bazar,
	   Srikyl & Bangura Gas Fields, Bakhrabad, Meghna & LNG
Terminal	 : Moheshkhali
Manpower (As on June 30, 2024)                        	: 1942
Officers	 : 890
Staff	 : 1052
Chief Executive	 : Mr. Shahnewaz Parvez
Listed with DSE	 : June 9, 2008
Listed with CSE	 : June 19, 2008
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16 cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi gRyZ mxwgZ, Gi h_vh_ e¨envi wbwðZ Kiæb 

BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS

W. †gvt gwnDwÏb 
mwPe, mgvRKj¨vY gš¿Yvjq
I cwiPvjK, wZZvm ‡evW©

Rbve ‡gvt mvBdyjøvn cvbœv 
mwPe, cÖavb Dc‡`óvi Kvh©vjq
I †Pqvig¨vb, wZZvm †evW©

Rbve R‡b›`ª bv_ miKvi                    
†Pqvig¨vb (†MÖW-1), †c‡Uªvevsjv
I cwiPvjK, wZZvm †evW©

Rbve †gvt mvB`yi ingvb
†Pqvig¨vb (†MÖW-1), wewmAvBwm
I cwiPvjK, wZZvm †evW©

Rbve Gm. Gg. gCb DÏxb Avn‡¤§` 
AwZwi³ mwPe (cwiKíbv), R¡vjvwb I LwbR 
m¤ú` wefvM I cwiPvjK, wZZvm †evW©

cÖ‡KŠ. †gvt †iRvDj Kwig
†Pqvig¨vb, wewcwWwe 
I cwiPvjK, wZZvm †evW©

Rbve kvn‡bIqvR cvi‡fR
e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK, wZZvm M¨vm wUGÛwW 
wcGjwm I cwiPvjK, wZZvm †evW©

W. †gvnv¤§` gymv                            
cÖ‡dmi I wWb, ¯‹zj Ae weR‡bm GÛ B‡Kvbwg·, 
BDbvB‡UW B›Uvib¨vkbvj BDwbfvwm©wU 
I BbwW‡cb‡W›U cwiPvjK, wZZvm †evW©

Rbve mvwjgv Rvnvb                           
mv‡eK AwZwi³ mwPe  
I BbwW‡cb‡W›U cwiPvjK, wZZvm †evW©
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f	 m¤§vwbZ MÖvnK‡`i 
DbœZ †mev cÖ`vb

f	 cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi `¶ 
e¨envi wbwðZKiY

f	 M¨vm wecY‡b 
mykvmb wbwðZKiY

Awfj¶¨
f	 Delivering Improved 

service to its valued 
customers

f	 Ensuring efficient 
utilization of natural gas

f	 Ensuring good 
governance in its gas 
marketing business

MISSION

cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi `¶  
I wbivc` weZiY

iƒcKí
Safe and efficient 

distribution of 
natural gas

VISION

f	 R¡vjvwb wbivcËv wbwðZ Kiv
f	 cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi m‡e©vËg 

e¨envi I mieivn wbwðZ Kiv
f	 gvbe m¤ú‡`i Kg©`¶Zv  

e„w× Kiv

†KŠkjMZ 
D‡Ïk¨mg~n

	 Enhancing energy security
	 Enhancing efficient use of 

energy and its supply in 
Titas Franchise Area

	 Enhancing the performance 
of human resources

STRATEGIC 
OBJECTIVES



GOVT. NOMINATED SHAREHOLDERS

Rbve †gvt AvjZvd †nv‡mb 
cwiPvjK (cÖkvmb), †c‡Uªvevsjv 
I †kqvi‡nvìvi, wUwRwUwWwcGjwm

Rbve R‡b›`ª bv_ miKvi                    
†Pqvig¨vb (†MÖW-1), †c‡Uªvevsjv
I †kqvi‡nvìvi, wUwRwUwWwcGjwm

cÖ‡KŠ. †gvt Kvgiæ¾vgvb Lvb                   
cwiPvjK (Acv‡ikb GÛ gvBbm), †c‡Uªvevsjv 
I †kqvi‡nvìvi, wUwRwUwWwcGjwm

Rbve G †K Gg wgRvbyi ingvb                   
cwiPvjK (A_©), †c‡Uªvevsjv
I †kqvi‡nvìvi, wUwRwUwWwcGjwm

Rbve iæwPiv Bmjvg                  
mwPe, †c‡Uªvevsjv
I †kqvi‡nvìvi, wUwRwUwWwcGjwm

Rbve †gvt Avãzj gvbœvb cvUIqvix                  
cwiPvjK (cwiKíbv), †c‡Uªvevsjv
I †kqvi‡nvìvi, wUwRwUwWwcGjwm

18 Natural gas is not inexhaustible, stop wasting natural gas



WEST BENGAL
(INDIA)

MYANMAR

TRIPURA
(INDIA)

MEGHALAYA
(INDIA)

19Don’t keep on burning natural gas for nothing, conserve it for next generation 
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VALUE ADDED STATEMENT (IN CRORE TAKA)

2023-24 2022-23

Sales & Other Income 36,143.11       26,884.83 

Cost Of Sales 35,365.45       26,350.48 

Value Added 777.65             534.34 

National Exchequer Payment 919.00               74.19 

Dividend to Public Shareholders 12.37               24.73 

Employees’ Salaries & Others Benefits 386.79             384.06 

Administrative & Other Expenses 241.64             312.61 

Interest Cost  4.65                  2.81 

WPPF  6.74                       -   

Earning Retained By The Company (793.54)           (264.06)

Value Distribution 777.65 534.34

919

12.37

386.79241.64

4.65

(793.54)

Value Added statement 2023-24

National Exchequer Payment

Dividend to Public Shareholders

Employees’ Salaries & Others Bene�ts

Administrative & Other Expenses

Interest Cost

(In Crore Taka)

WPPF

Earning Retained
by the Company

6.74

74.19

24.73

384.06

312.61

2.81

(264.06)

0.00

Value Added statement 2022-23

National Exchequer Payment

Dividend to Public Shareholders

Employees’ Salaries & Others Bene�ts

Administrative & Other Expenses

Interest Cost

(In Crore Taka)

WPPF

Earning Retained
by the Company



21Don’t keep on burning natural gas for nothing, conserve it for next generation 

SHAREHOLDERS' POSITION

SHAREHOLDERS’ POSITION (CATEGORY WISE)

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Shareholders' Position as on 30 June, 2024 is as follows:

Sl.No. Range of Holdings No. of 
Shareholders

Total Share 
Holding % of Holding

1 Up to 500 Shares 6,129 1,288,072 0.13

2 501 to 5,000 Shares 8,322 14,635,471 1.48

3 5,001 Shares to 10,000 Shares 1,223 9,224,342 0.93

4 10,001 Shares to 20,000 Shares 685 9,964,577 1.01

5 20,001 Shares to 30,000 Shares 218 5,487,605 0.55

6 30,001 Shares to 40,000 Shares 115 4,065,044 0.41

7 40,001 Shares to 50,000 Shares 95 4,443,649 0.45

8 50,001 Shares to 1,00,000 Shares 141 10,509,373 1.06

9 1,00,001 Shares to 10,00,000 Shares 166 57,273,531 5.79

10 Over 10,00,000 Shares 34 872,330,167 88.18

Total 17,128 989,221,831 100.00

1 Dr. Nasima Akhter Chairperson

2 Dr. Mohammad Musa                                Member

3 Engr. Md. Rezaul Karim                            Member

Shareholders' Position as on 30 June, 2024 is as follows:

Sl.No. Share Percentage Category No. of Shareholders Total Share Holding % of Holding

1 Government (75%) Petrobangla 1 741,916,371 75.00

2 Public (25%)

Foreign 6 5,80,175 0.06

Institutions 383 14,69,59,214 14.86

Individual & Joint 16,738 99,766,071 10.09

Total 17,128 989,221,831 100

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
1 Dr. Nasima Akhter Chairperson

2 Mr. Md. Saiful Islam Member

3 Mr. Tonmoy Ahmed Member
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NAME OF BANKERS

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING 

•	 Agrani Bank Ltd.
•	 AB Bank Ltd.
•	 Al-Arafa Islami Bank Ltd.
•	 Bangladesh Krishi Bank
•	 Bangladesh Development Bank
•	 Bank Asia Ltd.
•	 Dhaka Bank Ltd.
•	 Dutch- Bangla Bank Ltd.
•	 Eastern Bank Ltd.
•	 Community Bank BD Ltd.
•	 SBAC Bank Ltd.
•	 IFIC Bank Ltd.

•	 Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd.
•	 Janata Bank Ltd.
•	 Jamuna Bank Ltd.
•	 Mercantile Bank Ltd.
•	 Midland Bank Ltd.
•	 Mutual Trust Bank Ltd.
•	 National Bank Ltd.
•	 NCC Bank Ltd.
•	 NRB Commercial Bank Ltd.
•	 One Bank Ltd.
•	 NRB Bank Ltd.
•	 Prime Bank Ltd.

•	 Pubali Bank Ltd.
•	 Premier Bank Ltd.
•	 Rupali Bank Ltd.
•	 South East Bank Ltd.
•	 Modhumoti Bank Ltd.
•	 Standard Bank Ltd.
•	 Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd.
•	 Social Islami Bank Ltd.
•	 Trust Bank Ltd.
•	 United Commercial Bank Ltd.
•	 Bank Al-Falah
•	 BASIC Bank Ltd.

# Parent/Subsidiary/Associated Companies and other related parties: Nil
#Directors, Chief Executive officer/Managing Director, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer/General Manager 
(Finance), Head of Internal Audit:

TOP 5 SALARIED EXECUTIVES
(As per explanation under section-5(xxiii) of BSEC Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80):

Sl. Name Shares Held
1. Directors:

Mr. M. Saifullah Panna None
Dr. Md. Mohiuddin None
Mr. Zanendra Nath Sarker 1 (One)
Mr. Md. Saidur Rahman None
Engr. Md. Rezaul Karim None
Mr. S. M. Moin Uddin Ahmed None
Ms. Salima Jahan None
Dr. Mohammad Musa None
Mr. Shahnewaz Parvez None

2. Company Secretary:
Mr. Akond Md. Mahbubul Islam None

3. General Manager (Finance):
Arpana Islam None

4. Head of Internal Audit:
Mr. Md. Rashidul Alam None

Sl. Name Shares Held
1. Arpana Islam, General Manager (Finance) None
2. Mr. Md. Lutful Hyder Masum, General Manager (Adminstration) None
3. Mr. Md. Motahar Hossain, General Manager ( MDRD) None
4. Mr. Akond Md. Mahbubul Islam, General Manager / Company Secretary None
5. Engr. Md. Salim Miah, Deputy Managing Director (RMD- Narayanganj), None
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Compliance Report on BSEC Notification for the 
Year 2023-24
Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission’s Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/
Admin/80 dated 3 June 2018 issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969:

Condition 
No Title

Compliance Status
Explanation for 
non compliance 

with the 
conditionComplied Not 

Complied
1. Board of Directors :
1(1) Board’s Size: Board Members should not be less than 

5(five) and more than 20(twenty). √

1(2) Independent Directors :
1(2)(a) Number of Independent Directors [at least 1/5]. √
1(2)(b) ‘Independent Director’ means a director :
1(2)(b)(i) Holding no share or holding less than one percent (1%) 

shares of the total paid-up shares of the company ; √

1(2)(b)(ii) Not being sponsor of the company and non connection 
with the company’s any sponsor or director or nominated 
director or shareholder who holds one percent (1%) or 
more shares of the total paid-up share of the company on 
the basis of family relationship ;

√

1(2)(b)(iii) Not been an executive of the company in immediately 
preceding 2(two) financial years; √

1(2)(b)(iv) Not having pecuniary or otherwise relationship with the 
company or its subsidiary/associated companies ; √

1(2)(b)(v) Not a member or TREC (Trading Right Entitlement 
Certificate) holder, director or officer of any stock 
exchange;

√

1(2)(b)(vi) Not a shareholder, director excepting independent 
director or officer of any member or TREC holder of stock 
exchange or an intermediary of the capital market;

√

1(2)(b)(vii) Not a partner or an executive or was not a partner or 
an executive during the preceding 3(three) years of 
the concerned company’s statutory audit firm or audit 
firm engaged in internal audit services or audit firm 
conducting special audit or professional certifying 
compliance of this Code;

√

1(2)(b)(viii) Not being an Independent Director in more than 5(Five) 
listed companies ; √

1(2)(b)(ix) Non conviction by a court of competent jurisdiction as 
a defaulter in payment of any loan or any advance to a 
bank or a Non-Bank Financial Institution ; and

√

1(2)(b)(x) Non conviction for a criminal offence involving moral 
turpitude. √

1(2)(c) Appointed by the Board and approved by the 
shareholders in the Annual General Meeting (AGM) ; √

1(2)(d) Non vacancy of the post for more than 90(ninety) days ; 
and √

1(2)(e) The tenure of office of an Independent Director √

(Report under condition no. 9)
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1(3) Qualification of Independent Director :
1(3)(a) Knowledgeable with having ability to ensure 

compliance with financial laws, regulatory requirements 
and corporate laws and making meaningful 
contribution to business ;

√

1(3)(b) Independent Director shall have :
1(3)(b)(i) Qualifications related to Business Leader; or √
1(3)(b)(ii) Qualifications related to Corporate Leader; or N/A
1(3)(b)(iii) Qualifications related to Former official of government or 

statutory or autonomous or regulatory body; or √

1(3)(b)(iv) Qualifications related to University Teacher; or N/A
1(3)(b)(v) Qualifications related to Professional. N/A
1(3)(c) At least 10 years of experiences in any field mentioned in 

clause1(3)(b); √

1(3)(d) In special cases the above qualifications may be relaxed 
subject to prior approval of the Commission.

N/A

1(4) Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and 
Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) :

1(4)(a) The Chairperson of the Board and the MD and/or CEO of 
the company shall be filled by different individuals; √

1(4)(b) MD and/or CEO of a listed company shall not hold the 
same position in another listed company; √

1(4)(c) The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected from 
among the non-executive directors of the company; √

1(4)(d) The Board shall clearly define respective roles and 
responsibilities of the Chairperson and the MD and/or 
CEO; and

√

1(4)(e) In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the 
remaining members may elect one of themselves from 
non-executive directors as Chairperson for that particular 
Board’s meeting; the reason of absence of the regular 
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes.

√

1(5) The Directors’ Report to Shareholders :
1(5)(i)  Industry outlook and possible future developments in 

the industry ; √

1(5)(ii) Segment-wise or product-wise performance ; √
1(5)(iii) Risks and concerns ; √
1(5)(iv) Discussion on Cost of Goods Sold, Gross Profit Margin 

and Net Profit Margin ; √

1(5)(v) Discussion on continuity of any Extra-Ordinary gain or 
loss ; √

1(5)(vi) Detail Discussion on related party transactions and basis 
of transactions of all related party transactions; √

1(5)(vii) Utilization of proceeds from public issues, rights issues 
and/or through any other’s instruments ;

N/A

1(5)(viii) An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after 
the company goes for IPO, Repeat Public Offering, Rights 
Share Offer, Direct Listing, etc ;

N/A

1(5)(ix) Significant variance between Quarterly Financial 
Performance and Annual Financial Statements ; √

1(5)(x) Remuneration to Directors including Independent 
Directors ; √

Condition 
No Title

Compliance Status Explanation for 
non compliance 

with the 
condition

Complied Not 
Complied
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1(5)(xi) The financial statements present fairly its state of affairs, 
the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in 
equity ;

√

1(5)(xii) Maintaining proper books of account ; √
1(5)(xiii) Appropriate accounting policies consistently applied in 

preparation of the financial statements and accounting 
estimates are based on reasonable and prudent 
judgment ;

√

1(5)(xiv) International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International 
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in 
Bangladesh, followed in preparation of the financial 
statements and any departure adequately disclosed ;

√

1(5)(xv) The system of internal control is sound in design and 
effectively implemented and monitored ; √

1(5)(xvi) Minority shareholders have been protected from abusive 
actions by, or in the interest of, controlling shareholders 
acting either directly or indirectly and have effective 
means of redress;

√

1(5)(xvii) Company’s ability to continue as a going concern ; √
1(5)(xviii) Significant deviations from the last year’s operating 

results ; √

1(5)(xix) Key operating and financial data of at least preceding 
5(five) years ; √

1(5)(xx) Reason for non declaration of dividend ; N/A
1(5) (xxi) Board’s statement to the effect that no bonus share or 

stock dividend has been or shall be declared as interim 
dividend; and

√

1(5) (xxii) Disclosing the number of Board Meeting and attendance 
by each Director. √

1(5)(xxiii) Pattern of Shareholding :
1(5)(xxiii) (a) Parent/Subsidiary/Associated Companies and other 

related parties; √

1(5)(xxiii) (b) Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, 
Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit & 
Compliance and their spouses and minor children ;

√

1(5)(xxiii)(c) Executives ; and √
1(5)(xxiii)(d) Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting 

interest in the company ; √

1(5)(xxiv) Disclosure on the information in case of appointment/
reappointment of director :

Directors are nominated by Energy & 
Mineral Resources Division.

1(5)(xxiv)(a) A brief resume of Director ; √
1(5)(xxiv)(b) Nature of his/her expertise in specific functional areas ; 

and √

1(5)(xxiv)(c) Name of companies in which the person also holds the 
directorship and the membership of committees of the 
Board.

√

1(5)(xxv)(a) Accounting policies and estimation for preparation of 
financial statements; √

1(5)(xxv)(b) Changes in accounting policies and estimation, if any, 
clearly describing the effect on financial performance 
or results and financial position as well as cash flows in 
absolute figure for such changes;

√

Condition 
No Title

Compliance Status Explanation for 
non compliance 

with the 
condition

Complied Not 
Complied
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Condition 
No Title

Compliance Status Explanation for 
non compliance 

with the 
condition

Complied Not 
Complied

1(5)(xxv)(c) Comparative analysis (including effects of inflation) of 
financial performance or results and financial position 
as well as cash flows for current financial year with 
immediate preceding five years explaining reasons 
thereof;

√

1(5)(xxv)(d) Compare such financial performance or results and 
financial position as well as cash flows with the peer 
industry scenario;

√

1(5)(xxv)(e) Briefly explain the financial and economic scenario of the 
country and the globe; √

1(5)(xxv)(f ) Risks and concerns issues related to the financial 
statements, explaining such risk and concerns mitigation 
plan of the company; and

√

1(5)(xxv)(g) Future plan or projection or forecast for company’s 
operation, performance and financial position, with 
justification thereof, i.e., actual position shall be explained 
to the shareholders in the next AGM;

√

1(5)(xxvi) Declaration or certification by the CEO and the CFO to 
the Board as required under condition No.3(3) shall be 
disclosed as per Annexure-A; and

√

1(5)(xxvii) The report as well as certificate regarding compliance of 
conditions of this Code as required under condition No. 
9 shall be disclosed as per Annexure-B and Annexure-C.

√

1(6) Meetings of the Board of Directors: In line with the 
provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial 
Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered 
Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB).

√

1(7) Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board 
members and Chief Executive Officer :

1(7)(a) The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based on the 
recommendation of the NRC at condition No. 6, for the 
Chairperson of the Board, other board members and CEO 
of the company;

√

1(7)(b) The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall be 
posted on the website of the company. √

2. Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company :
2(a) Composition of the Board; N/A
2(b) Independent Director of the holding company on the 

Board of the subsidiary company ;
N/A

2(c) Placement of the minutes of the Board Meeting at the 
following Board Meeting of the holding company ;

N/A

2(d) Reviewing of the affairs of the subsidiary company 
stating in the minutes of the respective Board Meeting of 
the holding company ; and

N/A

2(e) Reviewing the financial statements by the Audit 
Committee of the holding company, in particular the 
investments made by the subsidiary company.

N/A

3. Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), 
Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit and 
Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary (CS) :

3(1) Appointment:
3(1)(a) The Board shall appoint a MD or CEO, a CS , a CFO,  and 

a HIAC;        √
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3(1)(b) The positions of the MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall 
be filled by different individuals; √

3(1)(c) The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed company 
shall not hold any executive position in any other 
company at the same time;

√

3(1)(d) The Board shall clearly define respective roles, 
responsibilities and duties of the CFO, the HIAC and the 
CS; and

√

3(1)(e) The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be removed 
from their position without approval of the Board as well 
as immediate dissemination to the Commission and 
stock exchange(s).

√

3(2) Requirement to attend Board of Directors’ Meetings: 
The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall attend meetings 
of the Board

√

3(3) Duties of MD or CEO and CFO :
3(3)(a) Reviewing the Financial statements for the year and 

certify to the Board by The  MD or CEO and CFO that: 
3(3)(a)(i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue 

statement or omit any material fact or contain statements 
that might be misleading ; and

√

3(3)(a)(ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of 
the company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing 
accounting standards and applicable laws.

√

3(3)(b) No transactions entered into by the company during the 
year which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the code 
of conduct for the company’s Board or its members;

√

3(3)(c) The certification of the MD or CEO and CFO shall be 
disclosed in the Annual Report. √

4. Board of Directors’ Committee :
4(i) Audit Committee; and √
4(ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee. √
5. Audit Committee :
5(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors : 
5(1)(a) Having an Audit committee as a sub-committee of the 

Board ; √

5(1)(b) Assist the Board in ensuring that financial statements 
reflect true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
company and ensuring a good monitoring system within 
the business ; and

√

5(1)(c) Responsible to the Board and the duties of the Audit 
Committee shall be clearly set forth in writing. √

5(2) Constitution of the Audit Committee :
5(2)(a) Number of members of Audit Committee at least 3(three) ; √
5(2)(b) Non-executive directors and  inclusion of Independent 

Director; √

5(2)(c) Qualification to be a member of the Audit Committee; √
5(2)(d) Fill up vacancy in Audit Committee; √
5(2)(e) The company secretary acting as the secretary of the 

Committee; and √

5(2)(f ) The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not 
constitute without at least 1(one) Independent Director. √

5(3) Chairperson of  the Audit Committee :

Condition 
No Title

Compliance Status Explanation for 
non compliance 

with the 
condition

Complied Not 
Complied
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Condition 
No Title

Compliance Status Explanation for 
non compliance 

with the 
condition

Complied Not 
Complied

5(3)(a) Chairperson to be an Independent Director, selected by 
the Board; √

5(3)(b) Quorum in the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit 
Committee & the reason of absence of the regular 
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes ; and

√

5(3)(c) Chairperson of the Audit Committee to remain present 
in the AGM. √

5(4) Meeting of the Audit Committee :
5(4)(a) Conduct at least  four meetings in a financial year; and √
5(4)(b) The quorum for Audit Committee meeting & mandatory 

presence of an independent director. √

5(5) Role of Audit Committee :
5(5)(a) Oversee the financial reporting process ; √
5(5)(b) Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles ; √
5(5)(c) Monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process ; √
5(5)(d) Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors ; √
5(5)(e) Hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors 

for review of the annual financial statements before 
submission to the Board for approval or adoption;

√

5(5)(f ) Review along with the management, the annual financial 
statements before submission to the Board for approval ; √

5(5)(g) Review along with the management, the quarterly and 
half yearly financial statements before submission to the 
Board for approval ;

√

5(5)(h) Review the adequacy of internal audit function ; √
5(5)(i) Review the Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

before disclosing in the Annual Report; √

5(5)(j) Review statement of all related party transactions 
submitted by the management ; √

5(5)(k) Reviewing Management Letters/Letter of Internal Control 
weakness issued by statutory auditors ; √

5(5)(l) Oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope 
and magnitude, level of expertise deployed and time 
required for effective audit and evaluate the performance 
of external auditors; and

√

5(5)(m) Oversee the proceeds raised through IPO/RPO/Right 
Share Offer have been utilized as per the purposes stated 
in relevant offer document or prospectus approved by 
the commission.

N/A

5(6) Reporting of the Audit Committee
5(6) (a) Reporting to the Board of Directors :
5(6) (a)(i) Reporting by the Audit Committee on its activities to the 

Board ; √

5(6)(a)(ii)(a) Conflicts of interests ; No such matter 
to report on

5(6)(a)(ii)(b) Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material 
defect in the internal control system ;

No such matter 
to report on

5(6)(a)(ii)(c) Suspected infringement of laws, including securities 
related laws, rules and regulations ; and

No such matter 
to report on

5(6)(a)(ii)(d) Any other matter. No such matter 
to report on

5(6)(b) Reporting to the Authorities : No such matter 
to report on
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Condition 
No Title

Compliance Status Explanation for 
non compliance 

with the 
condition

Complied Not 
Complied

5(7) Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors: 
Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors.

No such matter 
to report on

6. Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) :
6(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors :
6(1)(a) Having a Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

(NRC) as a sub-committee of the Board; √

6(1)(b) Assist the Board in formulation of the nomination 
criteria or policy for determining qualifications, positive 
attributes, experiences and independence of directors 
and top level executive as well as a policy for formal 
process of considering remuneration of directors, top 
level executive; and

√

6(1)(c) The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be clearly 
set forth in writing covering the areas stated at the 
condition No. 6(5)(b).

√

6(2) Constitution of the NRC :
6(2)(a) The Committee shall comprise of at least three members 

including an independent director; √

6(2)(b) All members of the Committee shall be non-executive 
directors; √

6(2)(c) Members of the Committee shall be nominated and 
appointed by the Board; √

6(2)(d) The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint 
any member of the Committee; √

6(2)(e) The Board shall fill the vacancy within 180 (one hundred 
eighty) days of occurring such vacancy in the Committee; √

6(2)(f ) The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or co-
opt any external expert and/or member(s) of staff to the 
Committee as advisor who shall be non-voting member;

√

6(2)(g) The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the 
Committee; √

6(2)(h) The quorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute 
without attendance of at least an independent director; √

6(2)(i) No member of the NRC shall receive, either directly 
or indirectly, any remuneration for any advisory or 
consultancy role or otherwise, other than Director’s fees 
or honorarium from the company.

√

6(3) Chairperson of the NRC :
6(3)(a) Chairperson to be an Independent Director, selected by 

the Board; √

6(3)(b) Quorum in the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC & 
the reason of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be 
duly recorded in the minutes ; and

√

6(3)(c) The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the AGM to 
answer the queries of the shareholders. √

6(4) Meeting of the NRC :
6(4)(a) Conduct at least one meeting in a financial year; √
6(4)(b) The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any emergency 

meeting upon request by any member of the NRC; √

6(4)(c) The quorum of the meeting of the NRC ; and √
6(4)(d) The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall duly 

be recorded in the minutes and such minutes shall be 
confirmed in the next meeting of the NRC.

√



30 Illegal use of natural gas is a punishable offence

Condition 
No Title

Compliance Status Explanation for 
non compliance 

with the 
condition

Complied Not 
Complied

6(5) Role of the NRC :
6(5)(a) Independent and responsible or accountable to the 

Board and to the shareholders; √

6(5)(b) Matters to oversee by NRC and  make  report  with 
recommendation to the Board:

6(5)(b)(i) Matters to consider for formulating  the  criteria  for  
determining  qualifications,  positive  attributes  and 
independence of a director and recommend a policy 
to the Board, relating to the   remuneration   of   the   
directors,   top   level   executive:

6(5)(b)(i)(a) The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable 
and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate suitable 
directors to run the company successfully;

√

6(5)(b)(i)(b) The relationship of remuneration to performance is clear 
and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and √

6(5)(b)(i)(c) Remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a 
balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short 
and long-term performance objectives appropriate to 
the working of the company and its goals;

√

6(5)(b)(ii) Devising a policy on Board’s diversity taking into 
consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity, 
educational background and nationality;

√

6(5)(b)(iii) Identifying persons who are qualified to become 
directors and who may be appointed in top level 
executive position in accordance with the criteria laid 
down, and recommend their appointment and removal 
to the Board;

√

6(5)(b)(iv) Formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of 
independent directors and the Board; √

6(5)(b)(v) Identifying the company’s needs for employees at 
different levels and determine their selection, transfer or 
replacement and promotion criteria; and

√

6(5)(b)(vi) Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the 
company’s human resources and training policies; √

6(5)(c) Disclosing the nomination and remuneration policy and 
the evaluation criteria and activities of NRC during the 
year at a glance in its annual report.

√

7. External or Statutory Auditors :
7(1) The  issuer  company  shall  not  engage  its  external  or  

statutory  auditors  to  perform  the following services 
of the company:

7(1)(i) Appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions ; √
7(1)(ii) Financial information systems design and implementation ; √
7(1)(iii) Book-keeping or other services related to the accounting 

records or financial statements ; √

7(1)(iv) Broker-dealer services ; √
7(1)(v) Actuarial services ; √
7(1)(vi) Internal audit services or special audit services ; √
7(1)(vii) Any other service that the Audit Committee determines ; √
7(1)(viii) Audit or certification services on compliance of corporate 

governance as required under condition No. 9(1); and √

7(1)(ix) Any other service that creates conflict of interest. √
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Condition 
No Title

Compliance Status Explanation for 
non compliance 

with the 
condition

Complied Not 
Complied

7(2) No  partner  or  employees  of  the  external  audit  firms  
shall  possess  any  share  of  the company they audit at 
least during the tenure of their audit assignment of that 
company; his or her family members also shall not hold 
any shares in the said company; and

√

7(3) Representative of external or statutory auditors shall 
remain present in the Shareholders’ Meeting (AGM or 
EGM) to answer the queries of the shareholders.

√

8. Maintaining a website by the Company :
8(1) The company shall have an official website linked with 

the website of the stock exchange. √

8(2) The company shall keep the website functional from the 
date of listing. √

8(3) The company shall make available the detailed 
disclosures on its website as required under the listing 
regulations of the concerned stock exchange(s).

√

9. Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance :
9(1) Obtain a certificate from a practicing Professional 

Accountant or Secretary (CA or CMA or CS)  other  than  
its  statutory  auditors  or  audit  firm  on  yearly  basis  
regarding compliance  of  conditions  of  Corporate  
Governance  Code  of  the  Commission  and shall such 
certificate shall be disclosed in the Annual Report; 

√

9(2) The professional who will provide the certificate on 
compliance of this Corporate Governance Code shall be 
appointed by the shareholders in the AGM.

√

9(3) Statement in accordance with the Annexure-C in the 
Director’s Report whether the company has complied 
with conditions or not.

√
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AS PER BSEC’S CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE CODE – 1 (5) (XXII)
Attendance of Directors in the Board Meetings held during 2023-2024:

KEY EXECUTIVES:

S.L. Composition of the Board
Number of Meetings in 2023-2024

Held Attended

1 Dr. Md. Khairuzzaman Mozumder 03 03

2 Mr. Md. Nurul Alam 18 18

3 Mr. Zanendra Nath Sarker 21 21

4 Mr. Md. Saidur Rahman 21 21

5 Mr. Md. Mahbubur Rahman 21 21

6 Monira Begum 21 16

7 Dr. Nasima Akhter 21 21

8 Engr. Md. Haronur Rashid Mullah 21 21

9 Mr. Md. Saiful Islam 21 20

10 Mr. Tonmoy Ahmed 21 21

a. Note:	 Directors who could not attend meetings were granted leave of absence by the Board.

1 Arpana Islam, General Manager (Finance)

2 Mr. Md. Lutful Hyder Masum, General Manager (Adminstration)

3 Mr. Md. Motahar Hossain, General Manager ( MDRD)

4 Mr. Akond Md. Mahbubul Islam, General Manager / Secretary

5 Engr. Md. Salim Miah, Deputy Managing Director (RMD- Narayanganj),

6 Mr. Md. Tariq Anis Khan, General Manager (ICT)

7 Engr. Satyajit Ghosh, General Manager (Planning & Development)

8 Mr. Md. Rashidul Alam, General Manager (Audit)

09 Engr. Md. Anisur Rahman, General Manager (MDMD-S)

10 Engr. Kazi Mohammad Saidul Hasan, , General Manager (Operation)

11. Engr. Razib Kumar Saha, General Manager (Planning & Development), 

12 Mr. Hasan Ahmed, General Manager (General Services )

13 Engr. Ajit Chandra Dev, Deputy Managing Director (RMD- Mymensingh)

14 Engr. Md. Shakhawat Hossain, Deputy Managing Director (RMD- Gazipur), Current Charge.
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Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution PLC
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Titas Gas Bhaban, 105 Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Kawran Bazar Commercial Area, Dhaka-1215

Ref. No. 28.13.0000.030.06.001.24/1364 Date : 01 December, 2024

Notice of the 43rd Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given to all Concerned of Titas Gas Transmission & Distribution PLC that the 43rd Annual General 
Meeting of the Shareholders of the company will be held on Tuesday, 24 December 2024 at 6:30 P.M. virtually by 
using Digital Platform (Hybrid System) through the link, https://titasgas43rdagm.virtualagmbd.com to transact 
the following business and adopt necessary resolutions

Agenda:
1.	 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June, 2024    together 

with the reports of the Directors’ and Auditors’ thereon;

2.	 To declare Dividend for the year ended 30 June, 2024 as recommended by the Board;

3.	 To elect Directors in accordance with the provision of the Company’s Act, 1994 and the Articles of Association 
of the Company; 	

4.	 To appoint Statutory Auditors for Audit of Accounts of the Company for the year ended 30th June, 2025 and fix 
their remuneration;

5.    To appoint Compliance Auditors for the year ended 30th June, 2025 and fix their remuneration; and 

6.   To approve appointment of the Independent Directors.

By Order of the Board

(Akond Md. Mahbubul Islam) 
Company Secretary

Notes:
1.	 The “Record Date” has been fixed on Wednesday, 17 November, 2024. The Shareholders’ names appearing in 

the Register of Shareholders of the Company in the Depository on the “Record Date” will be eligible to attend 
the AGM and to receive the Dividend.

2.	 Any Shareholder of the Company eligible to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting or may appoint 
a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf. The proxy form duly filled in and signed by the Shareholder 
and stamped (Tk.20.00) must be submitted at the Registered Office (Titas Gas Bhaban, 105, Kazi Nazrul Islam 
Avenue, Kawran Bazar C/A, Dhaka-1215) of the Company at least 48 hours before the meeting.

3.	 As per BSEC order No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/08 dated 10 March 2021, the imminent 43rd AGM of the 
Company shall be conducted through Digital Platform(Hybrid System). 
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4.   	 The members are requested to participate 01 (one) hour (BD time) before commencement of the AGM by using 
link https://titasgas43rdagm.virtualagmbd.com..Incase of logging in to the System , the members need to 
put their 16 digit BO ID numbers as user name and share number as password (based on record date data) to 
proof their identity.

5.	 The link of virtual AGM and detail procedures to participate in the AGM shall be notified to the valued shareholders’ 
E-mail ID and contact number in due course and these will also be available on Titas Gas T & D company 
PLC website at www.titasgas.gov.bd. Annual Report 2023-24 will also be available in company’s website 
www.titasgas.gov.bd.

6.  	 Shareholders are requested to submit their written option to receive dividend to the Company’s Share 
Department on or before 10 December, 2024. In case of non-submission of such option with the stipulated 
time, the dividend will be paid of as deemed appropriate by the Company

7.	 Concerned Brokerage houses/DPs are requested to provide detail list (Shareholder’s name, BO ID,  client-wise 
shareholding position, applicable tax rate with ETIN no., contact Person, DP’s Bank Account’s Information etc.) 
of their margin accountholders who hold shares on record date to Company’s Share Department & soft copy in 
MS Excel format to titasshare@gmail.com on or before 10 December, 2024.
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m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviMY,

Avm&mvjvgy AvjvBKzg,

wZZvm M¨vm UªvÝwgmb GÛ wWwóªweDkb wcGjwm (wUwRwUwWwcGjwm)-Gi 43Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Avcbv‡`i  
mKj‡K AvšÍwiKfv‡e ¯^vMZ Rvbvw”Q| G Dcj‡ÿ¨ Avwg †Kv¤úvwbi 30 Ryb 2024 Zvwi‡L mgvß A_©eQ‡ii wbixw¶Z 
Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`bmn cwiPvjKgÐjxi cÖwZ‡e`b Avcbv‡`i mgx‡c Dc¯’vcb KiwQ|

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviMY,

1962 mv‡j eªvþYevwoqvq wZZvm b`xi Zx‡i wekvj M¨vm †¶Î Avwe®‹…Z nIqvi ci evsjv‡`‡k cÖvK…wZK M¨vm e¨env‡i 
GK bZzb hy‡Mi m~Pbv nq| 1964 mv‡ji 20 b‡f¤^i wZZvm M¨vm UªvÝwgmb GÛ wWwóªweDkb wcGjwm cÖwZôv jvf K‡i| 
ZrKvjxb miKvwi cÖwZôvb wkí Dbœqb ms¯’v KZ…©K 14" e¨vm m¤úbœ 58 gvBj `xN© wZZvm-‡Wgiv mÂvjb cvBcjvBb 
wbg©vY m¤úbœ n‡j 1968 mv‡ji 28 GwcÖj wmw×iMÄ Zvc we`y¨r †K‡›`ª M¨vm mieiv‡ni ga¨ w`‡q †Kv¤úvwbi evwYwR¨K 
Kvh©µg ïiæ nq| wewkó K_v mvwnwZ¨K Rbve kIKZ Imgvb-Gi evmvq 1968 mv‡ji A‡±vei gv‡m cÖ_g AvevwmK 
M¨vm ms‡hvM cÖ`vb Kiv nq| `xN© c_ Pjvq GKwU AMÖMvgx RvZxq cÖwZôvb wn‡m‡e wZZvm M¨vm Zvi †mevi gva¨‡g 
RbM‡Yi Av¯’vfvRb nIqvi †MŠie AR©b K‡i‡Q|

m~Pbvj‡Mœ (1964 mvj) †Kv¤úvwbi 90% †kqv‡ii gvwjK wQj ZrKvjxb miKvi Ges 10% †kqv‡ii gvwjK wQj †kj 
A‡qj †Kv¤úvwb| 1972 mv‡ji Nationalization Order e‡j 1975 mv‡ji 9B AvM÷ ZrKvjxb miKvi eûRvwZK 
†kj A‡qj †Kv¤úvwbi KvQ †_‡K bvggvÎ g~‡j¨ 5wU M¨vm †¶Î wZZvm, evLivev`, nweMÄ, iwk`cyi I ˆKjvkwUjv 
gvÎ 4 `kwgK 5 wgwjqb cvDÛ ÷vwj©s w`‡q (ZLbKvi mg‡q 17- 18 †KvwU UvKv n‡e) wK‡b ivóªxq gvwjKvbv cÖwZôv 
K‡ib| `xN© Pvi `k‡Ki †ewk mgq a‡i µgea©gvb e¨env‡ii ciI eZ©gv‡b †`‡ki †gvU Drcv`‡bi 31 `kwgK 44 
kZvsk R¦vjvwb GB M¨vm‡¶Î¸‡jv †_‡KB cvIqv hv‡”Q| 

1971 mv‡j ¯^vaxbZv AR©‡bi ci G †Kv¤úvwb ïiæ‡Z 1.78 †KvwU UvKv Aby‡gvw`Z I cwi‡kvwaZ g~jab mn‡hv‡M  
GKwU cvewjK wjwg‡UW †Kv¤úvwb‡Z iƒcvšÍwiZ n‡q ivóªxq ms¯’v †c‡Uªvevsjvi Aax‡b b¨¯Í nq| eZ©gv‡b †Kv¤úvwbi 
Aby‡gvw`Z I cwi‡kvwaZ g~jab h_vµ‡g 2,000.00 †KvwU I 989.22 †KvwU UvKv|

evsjv‡`‡ki gZ GKwU Dbœqbkxj †`‡ki Av_©-mvgvwRK Ae¯’v my`„p Ki‡Z wZZvm M¨vm ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f‚wgKv cvjb Ki‡Q| 
cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi Kvw•ÿZ e¨envi wbwðZ K‡i ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªv mvkª‡qI we‡kl AMÖYx f‚wgKv cvjb Ki‡Q| R¦vjvwb Lv‡Zi         
cÖwZôvbmg~‡ni AMÖ`~Z wn‡m‡e †`‡ki mvgwMÖK A_©bxwZ‡Z wZZvm M¨v‡mi Ae`vb Awbe©vY wkLvi gZB `xwßgvb|

†Kv¤úvwbi cÖavb D‡Ïk¨ n‡”Q Awafz³ GjvKvq Aew¯’Z wewfbœ †kÖwYi MÖvnK‡`i gv‡S cÖvK…wZK M¨vm weZiY Kiv| G 
j‡ÿ¨ weZiY cvBcjvBbmn Ab¨vb¨ Avbylw½K M¨vm ¯’vcbv wbg©vY Ges cwiPvjb I i¶Yv‡e¶Y †Kv¤úvwbi Ab¨Zg 
cÖavb KvR| wZZvm M¨vm eZ©gv‡b XvKv, bvivqYMÄ, biwms`x, gywÝMÄ, gvwbKMÄ, MvRxcyi, Uv½vBj, gqgbwmsn, 
Rvgvjcyi, †kicyi, †bÎ‡Kvbv I wK‡kviMÄ A_©vr, 12wU †Rjvq M¨vm mieiv‡ni `vwq‡Z¡ wb‡qvwRZ|

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviMY,

weMZ cuvP `k‡K †Kv¤úvwbi Kvh©-cwiwai e¨vcK we¯Í…wZ N‡U‡Q Ges G ch©šÍ  AÎ †Kv¤úvwb MÖvnK‡`i Pvwn`vbyhvqx 
wbiew”Qbœfv‡e M¨vm mieivn K‡i Avm‡Q| wKš‘, mv¤úªwZK mg‡q †Kv¤úvwbi AvIZvaxb GjvKvq MÖvnK‡`i Pvwn`vi 

wZZvm M¨vm UªvÝwgmb GÛ wWwóªweDkb wcGjwm
43Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv

†kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi D‡Ï‡k¨ cwiPvjKgÐjxi cÖwZ‡e`b
 wemwgjøvwni ivn&gvwbi ivwng
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wecix‡Z wdìmg~n n‡Z ch©vß M¨vm mieiv‡ni NvUwZmn we‡k^ hy× cwiw¯’wZ Pjgvb _vKvq mviv we‡k¦ R¡vjvwb msKU 
Zxeª AvKvi aviY K‡i| d‡j GjGbwR Avg`vbx evavMÖ¯’ nIqvq wZZvm Awafz³ KwZcq GjvKvq ¯^íPvc mgm¨v 
weivRgvb _vKvq MÖvnK †mev wKQzUv wewNœZ n‡”Q| eZ©gv‡b †Kv¤úvwb 13,421.45 wK.wg. (cwiZ¨³/Ae¨eüZ 448.21 
wK. wg. cvBcjvBb mn) cvBcjvB‡bi gva¨‡g M¨vm mieivn Ki‡Q| D‡jøL¨, 30 Ryb 2024 ch©šÍ †Kv¤úvwbi µgcywÄZ 
MÖvnK msL¨v 28,83,119 wU|

weMZ cuvP eQ‡i wZZvm M¨v‡mi MÖvnK msL¨vi GKwU cwimsL¨vb wb‡Pi mviwY‡Z cÖ`vb Kiv nÕj :

MÖvnK †kÖwY
MÖvnK msL¨v

2019-20 2020-21 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024

we`y¨r 46 47 47 56 66

mvi 3 3 3 2 2

wkí 5,313 5322 5396 5429 5472

K¨vcwUf cvIqvi 1,701 1710 1736 1755 1775

wmGbwR 396 396 396 396 396

evwYwR¨K 12,075 12076 12078 12078 12078

AvevwmK 28,55,302 28,56,247 28,57,948 2853053 2857332

†gvU 28,74,848* 28,75,813* 28,77,604* 28,78,757 * 28,83,119 *

* 12wU †gŠmywg MÖvnK, 17wU AvevwmK †Rbv‡iUi Ges 5969wU wgUvihy³ AvevwmK MÖvnKmn|

Dbœqb Kvh©µg I cÖKí

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviMY,

Avwg GLb †Kv¤úvwbi Dbœqb Kvh©µ‡gi GKwU mswÿß weeiYx Avcbv‡`i mvg‡b Dc¯’vcb KiwQ|

Dbœqb Kg©m~Px:

eZ©gv‡b †Kv¤úvwbi µgcywÄZ cvBcjvB‡bi ˆ`N©¨ 13,421.45 wK.wg.| wewfbœ GjvKvq M¨v‡mi ¯^íPvc mgm¨v wbimb 
Ges ¶wZMÖ¯Í cvBcjvBb cÖwZ¯’vc‡bi wbwgË Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i 30.13 wK.wg. wjsK jvBb,cvBcjvBb ms®‹vi/ cybe©vmb/
cÖwZ¯’vcb KvR m¤úbœ Kiv n‡q‡Q|

ev¯ÍevwqZ Dbœqb Kvh©µg I cÖKí

wm‡÷g jm n«vmKiY Kvh©µg :

cÖkvmwbK KZ…©c‡¶i wb‡`©kbv Ges wZZvm M¨vm wUGÛwW wcGjwm Gi e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©…c‡¶i HKvwšÍK cÖ‡Póvq 
†Kv¤úvwbi wm‡÷g jm n«vmKi‡Yi j‡¶¨ mdjfv‡e Kvh©µg cwiPvwjZ n‡”Q| A‰ea M¨vm e¨envi mbv³KiY I 
ms‡hvM wew”QbœKi‡Y wfwRj¨vÝ wWwfk‡bi wbqwgZ we‡kl cwi`k©b Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv Ges †gvevBj †Kv‡U©i gva¨‡g 
cwiPvwjZ A‰ea M¨vm cvBc jvBb AcmviY I ms‡hvM wew”QbœKiY Kvh©µg gwbUwis Kiv n‡”Q| 
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2019-2020 n‡Z 2023-24 A_©eQi ch©šÍ †Kv¤úvwbi µq-weµ‡qi cv_©K¨ Z_v †gvU wm‡÷g jm m¤úwK©Z Z_¨ 
wb‡gœ cÖ`Ë n‡jv:

A_©eQi
µq-weµ‡qi cv_©K¨ (‡gvU wm‡÷g jm)

cwigvY (GgGgwmGg) kZKiv nvi (%)
2019-20 308.32 2.00

2020-21 323.64 2.00

2021-22 320.507 2.00

2022-23 806.585 5.28

2023-24 1203.654 7.67

wm‡÷g j‡mi KviYmg~n :

	 A‰ea ms‡hv‡Mi gva¨‡g M¨vm e¨envi Kivq m„ó jm;

	 cvBc jvBb cyivZb/¶qcÖvß nIqvq weZiY †bUIqv‡K©i wj‡KRRwbZ jm;

	 wewfbœ miKvwi/†emiKvwi cÖwZôvb KZ©…K gvwUi bx‡P KvR Kivi mgq cvBcjvBb ¶wZMÖ¯Í Kivq m„ó jm; 

	 wewfbœ i¶Yv‡e¶Y/†givgZ Kvh©µg cwiPvjbvKv‡j M¨vm cvwR©s Kivi d‡j m„ó jm;

	 wgUviwenxb AvevwmK MÖvnK/d¬¨vU †iU (Fixed Billing) e¨e¯’vq e¨eüZ M¨v‡mi cÖK…Z cwigvY wbiƒcY Ki‡Z bv 
cvivi Kvi‡Y m„ó jm;

	 M¨vm Bb‡UK c‡q›U Ges MÖvnK ch©v‡q cwigvcRwbZ wgUvwis wm‡÷g Gi wfbœZvi Kvi‡Y cwigvcRwbZ ÎæwUi d‡j 
m„ó jm;    

	 wgUviwenxb AvevwmK MÖvn‡Ki nvDR jvBb n‡Z wj‡KR Gi Kvi‡Y m„ó jm|

wm‡÷g jm n«vmKi‡Y wZZvm M¨vm KZ©…K M„nxZ/ Pjgvb e¨e¯’vmg‚n:

	 Bwfwm wgUvi ¯’vcb;

	 A‰ea jvBb D‡”Q` Awfhvb;

	 Clean Development Mechanism (CDM); 

	 Verified  Emission Reduction (VER);

	 weZiY †bUIqv‡K©i Cathodic Protection e¨e¯’v|

wm‡÷g jm n«vmK‡í fwel¨r Kg©cwiKíbv:

	 cyivZb cvBcjvBb cÖwZ¯’vcb I †bUIqv‡K© SCADA wm‡÷g ¯’vcb;

	 Bwfwm wgUvi ¯’vcb;

	 wgUv‡i A‰ea n¯Í‡¶c †ivaK‡í Gas Meter Security Enclouser  ¯’vcb;

	 AvevwmK U¨vwid jm we‡ePbvq MÖnY‡hvM¨ wm‡÷g jm cybwba©viY; 

	 wWwfkbwfwËK †bUIqvK© c„_KxKiY;

	 iv¯Ív Lb‡bi AbzgwZ mnR cÖvwßi ¯^v‡_© mg‡SvZv ¯§viK ¯^v¶i; 

	 weZiY gvwR©b wba©vi‡Y MÖnY‡hvM¨ wm‡÷g j‡mi nvi cybwba©viY|
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wcÖ‡cBW M¨vm wgUvi ¯’vcb (Installation of Pre-paid Gas Meter for TGTDCL) (3q ms‡kvwaZ)Ó cÖKí:

Rvcvb miKv‡ii 35Zg ODA Loan c¨v‡KRfy³ Natural Gas Efficiency Project (BD-P78)-Gi AvIZvq 
wUwRwUwWwcGjwm-Gi ÒwcÖ‡cBW M¨vm wgUvi ¯’vcb (Installation of Prepaid Gas Meter for TGTDCL)  
(3q ms‡kvwaZ)Ó cÖKíwU MZ Ryb 2024 gv‡m mgvß n‡q‡Q| cÖKíwUi AvIZvq XvKv †g‡UªvcwjUb GjvKvq †gvU 4.20 
j¶ AvevwmK wcÖ‡cBW M¨vm wgUvi ¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges cÖK‡íi Ab¨vb¨ mKj Kvh©vw`I mdjfv‡e m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q| 
cÖKíwU mdjfv‡e ev¯Íevq‡bi d‡j cÖK‡íi g~j D‡Ïk¨mg~n Z_v AvevwmK Lv‡Z MÖvnK ch©v‡q wm‡÷g jm Kgv‡bv, 
Abevqb‡hvM¨ R¦vjvwb cÖvK…wZK M¨vm msi¶Y, MÖvnK‡`i g‡a¨ M¨vm mvkÖ‡qi gvbwmKZv ˆZwi, †Kv¤úvwbi e¨e¯’vcbv 
`¶Zv e„w×, m‡e©vcwi cwi‡e‡ki Dci BwZevPK cÖfve BZ¨vw` AwR©Z n‡q‡Q|

3q ms‡kvwaZ D”P Abyhvqx cÖK‡íi †gvU cÖv°wjZ e¨q 928.23 †KvwU UvKv (GoB: 97.47 †KvwU UvKv, DPA: 
807.00 †KvwU UvKv I ¯^-A_©vqb: 23.76 †KvwU UvKv) n‡jI cÖKíwU ev¯Íevq‡b cÖK…Z e¨q nq 884.73 †KvwU UvKv 
(GoB: 79.90 †KvwU UvKv, DPA: 783.55 †KvwU UvKv I ¯^-A_©vqb: 21.28 †KvwU UvKv)| cÖKíwU kZfvM ev¯Íevq‡b 
cÖv°wjZ e¨q A‡c¶v 4.68% Kg e¨q n‡q‡Q (e¨q mvkÖq: 43.50 †KvwU UvKv)| cÖK‡íi AvIZvq Inotech Meter 
Calibration Systems GmBH, Spain Gi we‡klÁ `j KZ©„K GKwU wgUvi †Uw÷s GÛ K¨vwj‡eªkb †eÂ †Kv¤úvwbi 
†Wgiv¯’ gvwëcvicvm fe‡b ¯’vcb I Kwgkwbs Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges †Kv¤úvwbi g‡bvbxZ Kg©KZ©v‡`i hš¿wU cwiPvjbv I 
i¶Yv‡e¶‡Yi wel‡q cÖwk¶Y cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

cybe©vmb/wbg©vY Kvh©µg:

Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i XvKv knimn wZZvm Awafz³ wewfbœ GjvKvq wewfbœ e¨v‡mi M¨vm cvBcjvB‡bi gwWwd‡Kkb/ 
cybe©vmb/cÖwZ¯’vcb/¯’vbvšÍi Kiv n‡q‡Q, hv wb¤œiæc :

	 nvwg` B‡Kv‡bvwgK †Rvb, wÎkvj,gqgbwmsn-G M¨vm mieiv‡ni Rb¨ cvBcjvBb wbg©vY Ges wÎkvj wUweGm 
gwWwd‡Kkb KvR;

	 AvïMÄ b`xe›`i-mivBj-aiLvi-AvLvDov ¯’je›`i gnvmoK‡K 4 †jb RvZxq gnvmo‡K DbœxZKiY cÖKí Gi 
†cÖw¶‡Z NvUziv I LvwUnvZv wek¦‡ivW bvgK GjvKvq AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi we`¨gvb UªvÝwgmb jvB‡bi wbivcËvK‡í gvwU/
evwj Lbbmn w¯úøU †Kwms ¯’vcb;

wcÖ‡cBW M¨vm wgUvi cÖK‡íi AvIZvq ¯’vwcZ wgUvi †Uw÷s GÛ K¨vwj‡eªkb †eÂ
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	 †nvwìs bs 386-400 wd« ̄ ‹zj óªxU,KvVvjevMvb,XvKv GjvKvi M¨v‡mi ̄ ^íPvc wbimbK‡í 2" e¨v‡mi 50 wcGmAvBwR 
522 wgUvi weZiY jvBb cybe©vmb KvR;

	 KvuPcyi †mvbvcyi wWAviGm gwWwd‡Kkb KvR;

	 mv‡mK XvKv-wm‡jU Kwi‡Wvi moK Dbœqb kxl©K cÖK‡íi AvIZvq hvÎvgyov eªxR (‡PB‡bR 1+560) Gi cv‡k¦© 
we`¨gvb 2" e¨v‡mi 108 wgUvi weZiY jvBb ¯’vbvšÍi;

	 evmv bs-96/G, †ivW bs-6/G, ebvbx wWIGBPGm, ebvbx, XvKv GjvKvq M¨v‡mi ¯^íPvc mgm¨v wbimYK‡í 2" 
e¨v‡mi 262 wgUvi M¨vm cvBcjvBb wbg©vY ;

	 XvKv g¨vm i¨vwcW UªvbwRU †W‡fjc‡g›U cÖK‡íi Pvwn`v Abzhvqx GgAviwU jvBb-6 Gi AvIZvq †g‡Uªv‡i‡ji iæU 
GjvBb‡g›U eivei KviIqvb evRvi †÷kb GjvKvq we`¨gvb wZZvm M¨v‡mi 3" e¨v‡mi cvBcjvBb ¯’vbvšÍi;

	 XvKv kn‡ii wewfbœ GjvKvq M¨vm cvBcjvB‡bi wj‡KR †givgZ Ges ¯^íPvc mgm¨v wbimbKvR (K) Avwgb 
g‡Wj UvDb, c~e© †WÛvei, Kei¯’vb †ivW, Avïwjqv, mvfvi GjvKv; (L) gw`bv †ivW, Avwgb g‡Wj UvDb, c~e© 
†WÛvei GjvKv; (M) †jb bs-9, eøK-wm, †ivW-11, wgicyi, XvKv wVKvbv¯’ GjvKvq 3/4 BwÂ I 2 BwÂ e¨v‡mi 50 
wcGmAvBwR (N) cwðg imyjcyi (gv›`vBj Lv‡jiNvU), †KivbxMÄ, XvKv GjvKvq 2 BwÂ 50 wcGmAvBwR (O) 
KweivRevM, c~e© †avjvBicvo, RzivBb GjvKv; (L)gyovcvov (GwmAvB më Gi cv‡k) iƒcMÄ, bvivqYMÄ GjvKv; 
(M) wLjMvuI _vbvi AvIZvaxb `w¶b †Mvovb; Ges 

	 RvcvwbR A_©‰bwZK AÂj, AvovBnvRvi, bvivqYMÄ GjvKvq 20" e¨vm, 1000 wcGmAvBwR, 4 wK.wg. Ges 14" 
e¨vm, 1000 wcGmAvBwR, 4 wK.wg. `xN© M¨vm UªvÝwgmb cvBcjvB‡bi ¯’vbvšÍi KvR | 

c~Z© Kvh©µg:
2023-24 A_©eQ‡i m¤úbœK…Z c~Z© Kvh©µ‡gi weeiY wb‡¤œ cÖ`Ë n‡jv :

	 †Wgiv wmwRGm GjvKvq Aew¯’Z wZZvm M¨vm Av`k© D”P we`¨vjq fe‡bi 4_© Zjv c~e© cv‡k¦©i Ask Ges 
¯‹zj‡MBU wbg©vY;

	 cÖavb Kvh©vj‡qi †evW© iæg I Z`msjMœ `ßimg~‡ni Af¨šÍixY mvRm¾vi KvR;

	 cÖavb Kvh©vj‡q we`¨gvb gmwR` m¤úÖmviY, †÷vi I wPwKrmv wefvM cybwe©b¨vm, jvB‡eªix 12 Zjvq  ¯’vbvšÍi; Ges

	 Avwewe (mvfvi) Awdm Kvg AvevwmK Kg‡cø· †÷vi iæg, MvW©iæg I M¨v‡iR wbg©vYmn Ab¨vb¨ c~Z©KvR|

RvcvwbR A_©‰bwZK AÂj, AvovBnvRvi, bvivqYMÄ GjvKvq M¨vm cvBcjvB‡bi ¯’vbvšÍi KvR
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ev¯Íevqbvaxb Dbœqb Kvh©µg I cÖKí

cÖwZ¯’vcb/cybe©vmb Kvh©µg:

2023-24 A_©eQ‡i Pjgvb cvBcjvB‡bi cÖwZ¯’vcb/cybe©vmb KvR :

	 GBPwWwW c×wZ‡Z nwicyi n‡Z kxZj¶¨v b`x AwZµgYc~e©K wmw×iMÄ wUweGm ch©šÍ  
20" e¨vm × 1000 wcGmAvBwR mÂvjb jvBb ¯’vbvšÍi/ cybt¯’vcb Ges UvB-Bb;

	 wSbvB b`x w`‡q AwZµvšÍ mwilvevox, Rvgvjcyi GjvKvq 8" e¨v‡mi 1000 wcGmAvBwR Ges abevox, Uv½vBj 
GjvKvq 12" e¨v‡mi 1000 wcGmAvBwR mÂvjb cvBcjvB‡bi cybe©vmb/ cÖwZ¯’vcb;

	 biwms`x wewmK wkíbMix m¤úÖmviY cÖK‡íi Af¨šÍixY M¨vm AeKvVv‡gv wbg©vY (ewa©Zvsk, 2q ce©) ;

	 nvwZiwSj (ivgcyiv weªR)-‡k‡LiRvqMv-Avgywjqv-†Wgiv †ivWmn (Zviv‡ev I PÆMÖvg †iv‡Wi ms‡hvM) 4 †j‡bi 
nvBI‡q iv¯Ív eivei we`¨gvb weZiY I mvwf©m cvBcjvBb ¯’vbvšÍi;

	 Avk‡Kvbv-MvIqvBi GjvKvq M¨v‡mi ¯^íPvc mgm¨v wbimbK‡í cvBcjvBb I wWAviGm wbg©vY ;

	 †gŠPvK-Kvwjqv‰Ki GjvKvq, G‡c· dvg©vwmDwUK¨vjm wj. Gi m¤§z‡L †Kv¤úvwbi 20" I 10" e¨v‡mi M¨vm 
cvBcjvBb cybe©vmb ;

	 †Kv¤úvwb e¨‡q †Wgiv wmwRGm n‡Z †ZRMvuI wUweGmMvgx 12" × 300 wcGmAvBwR jvB‡bi cÖvq 580 (cvuPkZ 
Avwk) dzU cvBcjvBb gvwbKw`qvq Db¥y³ n‡q covq Riæix wfwË‡Z cybe©vmb KvR;

	 biwms`x wewmK wkí GjvKvq m¤úÖmviY cÖK‡í M¨vm mieiv‡ni Rb¨ 16" Ges 8" e¨v‡mi cÖavb weZiY M¨vm 
cvBcjvBb Ges 2" I 4" e¨v‡mi Af¨šÍixY weZiY M¨vm cvBcjvBb wbg©vY ;

	 wW‡cvwRU IqvK© Gi AvIZvq XvKv-wm‡jU gnvmo‡Ki f‚jZv GjvKvq †PB‡bR 12+600 n‡Z 14+250 ch©šÍ  
8" × 140 wcGmAvBwR × 2616 wgUvi weZiY jvBb I mvwf©m jvBb wbg©vY;

	 wW‡cvwRU IqvK© Gi AvIZvq Òmv‡mK XvKv-wm‡jU Kwi‡Wvi moK DbœqbÓ kxl©K cÖK‡íi AvIZvq ˆfie GjvKvq 
†PB‡bR 64+400 n‡Z 67+500 ch©šÍ we`¨gvb wewfbœ e¨vm wewkó weZiY I mvwf©m cvBc jvBbmg~n ¯’vbvšÍi ;

	 evsjv‡`k †ijI‡q XvKv-U½x †mKk‡b 3q I 4_© Wz‡qj‡MR †ij jvBb ¯’vc‡bi GjvBb‡g›U n‡Z wZZvm M¨v‡mi 
we`¨gvb cvBcjvBb ¯’vbvšÍi ; 

	 bvivqYMÄ Gi cvMjv GjvKvq Aew¯’Z cÖvBg wWAviGm Gi gwWwd‡Kkb; 

†Wgiv wmwRGm GjvKvq Aew¯’Z wZZvm M¨vm Av`k© D”P we`¨vjq feb
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	 evsjv‡`k A_©‰bwZK AÂj KZ©„c¶ (†eRv) Gi Pvwn`v Abzhvqx RvcvwbR A_©‰bwZK AÂj (evsjv‡`k †¯úkvj 
BK‡bvwgK †Rvb) G M¨vm mieiv‡ni wbwg‡Ë 100 GgGgwmGdwW ¶gZv m¤úbœ GKwU wmwRGm wbg©vY;

	 XvKv kn‡ii wewfbœ GjvKvq M¨vm cvBcjvB‡bi wj‡KR †givgZ Ges ¯^íPvc mgm¨v wbimbK‡í 
wewfbœ e¨v‡mi M¨vm cvBcjvBb cÖwZ¯’vcb: M¨vm cvBc jvBb wbg©vY KvR| (K) cwiKíbv gš¿Yvjq 
PZ¡i GjvKv; (L) knx` Rvwgj †ivW, ZvjZjv, AvMviMvu, XvKv ; (M) Beªvwngcyi evRvi †ivW ;  
(N) evmv b¤^i-54, moK b¤^i-7/G, eøK b¤^i-GBP, ebvbx GjvKvq (2" e¨v‡mi 50 wcGmAvBwR) (O) b¨vkbvj 
e¨vsK msjMœ Gwjd¨v›U †iv‡W Aew¯’Z nvDR bs 1/1 n‡Z 10/6 ; (P) DËi gyM`v I‡qwmm wKÛviMv‡U©b ¯‹zj 
n‡Z 63/K, ewikvj wfjv; (Q) †cv¯Í‡Mvjvq 53 bs IqvW©, †gv³vi †nv‡mb moK, bexbevM (R) MÖxb‡ivW ÷vd 
†KvqvU©vi; (S) kvn gvL`yg GwfwbD, †m±i-13, DËiv; (T) wm‡÷g Acv‡ikb wefvM-`w¶Y Gi wUGÛwW-
†Wgiv kvLvi AvIZvaxb BQvcyiv, wmivRw`Lvb, gywÝMÄ ; (U) ˆmq` gvneze †gv‡k©` moK, wkï †gjv, k¨vgjx;  
(V) MÖxb †ivW¯’ M¨v‡÷ªvwjfvi nvmcvZvj Mwj msjMœ GjvKv (W) k¨vgcyi-K`gZjx wkívÂj¯’ GjvKv 
(3/4" n‡Z 4" e¨v‡mi 50 wcGmAvBwR); (X) ebvbx wWIGBPGm GjvKvq (†ivW-6, 6/we, gmwR` moK) ; 
GjvKv (we`¨gvb 3/4" weZiY jvB‡bi cwie‡Z© 2" e¨v‡mi); (Y) wUb‡mW K‡jvbx, eøK-G, †mKkb-13, wgicyi 
GjvKv (we`¨gvb 3"/4" e¨v‡mi); (Z) cøU bs-3-4, †ivW bs-2/wW, cjøex, wgicyi; (_) evox bs-89, †ivW bs-
05, eøK-G, †mKkb-12, cjøex; (`) c¨vwim †ivW msjMœ evmv bs-02, †ivW bs-31, wgicyi; (a) ‡mKkb-11, 
eøK-wW, IqvW© bs-05, GwfwbD-4, wgicyi| 

	 cÙv †mZz †ij ms‡hvM cÖK‡íi Aax‡b wbwg©Ze¨ wUwUcvov AvÛvicvm Gi G¨vjvBb‡g›U G we`¨gvb 6" e¨vm I  
2" e¨v‡mi 50 wcGmAvBwR Pv‡ci `yÕwU weZiY M¨vm cvBcjvBb wbivc` `~i‡Z¡ ¯’vbvšÍi;

	 M¨vm wj‡KR eÜKi‡Yi j‡¶¨ bexbMi-P›`Öv gnvmo‡Ki wRivbx evRvi GjvKvi mwbœKU¯’ 12" e¨vm x 50 
wcGmAvBwR × 380 wgUvi weZiY M¨vm cvBcjvBb I †ZRMvuI¯’ byiæ dv‡g©mx †ivW, Zviv wewìs Gi Mwj, 
ga¨Kzwbcvov GjvKvi 2" e¨vm x 50 wcGmAvBwR x 78 wgUvi M¨vm cvBcjvBb cwieZ©b/cybt¯’vcb; 

	 cÖvBg wWAviGm gwWwd‡Kkb ;

	 nwicyi wUweGm Gi mv‡_ mshy³ †Kv¤úvwbi 12" e¨v‡mi 140 wcGmAvBwR weZiY jvBb n‡Z DrmvwiZ g`bcyi 
n‡Z AvovBnvRviMvgx 8" e¨vm, 140 wcGmAvBwR weZiY jvB‡b fvjf ¯’vcb; Ges

	 cÙv †mZzi †ij ms‡hvM cÖK‡íi AvIZvaxb `qvMÄ GjvKvq †PB‡bR wjsK 2+378 Ae¯’v‡b we`¨gvb  
2" e¨vm × 50 wcGmAvBwR weZiY jvBb 4" e¨vm x 50 wcGmAvBwR weZib jvBb Øviv cÖwZ¯’vcb KvR|

ev¯Íevqbvaxb c~Z© Kvh©µg:

	 †Wgiv wmwRGm Kg‡cø· Kvg †Wgiv wWAviGm Kg‡cø· Gi Af¨šÍixY iv¯Ív †givgZ ;

	 `wbqv Awdm fe‡bi wiwmckb †W¯‹ wbg©vY I †n‡jcov mxgvbv cÖvPxi cybwb©gvYmn Ab¨vb¨ c~Z© KvR;

	 †Wgiv gvwëcvicvm †÷vi fe‡b GgBGmwW Gi Awdm cybwe©b¨vm Ges Dcgnve¨e¯’vcK (GmIwW-`w¶b) Gi 
K¶ wbg©vYmn Ab¨vb¨ c~Z© KvR ; Ges

	 †Wgiv¯’ PviZjv wZZvm M¨vm Av`k© D”P we`¨vj‡qi i¶bv‡e¶b I †givgZ, MvwW©qvb †kW, IqvKI‡q wbg©vY Ges 
†Ljvi gv‡Vi Dbœqb |

we`y¨r †K‡›`ª M¨vm mieivn Kvh©µg :

2023-24 A_©eQ‡i wUwRwUwWwcGjwm bZzb 3wU e„nr IPP we` z̈r †K‡› Ö̀ M¨vm mieivn ïiæ K‡i‡Q| we` z̈r †K› Ö̧̀ ‡jv n‡”Q 
BDwbK †gNbvNvU cvIqvi wj. (584 †g.I.), mvwgU †gNbvNvU-2 cvIqvi †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (583 †g.I.) Ges wijv‡qÝ 
evsjv‡`k GjGbwR GÛ cvIqvi wj. (718 †g.I.)| D³ 3wU we` z̈r †K‡› Ö̀i g‡a¨ BDwbK †gNbvNvU cvIqvi wj. I mvwgU 
†gNbvNvU-2 cvIqvi †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW Gi Kwgkwbs (COD) B‡Zvg‡a¨ m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q| eZ©gv‡b wijv‡qÝ evsjv‡`k 
GjGbwR GÛ cvIqvi wj. Gi †Uw÷s I Kwgkwbs †dBR G Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| GQvov, mvwe©Kfv‡e 2023-24 A_©eQ‡i 
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wcwWwei eivÏ Abzhvqx wZZvm †bUIqv‡K© we`¨gvb wewfbœ we`¨zr †K‡›`Ö ˆ`wbK M‡o 332 GgGgwmGd M¨vm mieivn 
Kiv n‡q‡Q|

Gas Sector Efficiency Improvement & Carbon Abatement [Installation of Prepaid Gas Meter for 
TGTDCL] cÖKí: 

wek¦e¨vsK, evsjv‡`k miKvi I wZZvm M¨vm Gi A_©vq‡b ev¯Íevqbvaxb ÒGas Sector Efficiency Improvement 
& Carbon Abatement Project kxl©K cÖK‡íi AvIZvq †Kv¤úvwbi †g‡Uªv XvKv wecYb wWwfkb (DËi), AvÂwjK 
wecYb wWwfkb (MvRxcyi) I AvÂwjK wecYb wWwfkb (gqgbwmsn) GjvKvi AvevwmK †kÖbxi wgUviwenxb MÖvnK‡`i 
AvwObvq †gvU 11 j¶ ¯§vU© wcÖ‡cBW M¨vm wgUvi ¯’vcb Kiv n‡e| cÖKíwU MZ 31/10/2023 Zvwi‡L AbzwôZ RvZxq 
A_©‰bwZK cwil‡`i wbe©vnx KwgwU (GK‡bK)-Gi 2023-24 A_©eQ‡ii 5g mfvq Aby‡gvw`Z nq| cÖK‡íi †gvU 
cÖv°wjZ e¨q 3542.71 †KvwU UvKv| cÖK‡íi †gqv`Kvj n‡”Q Rvbyqvwi 2024 n‡Z wW‡m¤^i 2028| cÖKíwUi KvR 
eZ©gv‡b Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| AvMvgx †g 2025 Gi g‡a¨ cÖK‡íi ¯§vU© wcÖ‡cBW M¨vm wgUvi ¯’vc‡bi j‡¶¨ wZbwU Bwcwm 
wVKv`vi wb‡qvM m¤úbœ Ges wW‡m¤^i 2028 Gi g‡a¨ 11 j¶ ¯§vU© wcÖ‡cBW M¨vm wgUvi ¯’vcb m¤úbœ n‡e e‡j Avkv 
Kiv hv‡”Q|

Smart Metering Energy Efficiency Improvement Project [Installation of Prepaid Gas Meter for 
TGTDCL] cÖKí:

Gwkqvb †W‡fjc‡g›U e¨vsK (ADB), evsjv‡`k miKvi, I wZZvm M¨vm Gi A_©vq‡b ev¯Íevqbvaxb ÒSmart Metering 
Energy Efficiency Improvement Project[Installation of Prepaid Gas Meter for TGTDCL] Ò kxl©K cÖK‡íi 
AvIZvq †Kv¤úvwbi †g‡Uªv XvKv wecYb wWwfkb (`w¶Y) Ges AvÂwjK wecYb wWwfkb (bvivqbMÄ) GjvKvi AvevwmK 
†kÖwbi wgUviwenxb MÖvnK‡`i AvwObvq 6.5 j¶ ̄ §vU© wcÖ-‡cBW M¨vm wgUvi ̄ ’vcb Kiv n‡e| ÒcÖKíwU MZ 31/10/2023 
Zvwi‡L AbywôZ RvZxq A_©‰bwZK cwil‡`i wbe©vnx KwgwU (GK‡bK)-Gi 2023-24 A_©eQ‡ii 5g mfvq Abz‡gvw`Z 
nqÓ| Aby‡gvw`Z wWwcwc Abzhvqx cÖK‡íi †gvU cÖv°wjZ e¨q 2214.03 †KvwU UvKv| D³ cÖK‡íi †gqv` Rvbyqvwi 
2024 n‡Z wW‡m¤^i 2027 ch©šÍ wba©vwiZ i‡q‡Q| cÖKíwUi KvR eZ©gv‡b Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| ¯§vU© wcÖ-‡cBW M¨vm wgUvi 
¯’vcb Kiv n‡j M„n¯’vjx ch©v‡q e¨eüZ M¨v‡mi AcPq †iva n‡e, AvevwmK MÖvnK‡`i g‡a¨ M¨vm e¨env‡i m‡PZbZv  
e„w×i gva¨‡g M¨vm e¨envi-`¶Zv e„w× I cwi‡e‡ki Dci BwZevPK cÖfve Ges mvgwMÖK M¨vm mieivn e¨e¯’vq wm‡÷g 
jm nªvm cv‡e| GQvov, e‡Kqv Av`vq msµvšÍ RwUjZv `~i n‡e weavq †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjb e¨q n«vvm cv‡e|  

K)	 eZ©gv‡b cÖK‡íi AvIZvq 4 (Pvi) Rb e¨w³ civgk©K I 01 (GK) wU ˆe‡`wkK civgk©K cÖwZôvb wb‡qv‡Mi 
Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q|  

L)	 AvMvgx †g, 2025 Gi g‡a¨ cÖK‡íi ¯§vU© wcÖ‡cBW M¨vm wgUvi ¯’vc‡bi j‡¶¨ Bwcwm wVKv`vi wb‡qvM m¤úbœ Ges 
wW‡m¤^i 2027 Gi g‡a¨ 6.5 j¶ ¯§vU© wcÖ‡cBW M¨vm wgUvi ¯’vcb m¤úbœ n‡e e‡j Avkv Kiv hv‡”Q|

The Project for Gas Network System Digitalization and Improvement of Operational Efficiency in 
Gas Sector in Bangladesh kxl©K cÖKí:

†Kv¤úvwbi AvIZvaxb mÂvjb I weZiY †bUIqv‡K©i gva¨‡g wbf©i‡hvM¨, Kvh©Ki Ges `¶ M¨vm mieivn e¨e ’̄v wbwðZ Kivi 
j‡¶¨ M¨vm mieivn e¨e ’̄v wWwRUvjvBR Kiv, SCADA Gi gva¨‡g Acv‡ikbvj Kvh©µ‡gi `¶Zv e„w× Ges †bUIqv‡K©i 
wbivcËv I wbf©i‡hvM¨Zv DbœZKi‡Y JICA Gi KvwiMwi I Avw_©K mnvqZvq †Kv¤úvwb‡Z cÖK‡íi Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q|

D³ cÖK‡íi AvIZvq M„nxZ Kvh©µg wb¤œiƒc:

	 gwZwSj I cëb GjvKvq 68 wK.wg. Ges jvjgvwUqv GjvKvq 69 wK.wg. weZiY I mvwf©m jvB‡bi GIS Mapping 
m¤úbœ Kiv n‡q‡Q;

M¨vm RvZxq m¤ú`, Gi AcPq †iva Kiæb  
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	 130 wU ‡÷k‡bi Standard Process Flow Diagram nvjbvMv` Kiv n‡q‡Q;

	 wZZvm M¨vm mÂvjb I weZiY ‡bUIqv‡K©i mvwe©K Schematic Diagram nvjbvMv` Kiv n‡q‡Q;

	 738 wK.wg. mÂvjb cvBc jvBb, 324 wK.wg. gyL¨ weZiY jvBb I 1986 wK.wg. weZiY jvB‡bi Digitize Map 
m¤úbœ Kiv n‡q‡Q;

	 6000 wkí, wmGbwR, evwYwR¨K MÖvnK‡`i RMS Location Rixc m¤úbœ Kiv n‡q‡Q|

KvU© UvBc M¨vm wW‡U±‡ii mvnv‡h¨ f‚Mf©¯’ M¨vm wj‡KR mbv³KiY

evsjv‡`k B‡KvbwgK ‡Rvb KZ©…c¶ (†eRvi) Aaxb cÖ¯ÍvweZ B‡KvbwgK †Rv‡b M¨vm mieiv‡ni weeiYx:

wk‡íi ‰ewPÎvqb, Kg©ms¯’vb, Drcv`b I ißvwb e„w×i gva¨‡g `ªæZ A_©‰bwZK Dbœqb‡K DrmvwnZ Kivi wbwgË wZZvm 
Awafz³ (†eRvfz³) GjvKvq 04wU miKvwi I 15wU ‡emiKvwi B‡KvbwgK ‡Rv‡b M¨vm AeKvVv‡gv wbg©vY msµvšÍ wel‡q 
‡Kv¤úvwb KZ©…K M„nxZ Kvh©µ‡gi mvims‡¶c wb¤œiƒc:

	 †Kv¤úvwb KZ©…K Avek¨Kxq AeKvVv‡gvmn D”PZi e¨vm I cÖ‡hvR¨ ‰`‡N¨©i cvBcjvBb wbg©vY m¤úbœc~e©K  
(1) †gNbv BÛvwó«qvj B‡KvbwgK ‡Rvb, ‡mvbviMvuI, bvqvqbMÄ; (2) ‡gNbv ‡emiKvwi B‡KvbwgK ‡Rvb, ‡mvbviMvuI, 
bvqvqbMÄ; (3) wmwU B‡KvbwgK ‡Rvb, iƒcMÄ, bvqvqbMÄ; (4) ‡nv‡mbw` B‡KvbwgK ‡Rvb, MRvwiqv, gywÝMÄ; 
(5) AvwKR B‡KvbwgK ‡Rvb, wÎkvj, gqgbwmsn, Ges (6) Rvgvjcyi miKvwi B‡KvbwgK ‡Rvb, nwj`vnvUv, 
Rvgvjcyi G B‡Zvg‡a¨ M¨vm mieivn Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

	 Pvwn`vK…Z M¨vm mieiv‡ni j‡¶¨ (1) wÎkvj¯’ (gqgbwmsn) nvwg` B‡KvbwgK ‡Rvb Gi Rb¨ wÎkvj wUweGm 
n‡Z 16" e¨vm × 140 wcGmAvBwR × 10 wK.wg. cvBcjvBb; (2) RvcvwbR B‡KvbwgK ‡Rvb (AvovBnvRvi, 
bvivqYMÄ) Gi Rb¨ 20" e¨vm × 1000 wcGmAvBwR × 4 wK.wg. I 14" e¨vm × 1000 wcGmAvBwR × 4 wK.wg. 
cvBcjvBb, Ges (3) Avãyj ‡gv‡bg B‡KvbwgK ‡Rvb, MRvwiqv, gywÝMÄ Gi Rb¨ 12" e¨vm × 140 wcGmAvBwR 
× 8 wK.wg. cvBcjvBb ¯’vcb Kvh©µg m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q| GQvov, †Kvbvevwo¯’ (MvRxcyi) GjvKvq ‡e-B‡KvbwgK ‡Rvb 
Gi M¨vm AeKvVv‡gv wbg©vY KvR gvV ch©v‡q Pjgvb i‡q‡Q|
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	 KzUz¤^cyi n‡Z ‡gNbvNvU ch©šÍ 42" e¨vm × 1000 wcGmAvBwR (1200 GgGgwmGdwW ¶gZv m¤úbœ) M¨vm 
mÂvjb jvBb wbwg©Z n‡j Kzwgjøv B‡KvbwgK ‡Rvb (Pvwn`v: 100 GgGgwmGdwW), †mvbvPi, †gNbv, Kywgjøv G M¨vm 
mieiv‡ni Rb¨ ewY©Z 42" e¨vm × 1000 wcGmAvBwR jvB‡bi wbwg©Ze¨ bZyb Ad‡UK n‡Z weZiY ‡gBb jvBb 
I †÷kb wbg©v‡Yi Rb¨ cÖwµqvaxb i‡q‡Q|

	 Avgvb B‡KvbwgK †Rvb, †mvbviMvuI, bvivqYMÄ; B÷-I‡q÷ †¯úkvj B‡KvbwgK ‡Rvb, cvbMvuI, ‡KivbxMÄ; 
emyÜiv ‡¯úkvj B‡KvbwgK ‡Rvb, ‡KvÛv, evZyivBj, ‡KivbxMÄ; Avwikv B‡KvbwgK ‡Rvb, ‡KivbxMÄ, XvKv; 
‡mvbviMvuI B‡KvbwgK ‡Rvb, ‡mvbviMvuI, bvqvqbMÄ; G. ‡K. Lvb B‡KvbwgK ‡Rvb, KvRxi Pi, cjvk biwms`x; 
MRvwiqv B‡KvbwgK ‡Rvb, MRvwiqv, gyÝxMÄ Ges XvKv miKvwi B‡KvbwgK ‡Rvb, ‡`vnvi, XvKv G M¨vm mieiv‡ni 
cÖ‡qvRbxq AeKvVv‡gv wbg©v‡Yi e¨q cÖv°jb mswkøó B‡KvbwgK ‡Rvb KZ©…c¶ eivei ‡cÖiY Kiv n‡q‡Q| mswkøó 
B‡KvbwgK ‡Rvb KZ©…c¶ KZ©…K cÖv°wjZ A_© Rgv cÖ`vb cieZ©x Kvh©µg MÖn‡Yi Rb¨ A‡c¶vaxb i‡q‡Q|

Clean Development Mechanism (CDM) cÖKí:

United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC)-G wbewÜZ I United Nations 
Methodologies †gvZv‡eK Clean Development Mechanism (CDM) cÖKíwU †Wbgv‡K©i cÖwZôvb NE Climate 
A/S (NEAS) Gi wewb‡qvM I KvwiMwi mnvqZvq cwiPvwjZ n‡”Q| cÖK‡íi Project Design Document (PDD) 
†gvZv‡eK 2017 mv‡j cÖK‡íi Baseline Study Kvh©µ‡gi AvIZvq me©‡gvU 5,65,952wU AvevwmK I evwYwR¨K 
ivBRvi Rixcc~e©K †gvU 35,252 wU wj‡KRhy³ ivBRvi mbv³KiZ †givgZ Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges Gi gva¨‡g me©‡gvU 
20.68 MMCFD M¨vm wj‡KR eÜ Kiv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q| 2017 mv‡j †givgZK…Z ivBRvimg~‡n cybivq M¨vm wj‡KR m„wói 
welqwU cix¶vc~e©K †givg‡Zi j‡¶¨ cÖwZeQi avivevwnK Monitoring Kvh©µg wn‡m‡e eZ©gv‡b 7g Monitoring 
Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| cÖK‡íi cÖwZwU Monitoring Kvh©µg mvd‡j¨i mv‡_ Verify nIqvq 2018-2022 ch©šÍ †gvU 
1,91,83,468 tCO2e Bmy¨KiZt AvšÍR©vwZK ch©v‡q weµ‡qi Dchy³Zv jvf K‡i Ges †gvU 1,48,03,760 tCO2e  
weµq Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

2023-24 A_©eQ‡i cÖK‡íi jf¨vsk wn‡m‡e 19,68,697 gvwK©b Wjvi NEAS Gi gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwb‡Z M„nxZ n‡q‡Q| 
ewY©Z cÖKí Pyw³ Abyhvqx 2027 mvj cÖKíwU Pjgvb _vK‡e| 2023 mvj n‡Z mvkÖqK…Z M¨v‡mi wecix‡Z n«vmK…Z CO2 
cwigv‡Yi weµq Dchy³Zv wba©vi‡bi wbwgË Verification Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q|         

Verified Emission Reduction (VER)/VERRA cÖKí:

CDM cÖK‡íi mvdj¨ we‡ePbvq †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cl©` Gi 785 Zg mfvi wm×všÍ †gvZv‡eK 2020 mv‡j Verified 
Emission Reduction (VER) kxl©K bZyb GKwU cÖKí MÖnY Kiv nq| NE Climate A/S (NEAS), Denmark Gi Avw_©K 
wewb‡qvM I KvwiMwi mnvqZvq cÖKíwU ev¯Íevq‡bi j‡¶¨ 2021 mv‡j m¤úvw`K Pyw³ †gvZv‡eK cÖK‡íi wbw`©ó GjvKvq 
cÖvq 1,43,394wU ivBRvi cwi`k©bc~e©K †gvU 17,072wU wj‡KRhy³ ivBRvi mbv³KiZ: †givgZ Kiv n‡q‡Q| 
eZ©gv‡b 3q Monitoring Kvh©µg mgvß n‡q‡Q Ges Verification Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q|  

fwel¨r Dbœqb Kvh©µg I cÖKí

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviMY,

fwel¨‡Z ev¯Íevq‡bi Rb¨ †h mKj Kvh©µg/cÖKí MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q, Zvi msw¶ß weeiY Avcbv‡`i AeMwZi  Rb¨ 
Dc¯’vcb KiwQ :

cvBcjvBb cÖwZ¯’vcb/ cybe©vmb KvR:

	 †Kv¤úvwb e¨‡q ebkÖx GjvKvq 15 GgGgwmGdwW ¶gZv m¤úbœ wWAviGm I 8" × 50 wcGmAvBwR × 156 wgUvi 
weZiY jvBb wbg©vY;

M¨vm RvZxq m¤ú`, Gi AcPq †iva Kiæb  
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	 evsjv‡`k †ijI‡q XvKv-U½x †mKk‡b 3q I 4_© Wz‡qj‡MR †ij jvBb ¯’vc‡bi GjvBb‡g›U (kvnRvnvbczi 
†ijµwms, wLjMvuI †ijµwms, gvwjevM †ijµwms, Iqvi‡jm †MU †ijµwms, eo gMevRvi †ijµwms, gMevRvi 
†ijµwms, gnvLvjx †ijµwms) n‡Z wZZvm M¨v‡mi we`¨gvb cvBcjvBb ¯’vbvšÍi ;

	 XvKv K¬xb dz‡qj (DCF) cÖK‡íi AvIZvq wbwg©Z ZzivM (AvwgbevRvi) b`x µwms‡qi c~e© cv‡k¦© we`¨gvb  
16" e¨v‡mi 140 wcGmAvBwR fvj&f wbivc` RvqMvq ¯’vbvšÍi Ges XvKv-U½x M¨vm †bUIhvK© AvB‡mv‡jk‡bi 
j‡¶¨ we`¨gvb U½x BR‡Zgv AviGgGm K‡¶i As‡k 16" e¨vm 140 wcGmAvBwR wWwmGd jvB‡b wgUvwis BDwbU 
¯’vcb ;

	 MRvwiqv wUweGm gwWwd‡Kkbmn 8" I 12" jvB‡b c„_K wgUvwis ivb ¯’vcb Ges †mvbviMvuI wUweGm n‡Z 
DrmvwiZ weZiY jvBbmg~‡n wm‡÷g jm n«vm Kivi j‡¶¨ weZiY jvB‡bi wewfbœ c‡q‡›U fvj¦ ¯’vcb;

	 g~ovcvov I f‚jZv wWAviGm gwWwd‡Kkb Ges XvKv Bwc‡RW wWAviGm n‡Z Bwc‡RW †bUIqv‡K© M¨vm mieiv‡ni 
weNœ bv NwU‡q XvKv Bwc‡RW wWAviGm gwWwd‡Kkbc~e©K (c„_K wgUvwis I †d¬v-K‡›Uªvj e¨e¯’vmn) bexbMi-P›`Öv 
gnvmo‡Ki c‚e© cv‡k¦©i 12" x 50 wcGmAvBwR weZiY jvB‡b M¨vm mieivn;

	 cÂewU wWAviGm gwWwd‡Kkb I DPzKiY;

	 XvKv-Avïwjqv Gwj‡f‡UW G·‡cÖmI‡q wbg©vY cÖK‡íi GjvBb‡g‡›Ui †PB‡bR 4+965 n‡Z 5+100 ch©šÍ As‡k 
we`¨gvb 2"× 50 wcGmAvBwR Ges †PB‡bR 5 + 595 n‡Z 5+955 ch©šÍ As‡k we`¨gvb 16"x140 wcGmAvBwR 
cvBcjvBb ¯’vbvšÍi ; 

	 AvwewW-MvRxcyi I AvwewW gqgbwms‡ni M¨vm weZiY †bUIqv‡K©i AvB‡mv‡jk‡bi Rb¨ abzqv wUweGm 
gwWwd‡Kkb ; 

	 wWGbwW Lvj Lbb cÖK‡íi AvIZvq wbg©vYvaxb eÖxR GjvBb‡g‡›U we`¨gvb M¨vm weZib jvBb mg~n ¯’vbvšÍiKiY;

	 XvKv Iqvmvi ev¯Íevqbvaxb DESWS cÖK‡íi Aax‡b Raw Water Pipe line Gi GjvBb‡g›U eive‡i gyovcvov, 
MÜe©cyi GjvKvq we`¨gvb wZZvm M¨v‡mi cvBc jvBb ¯’vbvšÍi ;

	 GBPwWwW c×wZ‡Z 20'' x 50 wcGmAvBwR weZiY cvBcjvB‡bi Bwcwm UvY©wK wfwË‡Z wVKv`vi wb‡qv‡Mi gva¨‡g 
kxZjÿ¨v I KY©Zjx b`x µwms;

	 XvKv(hvÎvevox)-Kzwgjøv(gqbvgwZ)-PUªMÖvg-‡UKbvd(Gb-1) RvZxq gnvmo‡Ki 12Zg wK.wg. G g`bcyi †mZz 
wbg©vY Kv‡Ri dvD‡Ûk‡bi g‡a¨ n‡Z we`¨gvb M¨vm cvBcjvBb ¯’vbvšÍi; 

	 †Kv¤úvwb e¨‡q m¤úvw`Ze¨ AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi Gi we`¨gvb weZiY †bUIqv‡K©i m¶gZv e„w×i j‡¶¨ U½x wUweGm n‡Z 
U½x wewmK-KvwjMÄ GjvKvq M¨vm cvBcjvBb wbg©vY KvR; Ges

	 †KivbxMÄ wewmK wkí bMixi Af¨šÍ‡i wWAviGm, K‡›Uªvj iæg I wmwc †÷kb iæg wbg©vY KvR|

c~Z© Kvh©µg:

	 RvcvwbR BK‡bvwgK †Rvb GjvKvq wbwg©Ze¨ wmwRGm Gi Af¨šÍ‡i Awdm feb, MvW© iæg, wmwc iæg, mxgvbv 
cÖvPxi, †Wªb I iv¯Ív wbg©vYmn Ab¨vb¨ c~Z© KvR ; 

	 fvjyKv wWAviGm GjvKvq we`¨gvb mxgvbv cÖvPxi DuPzKiY Ges Avbmvi †kW I IqvP UvIqvi wbg©vYmn Ab¨vb¨ 
c~Z©©© KvR ;

	 MRvwiqv wUweGm Gi Af¨šÍ‡i gvwU fivU, mxgvbv cÖvPxi I K‡›Uªvj wewìs i¶Yv‡e¶Y I MvW©iæg wbg©vY;

	 eÖvþYevwoqv Awdm feb, K‡›Uªvj wewìs, Avbmvi †kW †givgZ I i¶Yv‡e¶b Ges mxgvbv cÖvPxi DuPz I is Kivmn 
Ab¨vb¨ cyZ© KvR;

	 gvaecyi fvj¦ †÷kb, nweMÄ Gi mxgvbv cÖvPxi, iv¯Ív wbg©vY I gvwU fivUmn Ab¨vb¨ KvR; Ges

	 `wbqv wWAviGm GjvKvq K‡›Uªvj feb I mxgvbv cÖPxi wbg©vY|
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Replacement and Improvement of the Existing Gas Network System in Dhaka and Narayanganj  
City  Corporation Area, incorporating  GIS Mapping and SCADA System cÖKí : 

XvKv I bvivqbMÄ wmwU K‡c©v‡ikb GjvKvq eZ©gvb I fwel¨Z  MÖvnK‡`i M¨vm mieivn e„w×, ¯^íPvc cwiw¯’wZ 
wbimb, M¨vm wj‡KRRwbZ AcPq †iva, M¨vm wj‡KRRwbZ `yN©Ubv cÖwZ‡iva, Kve©b wbtmiY n«vm mn RbM‡Yi Rxeb 
I m¤ú‡`i wbivcËv cÖ`vb Kiv Ges wUwRwUwWwcGjwm Gi MÖvnK‡`i DbœZ ‡mev cÖ`v‡bi j‡¶¨ G cÖK‡íi AvIZvq 
wZZvm Awafy³ XvKv I bvivqYMÄ wmwU K‡c©v‡ikb GjvKvq M¨vm ‡÷k‡bi Avcw÷«g Ges WvDbw÷«g ch©šÍ 2781.46 
wK‡jvwgUvi cvBcjvBb ̄ ’vcb, M¨vm mieivn m¶gZv 275 GgGgwmGdwW ‡_‡K 1008 GgGgwmGdwW‡Z DbœxZKiY;  
M¨vm wj‡KR ‡iva K‡i cÖwZ gv‡m M¨vm wj‡KRRwbZ `yN©Ubv 66wU‡Z bvwg‡q Avbvmn cÖwZ eQi 0.50 wgwjqb Ub 
Kve©b WvB-A·vBW-mgZyj¨ (tCO2e) ch©šÍ Kve©b wbM©gb wbimb Ges 5500 wK‡jvwgUvi M¨vm cvBcjvB‡bi wRAvBGm 
b·v cÖYqb Ges 18wU M¨vm ‡÷k‡b ¯‹¨vWv wm‡÷g ¯’vc‡bi gva¨‡g wUwRwUwWwcGjwm Gi M¨vm weZiY ‡bUIqv‡K©i 
AvaywbKxKiY Kivi cwiKíbv i‡q‡Q| cÖKíwUi AbyK~‡j MZ 05-05-2024 Zvwi‡L A_© gš¿Yvj‡qi A_© wefvM n‡Z 
wRIwe A_©vq‡bi wel‡q m¤§wZ Ges MZ 30-06-2024 Zvwi‡L ‡Kv¤úvwbi wbR¯^ A_©vq‡bi wel‡q QvocÎ/ Liquidity 
Certificate cvIqv wM‡q‡Q| cÖK‡íi cÖ¯ÍvweZ ‡gqv`Kvj RyjvB 2024 - wW‡m¤^i 2029 we‡ePbvq cÖK‡íi wWwcwc 
Aby‡gv`b cÖwµqvaxb i‡q‡Q| New Development Bank (NDB), wRIwe I wUwRwUwWwcGjwm Gi wbR¯^ A_©vq‡b G 
cÖKíwU MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q|

Natural Gas Network Capacity and Supply Efficiency Improvement Project of Titas Gas cÖKí: 

‰e‡`wkK mnvqZv AbymÜvb KwgwUi MZ 17-10-2023 ZvwiL AbywôZ mfvq M„nxZ wm×v‡šÍi cwi‡cÖw¶‡Z 
wUwRwUwWwcGjwm KZ©…K cÖwµqvaxb wZbwU M¨vm cvBcjvBb ¯’vcb cÖKí‡K GKwÎZ K‡i  cÖ¯ÍvweZ “Natural Gas 
Network Capacity and Supply Efficiency Improvement Project of Titas Gas”  kxl©K cÖKí wk‡ivbv‡g cÖKíwU 
ev¯Íevq‡bi D‡`¨vM MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q| G cÖK‡í ‰e‡`wkK FY cÖvwßi j‡¶¨ gvbbxq cwiKíbv gš¿x KZ©…K bxwZMZ 
Aby‡gvw`Z wcwcwWwc 24-04-2024 Zvwi‡L BAviwW n‡Z New Development Bank (NDB) eivei ‡cÖiY Kiv 
n‡q‡Q| eZ©gv‡b, NDB-†K †Kv¤úvwb I cÖKí mswkøó wel‡q wewfbœ Z_¨/DcvË  cÖ`v‡bi KvR Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| cÖK‡íi 
cÖ¯ÍvweZ ‡gqv`Kvj RyjvB 2024- wW‡m¤^i 2027 we‡ePbvq G cÖK‡íi AvIZvq wb¤œewY©Z wZbwU K‡¤úv‡b‡›Ui 
ev¯Íevqb Kvh©µg m¤úvw`Z n‡e|

K)	 K‡¤úv‡b›U-1 : Rq‡`ecyi-gqgbwmsn 4-‡jb gnvmo‡K wUwRwUwWwcGjwm Gi we`¨gvb M¨vm ‡bUIqvK© cªwZ¯’vcb :	
moK I Rbc_ Awa`ßi KZ©…K Rq‡`ecyi ‡gvo n‡Z gqgbwmsn ‡gwW‡Kj K‡jR ‡gvo ch©šÍ 4-‡jb wewkó 
iv¯Ív RvZxq gnvmo‡K DbœxZKi‡Yi d‡j gnvmo‡Ki gvSvgvwS c‡o hvIqv †Kv¤úvwbi we`¨gvb weZiY 
†bUIqv‡K©i wbivcËv SyuwK, i¶Yv‡e¶Y, bZyb MÖvnK ms‡hvM I ‡jvW e„w×mn wbiew”Qbœ M¨vm mieivn wbwðZ 
Kiv I MÖvnK ‡mev mnRxKi‡Yi j‡¶¨ G K‡¤úv‡b‡›Ui AvIZvq ewY©Z gnvmo‡Ki Dfqcv‡k¦© 16"-20" 
e¨v‡mi 194 wK.wg. weZiY cvBc jvBb I 20" I 24" e¨v‡mi 3 wK.wg. ‡nWvi wbg©vY, Bwcwm wfwË‡Z 
GBPwWwW c×wZ‡Z 02wU b`xi 07wU ̄ ’v‡b AwZµgY, we`¨gvb MÖvnK‡`i cybtms‡hv‡Mi Rb¨ 3/4"-8" e¨v‡mi 
cÖvq 18 wK.wg. cvBc jvBb wbg©vY, 01wU CGS wbg©vY I 03wU M¨vm †÷kb gwWwd‡Kk‡bi gva¨‡g wewfbœ 
†kÖwYi MÖvnK‡K cÖvq 759 GgGgwmGdwW M¨vm mieivn Kivi Rb¨ D‡`¨vM MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

L)	 K‡¤úv‡b›U-2: SASEC moK ms‡hvM c«K‡í XvKv-Uv½vBj 4-‡jb gnvmo‡K wUwRwUwWwcGjwm Gi we`¨gvb 
M¨vm †bUIqvK© cªwZ¯’vcb: 

	 moK I Rbc_ Awa`ßi KZ©„K SASEC ms‡hvM moK cÖK‡íi AvIZvq Rq‡`ecy‡ii †fvMov evBcvm n‡Z 
Uv½vB‡ji G‡j½v ch©šÍ we`¨gvb moKwU‡K gvSLv‡b wWfvBWvimn Dfqcv‡k¦© m¤úªmviY K‡i 4-†jb wewkó 
RvZxq gnvmo‡K DbœxZKi‡Yi d‡j gnvmo‡Ki gvSvgvwS c‡o hvIqv †Kv¤úvwbi we`¨gvb weZiY †bUIqv‡K©i 
wbivcËv SzuwK, i¶Yv‡e¶Y, bZyb MÖvnK ms‡hvM I  ‡jvW e„w×mn wbiew”Qbœ M¨vm mieivn wbwðZ Kiv I MÖvnK 
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†mev mnRxKi‡Yi j‡¶¨ G K‡¤úv‡b‡›Ui AvIZvq XvKv-Uv½vBj 4-†jb  gnvmo‡Ki Dfqcv‡k¦©  16" I 20" 
e¨v‡mi 50-140 wcGmAvBwR Pv‡ci cÖvq 220.022 wK.wg. weZiY cvBcjvBb Ges 3/4"-8" e¨v‡mi 7 
wK.wg. mvwf©m jvBb, 01wU bZyb CGS/TBS wbg©vY I 02 wU M¨vm ‡÷kb gwWwd‡Kk‡bi gva¨‡g wewfbœ ‡k«wYi 
MÖvnK‡K cÖvq 430 GgGgwmGdwW M¨vm mieivn Kivi Rb¨ D‡`¨vM MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q|

M) K‡¤úv‡b›U-3: wZZvm M¨vm U«vÝwgmb GÛ wWw÷«weDkb wcGjwm-Gi cÖvK…wZK M¨vm mÂvjb I weZiY m¶gZv Dbœqb :

	 wZZvm M¨vm Awafy³ Uv½vBj, gvwbKMÄ, AvwiPv, mvUywiqv, avgivB, mvfvi I ZrmsjMœ wkíewa©òy GjvKvq 
¯^íPvc mgm¨v `~ixKiY, Ges wkívqb Z¡ivwš^ZKi‡Yi j‡¶¨ G K‡¤úv‡b‡›Ui AvIZvq G‡j½v¯’ wRwUwmGj 
K†¤úªmi ‡÷kb n‡Z gvwbKMÄ ch©šÍ 24" e¨v‡mi 1000 wcGmAvBwR Pv‡ci cÖvq 62.052 wK.wg. mÂvjb 
jvBb wbg©vY, gvwbKMÄ n‡Z avgivB ch©šÍ 20" e¨v‡mi 300 wcGmAvBwR Pv‡ci cÖvq 22.752 wK.wg. weZiY 
†gBb jvBb wbg©vY, Bwcwm wfwË‡Z GBPwWwW c×wZ‡Z 18wU ¯’v‡b b`x AwZµgY Ges G‡j½v‡Z 01 wU IMS, 
gvwbKM‡Ä 01 wU CGS I avgivB‡Z 01 wU TBS wbg©vY KiZ: wgUvwis e¨e¯’v I ‡jvW e¨e¯’vcbv myweavw` 
cÖeZ©b Kivmn cÖKífy³ GjvKvq we`¨gvb I bZyb MÖvnK‡`i cÖvq 280 GgGgwmGdwW M¨vm mieivn Kivi 
Rb¨ D‡`¨vM MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q|

Z_¨ cÖhyw³ Dbœqb Kvh©µg

	 †Kv¤úvwbi Pjgvb Web Based Integrated System wU Bangladesh Computer Council (BCC) -Gi gva¨‡g 
e-gov. Cloud G Migration n‡q‡Q Ges eZ©gv‡b  e-gov. Cloud -G Pjgvb Av‡Q;

	 †Kv¤úvwbi AvBwmwU wWwfk‡bi ZË¡veav‡b †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v/Kg©Pvix‡`i Rb¨ Automated Pension Module 
Software wU In-house cÖ¯ÍZ Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges eZ©gv‡b Gi gva¨‡g Kvh©µg Pjgvb Av‡Q;

	 gš¿bvj‡qi wb‡`©kµ‡g †Kv¤úvwbi I‡qe †cvU©vj evsjv‡`k RvZxq Z_¨ evZvq‡b AšÍf©y³Ki‡Yi j‡¶¨ cyivZb 
domain titasgas.org.bd n‡Z bZzb domain titasgas.gov.bd †Z cwiewZ©Z Kiv n‡q‡Q| eZ©gv‡b evsjv‡`k 
RvZxq Z_¨ evZvqb n‡Z www.titasgas.gov.bd Pjgvb Av‡Q;

	 MÖvnKMY AbjvBb e¨vswKs myweav m¤^wjZ 41wU e¨vs‡Ki †h †Kvb eªvÂ †_‡K M¨vm wej cwi‡kva Ki‡Z cvi‡Qb 
Ges †K›`ªxq mvf©v‡i MÖvnK †jRvi nvjbvMv` n‡”Q;

	 wgUvihy³ I wgUviwenxb MÖvnKMY eZ©gv‡b i‡KU, bM` I weKv‡ki gva¨‡g M¨vm wej cwi‡kva Ki‡Z cvi‡Qb;

	 †Kv¤úvwb‡Z ¯’vwcZ wbR¯^ Kj‡m›Uvi Gi 16496 Gi b¤^iwU 24(PweŸk) N›Uv Pvjy _v‡K weavq †h †Kvb e¨w³ 
mivmwi †hvMv‡hvMc~e©K cÖ‡qvRbxq Z_¨ Rvb‡Z cv‡ib A_ev †h †Kvb wel‡q Awf‡hvM Rvbv‡Z cv‡ib;

	 †Kv¤úvwbi cÖavb Kvh©vj‡qi wWwfkb/wWcvU©‡g‡›Ui wbe©vnx Kg©KZ©v‡`i bvg, †gvevBj b¤^i, Avbylw½K Z_¨vw` Ges 
M¨vm msµvšÍ m‡PZbZvg~jK wewfbœ Z_¨-wPÎ cÖavb Kvh©vj‡qi wbP Zjvq wWwRUvj †ev‡W©i gva¨‡g cÖ`wk©Z n‡”Q;

	 MÖvnKMY AbjvBb e¨vswKs myweav m¤^wjZ e¨vsKmg~‡ni gva¨‡g wej cwi‡kva Ki‡j ¯^qswµqfv‡e †K›`ªxq mvf©vi 
n‡Z Acknowledgement SMS MÖvnK eivei †cÖiY Kiv n‡”Q;

	 Bw›U‡MÖ‡UW GKvDw›Us mdUIqv‡ii gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwbi evwl©K/Aa©-evwl©K wnmvemn Pvwn`v Abyhvqx wewfbœ Z_¨ 
mieivn Kiv mnRZi n‡q‡Q Ges `ªæZZg mg‡qi g‡a¨ wnmve P‚ovšÍ Kiv m¤¢e n‡”Q;

	 †Kv¤úvwbi I‡qemvBU gš¿Yvj‡qi wb‡`©k Abymv‡i nvjbvMv` I cwigvwR©Z Kiv nq;

	 wewmwmÕi ZË¡veav‡b wZZvm M¨vm wUGÛwW wcGjwm Gi MÖvnK dvBjmg~n wWwRUvj AvK©vBf Kivi Kvh©µg Pjgvb Av‡Q;

	 evsjv‡`k Kw¤úDUvi KvDwÝj (wewmwm) Gi cÖhyw³MZ mnvqZvq wZZvm M¨vm wUGÛwW wcGjwm Gi wkí I 
K¨vcwUf cvIqvi MÖvnK‡`i Rb¨ bZzb wkí ms‡hvM cÖ`v‡bi j‡¶¨ AbjvB‡b GKwU Iqvb ÷c mvwf©m (IGmGm) 
A¨vwcø‡Kkb md&UIq¨vi ˆZwi Kiv n‡q‡Q| D³ md&UIq¨viwU eZ©gv‡b evsjv‡`k Bb‡f÷‡g›U †W‡fjc‡g›U  
A_wiwU (BIDA) Gi "Iqvb-÷c mvwf©m †cvU©vj" I  wUwRwUwWwcGjwm Gi I‡qe †cvU©v‡j Pjgvb Av‡Q|

GKwU †`qvkjvB‡qi KvwV evuPv‡Z M¨v‡mi Pzjv me©¶Y R¡vwj‡q ivL‡eb bv 
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A‰ea M¨vm ms‡hvM msµvšÍ Z_¨

A‰ea M¨vm ms‡hvM wew”QbœKiY/cvBcjvBb AcmviY :

†Kv¤úvwbi D‡`¨v‡M A‰ea M¨vm ms‡hvM wew”QbœKiY I A‰ea M¨vm weZiY cvBcjvBb AcmviY Kvh©µg cwiPvjbvi Rb¨ 
†K› «̀xq Uv¯‹‡dvm©-Gi gwbUwis Ges †Rjv I Dc‡Rjv KwgwUi ZË¡veav‡b †gvevBj †KvU© I Ab¨vb¨ Awfhvb cwiPvjbv K‡i 
RzjvB, 2023 n‡Z Rzb, 2024 ch©šÍ e‡Kqvi Kvi‡Y 31,003wU, A‰ea ms‡hv‡Mi Kvi‡Y 2,17,679wU †gvU 2,48,682wU 
(evY©viwfwËK) AvevwmK ms‡hvM Ges A‰eafv‡e ms‡hvMK…Z 110wU wkí, 186wU evwYwR¨K, 54wU K¨vcwUf Ges 4wU 
wmGbwR ms‡hvM wew”Qbœ Kiv nq| G mKj Awfhvbmg~‡n 418.94 wK.wg. A‰ea cvBc jvBb AcmviY Kiv nq|

A‰ea M¨vm ms‡hvM wew”QbœKiY Awfhvb 

wfwRj¨vÝ wWwfk‡bi Kvh©µg:

M¨vm KviPzwc I A‰ea M¨vm e¨envi †ivaK‡í wfwRj¨vÝ wWwfkb KZ©…K wkí, wmGbwR, K¨vcwUf cvIqvi, evwYwR¨K      
I  AvevwmK †kÖwYi MÖvnK Avw½bv cwi`k©b Ges cwi`k©bKv‡j †Kvb Am½wZ cvIqv †M‡j Zvr¶wYKfv‡e M¨vm ms‡hvM 
wew”QbœKi‡Yi j‡¶¨ we‡kl cwi`k©b/ms‡hvM wew”QbœKiY Kvh©µg cwiPvwjZ n‡”Q|

2023-24 A_©eQ‡i M¨vm mieivn cwiw¯’wZ :

evsjv‡`‡k eZ©gv‡b 6wU M¨vm wecYb †Kv¤úvwb ¯^-¯^ AvIZvaxb GjvKvq wbR¯^ weZiY cvBcjvBb †bUIqv‡K©i gva¨‡g 
MÖvn‡Ki Avw½bvq M¨vm mieivn K‡i _v‡K| Zb¥‡a¨ wUwRwUwWwcGjwm †`‡k †gvU Drcvw`Z I Avg`vbxK…Z M¨v‡mi cÖvq 
`yB- Z…Zxqvsk wecYb Ki‡Q|

2023-24 A_©eQ‡i †c‡Uªvevsjv KZ©…K wUwRwUwWwcGjwmÕi Rb¨ ̂ `wbK M‡o 1643 GgGgwmGd M¨vm eiv‡Ïi wecix‡Z 
ˆ`wbK M‡o 1515 GgGgwmGd M¨vm mieivn Kiv n‡qwQj| Pvwn`vi Zzjbvq ˆ`wbK M‡o 128 GgGgwmGd M¨vm 
Kg mieivn Kiv nq| hvi †cÖw¶‡Z wZZvm Awaf‚³ GjvKvq M¨v‡mi ¯^íPvc mgm¨v weivRgvb wQj| wZZvm M¨vm 
†bUIqv‡K© ˆ`wbK cÖvq 2200 GgGgwmGd Pvwn`v _vK‡jI eZ©gvb cwiw¯’wZ‡Z ˆ`wbK 1900 GgGgwmGd M¨vm 
mieivn Kiv n‡j weZiY †bUIqv‡K©i cÖvwšÍK KwZcq GjvKv e¨wZZ Ab¨vb¨ GjvKvq M¨v‡mi ¯^íPvc cwiw¯’wZ mnbxq 
ch©v‡q _vK‡e e‡j Avkv Kiv hvq|

M¨vm mieivn cwiw¯’wZ Dbœq‡b M„nxZ e¨e¯’vw`:

M¨v‡mi m‡e©vËg e¨envi wbwðZK‡í wm‡÷g jm n«vm Kivi wbwgË wZZvm †bUIqv‡K© wbqwgZ A‰ea D‡”Q` Kvh©µg 
cwiPvwjZ n‡q‡Q| GQvov, wj‡KR RwbZ jm n«v‡mi Rb¨ †fwnK¨vj gvD‡›UW †gvevBj M¨vm wW‡UKkb BDwbU Ges 
†cv‡U©ej M¨vm wW‡U±‡ii gva¨‡g M¨vm cvBcjvBb I M¨vm †÷k‡b wQ`ª Rixc I wj‡KR †givgZ Kvh©µg cwiPvwjZ 
n‡q‡Q| cvBcjvB‡bi †cÖv‡UKkb wm‡÷g wn‡m‡e wmwc Kvh©µg Av‡iv †Rvi`vi Kiv n‡q‡Q|
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GQvov, M¨vm mieivn cwiw¯’wZ Dbœq‡b G‡j½v gvwbKMÄ 24" mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY, Rq‡`ecyi-gqgbwmsn  
4 †jb gnvmo‡Ki Dfqcv‡k D”PZi K¨vcvwmwUi weZiY cvBcjvBb wbg©vY, XvKv-Uv½vBj 4 †jb gnvmo‡Ki Dfqcv‡k 
D”PZi K¨vcvwmwUi weZiY cvBcjvBb wbg©vY, nwicyi-ˆmq`cyi D”PPvc I ¶gZvi wWwóªweDkb †gBb cvBcjvBb 
wbg©vYmn †Kv¤úvwbi wewfbœ GjvKvq weZiY †bUIqv‡K©i m¶gZv e„w×i Rb¨ wewfbœ cwiKíbv MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvov, 
†bUIqv‡K©i m¶gZv e„w×i Rb¨ KwZcq bZzb M¨vm †÷kbmn we`¨gvb †÷kb mg‚‡ni gwWwd‡Kk‡bi Kg©cwiKíbv 
MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q|

wecYb I Acv‡ikbvj Kvh©µg

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,

Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡ii wecYb I Acv‡ikbvj Kvh©µ‡gi GKwU mswÿß weeiYx Avcbv‡`i m`q AeMwZi Rb¨ 
Dc¯’vcb KiwQ|

M¨vm µq I weµq :

†Kv¤úvwbi wecYb e¨e¯’vq M¨v‡mi Pvwn`v _vK‡jI RvZxq ch©v‡q Drcv`b NvUwZ _vKvq ‡c‡U«vevsjvi eivÏ Abymv‡i 
2023-24 A_©eQ‡i M¨vm µq I weµ‡qi j¶¨gvÎv h_vµ‡g 15,521.20 I 14,727.00 wgwjqb NbwgUvi wba©viY 
Kiv nq, Gi wecix‡Z cÖK…Z M¨vm µq I weµ‡qi cwigvY h_vµ‡g 15,698.59 I 14,495.09 wgwjqb NbwgUvi|

weMZ cuvP eQ‡ii MÖvnK ‡kÖwYwfwËK M¨vm µq-weµ‡qi cwimsL¨vb cÖ`wk©Z nj :

(GgGgwmGg)

MÖvnK †kªwY
2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024

µq weµq µq weµq µq weµq µq weµq µq weµq

we ÿ̀ r (miKvwi) 2,271.59 2,225.86 1,937.52 1,898.44 1,690.76 1,656.69 3,421.56 3,285.15 3,623.69 3,458.60

we`y¨r(‡emiKvwi) 2,513.68 2,462.83 1,724.05 1,689.03 1,514.63 1,484.00 * * * *

mvi 262.01 256.49 381.66 373.75 316.68 310.04 228.74 215.68 530.85 507.18

wkí 3,687.66 3,613.91 4,330.53 4,243.98 4,534.74 4,443.43 4,239.43 4,075.26 4,024.55 3,842.00

K¨vcwUf cvIqvi 3,523.55 3,453.08 4,672.67 4,579.30 4,887.77 4,789.79 4,504.21 4,330.28 4,268.92 4,076.43

wmGbwR 581.54 569.93 532.44 521.81 582.10 570.44 690.65 663.16 758.00 723.52

evwYwR¨K 92.44 90.59 78.51 76.95 80.17 78.56 75.40 72.41 68.23 65.19

AvevwmK 2,483.06 2,434.71 2,525.42 2,475.01 2,371.42 2,323.94 2,105.32 1,817.47 2,424.34 1,822.17

†gvU 15,415.55 15,107.40 16,182.80 15,858.27 15,978.27 15,657.29 15,265.31 14,459.41 15,698.59 14,495.09
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*RyjvB 2022 mvj ‡_‡K wZZvm M¨vm weBAviwmÕi Av‡`k Ges †c‡Uªvevsjvi wb‡`©kbv Abyhvqx M¨vm e¨env‡ii cÖZ¨qb 
cÎ (Breakdown Certificate) ‰Zwi Ki‡Q| H mg‡q, we`y¨r (†emiKvwi) MÖvnK †kÖwY K¨vcwUf cvIqvi †iU wnmv‡e 
‡kÖwYe× Kiv n‡q‡Q| d‡j, 2022-2023 I 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i cÖvB‡fU cvIqvi K¨vUvMwi AcmviY K‡i Zv 
U¨vwid †iU Abyhvqx cvIqvi, K¨vcwUf cvIqvi I wkí K¨vUvMwii Aax‡b †`Lv‡bv n‡q‡Q|

Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i 0.16 GgGgwmGg M¨vm wbR¯^ Acv‡ikbvj Kvh©µ‡g e¨envi Kiv n‡q‡Q| µqK…Z 15,698.59 
GgGgwmGg M¨vm n‡Z D³ wbR¯^ e¨envimn ‡gvU wewµZ M¨v‡mi cwigvY 14,495.09 GgGgwmGg ev` w`‡q wm‡÷g 
jm wnmve Kiv n‡q‡Q| Av‡jvP¨ 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i wm‡÷g j‡mi cwigvY 7.67% (weBAviwm KZ©„K Aby‡gvw`Z 
MÖnY‡hvM¨ wm‡÷g jm 2%)|  

Avw_©K Kvh©µg

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,

Avwg GLb Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡ii Avw_©K Kg©Kv‡Ði GKwU mswÿß weeiY Avcbv‡`i m`q AeMwZi Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb KiwQ |

ivR¯^ I Av`vq :	

2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i ‡Kv¤úvwb Zvi MÖvnK cÖv‡šÍ ‡gvU 14,495.09 wgwjqb NbwgUvi M¨vm weµq K‡i 34,264.93 
‡KvwU UvKv Ges wgUvi fvov, wWgvÛ PvR©, M¨v‡mi Zvcb g~j¨ I mviPvR©mn me©‡gvU 35,472.06 ‡KvwU UvKv ivR¯^ Avq 
K‡i‡Q, hvi cwigvY 2022-23 A_©eQ‡i wQj 26,387.12 ‡KvwU UvKv| 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i 35,472.06 †KvwU 
UvKv ivR¯^ Av‡qi wecix‡Z e‡Kqv ivR¯^mn 30,720.97 ‡KvwU UvKv Av`vq n‡q‡Q, hv cvIbvi Zzjbvq 4,751.09 
†KvwU UvKv Kg|

e‡Kqv ivR¯^ Av`v‡qi j‡¶¨ ms‡hvM wew”Qbœ Awfhvb
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Avw_©K djvdj :

c~e©eZx© A_©eQ‡ii m‡½ Zzjbvg~jK Avw_©K djvd‡ji GKwU wPÎ wb‡¤œ Dc¯’vcb Kiv nj :

(†KvwU UvKv)

weeiY 2023-2024 2022-2023 (n«vm)/e„w×

cwi‡kvwaZ g~jab 989.22 989.22 -

‡kqvi gvwb wW‡cvwRU 351.61 282.75 68.86

wiRvf© dvÛ 80.91 81.04 (0.13)

wif¨vjy‡qkb mvicøvm 3,336.59 0 3,336.59

ivR¯^ mwÂwZ 4,950.66 5,744.20 (793.54)

`xN©‡gqv`x `vq 4,975.42 3,795.12 1,180.30 

PjwZ `vq 20,384.88 13,700.11 6,684.77

¯’vqx m¤ú` 11,097.74 6,531.39 4,566.35

PjwZ m¤ú`           23,971.56 18,061.05 5,910.51

weµq I Ab¨vb¨ cwiPvjbv Avq 35,692.92 26,508.84 9,184.08

wewµZ c‡Y¨i µq g~j¨ 35,365.45 26,350.48 9,014.97

‡gvU jvf 327.46 158.36 169.10

cÖkvmwbK LiP 605.37 681.45 (76.08)

UªvÝwgmb I wWw÷ªweDkb LiP 23.06 15.21 7.85

my` Lv‡Z Avq (bxU) I AcwiPvjbv Avq 408.85 314.78 94.07

Kic~e©eZx© gybvdv/(ÿwZ) 128.15 (177.90) 306.05

AvqKi LiP 872.23 (12.76) 884.99

KicieZx©  gybvdv/(ÿwZ) (744.08) (165.14) (578.94)

†kqvi cÖwZ Avq/(ÿwZ) (UvKv) (7.52) (1.67) (5.85)

Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i ‰e‡`wkK FY I wRIwe F‡Yi wecix‡Z ‡kqvi gvwb wW‡cvwRU Lv‡Z 71.19 †KvwU UvKv e„w× †c‡q‡Q| 
Ab¨w`‡K weMZ A_©eQi n‡Z 2.33 †KvwU UvKv mgš^q _vKvq mvgwMÖKfv‡e ‡kqvi gvwb wW‡cvwRU 68.86 †KvwU e„w× 
†c‡q 351.61 †KvwU UvKvq DcbxZ n‡q‡Q|
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†Kv¤úvwbi Assets Revaluation Ges Fixed Assets Register cÖ¯‘‡Zi Rb¨ g‡bvbxZ cÖwZôvb ACNABIN Chartered 
Accountants and ZA Capital Advisory Gi `vwLjK…Z cÖwZ‡e`b 855Zg cwiPvjKÐjxi mfvq Aby‡gvw`Z nq| 
D³ `vwLjK…Z cÖwZ‡e`b Abyhvqx ¯’vqx m¤úwËi g~j¨ 3,926.22 ‡KvwU UvKv e…w× cvq, hvi g‡a¨ Land Gi g~j¨ 
3,912.28 ‡KvwU UvKv I Building Gi g~j¨ 13.92 ‡KvwU UvKv Ges IqvUvi mvwf©‡mm Gi g~j¨ 0.02 ‡KvwU UvKv  
e„w× ‡c‡q‡Q| IAS-12 Abyhvqx Deferred Tax Gi `vq eve` 589.63 †KvwU UvKv mgš^q Kivq wif¨vjy‡qkb mvicøvm 
eve` 3,336.59 †KvwU UvKv BKzBwU Lv‡Z `vq e„w× †c‡q‡Q|

†Kv¤úvwbi 2022-23 A_©eQ‡i jf¨vsk eve` 49.46 †KvwU UvKv Revenue reserve n‡Z ¯’vbvšÍi Ges PjwZ 2023-
24 A_©eQ‡i bxU ¶wZ 744.08 ‡KvwU UvKv Revenue reserve Gi wecix‡Z mgš^q nIqvq mvgwMªKfv‡e Revenue 
reserve 793.54 ‡KvwU UvKv n«vm †c‡q 5,744.20 ‡KvwU UvKv ‡_‡K 4,950.66 ‡KvwU UvKv n‡q‡Q|

Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i `xN© †gqv`x `v‡qi g‡a¨ ¯’vbxq I ‰e‡`wkK FY 74.12 ‡KvwU UvKv, MÖvnK Rvgvb‡Zi cwigvY 
436.19 †KvwU UvKv, Retirement obligations-Gi `vq 65.75 ‡KvwU UvKv, Depreciation Fund  Gi `vq 28.13 
†KvwU UvKv I Deferred Tax Liability Lv‡Z 579.95 †KvwU UvKv e„w× cvq| Ab¨w`‡K, Leave Pay Lv‡Z 3.83 ‡KvwU 
UvKv n«vm †c‡q mvgwMÖKfv‡e G Lv‡Z 1,180.30 ‡KvwU UvKv e„w× ‡c‡q‡Q| D‡jøL¨, ‡Kv¤úvwbi 840Zg ‡evW© mfvq 
ÒAePq Znwej bxwZgvjv-2023Ó Aby‡gvw`Z nq| µgc~Ä AePq n‡Z B‡Zvg‡a¨ 475.00 ‡KvwU UvKv wewb‡qvM Kiv 
n‡q‡Q| wewb‡qvMK…Z A‡_©i wecix‡Z 2023-24 A_©eQ‡i bxU my` eve` Avq 28.13 ‡KvwU UvKv ‡Kv¤úvwbi Av‡q bv 
‡`wL‡q D³ Fund-Gi bxwZgvjv Abyhvqx ÔDepreciation FundÕ- G wnmvefy³ Kiv n‡q‡Q|

†deªæqvwi 2024 gv‡m I cieZ©x‡Z †g 2024 gv‡m M¨v‡mi g~j¨ D‡jøL‡hvM¨ e„w× cvIqvq M¨vm µ‡qi wecix‡Z ‡`bv 
5,738.98 †KvwU UvKv, Provision for income tax Lv‡Z 881.91 ‡KvwU UvKv I Ab¨vb¨ PjwZ ‡`bv 64.91 ‡KvwU 
UvKv e„w× ‡c‡q mvgwMÖKfv‡e PjwZ `vq ‡gvU 6,684.77 ‡KvwU UvKv e„w× ‡c‡q‡Q|

PjwZ m¤ú` 5,910.51 ‡KvwU UvKv e…w×i g‡a¨ Trade receivables Lv‡Z 4,727.25 ‡KvwU UvKv, Advances, 
Deposits and prepayments Lv‡Z 818.05 ‡KvwU UvKv, bM` I e¨vsK Lv‡Z 29.49 ‡KvwU UvKv, Inventory  Lv‡Z 
97.88 †KvwU UvKv  I Ab¨vb¨ PjwZ m¤ú` Lv‡Z 237.83 †KvwU UvKv e„w× ‡c‡q‡Q| D‡jøL¨, Trade receivables 
Lv‡Z bulk Customer (miKvwi we`y¨r, †emiKvwi we`y¨r, mvi) Gi wecix‡Z 4,264.86 ‡KvwU UvKv e‡Kqv Ges Non-
bulk Customer (wmGbwR, K¨vcwUf cvIqvi, wkí, evwYwR¨K, AvevwmK) Gi wecix‡Z 462.39 ‡KvwU UvKv e‡Kqv  
e„w× nIqvq mvgwMÖKfv‡e Trade receivables 4,727.25 †KvwU UvKv e„w× †c‡q‡Q|

Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i M¨vm µq I weµ‡qi cwigvY h_vµ‡g 433.59 I 36.08 GgGgwmGg e„w× ‡c‡q‡Q| M¨v‡mi g~j¨ 
(†deªæqvwiÕ2024 I ‡gÕ2024 gv‡m we`y¨r †iU I K¨vcwUf cvIqvi ‡iU e„w×) e„w×i Kvi‡Y M¨vm weµq ivR‡¯^i cwigvY 
(Acv‡ikbvj Avqmn) I M¨vm µq Li‡Pi cwigvY h_vµ‡g 9,184.08 I 9,014.97 ‡KvwU UvKv e„w× †c‡q‡Q|

Meter rent, Higher Heating charge, Demand charge, Penalties and fines against metered customers Lv‡Z 
Avq e„w× cvIqvq mvgwMÖK Acv‡ikb Avq eve` 407.13 †KvwU UvKv e„w× ‡c‡q‡Q| Ab¨w`‡K, System Loss e„w× Ges 
M¨v‡mi g~j¨ e„w× cvIqvq System Loss Gi mv‡_ weRwoZ A‡_©i cwigvY e„w× †c‡jI Acv‡ikbvj Avq 407.13 
†KvwU UvKv e„w× cvIqvq mvgwMÖKfv‡e †gvU jvf 158.36 ‡KvwU UvKv n‡Z 169.11 †KvwU UvKv e„„w× ‡c‡q 327.46 
†KvwU UvKv n‡q‡Q|

Kz-FY mwÂwZ 51.37 ‡KvwU UvKv I AePq LiP 22.84 ‡KvwU UvKv n«vm ‡c‡q‡Q| Ab¨w`‡K, Impairment Loss 
21.97 ‡KvwU UvKv wnmvefy³ Kiv n‡q‡Q| mvgwMÖKfv‡e cÖkvmwbK LiP 76.08 †KvwU UvKv nªvm ‡c‡q‡Q| Ab¨w`‡K,  
UªvÝwgmb I wWwóªweDkb LiP 7.85 †KvwU UvKv e„w× †c‡q‡Q|

†gvU jvf e„w× cvIqvq Ges GKB mv‡_ cwiPvjbv e¨q n«vm cvIqvq ewY©Z mg‡q †Kv¤úvwbi MZ A_©eQ‡ii Zzjbvq wbU 
cwiPvjbv ¶wZi cwigvY 218.74 †KvwU UvKv n«vm †c‡q 273.95 ‡KvwU UvKv n‡q‡Q| ¯’vqx wewb‡qv‡Mi cwigvY e„w× 
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cvIqv Ges evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki wb‡`©kbv Abyhvqx wewb‡qv‡Mi Dci my‡`i nvi Db¥y³ Kivq my‡`i nvi wKQyUv e„w× cvIqvq 
bb Acv‡ikbvj Avq 94.06 ‡KvwU UvKv e„w×  ‡c‡q 408.85 ‡KvwU UvKvq DcbxZ n‡q‡Q|

Av‡jvP¨ 2023-24 A_©eQ‡i Kic~e© jv‡fi cwigvb 128.15 ‡KvwU UvKv (2022-23 A_©eQ‡i Kic~e© ¶wZ wQj 
177.90 ‡KvwU UvKv)|

AvqKi AvBb 2023 Gi aviv-163-Gi 3(K) Abyhvqx ÒM¨vm mÂvjb ev weZi‡Yi mwnZ m¤ú…³ †Kvb †Kv¤úvwbÓ 
b~¨bZg K‡ii AvIZvq bv _vKvq AwZwi³ KZ©bK…Z AvqKi widvÛ `vex Kivi my‡hvM wQj| A_© AvBb 2024-Gi 
aviv 54 Abyhvqx Ò2023 m‡bi 12 bs AvB‡bi aviv 163 Gi ms‡kvabxi gva¨‡g (3) Gi `dv (K) wejyß nIqvq 
M¨vm weZiY ‡Kv¤úvwb wnmv‡e wZZvm M¨vm b~¨bZg K‡ii AvIZvq Av‡m| d‡j, Ki`vq I Dr‡m KZ©bK…Z AvqKi Gi 
g‡a¨ ‡hwU ‡ewk ‡mwU P~ovšÍ/b~¨bZg AvqKi wnmv‡e we‡ewPZ n‡e| GgZve¯’vq, 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡ii P~ovšÍ wnmve 
Abyhvqx Ki`vq 38.56 ‡KvwU UvKv I Dr‡m KZ©bK…Z 818.95 ‡KvwU UvKv AvqKi Gi g‡a¨ Dr‡m KZ©bK…Z AvqKi 
‡ewk nIqvq Dr‡m KZ©bK…Z AvqKi 818.95 ‡KvwU UvKv P~ovšÍ AvqKi wnmvefy³ Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvovI, 53.28 ‡KvwU 
UvKv (2022-2023 A_©eQ‡ii Ki`vq 62.95 †KvwU UvKv I Deferred Tax 9.67 ‡KvwU UvKv) Ki`vq mgš^‡qi d‡j 
AvqKi LiP eve` 872.23 ‡KvwU UvKv wnmvefy³ Kiv n‡q‡Q|

Dchy©³ Ae¯’vi ‡cÖw¶‡Z Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i K‡ivËi bxU ¶wZi cwigvY 744.08 ‡KvwU UvKv (2022-23 A_©eQ‡i 
K‡ivËi ¶wZ wQj 165.14 ‡KvwU UvKv)| d‡j, weMZ eQ‡ii ‡kqvi cÖwZ ¶wZ (1.67) UvKv n‡Z Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i 
†kqvi cÖwZ ¶wZ (7.52) UvKv n‡q‡Q|

Kic~e© I Ki cieZ©x wbU gybvdv:

2023-24 A_©eQ‡i ‡Kv¤úvwbi Kic~e©eZ©x jvf I KicieZ©x ¶wZi cwigvY h_vµ‡g 128.15 ‡KvwU UvKv I (744.08) 
‡KvwU UvKv| MZ A_©eQ‡i Kic~e©eZ©x I KicieZ©x ¶wZi cwigvY wQj h_vµ‡g (177.90) ‡KvwU UvKv I (165.14) 
‡KvwU UvKv| Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i ‡kqvi cÖwZ ¶wZ (7.52) UvKv| MZ A_©eQ‡i ‡kqvi cÖwZ ¶wZ wQj (1.67) UvKv|

jf¨vsk :

†Kv¤úvwbi 43Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi Aby‡gv`b mv‡c‡¶ cwiPvjKgÐjx KZ©…K 2023-24 A_©eQ‡ii Rb¨ 10.00 
UvKv g~j¨gv‡bi cÖwZwU ‡kqv‡ii wecix‡Z 5% bM` jf¨vsk cÖ`v‡bi mycvwik Kiv n‡q‡Q| A_©vr, 10.00 UvKv 
g~j¨gv‡bi cÖwZwU ‡kqv‡ii wecix‡Z ‡NvwlZ jf¨vs‡ki cwigvY 0.50 UvKv|

Avw_©K weeiYxi Dci wbixÿ‡Ki gšÍe¨ :

a.	  Long-term liabilities as disclosed in note # 26 to the financial statements include customers’ security deposit 
of Tk. 3,383.84 crore as at 30 June 2024. The Head Office of the Company maintains control ledgers with the 
information received from Zone offices. But during our audit at Zone offices, out of the said amount we could 
not confirm the amount of Tk. 64.91 crore with the records of Zone offices as these offices' general ledgers were 
not updated. Further, any list, address or any other particulars of the parties could not be made available to us. 
As a result, we could not ensure accuracy of the balances from the records of the Zone offices as well as sending 
balance confirmation letters to the parties.

b.	  Due to delay in payment of bills by the bulk customers, the Company calculates and charges penal interest on 
the bill amounts of the respective customers. As such a total amount of Tk. 139.28 crore has been recognized as 
interest income up to 30 June 2024 and included in Trade Receivables shown in note # 11. On the other hand, 
the Company accounted for meter rent/service charge and demand charge on its customer namely, Bangladesh 
Power Development Board (BPDB) for Tk. 222.69 crore and demand charge on Electricity Generation Company 
of Bangladesh Limited (EGCBL) for Tk. 29.55 crore up to the financial year 2023-2024. Further, the Company 
accounted for another income of Higher Heating Value (HHV) from EGCBL amounting to Tk. 38.84 crore up to 
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the financial year 2023-2024. The Company has been recognizing these income as well as receivables since the 
year 2002. Out of the said aggregated amount of Tk. 430.36 crore, there is no realization till date. On a query 
we came to know that the said customers are not interested to pay such penal interest as well as meter rent/
service charge, demand charge and higher heating value which remained unrealized since long. As a result, 
there is a substantial doubt as regards to the realization of the said penal interest, meter rent/service charge, 
demand charge and higher heating value receivable which require full provision in the financial statements 
of the Company. 2 In addition, note # 11 to the financial statements includes Provision for bad and doubtful 
debts amounting to Tk. 927.38 crore from non-bulk customers as at 30 June 2024 which was determined at the 
rate of 5% on increased amount of only non-bulk trade receivables during the year for which necessary Board 
resolution as well as approval from BPDB for such decision was given. But trade receivables balance of more 
than 03 (three) years’ outstanding from bulk customers stood at Tk. 6,590.48 crore as at 30 June 2024, which is 
45% of total trade receivables of the Company for which no provision was kept thereof.

c.	  Required provision for pension fund of the eligible employees of the Company as at 30 June 2024 was Tk. 
1,092.60 crore as per actuarial valuation done by M/s. AIR Consulting Limited. As on the said date the Company’s 
kept provision for the pension fund as disclosed in note # 24.1 to the financial statements was only Tk. 316.56 
crore resulting in a shortfall of provision for Tk. 776.04 crore for the said fund. Though the Company as per 
decision taken by the Board of Directors has been maintaining provision for pension fund for Tk. 100.08 crore 
every year, still the Company has shortfall of provision for pension fund as per the actuary valuation.

d.	 Receivable from Encashment of FDR for Tk. 58.61 crore as disclosed in note # 14 represents investment in Fixed 
Deposit Receipt (FDR) with Padma Bank Limited (formerly known as “The Farmers Bank Limited”). Because of 
weak credit worthiness of the said bank there is a substantial doubt as regards to the realization of the said 
investment which required full provision in the financial statements. But necessary provision in this regard has 
not been made in the financial statements of the Company.

e.	 The carrying amount of inventories as disclosed in note # 10 to the financial statements of the Company as at 
30 June 2024 is Tk. 397.02 crore. But the accounting policies of the Company state that inventories are valued 
at cost which is a non-compliance with International Accounting Standard (IAS) 2: Inventories. IAS 2 requires 
valuation of inventories at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Physical verification of inventories done 
by the inventory committee as at 30 June 2013 identified dead stock worth Tk. 10.44 crore and obsolete stock 
worth Tk. 3.33 crore at that time, but no adjustments in respect of this verification were given in the financial 
statements for these items. Further, the Company has not made any further physical verification of inventories 
up to the financial year 2023-2024. As alternative procedures, we conducted physical verification of inventories 
of the Company as at 30 June 2024 and identified dead stock worth Tk. 31.37 crore and obsolete stock worth 
Tk. 4.62 crore. As a result, the carrying amount of inventories of the Company as at 30 June 2024 included huge 
quantities of dead stock and obsolete stock, and appears to be overstated for Tk. 35.99 crore.

f.	 As per subsidiary loan agreement (SLA) between the Government of the Republic of Bangladesh and Titas 
Gas Transmission and Distribution PLC. (TGTDPLC), the Company has received Tk. 351.62 crore as equity and 
recognized it as Share Money Deposit as disclosed in note # 17 to the financial statements. As per Gazette 
Notification No. 146/GdAviwm/cÖkvt/cÖÁvcb/2020/01 dated 02 March 2020 issued by the Financial Reporting 
Council (FRC), the capital received as Share Money Deposit or whatever the name which is included in the 
Equity part of any company that cannot be refunded and the amount shall be converted into share capital 
within 06 (six) months from the date of such receipt. Further, such Share Money Deposit shall be considered 
in calculation of Earnings per Share (EPS). However, the outstanding amount of such Share Money Deposit 
which was not converted into share capital and considered in the calculation of EPS of the Company as per the 
instruction given by FRC stands at Tk. 317.42 crore as at 30 June 2024.

g. 	 As per decision taken by the Board of Directors in their 840th Meeting dated 08 October 2023, the Company 
established a policy on Accumulated Depreciation Fund which will be maintained by a separate Board of 
Trustees. Any types of fund, i.e. Accumulated Depreciation Fund, Depreciation Fund, should be established 
from the transfer of retained earnings of a Company, not from the cash balance. Considering the said policy, 
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the Company also invested in Fixed Deposit Receipt 3 (FDR) for the purpose of Accumulated Depreciation 
Fund amounting to Tk. 475.00 crore as disclosed in note # 7 to the financial statements and the Depreciation 
Fund amounting to Tk. 28.13 crore as disclosed in note # 23 to the financial statements without recognizing 
the said interest income in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income which resulted 
understatement of net profit of the Company for the year ended 30 June 2024. The said policy is not appropriate 
as per Para 30 & 31 of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment and should be revised.

h.	 Note # 49 to the financial statements, which disclosed the Company’s related party transactions amounting to 
Tk. 5,395.42 crore during the year ended 30 June 2024 as per IAS 24: Related Party Disclosures. We sent direct 
balance confirmation letters to the inter-companies, but the companies did not send any response to our 
confirmation letters. As a result, it casted substantial doubt as regards to the accuracy of balances so disclosed 
in the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter :

i)	 Note # 8 and 49 to the financial statements, which describes that the Company issued loans to Gas Transmission 
Company Limited (GTCL) and Bangladesh Petroleum Exploration and Production Company Limited (BAPEX) 
amounting to Tk. 929.95 crore and Tk. 58.50 crore respectively. These two companies are related parties to 
TGTDPLC. Some of the Directors of TGTDCL are also the Directors of these two companies. But as per BSEC 
Order No. SEC/CMMRRCD/2006- 159/Admin/02-10 dated 10 September 2006, loan to such companies could 
not be given without approval of the shareholders in general meeting. The Company did not obtain approval 
from AGM for giving such loans. However, the Company had to give those loans to GTCL and BAPEX as per 
decisions of the government to implement various energy projects of those companies/government under 
the approval of ECNEC and Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources of the Government of Bangladesh. 

ii)	 Provision for Income Tax as disclosed in note # 30 to the financial statements represents that the National 
Board of Revenue (NBR) claimed Tk. 4,801.42 crore from TGTDPLC on account of income tax liabilities on net 
income of the Company for the years from AY 2009-10 to AY 2022-23 in respect of which the Company has kept 
a total provision for Tk. 1,668.46 crore only up to 30 June 2024. However, the Company filed to the competent 
authorities against the demand of NBR and outcomes of the appeals are yet to be known.

iii)	 Note # 15 to the financial statements, which states that the Company has cash at bank balance amounting to 
Tk. 2341.33 crore as at 30 June 2024 comprising 171 no. of collection and mother/operational accounts. Out 
of the said 171 no. of bank accounts, 55 no. of collection accounts amounting to Tk. 33.34 crore and 13 no. of 
mother/operational accounts amounting to Tk. 15.89 crore were not reconciled as at 30 June 2024.

iv)	 Retirement benefit obligations as disclosed in note # 24 to the financial statements include Pension Fund of Tk. 
316.56 crore, Gratuity Fund of Tk. 0.57 crore and General Provident Fund of Tk. 110.36 crore. IAS 19: Employee 
Benefits stated that assets and liabilities of funds should not be recognized in the Company’s financial 
statements if they are controlled by the trustees and not the Company. However, the said funds have separate 
board of trustees as well as bank accounts, but are recognized in the financial statements of the Company.

wbix¶‡Ki Dch©y³ gšÍ‡e¨i †cÖw¶‡Z ‡Kv¤úvwbi e³e¨:

(a)	 M¨vm wecYb wbqgvejx Abyyhvqx MÖvnK KZ©…K RgvK…Z bM` RvgvbZ Rv‡e`vi gva¨‡g wnmve wefv‡Mi mvaviY 
LwZqv‡b wnmvef~³ Kiv nq| 30-06-2024 Zvwi‡L bM` Rvgvb‡Zi mvaviY LwZqv‡bi ‡Ri 3,383.83 
†KvwU UvKv| ewY©Z bM` Rvgvb‡Zi wecix‡Z evé MÖvn‡Ki MÖvnK Iqvix RvgvbZ wkwWDj 289.13 ‡KvwU UvKv 
wgjKiY Av‡Q| Aewkó bb-evé MÖvnK‡`i bM` RvgvbZ 3,094.70 (3,383.83-289.13) ‡KvwU UvKvi 
wecix‡Z †Rvb I †RvweA mg~‡ni RvgvbZ wmwWDj-Gi ‡Ri 3,029.79 ‡KvwU UvKv| d‡j, wnmve wefv‡M 
iw¶Z mvaviY LwZqv‡bi mv‡_ †Rvb I †RvweA mg~‡ni RvgvbZ wmwWDj 64.91 †KvwU UvKvi cv_©K¨ cwijw¶Z 
nq| ewY©Z cv_©K¨ wgjKi‡Yi KvR Ae¨vnZ i‡q‡Q|
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(b)	 Av‡jvP¨ ch©‡e¶‡Y we`y¨r, mvi †kÖwY I cvIqvi cÖvB‡fU MÖvn‡Ki wbKU my` eve` cvIbv 139.28 ‡KvwU UvKv, 
wcwWwe'i wbKU wWgvÛ PvR©, mvwf©m PvR©/wgUvi ‡i›U/AviGgGm †i›U eve` 222.69 ‡KvwU UvKv, BwRwmwe'i 
wbKU wWgvÛ PvR© eve` 29.55 ‡KvwU UvKv I D”PZvcb g~j¨ (HHV) eve` 38.84 ‡KvwU UvKvmn me©‡gvU 
430.36 ‡KvwU UvKv D‡jøL Kiv n‡q‡Q | wcwWwe, wewmAvBwm, BwRwmwe I cvIqvi cÖvB‡fU MÖvnK‡`i wbKU 
DwjøwLZ cvIbv A_© Av`v‡qi j‡¶¨ cÎ ‡hvMv‡hvM, ‡Uwj‡dv‡b Ges e¨w³MZfv‡e ZvMv`v cÖ`vbmn wewfbœ 
ai‡bi Kvh©Ki e¨e¯’v MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q| DwjøwLZ cvIbv A_© Av`v‡qi j‡¶¨ we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` 
gš¿Yvjq-Gi gva¨‡g avivevwnKfv‡e m‡e©v”P cÖ‡Póv Ae¨vnZ i‡q‡Q|

(c)	 wZZvm M¨vm Kg©Pvix Aemi fvZv Znwe‡ji ̀ vq wbiæc‡Yi wbwg‡Ë wb‡qvMK…Z Actuary  cÖwZôvb Air Consulting 
Limited KZ©…K `vwLjK…Z Actuarial Valuation Report  ‡gvZv‡eK 30.06.2020 Zvwi‡L Aemi fvZv Znwe‡j 
`v‡qi cwigvY 1,092.60 ‡KvwU UvKv| hvi wecix‡Z m¤úwËi cwigvY 92.00 ‡KvwU UvKv wQj| Aemi fvZv 
Znwe‡ji bxU NvUwZi cwigvY 1,000.60 ‡KvwU UvKv wba©viY nq| 

	 Actuary cÖwZôv‡bi mycvwik ‡gvZv‡eK NvUwZ A_© ms¯’v‡bi Rb¨ MZ 09.11.2021 Zvwi‡L AbywôZ 
cwiPvjKgÛjxi 801Zg ‡evW© mfvq DÌvcb Kiv nq| ‡evW© D³ Znwe‡ji NvUwZ c~i‡bi j‡¶¨ Actuary  
cÖwZôvb KZ©…K mycvwikK…Z cÖ¯Íve ch©v‡jvPbvc~e©K ÔÔ2021-22 A_©eQi n‡Z AvMvgx 10(`k) eQ‡i g~j‡eZ‡bi 
38.60% mn cÖwZgv‡m 8.34 ‡KvwU UvKv ‡Kv¤úvwb ivR¯^ ev‡R‡U AšÍf©~w³c~e©K AemifvZv Znwe‡j A_© 
¯’vbvšÍ‡ii Aby‡gv`b c«`vb K‡iÓ| Aby‡gv`b Abyhvqx D³ `vq c~i‡Yi Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q, hv AvMvgx 
RybÕ2031 mv‡j G NvUwZ ‡kl n‡e|

(d)	 †Kv¤úvwbi KZ©…c‡¶i Aby‡gv`b Abymv‡i 2015-16 ‡_‡K 2017-18 ch©šÍ †gqv‡` cÙv e¨vs‡K (c~‡e©i dvg©vm© 
e¨vsK wjwg‡UW) ̄ ’vqx AvgvbZ wnmv‡e ‡gvU 53.00 ‡KvwU UvKv wewb‡qvM Kiv n‡qwQ‡jv Gi w¯’wZ 30-06-2024 
ch©šÍ my`mn 58.61 ‡KvwU| e¨vsK ‡_‡K e‡Kqv cybiæ×v‡ii Bmy¨‡Z 28-01-2021 Zvwi‡Li 790Zg ‡evW© 
mfvi wb¤ œiƒc D×…Z Kiv n‡q‡Q :  cwiPvjbv cl©`-‡K cÙv e¨vsK wjwg‡U‡Wi cvuPwU kvLvq hv c~‡e© dvigvm© e¨vsK 
wjwg‡UW bv‡g cwiwPZ GdwWAvi wnmv‡e we‡bv‡qv‡Mi wecix‡Z Aewkó mg¯Í e‡Kqv bM`xKiY m¤ú‡K© AewnZ 
Kiv n‡qwQ‡jv| cwiPvjbv cl©`, ‡c‡U«vevsjvi GdwWAvi Ges Aaxb ms¯’v¸wji mg¯Í e‡Kqv cybiæ×v‡ii Rb¨ 
R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefv‡Mi gva¨‡g †c‡Uªvevsjvi D‡`¨vM ‡bqvi wb‡`©k w`‡q‡Q| cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i 790Zg 
mfvi wm×všÍ¸‡jv Kvh©Ki Kivi Rb¨, †c‡Uªvevsjvi cwiPvjK (A_©) ‡K D‡Ïk¨ K‡i GKvwaK wPwV cvVv‡bv 
n‡qwQ‡jv (hvi ‡idv‡iÝ bs-28. 13. 0000. 349. 18. 002. 21. 19; 28.13.0000.349.18.002.21.60; 
Ges 28.13.0000.349.18.002.21.19.191 h_vµ‡g 16-03-2021,24-05-2021 Ges 25-10-2021 
Zvwi‡L)| G wel‡q D‡jøwLZ ¯’vqx AvgvbZ bM`xKi‡Yi Aby‡iva Rvwb‡q cÙv e¨vsK wjwg‡U‡Wi e¨e¯’vcbv 
cwiPvjK eivei ZvwM`cÎ cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q (‡idv‡iÝ bs 28.13. 0000.349.18.816; ZvwiL: 12-03-
2023 Ges 28. 13.0000.349.36.002.22.194; ZvwiL: 13-07-2023 28. 13. 0000. 349. 36. 
002. 22.266; ZvwiL: 04-08-2024, 28.13.0000.349.36.002.22.370; ZvwiL: 27-10-2024)

(e)	 †Kv¤úvwbi cÖkvmb wefv‡Mi ¯§viKwjwc m~Î bs-cÖkvmb/Bb‡Kv GÛ KwgwU/2002/04/14/ 160/1461 ZvwiL: 
24.02.2024 Gi gva¨‡g MwVZ KwgwU †Kv¤úvwbi †Wgiv¯’ fvÛv‡i ̀ xN©w`‡bi cyivZb e¨envi Abzc‡hvMx 9,815wU 
AvB‡U‡gi cvBj g¨v‡Uwiqvjm I Ab¨vb¨ hš¿cvwZ'‡K Dead Stock D‡jøL K‡i cÖv°wjZ g~j¨ wba©viYc~e©K Write 
Off Kivi Rb¨ mycvwik K‡i| D‡jøL¨ D³ 9815wU AvB‡U‡gi Book Value cÖvq 10.44 †KvwU UvKv| welqwU cyb: 
hvPvB-evQvB‡qi Rb¨ ̄ §viK bs- 28.13.0000.045.27.001.19.364/ 406, ZvwiL: 05.11.2019 gva¨‡g GKwU 
KwgwU MVb Kiv nq hv cieZ©x‡Z ms‡kvab Kiv nq| ms‡kvwaZ ̄ §viK b¤^i-28.13.0000.045.27.049.21.75, 
ZvwiL: 24.05.2021| KwgwU gvjvgvjmg~n‡K Current Assets we‡ePbv K‡i Depreciation/AePq g~j¨ avh© K‡i| 
Z`vbyhvqx evRvi g~j¨ we‡ePbvq wb‡q gvjvgvjmg‚‡ni Book Value 10.44 †KvwU UvKvi ¯’‡j 1,64,58,114.80 
wba©viY K‡i Write Off Kivi Rb¨ mzcvwik K‡i| Z`‡cÖw¶‡Z gvjvgvjmg~n‡K Write Off †NvlYvKiY I 
wb®úwËi j‡¶¨ ¯§viKwjwc m~Î bs-28.13.0000.045.27.001.22.88, ZvwiL: 22/02/2022 gvidZ 02 Rb 
ewn:m`‡m¨i mgš^‡q 4 m`m¨ wewkó KwgwU MVb Kiv nq| D³ KwgwUi mzcvwikµ‡g gvjvgvjmg‚n‡K MÖæcwfwËK 
c„_KxKi‡Yi gva¨‡g GKK I mvgwóK IRb I g~j¨ wba©vi‡Yi Rb¨ 28.13.0000.045.27.001.23.177, ZvwiL: 
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23.03.2023 Zvwi‡L GKwU Dc-KwgwU MVb Kiv nq| D³ KwgwUi KvR cÖvq †kl ch©v‡q i‡q‡Q| Qualified 
Opinion G Dead Stock 31.37 †KvwU Ges Obsolete Stock wn‡m‡e 4.62 †KvwU UvKv D‡jøL Ki‡jI †Kv¤úvwbi 
cvBc I †eÛmg~‡ni g‡a¨ †h mg¯Í cvBc I †eÛ e¨envi Abyc‡hvMx Zv wba©vi‡Yi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi ¸YMZgvb ¯’vqx 
KwgwU KvR Ki‡Q| B‡Zvg‡a¨ AvswkK cÖwZ‡e`b `vwLj K‡i‡Q| AwZ kxNª cyY©v½ cÖwZ‡e`b `vwLj Ki‡eb g‡g© 
Rvbv hvq|

(f )	 Ryb 2023 ch©šÍ Deposit for Share Money wn‡m‡e RgvK…Z 282,74,74,605.00 (`yBkZ weivwk ‡KvwU 
PyqvËi j¶ PyqvËi nvRvi QqkZ cvuP) UvKv Irredeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Share Bmy¨i j‡¶¨, 
AvBwmwe K¨vwcUvj g¨v‡bR‡g›U wjwg‡UW‡K Bmy¨ g¨v‡bRvi dvg© wnmv‡e wb‡qv‡Mi Rb¨ wZZvm M¨vm UªvÝwgmb 
GÛ wWwóªweDkb wcGjwm-Gi cwiPvjKgÛjxi 854Zg †evW© mfvq Aby‡gv`b w`‡q‡Q| Zvici GB wel‡q 
EGM Av‡qvR‡bi Rb¨ ‡Kv¤úvwbi 848Zg ‡evW© mfvq Aby‡gv`b ‡`Iqv nq Ges 20 gvP©, 2024-G AbywôZ 
EGM-G cÖ¯ÍvewU ‡kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Øviv Aby‡gvw`Z n‡q‡Q| Gi c‡i, Bmy¨ g¨v‡bR‡g›U dvg© Gi mv‡_ civgk© K‡i 
Memorandum and Articles of Association ms‡kva‡bi KvR Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges Zv‡`i Pvwn`vbyhvqx cÖ‡qvRbxq 
Z_¨vw` AvBwmwe K¨vwcUvj g¨v‡bR‡g›U wjwg‡U‡Wi Kv‡Q Rgv ‡`Iqv n‡q‡Q| Ae‡k‡l, 03-10-2024 Zvwi‡L 
wZZvm M¨vm UªvÝwgmb GÛ wWwóªweDkb wcGjwm iæcvšÍi cÖwµqvi GKwU Ask wnmv‡e BSEC Kv‡Q IM (Information 
Memorandum) Rgv ‡`Iqv n‡q‡Q| Avkv KiwQ, Lye kxNªB me cÖwµqv m¤úbœ n‡e|

(g)	 wZZvm M¨vm UªvÝwgmb GÛ wWwóªweDkb wcGjwm Gi ÒAePq Znwej, 2023Ó bxwZgvjv cwiPvjKgÛjxi 840Zg 
mfvq Aby‡gv`b nq| D³ bxwZgvjv Abymv‡i MwVZ ZnwejwU GKwU Uªvw÷ ‡ev‡W©i gva¨‡g cwiPvwjZ n‡e| 
Aby‡gvw`Z bxwZgvjv Abymv‡i †Kv¤úvwb 475 †KvwU UvKv AePq Znwej wnmv‡e (GdwWAvi) wewb‡qvM K‡i‡Q| 
D³ bxwZgvjv Abyhvqx AePq Znwe‡ji wewb‡qvM ‡_‡K AwR©Z gybvdv Øviv Znwej e„w× cv‡e| †m ‡gvZv‡eK 
2023-2024 A_©eQ‡ii P~ovšÍ wnmv‡e AePq Znwej wewb‡qvM n‡Z m„ó Avq 28.13 ‡KvwU UvKv ‡Kv¤úvwbi Avq 
wnmv‡e Profit or loss and other comprehensive income Statement G cÖ`k©b bv K‡i AePq Znwe‡ji mv‡_ 
‡hvM K‡i w¯’wZc‡Î cÖ`k©b Kiv n‡q‡Q|

	 ‡Kv¤úvwbi ewn:wbix¶K ACNABIN Chartered Accountants 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡ii P~ovšÍ wnmv‡ei wbix¶v 
cÖwZ‡e`‡b AePq Znwej wewb‡qv‡Mi gva¨‡g m„ó gybvdv 28.13 ‡KvwU UvKv Znwe‡ji mv‡_ ‡hvM K‡i cÖ`k©b Kivi 
wel‡q Qualified Opinion cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q| ewn:wbix¶K gybvdv eve` m„ó D³ 28.13 ‡KvwU UvKv ‡Kv¤úvwbi Avq 
wnmv‡e we‡ePbv Ki‡Z n‡e e‡j gšÍe¨ K‡i‡Q|  

	 ewn:wbix¶K KZ©…K cÖ`Ë Qualified Opinion Gi wel‡q 20 A‡±vei, 2024 Zvwi‡L AbywôZ wZZvm M¨vm UªvÝwgmb 
GÛ wWwóªweDkb wcGjwm Gi AwWU KwgwUi 67Zg mfvq ÒAePq Znwej bxwZgvjv-2023Ó IAS I IFRS Abyhvqx 
cÖ‡qvRbxq ms‡kva‡bi j‡¶¨ cieZ©x‡Z ‡evW© mfvq DÌvc‡bi Rb¨ A_© wWwfkb‡K wb‡`©kbv cÖ`vb Kiv nq| D³ 
wb‡`©kbv Abymv‡i ÒAePq Znwej bxwZgvjv-2023Ó G IAS I IFRS Abyhvqx ms‡kvabx Avbq‡bi j‡¶¨ h_vkxNª 
cÖ‡qvRbxq e¨e¯’v MÖnY Kiv n‡e|

(h)	 †Kv¤úvwbi Avw_©K weeiYx †bvU  49 G wi‡j‡UW cvwU©i wWm‡K¬vRvi †`Lv‡bv n‡q‡Q| wi‡j‡UW cvwU©i g‡a¨ 
wbqš¿YKvix ms¯’v wnmv‡e †c‡Uªvevsjv, †i¸‡jUix ms¯’v wnmv‡e weBAviwm Ges AvšÍ: †Kv¤úvwb wnmv‡e ev‡c·, 
wewRGdwmGj, wRwUwmGj, AviwcwRwmGj AšÍf©z³| †Kv¤úvwb M¨vm µq Li‡Pi LvZ ‡c‡Uªvesjvi wbKU GjGbwR 
PvR©, AvBIwm M¨v‡mi bxU PvR©, GjGbwR I AvBIwm M¨v‡mi g~mK, wRwWGd PvR©, BGmGd PvR©, ‡c‡Uªvevsjv 
gvwR©b, ev‡c· Gi wbKU ev‡c· gvwR©b, ev‡c· wdì KZ©„K Drcvw`Z M¨v‡mi g~mK I AvšÍ: †Kv¤úvwbi FY , 
wewRGdwmGj Gi wbKU I‡qj‡nW gvwR©b I wewRGdwmGj wdì KZ©„K Drcvw`Z M¨v‡mi g~mK, wRwUwmGj Gi 
wbKU UªvÝwgkb PvR© I  AvšÍ: †Kv¤úvwbi FY, weBAviwmi wbKU weBAviwm M‡elYv PvR© Ges AviwcwRwmGj Gi 
wbKU GjGbwR Acv‡ikbvj PvR©mg~‡ni wnmve ‡`Lv‡bv n‡q‡Q| M¨v‡mi µq g~j¨ †Kv¤úvwbi e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©„cÿ 
KZ©„K Aby‡gvw`Z M¨vm e¨env‡ii cÖZ¨qbcÎ, weBAviwmÔi Av‡`k Ges R¦vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq KZ…©K 
mg‡q mg‡q RvixK…Z cÖÁvcb Abyhvqx wnmvefz³ Kiv n‡q‡Q| wmG dvg© ewY©Z M¨vm µq Li‡Pi `vq I †Kv¤úvwb 
KZ©„K cÖ`Ë †jvb-Gi wecix‡Z e¨v‡jÝ Kbdv©‡gkb †jUvi †cÖiY Ki‡jI Zvi Kbdv©‡gkb ‡jUvi wi‡j‡UW cvwU© 
mg~‡ni wbKU n‡Z cvIqv hvqwb|
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Emphasis of Matter-Gi wel‡q †Kv¤úvwbi e³e¨ :

(i)	 GK‡bK Ges we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvj‡qi wm×všÍ Abyhvqx, M¨vm Drcv`b I mieivn Lv‡Z RvZxq 
mvwe©K Dbœq‡b mn‡hvMx cÖwZôvb wnmv‡e GTCL I BAPEX- ‡K ‡Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i mfvi Aby‡gv`bµ‡g 
ewY©Z FYmg~n cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

(ii)	 2015-2016 n‡Z 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i wbixw¶Z wnmve Abyhvqx ‡Kv¤úvwbi Drm Ki KZ©‡bi mv‡_ Ki`vq 
mgš^‡qi ci AwZwi³ Dr‡m AvqKi KZ©‡bi cwigvY GbweAvi Gi wbKU Rgv n‡q‡Q| ‡Kv¤úvwb cª‡Z¨K A_©eQ‡i 
AvqKi wiUvY© `vwLj K‡i AvqKi  AvBb 2023 Gi aviv 89 (AvqKi Aa¨v‡`k-Gi aviv 146) Abyhvqx Dr‡m 
KZ©bK…Z AvqK‡ii mv‡_ Ki`vq mgš^q K‡i AwZwi³ KZ©bK…Z DrmKi widvÛ `vex K‡i Avm‡Q| e„nr Ki`vZv 
BDwbU †Kv¤úvwbi AwZwi³ Dr‡m AvqKi †diZ cÖ`vb bv K‡i M¨vm µq Li‡Pi wewfbœ LvZ AMªvn¨ K‡i Ki 
wba©viYx Av‡`k cÖ`vb K‡ib| e„nr Ki`vZv BDwbU KZ©…K Ki wba©viYx Av‡`‡ki wec‡¶ ‡Kv¤úvwb Avwcj, UªvBeybvj 
I ‡idv‡iÝ gvgjv `v‡qi Ki‡jI AvBwb cªwµqvi `xN©m~ÎxZvi Kvi‡Y AwZwi³ DrmKi †diZ Avbvi welqwU 
wb®úbœ Kiv m¤¢e n‡”Q bv| eZ©gv‡b, 2015-2016 n‡Z 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡ii ‡Kv¤úvbx KZ©…K GbweAvi Gi 
wbKU widvÛ `vexi gvgjvmg~n Avcxj, U¨v‡·m AvcxjvZ UªvBeybvj I mycÖxg ‡Kv‡U©i nvB‡KvU© wefv‡M cÖwµqvaxb 
i‡q‡Q| wewfbœ ch©v‡q cÖwµqvaxb gvgjvmg~‡ni wb®úwË nIqv mv‡c‡¶ cieZ©x cÖ‡qvRbxq Kvh©µg MÖnY Kiv n‡e|

(iii)	 †Kv¤úvwb wgUvihy³ (wkí, K¨vcwUf, wmGbwR, evwYwR¨K Ges wgUvihy³ AvevwmK) Ges bb-wgUvihy³ MÖvnK‡`i 
KvQ ‡_‡K 41wU e¨vsK Ges 3wU GgGdGm Gi gva¨‡g AbjvBb M¨vm wej msMÖn Ki‡Q hvi g‡a¨ 107wU wgUvihy³ 
Ges bb-wgUvihy³ Av`vqKiY wnmve Ges 64wU gv`vi wnmve i‡q‡Q| D³ wgUviW, bb-wgUviW Ges gv`vi  
wnmv‡ei g‡a¨ 52wU Av`vqKiY wnmve Ges 51wU gv`vi wnmve me©‡gvU 103wU wnmve B‡Zvg‡a¨ wgjKiY Kiv 
n‡q‡Q| wgjKiY PjvKvjxb 55wU Av`vqKiY wnmve Ges 13wU gv`vi wnmv‡e System Bug cvIqv ‡M‡Q weavq 
wba©vwiZ (30/06/2024) mg‡q ewY©Z wnmvemg~n wgjKiY Kiv m¤¢e nqwb| D‡jøL¨, 30/06/2024 Zvwi‡Li ci 
55wU Av`vqKiY wnmv‡ei g‡a¨ 15wU Ges 13wU gv`vi wnmv‡ei g‡a¨ 5wU wnmve wgjKiY Kiv n‡q‡Q| wZZvm 
M¨vm AvBwmwU wefvM Ges mswkøó e¨vsK¸wj B‡Zvg‡a¨ wm‡÷g ÎywUmg~n wPwýZ K‡i‡Qb Ges DwjøwLZ wnmvemg~‡ni 
wgjKiY cÖwµqv Pjgvb i‡q‡Q hv Lye kxNªB m¤úbœ n‡e e‡j Avkv Kiv hv‡”Q|

(iv)	 Pension Fund, Gratuity Fund And General Provident Fund-‡Kv¤úvwbi KZ©…c¶ Aby‡gvw`Z c„_K Uªvw÷ 
‡ev‡W©i gva¨‡g cwiPvwjZ n‡jI hvi wnmve ‡Kv¤úvwbi Avw_©K weeiYx‡Z AšÍ©fy³ i‡q‡Q| Pension Fund, 
Gratuity Fund And General Provident Fund Gi Finacial Statement IAS AbymiY K‡i ‡Kv¤úvwbi g~j 
wnmve n‡Z c„_K Kivi Rb¨ U«vw÷ ‡ev‡W©i cieZ©x mfvq DÌvcb Kiv n‡e| Uªvw÷ ‡ev‡W©i wm×všÍ Abyhvqx 
cieZ©x Kh©µg m¤úv`b Kiv n‡e|

A¯^vfvweK jvf/ÿwZ :

	 †Kv¤úvwbi Assets Revaluation Ges Fixed Assets Register cȪ ‘‡Zi Rb¨ g‡bvbxZ cÖwZôvb ACNABIN 
Chartered Accountants and ZA Capital Advisory Gi `vwLjK…Z cÖwZ‡e`b 855Zg cwiPvjKgÐjxi mfvq 
Aby‡gvw`Z nq| D³ `vwLjK…Z cÖwZ‡e` Abyhvqx ’̄vqx m¤úwËi g~j¨  3,926.22 †KvwU UvKv e„w× cvq, hvi g‡a¨ 
Land Gi g~j¨ 3,912.28 †KvwU UvKv I Building Gi g~j¨ 13.92 ‡KvwU UvKv Ges IqvUvi mvwf©‡mm Gi g~j¨ 
0.02 ‡KvwU UvKv| d‡j, Deferred tax mgš̂‡qi ci Revaluation Surplus eve` 3,336.69 ‡KvwU UvKv Equity 
Lv‡Z e„w× †c‡q‡Q|  Ab¨w`‡K, Furniture & Fixtures, Office Equipment, Other Equipment, Transmission  
& distribution lines, Vehicles and Other Assets m¤úwËi g~j¨ 21.97 †KvwU UvKv n««vm ‡c‡q‡Q| d‡j, 
Impairment Loss wnmv‡e 21.97 †KvwU UvKv  Profit or loss and other comprehensive income Statement 
G †`Lv‡bv n‡q‡Q|
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mswkøó c‡ÿi mv‡_ m¤úvw`Z Kvh©vw`:

PjwZ A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi m¦vfvweK Kvh©vejxi Ask wnmv‡e mswkøó c‡ÿi mv‡_ eûwea †jb‡`b m¤úbœ K‡i| wb‡¤§  
IAS- 24 Abyhvqx mswkøó  c‡ÿi bvg Ges Zv‡`i mv‡_ m¤úvw`Z †jb‡`b mg~‡ni cªK…wZi GKwU weeiYx Dc¯’vcb 
Kiv n‡jv:

 (‡KvwU UvKvq)

cvwU©i bvgcvwU©i bvg m¤úK©m¤úK© ‡jb‡`‡bi cÖK…wZ‡jb‡`‡bi cÖK…wZ PjwZ A_©eQ‡i PjwZ A_©eQ‡i 
bxU †jb‡`bbxU †jb‡`b

30.06.24 30.06.24 
Bs Zvwi‡Li  Bs Zvwi‡Li  

(‡`bv)/cvIbv(‡`bv)/cvIbv

30.06.23 30.06.23 
Bs Zvwi‡Li  Bs Zvwi‡Li  

(‡`bv)/cvIbv(‡`bv)/cvIbv

†c‡Uªvevsjv†c‡Uªvevsjv wbqš¿YKvix KZ…©cÿwbqš¿YKvix KZ…©cÿ -- (5,073)(5,073) (12,260)(12,260) (7,187)(7,187)

ev‡c·ev‡c· AvšÍt  †Kv¤úvwbAvšÍt  †Kv¤úvwb M¨vm µqM¨vm µq (.3)(.3) (23)(23) (23)(23)

wewRGdwmGjwewRGdwmGj AvšÍt  †Kv¤úvwbAvšÍt  †Kv¤úvwb M¨vm µqM¨vm µq (31)(31) (102)(102) (71)(71)

AviwcwRwmGjAviwcwRwmGj AvšÍt  †Kv¤úvwbAvšÍt  †Kv¤úvwb M¨vm µqM¨vm µq (8)(8) (12)(12) (4)(4)

wRwUwmGjwRwUwmGj AvšÍt  †Kv¤úvwbAvšÍt  †Kv¤úvwb M¨vm UªvÝwgkbM¨vm UªvÝwgkb (182)(182) (359)(359) (177)(177)

ev‡c·ev‡c· AvšÍt  †Kv¤úvwbAvšÍt  †Kv¤úvwb AvšÍt †Kv¤úvwb ‡jvb AvšÍt †Kv¤úvwb ‡jvb (13)(13) 5959 7272

wRwUwmGjwRwUwmGj AvšÍt  †Kv¤úvwbAvšÍt  †Kv¤úvwb AvšÍt †Kv¤úvwb ‡jvb AvšÍt †Kv¤úvwb ‡jvb (85)(85) 715715 800800

‡gvU‡gvU (5,395)(5,395) (11,984)(11,984) (6589)(6589)

cwiPvjKgÐjxi m¤§vbxfvZv :

‡Kv¤úvwb †ev‡W©i cwiPvjKgÐjxÕ‡K †evW© mfvq Dcw¯’wZi wfwË‡Z wbw`©ó nv‡i m¤§vbx cÖ`vb Kiv nq|  

miKvwi †KvlvMv‡i A_© cÖ`vb :

wZZvm M¨vm wUGÛwW wcGjwm gybvdv AR©‡bi gva¨‡g jf¨vsk cÖ`vb QvovI miKvwi †KvlvMv‡i wbqwgZ ïé, Ki 
cwi‡kva K‡i RvZxq A_©bxwZ‡Z D‡jøL‡hvM¨ Ae`vb †i‡L hv‡”Q| Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvbx 931.70 †KvwU UvKv 
miKvwi †KvlvMv‡i cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q|

weMZ cuvP eQ‡i miKvwi †KvlvMv‡i wZZvm M¨v‡mi Avw_©K Ae`v‡bi cwimsL¨vb wb‡gœ D‡jøL Kiv n‡jv : 

											                   (†KvwU UvKv)

LvZ 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24

jf¨vsk 192.89 192.89 163.22 74.19 37.10

K‡c©v‡iU AvqKi 395.81 440.89 442.13 562.95 818.95

wWGmGj 10.47 10.17 8.67 26.69 31.57

Avg`vbx ïé I g~mK 9.74 11.68 26.83 43.09 44.08

†gvU 608.91 655.63 640.85 706.92 931.70
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Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution PLC
Comparative Significant Financial Information 

As on 30 June 2024

 Particulars 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024

Key financial figures

1.    Authorized Capital 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00

2. Paid up capital 989.22 989.22 989.22 989.22 989.22

3. Deposit for share 178.49 205.79 257.98 282.75 351.62

4. Capital Reserve 80.88 80.96 81.01 81.04 80.91

5. Revenue Reserve 5,813.57 5,907.87 6,008.26 5,744.20 4,950.66

6. Long term loan 290.40 322.68 390.07 404.93 479.05

7. Other long term liabilities 2,420.16 2,633.61 3,003.60 3,390.19    4,496.38 

8. Current liabilities 8,286.87 7,919.81 7,956.45 13,700.11 20,384.88

9. Property, Plant & Equipment (at 
cost less Depreciation) 1,046.70 979.19 977.52 958.36 4,829.06

10. Capital Work in  progress 447.29 529.03 690.41 717.43 911.75

11. Investments 2,864.43 2,380.87 3,311.29 3,609.32 4,028.19

12. Inter-Company Loan 1,193.72 1,123.25 998.47 910.21 988.45

13. Loan to Employees 321.71 314.88 289.31 336.08 340.30

14. Current assets 12,185.75 12,732.79 12,419.59 18,061.05 23,971.56

15. Net profit before tax 504.61 433.15 386.86 (177.90) 128.15

16. Net profit after tax 359.81 345.98 318.02 (165.14) (744.08)

17. Financial ratios & others:

a. Current ratio 1.47:1 1.61:1 1.56:1 1.32:1 1.18:1

b. Liquidity ratio 0.95:1 1.01:1 0.92:1 0.90:1 0.84:1

c. Return on Fixed Assets (%) 34.12 34.57 32.63 (16.77) (26)

d. Debt equity ratio 04:96 04:96 05:95 05:95 5:95

e. Debt service ratio 35.94:1 35.27:1 30.11:1 (1.94):1 (18.5):1

f. Return on capital employed (%) 4.80 4.61 4.12 (2.20) (7.30)

g. Earnings Per Share (Taka) 3.64 3.50 3.21 (1.67) (7.52)

h. Dividend:

Cash (%) 26% 22% 10% 5% 5%

Stock (%) - - - -
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cÖkvmwbK Kvh©µg

m¤§vwbZ ‡kqv‡i‡nvìviMY,

†Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K DbœwZ wbf©i K‡i `„p I myôz cÖkvmwbK e¨e¯’vi Dci| M¨vm †m±‡ii AMÖ`~Z I Ab¨Zg cÖavb 
wecYb †Kv¤úvwb wn‡m‡e wZZvm M¨vm DbœZZi MÖvnK‡mev cÖ`v‡bi ¸iæZ¡ Abyaveb K‡i AvMó 2006-G †Kv¤úvwb‡Z 
GKwU ms‡kvwaZ mvsMVwbK KvVv‡gv cÖeZ©b K‡i| GQvov, †Kv¤úvwb‡Z Kg©Pvix PvKzix cÖweavbgvjv-2008 cÖeZ©b, 
Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixM‡Yi c‡`vbœwZ †hvM¨Zv g~j¨vq‡bi Rb¨ c‡`vbœwZi gvb`Ð I bxwZgvjv cÖYqb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 2023-24 
A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi cÖkvmwbK Kvh©µ‡gi weeiY wb‡¤œ Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡jv:

Rbkw³:

†Kv¤úvwbi Aby‡gvw`Z mvsMVwbK KvVv‡gv-2006 (cieZ©x‡Z AvswkK ms‡kvwaZ) Abyhvqx †gvU Rbej 3,736 R‡bi 
g‡a¨ Kg©KZ©vi msL¨v 1,243 Ges Kg©Pvixi msL¨v 2493 Rb| ms¯’vbK…Z †gvU Rbe‡ji g‡a¨ 30 Ryb 2024 ch©šÍ 
890 Rb Kg©KZ©v Ges 1052 Rb Kg©Pvix A_©vr, †gvU 1942 Rb Kg©iZ wQ‡jb| 2023-24 A_©eQ‡i 60 Rb Kg©KZ©v 
I 70 Rb Kg©Pvix ¯^vfvweK Aemi Ges 04 Rb Kg©KZ©v I 02 Rb Kg©Pvix †¯^”Qvq Aemi MªnY K‡ib| GQvov, 
2023-24 A_©eQ‡i 17 Rb Kg©KZ©v I 03 Rb Kg©Pvix †¯^”Qvq c`Z¨vM K‡ib| Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i 01 Rb Kg©KZ©v I 
08 Rb Kg©Pvixmn †gvU 09 Rb g„Zz¨eiY K‡ib| 2023-24 A_©eQ‡i 95 Rb Kg©KZ©v I 65 Rb Kg©Pvix‡K wewfbœ 
c‡` c‡`vbœwZ cª`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

gvbe m¤ú` Dbœqb:

gvbe m¤ú` Dbœq‡bi gva¨‡g †h †Kvb cÖwZôv‡bi wfkb I wgkb AR©b Kiv m¤¢e| G‡¶‡Î cÖ‡qvRbxq cÖwk¶Y 
Ab¯^xKvh©| †Kv¤úvwbi me©¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i Ávb, AwfÁZv I Kg©`¶Zv e„w×i j‡¶¨ 2023-24 A_©eQ‡i 
†Kv¤úvwbi wbR¯^ A_©vq‡b ¯^bvgab¨ wewfbœ cÖwZôvb KZ©…K Ges wbR¯^ e¨e¯’vcbvq †`‡k I we‡`‡k wewfbœ ai‡Yi 
cÖwk¶Y, IqvK©kc I †mwgbvi Av‡qvRb Kiv n‡q‡Q, hv wbgœiƒc:

2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i †`‡ki Af¨šÍ‡i cÖwk¶Y msµvšÍ Z_¨:
bs welq cÖwk¶‡Yi msL¨v cÖwk¶Y MÖnYKvixi msL¨v

1
KvwiMwi `¶Zv e„w× I welqwfwËK mgwš^Z (mvaviY, wnmve I 
KvwiMwi) cÖwk¶Y

58 wU 375 Rb

2

wW-bw_ (01wU e¨vP), wi‡gvU© wgUvwis Gi f~wgKv, cª‡qvM I 
e¨e¯’vcbv, AwWU g¨v‡bR‡g›U I ‡Kv¤úvwbi µq cªwµqv, GIS 
Mapping Gi f~wgKv, Public Procurement Management, 
Web Based Pension Software, Annual Confidential Report,  
mgwš^Z Dashboard, EVC Meter Installation and Operation 
welqK Bb-nvDR cÖwk¶Y I Kg©kvjv

16 wU 614 Rb

3 B›UvY©kxc 16 wU 16 Rb
‡gvU: 90 wU 1005 Rb

2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i ‰e‡`wkK cÖwk¶Y msµvšÍ Z_¨:

bs †`‡ki bvg K¨WviwfwËK I mgwš^Z welqwfwËK cÖwkÿ‡Yi msL¨v cÖwk¶Y MÖnYKvixi msL¨v
1. Zzi¯‹ 1 wU 04 Rb

2. hz³ivóª 1 wU 08 Rb
3. hz³ivR¨ 1 wU 08 Rb

‡gvU: 3wU 20 Rb
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Rbej wb‡qvM msµvšÍ Z_¨:

bs Kg©KZ©v/Kg©Pvix wb‡qv‡Mi msL¨v gšÍe¨
1. Kg©KZ©v -

2. Kg©Pvix 194  mvaviY, wnmve I KvwiMwi c`vjx

3. AvDU‡mvwm©s Kg©Pvix 76

e¨e ’̄vcbv KZ©…c¶ I kÖwgK Kg©Pvix m¤úK©:

‡Kv¤úvwbi e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©„cÿ I kÖwgK/Kg©Pvix‡`i g‡a¨ m¤úK© m‡šÍvlRbK| †Kv¤úvwb‡Z eZ©gv‡b wZZvm M¨vm Kg©Pvix 
BDwbqb (†iwR‡÷ªkb bs: we-1193) wmweG-Gi cÖwZwbwaZ¡ Ki‡Q| wmweG Kvh©wbe©vnx cwil` Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡`i g‡a¨ 
m¤úK© Dbœqb, wewfbœ ai‡Yi my‡hvM-myweav ev¯Íevqb, MÖvnK †mevi gvb Dbœqb, wm‡÷g jm n«vmKiY, A‰ea D‡”Q` I 
e‡Kqv Av`vqmn mKj †ÿ‡Î †Kv¤úvwbi e¨e¯’vcbv KZ„©cÿ‡K mvwe©K mn‡hvwMZv cÖ`vb K‡i Avm‡Q| 

wk¶v Kvh©µg :

1987 mv‡j †Kv¤úvwbi D‡`¨v‡M XvKvi †Wgivq wZZvm M¨vm Av`k© D”P we`¨vjq ¯’vcb Kiv nq| d‡j †Kv¤úvwbi 
Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixM‡Yi mšÍvbmn ¯’vbxq Awaevmx‡`i mšÍvbivI gvbm¤úbœ wk¶v jv‡fi my‡hvM cv‡”Qb| cªwZôvjMœ n‡Z 
G we`¨vjq 5g I 8g †kªwYi e„wË cix¶vmn GmGmwm cix¶vq K…wZZ¡c~Y© djvdj AR©b K‡i Avm‡Q| 2023 mv‡j 
†gvU 90  Rb QvÎ-QvÎx GmGmwm cix¶vq AskMÖnY K‡i Ges 100% DËxY© nq| AskMªnYK…Z QvÎ-QvÎx‡`i g‡a¨ 
43 Rb wRwcG 5.00, 42 Rb wRwcG 4.00 Ges 05 Rb wRwcG 3.50 †c‡q DËxY© nq|          

Kj¨vYg~jK Kvh©µg : 

gvbweK g~j¨‡ev‡ai D¾xeb, AvšÍte¨w³ m¤úK© Dbœqb, cvi¯úwiK mg‡SvZv, wek¦vm, Av¯’v I AvbyMZ¨ e„w×i j‡¶¨ 
†Kv¤úvwb wewfbœ cÖ‡Yv`bvg~jK Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv K‡i _v‡K| 2023-24 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwb Avw_©K, mvgvwRK,  
mvs¯‹…wZK, ag©xq I we‡bv`bg~jK wb‡¤œv³ Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv K‡i‡Q:

wk¶ve„wË :

†Kv¤úvwb‡Z Kg©iZ Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixM‡Yi mšÍvb‡`i g‡a¨ hviv  gva¨wgK, D”P gva¨wgK, mœvZK I mœvZ‡KvËi 
ch©v‡q K…wZ‡Z¡i m‡½ DËxY©‡`i cªwZeQi ÔÔ wZZvm M¨vm wk¶ve„wË I Avw_©K mnvqZvÕÕ Kg©m~Pxi AvIZvq wk¶ve„wË 
cª`vb Kiv n‡q _v‡K| G Kg©m~Pxi AvIZvq 2023-24 A_©eQ‡i GmGmwm I mggvb-G 62 Rb, GBPGmwm I 
mggvb-G 70 Rb Ges mœvZK/mœvZK (m¤§vb)/ mœvZ‡KvËi-G 18 Rbmn me©‡gvU 150 Rb QvÎ-QvÎx‡K wewfbœ 
†MÖ‡W wk¶ve„wË cª`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

FY cª̀ vb Kg©m~Px :

‡Kv¤úvbxi ev‡R‡U Avw_©K ms¯’v‡bi gva¨‡g Kg©KZ©v I Kg©PvixM‡Yi FY cª`v‡bi j‡¶¨ 2023-24 A_©eQ‡i 
Rwg µq, d¬¨vU µq, M„n wbg©vY/mgš^q (M„n wbg©vY I M„n ms¯‹vi),‡gvUi Mvwo µq I †gvUi mvB‡Kj µq FY 
Ges Z_¨ cªhyw³ m¤úªmvi‡Y Abym„Z miKvwi bxwZ ev¯Íevq‡bi D‡Ï‡k¨ Kw¤úDUvi µ‡qi Rb¨ FYmn me©‡gvU 
165,00,00,000/-(GKkZ cuqlwÆ †KvwU)  UvKv ev‡RU eivÏ ivLv n‡qwQj|

ag©xq AvPvi :

2023-24 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvbx‡Z Kg©iZ Ae ’̄vq g„Zz̈ eiYKvix 01 Rb Kg©KZ©v Ges 08 Rb Kg©Pvixi cª‡Z¨‡Ki 
cwievi‡K `vdb-Kvd‡bi Rb¨ 30 nvRvi UvKv K‡i Avw_©K mnvqZv wnmv‡e me©‡gvU 2,70,000/- ( ỳB j¶ mËi 
nvRvi) UvKv cÖ̀ vb Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges miKvwi wm×všÍ Abyhvqx †Kv¤úvwb‡Z Kg©iZ Ae ’̄vq g„Zz̈ eiYKvix 09 Rb 
Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvixi cÖ‡Z¨K cwievi‡K GKKvjxb 8.00 j¶ UvKv K‡i me©‡gvU 72,00,000/- (evnvËi j¶) UvKv 
cª̀ vb Kiv n‡q‡Q|
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µxov I we‡bv`b :

‡Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i wPËwe‡bv`b I Kg©PvÂj¨ eRvq ivLvi Rb¨  wZZvm K¬ve wbqwgZ µxov I mvs¯‹…wZK 
cÖwZ‡hvwMZvi Av‡qvRb K‡i _v‡K| GiB avivevwnKZvq MZ 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡ii wW‡m¤̂i 2023 gv‡m †Kv¤úvwbi 
wgicyi ’̄ cwienb wefv‡M gnvb weRq w`em AvšÍ:wWwfkb e¨vWwg›Ub UzY©v‡g›U-2023 Ges XvKv wek¦we`¨vj‡qi †Ljvi 
gv‡V †deªæqvwi 2024 gv‡m †Kv¤úvwbi AvšÍtwefvMxq evwl©K µxov cÖwZ‡hvwMZv-2024 Gi Av‡qvRb Kiv nq| gnvb 
weRq w`em AvšÍ:wWwfkb e¨vWwg›Ub UzY©v‡g›U-2023 G Acv‡ikb wWwWkb P¨vw¤úqb I cÖkvmb wWwfkb ivbvi 
Avc nq| evwl©K µxov cÖwZ‡hvwMZv-2024 G cÖkvmb wWwfkb `jMZ P¨vw¤úqb nq| wZZvm K¬ve KZ©…K RvZxq I 
AvšÍR©vwZK ch©v‡qi †L‡jvqvo mgš̂‡q `j MVb K‡i wcÖwgqvi wWwfkb fwjej, wewfbœ ai‡Yi fwjej Uzb©v‡g›U I 
wcÖwgqvi wWwfkb `vevjx‡M AskMÖnY K‡i _v‡K| G mKj cÖwZ‡hvwMZvi g‡a¨ wZZvm K¬ve wcÖwgqvi wWwfkb fwjej 
jx‡M GKvwaKevi P¨vw¤úqb I ivbviAvc nIqvi †MŠie AR©b K‡i Ges wcÖwgqvi wWwfkb ̀ vev jx‡M GKevi P¨vw¤úqb 
I †ek K‡qKevi ivbvi Avc I Z…Zxq ’̄vb AwaKv‡ii †MŠie AR©b K‡i| D‡jøL¨, 2024 mv‡ji †deªæqvwi gv‡m 
AbywôZ wcÖwgqvi wWwfkb `vevjx‡M wZZvm K¬ve AskMÖnY K‡i Z…Zxq ’̄vb AR©b K‡i|

mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv :   

	 mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv Kvh©µ‡gi AvIZvq 2023-24 A_©eQ‡i mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv LvZ n‡Z wPwKrmvi Rb¨ Avw_©K 
mnvqZv wn‡m‡e Rbve wgbnvRyi ingvb, wmwbqi mnKvix mwPe, RbcÖkvmb gš¿Yvjq- ‡K 1,00,000/- (GK 
j¶) UvKv cÖ`vb Kiv nq| eøvW K¨vÝv‡i AvµvšÍ Rbve kixd Avn‡g`,evZ©v m¤úv`K AviwUwfÕ‡K 1,00,000/-  
(GK j¶) UvKv Ges ̀ yiv‡ivM¨ Ifvwiqvb K¨vÝv‡i AvµvšÍ Rbve kvgxgv Av³vi, DcmwPe, hye I µxov gš¿YvjqÕ‡K 
1,00,000/- (GK j¶) UvKv cÖ`vb Kiv nq| giYNvZx K¨vÝv‡i AvµvšÍ Rbve MxZv ivbx †Mvj`vi,mnKvix 
Kg©KZ©v wUwRwUwWwcGjwmÕ‡K 2,00,000/- (`yB j¶) UvKv I evm `yN©Ubvq wkKvi †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©Pvix Rbve 
†gvQv: wbjydv Bqvmwgb, wcwm Acv‡iUi Gi gv I †g‡qi wPwKrmvi Rb¨ 8,85,867/- (AvU j¶ cuPvwk nvRvi 
AvUkZ mvZlwÆ) UvKv cÖ`vb Kiv nq| AwaKš‘, wKWwb †iv‡M AvµvšÍ †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©Pvix Rbve †gv. bRiæj 
Bmjvg, wmwbqi Awdm mnKvixÕ‡K 1,00,000/- (GK j¶) UvKv, `yiv‡ivM¨ †eªó K¨vÝv‡i AvµvšÍ Uv½vBj †Rjvi 
abevox Dc‡Rjvi ¯’vqx evwm›`v Rbve wkDjx Av³viÕ‡K 50,000/- (cÂvk nvRvi) UvKv,  ü`†iv‡M  AvµvšÍ 
cwðgvÂj M¨vm †Kv¤úvwb wj:-Gi AvDU‡mvwm©s Kg©Pvix Rbve eveyj mi`viÕ‡K 50,000/- (cÂvk nvRvi) UvKv, 
MPS-II bvgK weij nv›Uvi wmb‡Wªv‡g AvµvšÍ R¦vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM-Gi Awdm mnKvix Kvg-Kw¤úDUvi 
gy`ªvÿwiK Rbve AvZvDi ingvb-Gi mšÍvb Aveivi MvwjeÕ‡K 50,000/- (cÂvk nvRvi) UvKv, wjD‡Kwgqv †iv‡M 
AvµvšÍ evsjv‡`k M¨vm wdìm †Kv¤úvwb wj:-Gi e¨e¯’vcK Rbve Avey bv‡mi gvngy`yj nvmvb Gi Kb¨v bvwgqv 
web‡Z nvmvbÕ‡K  50,000/- (cÂvk nvRvi) UvKv cÖ`vb Kiv nq| GQvov, miKv‡ii ÎvY Znwe‡j 10,00,000/-  
(`k j¶) UvKv I  wUwRwUwWwcGjwm Gi gva¨‡g Mixe ̀ y¯’ I wQbœg~j gvby‡li gv‡S 5,00,000/- (cuvP j¶) UvKvi 
kxZe¯¿ weZiY Kiv nq|

RvZxq ï×vPvi †KŠkj:

ï×vPvi PP©vq Ae`v‡bi ¯^xK…wZ¯^iƒc 2023-24 A_©eQ‡i cÖ‡KŠ. ‡gv. RvnvsMxi Avjg (00993), e¨e¯’vcK, 
wfwRj¨vÝ wefvM, Rbve cyjK PvKgv (01715), Dce¨e¯’vcK, cÖkvmb wefvM I cÖ‡KŠ. ‡gv: bvwmg miKvi (01992), 
Dce¨e¯’vcK, wm‡÷g Acv‡ikb wefvM-`w¶Y (†MÖW-2 n‡Z †MÖW-9 f~³ K¨vUvMwi‡Z, †hŠ_fv‡e 3 Rb) ; Rbve ‡Mvjvg 
‡gv¯Ídv (02366), mnKvwi Kg©KZ©v, ‡eZb I Znwej wefvM,  Rbve ‡gvt ‡mwjg wgqv (09547), gvjx, c«kvmb I 
‡mev kvLv, AvÂwjK wecYb wWwfkb- gqgbwmsn I Rbve ‡kL Avãyjøvn ‡nv‡mb (09662), Mvox PvjK, ‡evW© kvLv, 
‡Kv¤úvbx G¨v‡dqvm© wefvM (†MÖW-10 n‡Z †MÖW-16 f~³ K¨vUvMwi‡Z †hŠ_fv‡e-3Rb) Ges Rbve KvRx gvgyb ‡nv‡mb 
(09714), Awdm mnvqK, e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvj‡Ki `ßi, Rbve ‡gvt Avãyj Rwjj nvIjv`vi (08691), wbivcËv c«nix, 
AvÂwjK wecYb wefvM-MvRxcyi I Rbve kÖx A‡cj P›`ª ‡`ebv_ (09686), cwi”Qbœ Kg©x, ‡mev kvLv, XvKv, Kgb 
mvwf©‡mm wefvM (‡MÖW-17 n‡Z †MÖW-20 f~³ K¨vUvMwi‡Z †hŠ_fv‡e 2Rb)-†K ï×vPvi cyi¯‹vi cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 
RvZxq ï×vPvi †KŠkj ev¯Íevq‡bi j‡¶¨ 2023-24 A_©eQ‡ii Kg©-cwiKíbv Abyhvqx ï×vPvi msµvšÍ cÖwk¶Y cÖ`vb, 
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†Kv¤úvwbi †÷K †nvìvi/AskxR‡bi AskMÖn‡Y mfv Av‡qvRb Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvov, RvZxq ï×vPvi Kvh©µ‡gi cÖPvi I 
cÖmv‡ii j‡¶¨ †`qvj K¨v‡jÛvi gy`ªY I wewj Kiv n‡q‡Q|

RvZxq ï×vPvi †KŠkj welqK Bb-nvDR cÖwk¶Y

evwl©K Kg©m¤úv`b Pzw³ :

miKvi MYLv‡Z Kg©m¤úv`b e¨e¯’v‡K ¸YMZ I cwigvYMZ g~j¨vq‡bi Rb¨ miKvwi Kg©m¤úv`b e¨e¯’vcbv c×wZ 
(Government Performance Management System) cÖeZ©b K‡i| Gi AvIZvq evwl©K Kg©m¤úv`b Pzw³ (Annual 
Performance Agreement) Abyhvqx R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefv‡Mi mv‡_ †c‡Uªvevsjvi Ges †c‡Uªvevsjvi mv‡_ Gi 
AvIZvaxb mKj †Kv¤úvwbi evwl©K Kg©m¤úv`b Pzw³ cÖwZeQi m¤úvw`Z nq| 2014-15 A_©eQi †_‡K †c‡Uªvevsjvi 
mv‡_ wZZvm M¨vm wUGÛwW wcGjwm Gi evwl©K Kg©m¤úv`b Pzw³ ¯^vÿwiZ n‡q Avm‡Q Ges Zv h_vh_fv‡e ev¯Íevqb 
Kiv n‡”Q| Gi avivevwnKZvq MZ 27 Ryb, 2024 Zvwi‡L †c‡Uªvevsjvi †Pqvig¨vb I †Kv¤úvwbi e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK 
g‡nv`‡qi g‡a¨ 2023-24 A_©eQ‡ii evwl©K Kg©m¤úv`b Pzw³ ¯^vÿwiZ nq|

B‡bv‡fkb Kvh©µg :

†Kv¤úvwbi evwl©K Kg©m¤úv`b Pyw³ I gwš¿cwil` wefvM KZ©…K 2023-24 A_©eQ‡ii wba©vwiZ Kg©cwiKíbv Abyhvqx 
†Kv¤úvwbi B‡bv‡fkb KwgwU KZ©…K 2023-2024 A_©eQ‡i RvZxq Z_¨ evZvqb Ges BZtc~‡e© ev Í̄evwqZ mnRxK…Z/
wWwRUvBRWK…Z ‡mevmg~‡ni WvUv‡eR h_vmg‡q nvjbvMv` Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvov, Rbe‡ji mÿgZv e„w×i j‡ÿ¨ PZy_© 
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¯̂v ’̈̄ , cwi‡ek I wbivcËv m¤úwK©Z Kvh©µg :

cwi‡ek evÜe R¦vjvwb cÖvK…wZK M¨vm †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK Dbœq‡b Ges cwi‡ek msiÿ‡Y ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f‚wgKv †i‡L P‡j‡Q| 
cÖvK„wZK M¨v‡mi `ÿ I wbivc` e¨envi wbwðZ Kiv AZ¨šÍ ¸iæZ¡c~Y©| ZvB †Kv¤úvwbi M¨vm cvBcjvBb, †÷kb I 
wewfbœ ¯’vcbvmg~‡ni wbivcËv I cwi‡ekMZ Kvh©µg Ges wm‡÷g cwiPvjb I iÿYv‡eÿY Kv‡R wb‡qvwRZ Rbe‡ji 
¯^v¯’¨MZ wbivcËv h‡_ó ¸iæZ¡ enb K‡i| ¯^v¯’¨, cwi‡ek I wbivcËvi †ÿ‡Î wb‡¤œv³ e¨e¯’v MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q :

¯^v¯’¨t

miKvwi ‡Nvlbv †gvZv‡eK wba©vwiZ nv‡i Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i wPwKrmv fvZv cª`vb Kiv nq| ‡Kv¤úvwbi wPwKrmKMY 
Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix I Zv‡`i ‡cvl¨‡`i wPwKrmv †mev cª`vb K‡i _v‡Kb| 2023-24 A_©eQ‡i ‡Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v-
Kg©PvixMY‡K K‡c©v‡iU wPwKrmv myweav cª`v‡bi j‡¶¨ wewfbœ WvqMbwóK I †gwW‡Kj ‡m›Uv‡ii m‡½ †Kv¤úvwbi 
mg‡SvZv ¯§viK (MoU) ¯^v¶wiZ n‡q‡Q|

cwi‡ek:

‰ek¦wqK DòZv m~P‡K evZv‡m cÖvK…wZK M¨vm (wg‡_b)-Gi wbtmiY, Kve©b-WvB-A·vBW Gi Zyjbvq 23¸Y †ewk 
¶wZ K‡i| cÖvK…wZK M¨vm wbtmiY Gi ¶wZKi w`K we‡ePbvq Ges M¨v‡mi AcPq ‡iv‡a wm‡÷g cwiPvjb I 
i¶Yv‡e¶Y Kvh©µ‡gi mgq evZv‡m M¨vm wbtmi‡Yi cwigvb b~¨bZg ivLv nq| mÂvjb I weZiY cÖKí ev¯Íevq‡bi 
mgq wZZvm M¨v‡mi Kg©KvÛ ‡hb cwi‡e‡ki Dci ¶wZKi cªfve bv ‡d‡j ‡m j‡¶¨ cwi‡ek Awa`ß‡ii wbqg-

†c‡Uªvevsjv KZ©…K Av‡qvwRZ "ev¯ÍevwqZ D™¢vebx aviYv cÖ`k©bx (B‡bv‡fkb †kv‡Kwms) 2023-24"- G  1g ¯’vb AR©bKvix wZZvm M¨vm wUGÛwW wcGjwm

wkí wecøe ‡gvKv‡ejvq cÖhyw³i e¨envi wel‡q 02wU Kg©kvjv/cÖwkÿY Kg©Pvix‡`i cÖ̀ vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| DcišÍy, ewY©Z 
Kg©cwiKíbvg‡Z b~̈ bZg GKwU D™¢vebx avibv ev Í̄evq‡bi AvIZvq "wcÖ-‡cBWhy³ AvevwmK MÖvn‡Ki wcÖ‡cBW Wzwcø‡KU 
wiPvR© KvW© Bmÿ i‡Yi cÖwµqvwUÓ AbjvBb wfwËK Kiv n‡q‡Q| d‡j, Av‡jvP¨ ‡¶‡Î MÖvnK‡`i †mev MÖn‡Y mvwe©Kfv‡e 
mgq, e¨q I wfwRU n«vm cv‡”Q Ges MÖvnK †mevi gvb Dbœqbmn †Kv¤úvwbi mybvg e„w× cv‡”Q|
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Kvbyb h_vh_fv‡e Abym„„Z n‡”Q| ‡h mKj M¨vm ‡÷kb n‡Z Kb‡Wb‡mU msMÖn Kiv nq, Z`¯’jmn Kb‡Wb‡mU 
msMªn I cwienbKv‡j w¯ú‡jR cªwZ‡iv‡a me©vZ¥K cÖ‡Póv MÖnY Kiv nq| A‡Wv‡i›U PvR©Kvjxb mg‡q evZv‡m Gi 
wbtmiY ‡hb bv nq Zv h_vh_fv‡e wbwðZ Kiv n‡”Q| BDwUwjwU mvwf©mmg~n wbg©vY ev ¯’vcb/cybwbg©vY ev ‡givgZ 
Kvh©µ‡gi Rb¨ iv¯Ív I dyUcvZ †LvuovLyuwoi mg‡q cwi‡ek Awa`ßi KZ©…K cÖYxZ wb‡`©wkKv (Guidelines) Abyhvqx 
h_vh_ e¨e¯’vmg~n wbwðZ Kiv n‡”Q|

wbivcËv :

cvBcjvBb wbg©vY Ges wm‡÷g cwiPvj‡bi †¶‡Î evsjv‡`k cÖvK…wZK M¨vm wbivcËv wewagvjv I cwi‡ek msµvšÍ 
wewagvjv K‡Vvifv‡e Abymi‡Yi gva¨‡g wbivcËv wbwðZ Kiv nq| d‡j †Kv¤úvwbi Rb¥jMœ n‡Z GhveZKvj M¨vm 
weZiY e¨e¯’v wbwe©Nœfv‡e cwiPvwjZ n‡q Avm‡Q| cy‡iv‡bv †bUIqvK© I K‡ivk‡bi d‡j Ges wewfbœ Dbœqb cÖKí 
ev¯ÍevqbKv‡j M¨vm wj‡KR msNwUZ n‡j Zv Zvr¶wYKfv‡e †givgZ Kiv nq| mÂvjb I weZiY cvBcjvB‡bi 
wbwe©Nœ cwiPvjb wbwðZK‡í cvBcjvB‡bi ivBU Ae I‡q-‡Z †Kvb aib‡i ̄ ’vcbv wbg©vY, M¨vm wj‡KR, Ab¨vb¨ ms¯’vi 
Dbœqb Kv‡R cvBcjvB‡bi ‡h †Kvb ai‡b ÿwZ †gvKv‡ejvq wbqwgZ Un‡ji e¨e¯’v i‡q‡Q| M¨vm ¯’vcbvmg~‡ni 
m¤¢ve¨ M¨vm I Kb‡Wb‡mU wj‡K‡Ri wel‡q wbqwgZ ch©‡eÿY I cÖ‡qvRbxq wbeviYg~jK iÿYv‡eÿY Kvh©µg 
M„nxZ I m¤úvw`Z n‡q _v‡K| cvBcjvB‡bi K‡ivkb wbeviYK‡í wmwc wm‡÷g ¯’vcb I cwiPvjb Kiv n‡”Q Ges 
gvwmK wfwË‡Z wmwc ‡÷kb cwi`k©b Ges cÖwZ wZb gvm AšÍi wc.Gm.wc. wiwWs MÖnY, we‡kølY I gwbUwis Kiv 
nq| AwMœ wbe©vcK miÄvg (Kve©b-WvBA·vBW/WªvB M¨vm cvDWvi)  cÖ‡qvRb ‡gvZv‡eK ¯’vcb I e¨envi Kiv 
nq| cÖvK…wZK M¨vm wbivcËv bxwZgvjv j•N‡bi d‡j †Kvb MÖvnK KZ©„K A‰eafv‡e ivBRvi ¯’vbvšÍimn Ab¨vb¨ 
Kvh©µ‡gi Øviv msNwUZ ̀ yN©Ubvi †¶‡Î mswkøó _vbvq wRwW Kivmn cÖavb we‡õviK cwi`k©‡Ki ̀ ßi‡K AewnZ Kiv 
nq| M¨vm `yN©Ubv Gov‡bvi j‡ÿ¨ MªvnK m‡PZbZv e„w×i Rb¨ wbqwgZ wcÖ›U I B‡jKUªwbK wgwWqvq weÁvcb cÖPvi 
Kiv nq| wm‡÷g cwiPvjb e¨e¯’vq hv‡Z †Kvb ÎæwU-wePz¨wZ bv nq ev `yN©Ubv bv N‡U †m j‡ÿ¨ †Kv¤úvwbi D‡`¨v‡M 
Ges †c‡Uªvevsjvi mvwe©K ZË¡veav‡b †Kv¤úvwbi ¸iæZ¡c~Y© †÷kbmg~‡ni †mBdwU AwWwUs Kvh©µg m¤úbœ Kiv nq| 
GQvov, †Kv¤úvwbi mswkøó kvLv KZ…©K ‡÷kbmg~‡ni †mBdwU AwWwUs BÝ‡cKkb Kiv nq| 

Riæix M¨vm wbqš¿Y wefv‡Mi Riæix Kvh©m¤úv`b msµvšÍ Z_¨vewj :

Riæix M¨vm wbqš¿Y wefvMvaxb Riæix M¨vm wbqš¿Y kvLv-DËi Ges `w¶Y-Gi Riæix Awf‡hvM †K›`ª, †Kv¤úvwbi Kj 
†m›Uvi I I‡qemvBU Gi Kg‡cøBb †cvU©vj-G cÖvß Awf‡hv‡Mi  †cÖw¶‡Z Awf‡hvMmg~n Zvr¶wbKfv‡e mgvav‡bi Rb¨ 
w`b/ivZ 24 N›Uv †gvU 30 wU Riæix `j Ges ¶wZMÖ¯’ cvBcjvBb cÖwZ¯’vc‡bi Rb¨ GKwU wVKv`vwi cÖwZôvb wb‡qvwRZ 
Av‡Q| m¤¢ve¨ mKj `yN©Ubv †gvKv‡ejv Ges m¤§vwbZ MÖvnK‡`i Avw½bvq wbivc` I myôy M¨vm mieivn wbwðZ Kivi 
j‡¶¨ MÖvnK‡`i mKj Awf‡hv‡M `ªæZZg mg‡qi g‡a¨ Dcw¯’Z n‡q cÖ‡qvRbxq KvR m¤úbœ Kiv nq| 2022-23 Ges 
2023-24 A_©eQ‡i M„nxZ Riæwi K‡ji msL¨v Z_v Riæwi `j KZ©…K MÖvnK Avw½bvq Dcw¯’wZi cwimsL¨vb wbgœiƒc:

K‡ji aiY 2022-2023 2023-2024

AwMœ `~N©Ubv 233 187

M¨vm wj‡KR 5,796 6,105

M¨v‡mi ¯^í Pvc 166 175

M¨vm bv _vKv 1154 1,650

Ab¨vb¨ 1579 1,074

‡gvU 8928 9,191
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wQ Ö̀ Rwic, wQ Ö̀ mbv³KiY I wj‡KR †givgZ msµvšÍ Z_¨:

M¨vm wj‡KR RwbZ `yN©Ubv Gov‡Z I cvBc jvBb wj‡K‡Ri Kvi‡Y g~j¨evb M¨v‡mi AcPq‡iva Ges †Kv¤úvwbi weZiY 
†bUIqv‡K©i wbivcËv I RbwbivcËv wbwðZKiYK‡í †Kv¤úvwb 2021-2022 A_©eQi n‡Z †gvevBj M¨vm wj‡KR 
wW‡UKkb wm‡÷g I Zvr¶wYK wj‡KR †givgZ Kvh©µg ev¯Íevqb Ki‡Q| †Kv¤úvwbi G Kvh©µ‡g 2023-24 A_©eQ‡i 
weZiY †bUIqv‡K© wQ`Ö Rwic, wQ`Ö mbv³KiY I wj‡KR †givg‡Zi Z_¨ wb‡¤œ cÖ`vb Kiv n‡jv :

A_©eQi GjvKv mv‡f© (w`b) mv‡f© (wK.wg)
mv‡f©©K…Z M¨vm 
†mvm© wj‡KRi 

msL¨v

†jvKvjvB†Rkb 
K…Z wj‡KRi 

msL¨v

wj‡KR 
†givgZ gšÍe¨

2023-24 XvKv †g‡Uªv 87 979.88 7,035 wU 2435wU 2435 
(ivBRvi 

1231 Ges 
gvwUi wb‡P 
1204 wU)

774.76      
NbwgUvi/N›ƒUv 
cÖwZw`b 0.65 
GgGgwmGdwW

cvBcjvB‡bi wbivcËvi wel‡q gvK©vi †cv‡÷i I c¨v‡Uªvjg¨vb-Gi mnvqZvq wbiew”Qbœ gwbUwis Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv Kiv nq|

DbœZZi †mev Kvh©µg:

MÖvnK †mevi gv‡bvbœq‡bi Rb¨ XvKv gnvbMix I AvÂwjK weµq wWwfk‡bi AvIZvaxb GjvKvq m¤§vwbZ MÖvnK‡`i 
DbœZ †mev cÖ`v‡bi j‡¶¨ †Kv¤úvwb‡Z ZvwjKvfy³ wVKv`vix cÖwZôv‡bi gva¨‡g M¨vm cvBcjvBb wbg©v‡Yi e¨e¯’v MÖnY, 
MÖvnK †mev Kvh©µg `ªæZZvi mv‡_ m¤úbœ Kivi j‡¶¨ cÖwkÿ‡Yi e¨e¯’v MªnY, kxZKvjxb M¨vm ¯^íPvc mgm¨v `~ixKiY 
I fwel¨r MÖvnK‡`i cÖ‡qvRb Abyhvqx M¨vm mieivn wbwðZKi‡Y cvBcjvBb ¯’vcb I wmwRGm/wUweGm/wWAviGm 
gwWwd‡Kk‡bi e¨e¯’v MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q|

Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y e¨e ’̄v:

GKwU mycwiKwíZ Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y e¨e¯’v, Zvi Kvh©Ki ev¯Íevqb I mg‡q mg‡q Zv ch©‡eÿY †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K 
mvdj¨ I D‡Ïk¨ AR©‡b ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f‚wgKv cvjb K‡i| eZ©gvb cwiPvjbv cl©` †Kv¤úvwbi Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y e¨e¯’v 
myôz ivLvi mv‡_ mv‡_ Gi Kvh©KvwiZv Ae¨vnZ ivLvi Rb¨ m‡PZb i‡q‡Q| G j‡ÿ¨ 3Rb m¤§vwbZ cwiPvj‡Ki 
mgš^‡q GKwU AwWU KwgwU cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i mve-KwgwU wn‡m‡e `vwqZ¡ cvjb Ki‡Q| eZ©gv‡b †Kv¤úvwbi Af¨šÍixY 
wbixÿv Kvh©µg m¤úv`bKvix Ôwbixÿv wWwfkbÕ-Gi Af¨šÍixY wbixÿv cÖwZ‡e`b I †Kv¤úvwbi ewntwbixÿK KZ…©K cÖ`Ë 
ÒManagement ReportÕÕ Abyhvqx ev¯Íevqb‡hvM¨ welqmg~n AwWU KwgwUi wbKU Dc¯’vcb Kiv nq| AwWU KwgwUi 
mycvwik Abyhvqx ev¯Íevqb‡hvM¨ welqmg~nmn Af¨šÍixY wbqš¿Y e¨e¯’vi mv‡_ mswkøó wel‡q cwiPvjbv cl©` wm×všÍ MÖnY 
I w`Kwb‡`©kbv cÖ`vb K‡i _v‡K|

†Kv¤úvwbi P¨v‡jÄmg~n :
	 weZiY †bUIqv‡K© Abby‡gvw`Z M¨vm e¨envi k~‡Y¨i †KvVvq bvwg‡q Avbv ; 

	 wm‡÷g jm †hŠw³K ch©v‡q n«vm Kiv ;

	 weZiY †bUIqv‡K©i AeKvVv‡gvMZ myi¶v wbwðZ Kiv ;

	 †Kv¤úvwbi weZiY gvwR©b †hŠw³K ch©v‡q cybwba©viY Kiv ;

	 †Kv¤úvwbi PyovšÍ Ki`vq A‡c¶v M¨vm we‡ji Dci Dr‡m KwZ©Z Ki (3% nv‡i) AwaK nIqvq Ki nvi cwieZ©b            
I mgš^q Kiv; 

	 weZiY †bUIqv‡K© mshy³ MÖvnKM‡Yi M¨vm Pvwn`vi wecix‡Z M¨v‡mi mieiv‡n fvimvg¨ eRvq ivLv; Ges

	 ¯§vU© evsjv‡`k wewbg©v‡Y `¶ Rbkw³ mg„× AvaywbK cÖhyw³ wbf©i Ò¯§vU© †Kv¤úvwbÓ-‡Z iæcvšÍi Kiv|

GKwU †`qvkjvB‡qi KvwV evuPv‡Z M¨v‡mi Pzjv me©¶Y R¡vwj‡q ivL‡eb bv 
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m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviMY,

MªvnK I Avcbv‡`i mvwe©K mn‡hvwMZvq wZZvm M¨vm UªvÝwgmb GÛ wWwóªweDkb wcGjwm †`‡ki R¡vjvwb Lv‡Z   my`xN© 
cuvP `k‡Ki ‡ewk mgq a‡i wbiew”Qbœfv‡e Ae`vb †i‡L P‡j‡Q| fwel¨‡ZI G †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K Dbœq‡b Avcbviv 
¸iæZ¡c~Y© Ae`vb ivL‡eb e‡j Avwg Avkv Kwi| †Kv¤úvwbi evwl©K mvaviY mfvq m`q Dcw¯’wZi Rb¨ Avcbv‡`i cÖwZ 
AvšÍwiK K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q| 

wZZvm †evW©, †c‡Uªvevsjv Ges R¦vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefv‡Mi wb‡`©kbv I wZZvm M¨v‡mi e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©„c‡ÿi 
HKvwšÍK cÖ‡Póvq 2023-24 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwb Avw_©Kmn mKj †ÿ‡Î D‡jøL‡hvM¨ mvdj¨ AR©b K‡i‡Q|

M¨vm mieiv‡ni ¯^íZvi Kvi‡Y †Kvb †Kvb AÂ‡j M¨v‡mi Pvc ¯^íZvi Rb¨ mieivn weNœ NUvq m¤§vwbZ MÖvnKe„‡›`i 
wbKU AvšÍwiKfv‡e `ytL cÖKvk KiwQ|

weMZ mg‡q †Kv¤úvwb‡K ewjô w`K-wb‡`©kbv I mvwe©K mnvqZv cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ cwiPvjKgÐjx, evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR 
GÐ GK‡PÄ Kwgkb, ÷K GK‡PÄ, †c‡Uªvevsjv, we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq, A_© gš¿Yvjq, cwiKíbv 
Kwgkb, AvBGgBwW, RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW©, weBAviwmmn mswkøó mKj miKvwi `ßi‡K AvšÍwiK K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q|

†Kv¤úvwbi Dbœqb Kvh©µ‡g Mfxi AvMÖn cÖ`k©b I Dbœqb cÖK‡í A_©vq‡bi Rb¨ mswkøó mKj Dbœqb mn‡hvMx ms¯’v‡K 
ab¨ev` Rvwb‡q AvMvgx‡ZI Zv‡`i mn‡hvwMZv Ae¨vnZ _vK‡e e‡j Avkv KiwQ|

GKwbôfv‡e `vwqZ¡ cvj‡bi gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwbi Dbœq‡b Ae`vb ivLvi Rb¨ Avwg cwiPvjKgÐjxi c¶ n‡Z mKj 
ch©v‡qi Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡K AvšÍwiK Awfb›`b Rvbvw”Q|

cwi‡k‡l, 2023-24 A_©eQ‡ii wbixw¶Z wnmvemn †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjKgÐjxi cÖwZ‡e`b m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi 
wbKU Zv‡`i m`q we‡ePbv I Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ DÌvcb Ki‡Z †c‡i Avwg Avbw›`Z|

ab¨ev`v‡šÍ,

(†gvt mvBdzjøvn cvbœv)
†Pqvig¨vb, wZZvm †evW©
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23.86%

12.57%

3.50%
26.51%

Category-wise Gas consumption of TGTDPLC during 2023-24 

28.12%

4.99%

0.45%

(In percenatge) 

Power Fertilizer Industry Captive Power

Commercial DomesticCNG

3.47%

10.31%

15.09%

10.70%

4.59%

55.85%

On the Basis of Gas Sales
(In MMCM)

TGTDPLC 14495.09
BGDCL 2674.76 JGTDSL 3917.82 KGDCL 2776.66
PGCL 1190.24 SGCL 900.96

0.00%

1%

13%

0.00%

19%

67%

On the basis of Pipeline Construction
(In Km)

TGTDPLC 30.13
BGDCL 0.00 JGTDSL 5.74 KGDCL 0.49
PGCL 8.84 SGCL 0.00

MARKET SHARE OF SIX COMPANIES 
UNDER PETROBANGLA DURING 2023-24
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Manpower Growth
(In Number)
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Don’t keep on burning natural gas for nothing, conserve it for next generation
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TITAS GAS TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLC

43rd Annual General Meeting
Report of the Board of Directors to the Shareholders

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Respected Shareholders,

Assalamu-Alaikum,

Hearty welcome to all of you in the 43rd Annual General Meeting of Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution PLC 
(TGTDPLC). I would like to take this opportunity to present before you the Report of the Board of Directors including 
Audited Financial Report of Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution PLC for the Year ended June 30, 2024.

Respected Shareholders,

The discovery of a huge gas field on the bank of the Titas River in Braemanbaria in 1962 created a new horizon 
for the utilization of natural gas. Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution PLC (TGTDPLC) was established on 20 
November 1964. First domestic natural gas connection was provided to the residence of renowned litterateur 
Shawkat Osman. As a leading national organization, it has earned the glory of being a trustworthy one for the 
people by means of its service delivery in its long journey. This has been possible because of the relentless and 
cordial endeavours of its officials and employees.

Titas Gas is playing a significant role in strengthening the socio-economic status of a developing country like 
Bangladesh. By ensuring the desired use of natural gas it is playing a pioneering role in saving foreign exchange. As 
a pioneer of the enterprises in the energy sector, contribution of Titas Gas to the Bangladesh Economy is as evident 
as its eternal flame.

Since its inception, 90% and 10% of the Company’s shares had been owned by the then Government and the Shell 
Oil Company respectively. On August 9, 1975, according to the Nationalization Order of 1972, the then government  
with a nominal cost of 4.5 million Pound Sterling (17 to 18 crore taka of that time) established state ownership by 
purchasing five gas fields of Titas, Bakhrabad, Habiganj, Rashidpur & Kailashtilla respectively from multinational 
Shell Oil Company. Even after increasing gas use for four decades, we are getting 31.44% of the country‘s total gas 
production from these gas fields.

After the independence of Bangladesh in 1971, the Company started its journey as a Company of Petrobangla 
with the authorized and paid up capital of Tk.1.78 crore. At present, the authorized and the paid up capital of the 
Company are Tk. 2,000.00 and Tk. 989.22 crore respectively.

Main objective of the Company is to supply natural gas to customers of different categories under Titas 
Franchise Area, thereby reducing dependency on imported liquid fuel. Towards this end, the Company has to 
construct, operate and maintain pipelines, stations and associated facilities. Currently the Company is entrusted 
with the responsibilities of distributing natural gas in 12 districts- Dhaka, Narayanganj, Narsingdi, Munshiganj, 
Manikganj,Gazipur, Tangail, Mymensingh, Jamalpur, Sherpur, Netrokona, and Kishoreganj.

Respected Shareholders,

It has already been mentioned that the Company began its commercial operation with the supply of gas to 
Siddhirganj Thermal Power Station in 1968. Since then the Company's activities have been expanded a lot over 
the last five decades and the Company has so far ensured uninterrupted supply of gas to cater for its customers’ 
demand. But recently customer services have been hampered to some extent because of low pressure problems 
prevailing in some parts of Titas Franchise Area (TFA), which is caused by shortage of gas supply due to shortfall 
of gas production from the gas fields along with the shortage in imported LNG amid energy crisis in the world 
triggered by war scenario. Presently, Company's total length of pipeline is 13,421.45 km (Including abandoned/ 
unused 448.21 km.). The number of total customers of the Company has stood at 28,83,119 on 30 June 2024.

Natural gas is an indigenous national resource, combat its wastage
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Growth of customers over the last five years is presented in the table below:

Customer 
Category

Number of Customers

2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-2022 2022-2023

Power 46 47 47 56 66

Fertilizer 3 3 3 2 2

Industrial 5,313 5322 5396 5429 5472

Captive Power 1,701 1710 1736 1755 1775

CNG 396 396 396 396 396

Commercial 12,075 12076 12078 12078 12078

Domestic 28,55,302 28,56,247 28.57.948 2853053 2857332

Total 28,74,848* 28,75,813* 28,77,604* 2,878,757 * 28,83,119 *

*Including 12 seasonal customer, 17 Domestic Generator and 5959 Mrtered Domestic

Development Activities and Project:
Respected Shareholders,

Now, I would like to present before you a brief description of the development activities of the company:

Development Programme:

Presently the cumulative length of pipeline under TGTDPLC has stood at 13,421.45 km. The Company has 
constructed 45.96 km pipeline during the fiscal year 2023-24 as link line and pipeline modification/ up-gradation 
activities/ replacement for improving low pressure problem in different areas under TFA.

Completed Development Activities and Projects
System Loss Reduction Programme :

System Loss Reduction Programme have been carrying out successfully by the directives of the administrative 
authority and cordial efforts of management authority of Titas Gas T& D PLC. Special inspection programmes are 
being carried out by Vigilance Division regular to detect illegal gas connections and disconnect them. Eviction of 
illegal gas pipelines and illegal gas line disconnection drives by means of mobile courts have also been monitored.

Information on system loss of the Company from 2019-20 to 2023-24 is given below:

Financial year
Difference between Purchase and Sales (Total System Loss)

In Volume (MMCM) In Percentage (%)

2019-20 308.32 2.00

2020-21 323.64 2.00

2021-22 320.507 2.00

2022-23 806.585 5.28

2023-24 1203.654 7.67
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Causes of System Loss :

	 Gas use in illegal gas connection;

	 Loss from the old/corroded distribution line;

	 Loss from the damage of the pipeline caused by underground work of various govt./non-govt. organization;

	  Loss from gas purging during repair/maintenance work;

	 Loss out of lack of information regarding actual gas use in non-metered/flat rate (fixed billing) domestic 
customers;

	 Gas measurement error caused by the difference in measuring system in gas intake point and customers' 
metering station; and

	 Loss from leakage in the house line of the non-metered domestic customers.

Measures taken/ measures going on by Titas Gas to reduce system loss:

	 Installation of meters with EVC ;

	 Eviction of illegal pipeline ;

	 Clean Development Mechanism (CDM) ; 

	 Verified Emission Reduction (VER) ;  and

	 Cathodic Protection measures in distribution network.

Future plans for reducing system loss :

	 Replacement of old pipelines and Installation of SCADA in Titas Network 

	 Installation of meters with EVC;

	 Introducing Gas meter Security Enclosure to combat meter tampering;

	 Re-fixing acceptable system loss level considering tariff loss in domestic sector; 

	 Gas-Marketing-Division-wise separation of gas network;

	 Signing MoU with the relevant authorities to get road cutting permission easily; and 

	 Re-fix acceptable rate of system loss with a view to determining distribution margin.

‘Installation of Prepaid Gas Meter for TGTDCL (3rd Revised)’  Project: 

Under the package of Natural Gas Efficiency Project (BD-P78) of 35th ODA loan of Japan govt. has been completed 
on June 2024. Total 4.20 lac domestic prepaid meters have been installed in Dhaka Metropolitan Area under 
this project. All other components of the project have also been accomplished. Main objectives of the project 
i.e. reduction of system loss in domestic sector, conservation of non-renewable natural gas, building customers’ 
awareness as to gas savings, improvement of management efficiency of the Company and positive impact on 
environment have been achieved by the successful implementation of this project. 

As per 3rd revised DPP, total estimated cost of the project was Tk. 928.23 crore (GOB: 97.47 crore, DPA: 807.00 
crore & Own fund: 23.76 crore). However, a total amount of Tk. 884.73 crore (GOB: 79.90 crore, DPA: 783.55 crore & 
Own fund: 21.28 crore) has been spent actually for implementing the project, rendering actual cost of the project 
to be 4.68% less than the estimated cost (total project cost saving Tk. 43.50 crore). An automatic meter testing 
and calibration bench has been installed and commissioned at Company’s multi-purpose building at Demra 
by an expert team from Inotech Meter Calibration Systems GmBH, Spain. Hands-on training on operation and 
maintenance of the equipment has also been provided by them to selected officials of the company.
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Distribution Network Rehabilitation and Modification:

Modification/Rehabilitation/Replacement/Relocation of pipelines of different diameters have been completed 
within Titas Francise Area in this fiscal year:

	 Construction of gas pipeline from Trishal TBS to supply gas to Hamid Economic Zone, Trishal, Mymensingh and 
modification work of Trishal TBS;

	 At the backdrop of the up gradation of Ashuganj River Port-Sarail-Dharakhar-Akhaura Land Port Highway to 
a four-lane national highway, the company carried out soil and sand excavation and installed split casing to 
ensure the safety of the existing transmission pipe line at Ghatara and Khatihata Bissoroad Area;

	 Rehabilitation work of 2"x 50 psig x 522 m distribution line at 386-400, Free School Street, Kathalbagan, Dhaka;

	 Modification work of  Kanchpur- Sonapur DRS;

	 Shifting of existing 2" diameter,  108 meter distribution gas pipe line beside Jattramura Bridge (chainage 
1+560) under SASEC Dhaka-Sylhet Corridor Road Development Project ;

	 Construction of 2" diameter, 262 meter distribution line at House-96/A, Road -6/A, DOHS, Banani, Dhaka to 
improve the low pressure problem;

	 Shifting of  existing 3" diameter Titas Gas pipeline along the route alignment of MRT Line-6 at Karwan Bazar 
Station Area  to meet the requirements of the Dhaka Mass Rapid Transit Development Project;

	 Rehabilitation/ Replacement of ¾",2" and 6" diameter, 50 PSIG and 140 PSIG pipe lines for repairing of gas leak 
and improving low pressure scenario in different areas of Dhaka City :  (a) Amin Model Town, East Dendabor, 
Kaborestan Road, Ashlia, Savar Area; (b) Madina Road, Amin Model Town, East Dendabor Area; (c) Lane-9, 
Block-C, Road-11, Mirpur, Dhaka  (d) West Rasulpur (Mandail Khalerghat), Keraniganj (e) Kabirajbag, East 
Dholaipar, Jurain Area; (f) Murapara (Beside ACI Salt), Rupganj, Naraynganj Area; and (g) South Goran under 
Khilgaon Thana;

	 Shifting of 20"diameter x 1000 PSIG x 4 km long & 14"diameter x 1000 PSIG x 4 km long gas transmission 
pipeline at Japanese Economic Zone at Araihajar, Narayanganj;

Prepaid Gas Meter Customer Care Center
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Civil Works : 

Civil works that have been completed in the year 2023-2024:

	 Construction of remaining portion of 3rd  floor and school gate of Titas gas Adarsha Uccha Biddaloy,  Demra, 
Dhaka;

	 Interior Decoration of Board Room and adjoining offices at Head office Building at Kawran Bazar, Dhaka, setting 
Wireless Conference System with camera tracking, PA and Display System    ;

	 Extension of existing mosque, rearrangement of store and medical department and relocation of library from 
7 floor to 12 floor at  Head office; and

	 Construction of store room, guard room and garage including other civil works at RMD (Savar)  office cum 
residential complex.

Technical Training Center, Demra, Dhaka

Development Activities and Projects to be Implemented
Distribution Network Rehabilation Activities:

Replacement/rehabilitation of pipeline under implementation in the fiscal year 2023-2024:

	 Shifting of existing 20"X 1000 PSIG transmission pipeline and tie-in from Haripur to Siddhirganj TBS by crossing 
the Shitalakshya River by means of Horizontal Directional Method (HDD.;

	 Rehabilitation/Replacement of 8" diameter X 1000 PSIG pipeline that has crossed the Jhinai River at Sarishabari, 
Jamalpur area and 12" diameter X 1000 PSIG transmission pipeline at Dhanbari, Tangail Area  ;

	 Construction of Internal Gas pipelines at “Narsingdi BSCIC Industrial City Expansion Project” (Extension, 
Phase-2);
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	 Shifting of Existing Distribution and Service Pipelines along the 4-Lane Highway inluding Hatirjheel (Rampura 
Bridge)-Shekherjaiga-Amulia-Demra Road ( Connection of Tarabo and Chattogram Road);

	 Construction of Pipeline and DRS at Ashkona-Gawair to solve low pressure scenario; 

	 Rehabilitation of 20" and 10" diameter gas pipelines in front of Apex Pharmaceuticals Ltd. at  Mouchak-Kaliakair area;

	 Emergency-basis Rehabilitation of  approximately 580 feet of  12" × 300 PSIG pipeline from Demra CGS to 
Tejgaon TBS, which was exposed at Manikdi, from company fund; 

	 Construction of  16" and 8" diameter main distribution pipeline and  2" and 4" diameter internal distribution  
pipeline to supply gas at Narsingdi BSCIC Industrial Area Expansion Project;

	 Shifting of 8"X 1000 PSIG X 2616 meter distribution and service lines at chainage 12+600 to chainage 14+250 
at Bhulta under “SASEC Dhaka-Sylhet Corridor Development project” by deposit work at Bhairab;

	 Shifting of distribution and service lines of various diameters at chainage 64+400 to chainage 67+500 at 
Bhairab under “SASEC Dhaka-Sylhet Corridor Development project” by deposit work;

	 Shifting of existing pipeline from the alignment of 3rd and 4th dual-gauge railway lines  at Dhaka-Tongi Section 
of Bngladesh Railway;

	 Modification of Prime DRS at Pagla, Narayanganj; 

	 Construction of CGS of 100 MMSCFD capacity to supply gas at Japanese Economic Zone (Bangladesh Special 
Economic Zone) as per the requirement of the Bangladesh Economic Zones Authority (BEZA);

	 Shifting of various diameter gas pipeline to repair gas leaks and improve low-pressure scenario in different areas 
of Dhaka city: a) Planning Commission area; (b) Shaheed Jamil Road, Taltala, Agargaon, Dhaka; (c) Ibrahimpur 
Bazar Road; (d) House-54, Road- 7/A, Block-H, Banani; e) House No. 1/1 to 10/6 at Elephant Road adjacent to 
National Bank f) from  North Mugda Oasis Kindergarten Garden School to 63/K, Barishal Villa g) Ward No. 53, 
Muktar Hossain Road, Nabinbag area at Postogola;  h) Green Road Staff Quarterne; i) Shah Makhdum Avenue, 
Sector No. 13, Uttara; j) Ichapura, Sirajdikhan, Munshiganj under T& D –Demra Section of System Operation 
Department-South ; k) Syed Mahbub Morshed Road, Shishu Mela, Shyamoli; l) Area adjacent to Gastro-Liver 
Hospital Alley at Green Road; m) Shyampur-Kadamtali Industrial Zone n) t Banani DOHS o) Tin Shed Colony, 
Block A, Section 13, Mirpur ; p) Plot No. 3-4, Road No. 2/D, Pallabi, Mirpur; and q) House No. 89, Road No. 
05, Block A, Section 12, Pallabi r) House No. 02, Road No. 31 adjacent to Paris Road; and s) Block-D, Ward-5, 
Avenue-4, Mirpur Area.

	 Shifting of 6" and 2" diameter 50 PSIG distribution pipeline to a safe location on the alignment of Titi Para 
Underpass constructed under Padma Bridge Rail Connection Project;

	 Change/replacement of 12" diameter × 50 PSIG × 380 meter distribution pipeline adjacent to Jirani Bazar 
at Nabinnagar-Chandra Highway and 2" diameter × 50 PSIG × 78 meter pipeline at Nur Pharmacy Road in 
Tejgaon, in the alley of Tara Building, Madhokunipara  to seal off gas leakage;

	 Modification of Prime DRS;

	 Installation of valve at 8" diameter X 140 PSIG distribution line from Madanpur to Araihazar, which is connected 
to the 12-inch diameter X 140 PSIG distribution line of the Haripur TBS;

	 Replacement of 2" X 50 PSIG distribution line with 4" X 50 PSIG distribution Line at Chainage 2+378 of Padma 
Rail Link Project at Doyaganj, Dhaka. 

Civil Works under Implementation:
	 Reapair of Internal Road at Demra CGS Complex cum Demra DRS Complex;

	 Construction of Reception desk and Reconstruction of Leaned Boundary wall at Dania office;

	 Relocation of MESD Office & Construction of DGM (SOD-South)office at Demra Multipurpose Office Building 
including other works at Demra, Dhaka; and

	 Maintenance and repair work of 4-storey Titas gas Adarsha Uccha Biddaloy in Demra along with the construction 
of guardian shed, walkway and development of playground. 
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Gas Supply to Power plants:

In FY 2023-24, TGTDPLC has commenced gas supply to 3 (three) new large IPP power plants. These power plants 
are Unique Meghnaghat Power Ltd. (584 MW), Summit Meghnaghat-2 Power Company Limited (583 MW) and 
Reliance Bangladesh LNG & Power Ltd. (718 MW). Among these commissioning (COD) of Unique Meghnaghat 
Power Ltd. (584 MW) and Summit Meghnaghat-2 Power Company Limited (583 MW) has already been completed. 
Currently Reliance Bangladesh LNG and Power Ltd. (718 MW) is in its testing and commissioning phase. Also, as per 
the allocation of PDB in the fiscal year 2023-24, an average of 332 MMCF of gas has been supplied daily to various 
power plants in Titas network.

Gas Sector Efficiency Improvement & Carbon Abatement Project [Installation of Prepaid Gas Meter for TGTDCL] :

Under the "Gas Sector Efficiency Improvement & Carbon Abatement Project," funded by the World Bank, the 
Government of Bangladesh, and Titas Gas T & D PLC, a total of 11 (eleven) lakh smart prepaid gas meters will 
be installed for the domestic unmetered customers of the Company's Metro Dhaka Marketing Division (North), 
Regional Marketing Division (Gazipur) and Regional Marketing Division (Mymensingh) areas. The project was 
approved at the 5th meeting of the Executive Committee of the National Economic Council (ECNEC) for the fiscal 
year 2023-24 held on 31/10/2023. The total estimated cost of the project is BDT 3,542.71 crore. The project tenure is 
from January 2024 to December 2028. The project is well underway. The appointment of 3 (three) EPC Contractors 
for installing  smart prepaid gas meters is expected to be accomplished by May 2025 and 11 (eleven) lakh smart 
prepaid meters are expected to  be installed by December 2028. 

Smart Metering Energy Efficiency Improvement Project [Installation of Prepaid Gas Meter for TGTDCL]:

Under the " Smart Metering Energy Efficiency Improvement Project," funded by the Asian Development Bank 
(ADB), Government of Bangladesh (GoB) and Titas Gas T&D PLC, a total of 6.5 lac smart prepaid gas meters will 
be installed for the domestic unmetered customers of Metro Dhaka Marketing Division (South) and Regional 
Marketing Division (Narayanganj). The project was approved at the 5th meeting of the Executive Committee of 
the National Economic Council (ECNEC) of 2023-2024 financial year, which was held on 31.10.2023. According to 
the approved DPP, the total estimated cost of the project is 2214.03 crore Taka. The stipulated time of the project 
has been fixed from January 2024 to December 2027. The project is ongoing now. The installation of  smart pre-
paid gas meters will prevent wastage of gas usage at the household level, enhance efficiency among the domestic 
customers by means of increased awareness as to bring about a positive impact on the environment and reduce 
the system loss in the overall gas supply system. These will also reduce operation cost of the Company by means of  
eradicating difficulties in the collection of arrear bills.

A. At present, the process of appointing 4 (four) Individual Consultants and 1 (one) Foreign Consultancy Firm are 
going on under the project. 

B. The appointment of the EPC Contractor for the installation of the smart prepaid gas meters of the project is 
expected to be completed by May, 2025 and the installation of the 6.5 lac smart prepaid gas meters is expected to 
be completed by December 2027.

“The Project for Gas Network System Digitalization and Improvement of Operational Efficiency in Gas 
Sector in Bangladesh”:

To ensure reliable, effective and efficient gas supply system through the company’s Transmission and Distribution 
network the digitalization of gas supply system increase the efficiency of operation activities through SCADA and 
improve the safety and reliability of the gas network by the technical assistance and financial support from JICA. 
The prject is going on. 

The activities under this project are as follows:

	 GIS mapping of 68 km in Motijheel and Paltan area and 69 km in Lalmatia area has been completed;

	 Standard Process Area Flow Diagram of 130 stations has been updated;
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Gas Supply to proposed Economic Zones under Bangladesh Economic Zone Authority (BEZA) :

Bangladesh Economic Zone Authority (BEZA) has setup economic zones to foster rapid economic development 
through industrial diversification, employment, and growth in production and exports. Among them, a summary 
of the activities undertaken by the Company regarding the construction of infrastructure with the aim of supplying 
gas to 04 government and 15 private economic zones in Titas Franchise Area (TFA) is as follows:

	 Upon completion of the construction of the pipeline along with the necessary infrastructure, the company 
has already supplied gas to the following economic zones: (i) Meghna Industrial Economic Zone, Sonargaon, 
Narayanganj; (ii) Meghna Private Economic Zone, Sonargaon, Narayanganj; (iii) City Economic Zone, 
Rupganj, Narayanganj; (iv) Hossaindi Economic Zone, Ghazaria, Munshiganj; (v) Akiz Economic Zone, Trishal, 
Mymensingh; and (vi) Jamalpur Government Economic Zone, Holidahata, Jamalpur.

	 To cater for expected gas demand, construction of (i) 16-inch diameter x 140 psig x 10 km pipeline for 
Hamid Economic Zone, Trishal, Mymensingh; (ii) 20-inch diameter x 1000 psig x 4 km pipeline and 14-inch  
diameter x 1000 psig x 4 km pipelines for Japanese Economic Zone, Arai Hazar, Narayanganj, and (iii) 12-inch 
diameter x 140 psig x 8 km pipeline for Abdul Monem Economic Zone (Ghazaria, Munshiganj) have been 
completed. Besides, construction of the gas infrastructure for the Bay Economic Zone in Konabari (Gazipur) is 
ongoing;

 	 The construction of distribution main line and station from the specified off-take of the 42-inch diameter x 
1000 psig (1200 mmcfd capacity) gas transmission line from Kutumbpur to Meghnaghat to supply gas to the 
Comilla Economic Zone (demand: 100 mmcfd) in Sonachar, Meghna, Comilla after completing the construction 
the said 42-inch pipeline is under process ; and

Detection and Measurement of Gas Leakage inside regulating station, using Infrared Camera

	 Overall Schematic Diagram of TGTDPLC’s Transmission and Distribution network has been updated;

	 Digitized maps of 738 km of transmission pipeline, 324 km of main distribution main and 1986 km of distribution 
lines have been completed; and

	 RMS-location survey for 6,000 industrial, CNG, and commercial customers has been completed.
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	 The cost estimates for construction of the necessary infrastructure for gas supply in Aman Economic Zone, 
Sonargaon, Narayanganj; East-West Special Economic Zone, Pangaon, Keraniganj; Bashundhara Special 
Economic Zone, Konda, Baturail, Keraniganj; Arisha Economic Zone, Keraniganj, Dhaka; Sonargaon Economic 
Zone, Sonargaon, Nayayanganj; A. K. Khan Economic Zone, Kazir Char, Palash Narsingdi; in Ghazaria Economic 
Zone, Ghazaria, Munshiganj and Dhaka Government Economic Zone, Doha, Dhaka, have been sent to the 
respective Economic Zone authorities. The deposit of estimated amount by the concerned Economic Zone 
Authority is pending for further action. 

Clean Development Mechanism (CDM) Project:

The Clean Development Mechanism (CDM) Project, registered with the United Nations Framework Convention on 
Climate Change (UNFCCC), is being managed with the investment and technical support of the Danish company 
NE Climate A/S (NEAS), in accordance with United Nations Methodologies,  under the supervision of CDM Cell 
of Titas Gas. According to the Project Design Document (PDD) of the project, a total of 5,65,952 residential and 
commercial risers have been inspected and 35,252 leaky risers have been identified and repaired in 2017 under the 
Baseline Study Program of the said project and through this a total of 20.68 MMCFD of gas leakage has been sealed 
off. The monitoring program is being conducted consistently every year to check whether the gas leakage has been 
occurred again in the repaired risers in 2017 and currently the 7th monitoring program is ongoing. After successful 
verification of each monitoring program a total of 19,183,468 tCO2e emissions from 2018-2022 have been issued 
and obtained eligiblity for sale at the international level and a total of 14,803,760 tCO2e have been sold. 

1,968,697 US Dollar as profit in FY 2023-24 have been received through NEAS as per project agreement. The project 
will be continued till 2027 according to the agreement and UN Methodology. Verification program to determine 
the eligibility of selling the reduced amount of CO2 against the saved natural gas since 2023 is in progress.

Verified Emission Reduction (VER) / VERRA Project :

Considering the success of the CDM project, a new project titled “Verified Emission Reduction (VER)” was adopted 
in 2020 as per the decision of the 785th meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company. An agreement was 
signed with the company in 2021 to implement the project with the financial investment and technical support 
of NE Climate A/S (NEAS), Denmark. A total of 1,43,394 residential and commercial risers have been inspected and 
17,072 leaky risers have been identified and repaired. Currently the 3rd Monitoring program has been completed 
and the Verification program is in progress. 

Future Development Activities and Projects
Respected Shareholders,

I would now like to present before you the projects/activities to be implemented in future for your information: 

Pipeline replacement/ rehabilitation works :

	 Construction of 8"dia x 50 PSIG x 156 meter distribution line & 15 MMCFD capacity DRS at Banasree area under 
Company finance;

	 Shifting of existing pipeline from the alignment of  3rd and 4th dual gauge railway lines of Bangladesh Railway 
in the Dhaka-Tongi section Shahjahanpur Crossing, Khilgaon Crossing, Malibagh Crossing, Wireless Gate 
Crossing, Baro Mogbazar Crossing, Mogbazar Crossing and Mohakhali Crossing;

	 Shifting of existing 16" diameter 140 PSIG valve constructed under Dhaka Clean Fuel Project (DCF), located on 
the eastern side of the Turag River crossing (Aminbazar)  to a safe location. Also, to isolate the Dhaka-Tongi 
gas network, a metering unit will be installed on the existing 16-inch diameter 140 PSIG DCF line at part of the 
Tongi Ijtema RMS room ;

	 Construction of separate metering runs on  8"  and 12" lines along with the modification of the Gajaria TBS and 
the installation of valves at various points along the distribution lines originating from the Sonargaon TBS to 
reduce system loss;

	 Modification of the Murapara DRS and Bhulta DRS, and gas supply to 12" x 50 PSIG distribution line at the 
eastern side of the Nabinnagar-Chandra Highway with the modification of Dhaka EPZ DRS (with separate 
metering and flow control systems) without disrupting gas flow in the EPZ gas network ;
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	 Modification and elevation of Panchabati DRS, Panchabati, Narayanganj;

	 Shifting of existing 2" × 50 PSIG pipeline from chainage 4+965 to 5+100, and 16" × 140 PSIG pipeline from 
chainage 5+595 to 5+955 along the alignment of the Dhaka-Ashulia Elevated Expressway Construction Project;

	 Modification of Dhanua TBS to isolate the gas distribution network of RMD, Gazipur and RMD, Mymensingh;

	 Shifting of existing gas distribution lines within the bridge alignment under DND Canal Excavation Project;

	 Shifting of existing Titas gas pipeline in the Murapara and Gandharbpur areas along the alignment of Raw 
Water Pipeline under  Dhaka WASA’s ongoing DESWS project;

	 The Karnatali River Crossing by employing EPC Turnkey Contractor for HDD of 20" × 50 PSIG distribution 
pipeline at Bank Town, Hemayetpur, Savar, Dhaka adjacent to Dhaka-Savar Highway 

	 Shifting of existing gas pipeline from within the foundation of the Madanpur Bridge construction site at the 
12th kilometer of the Dhaka (Jatrabari) - Comilla (Moinamoti) - Chattogram - Teknaf (N-1) National Highway;

	 Construction of  gas pipeline from Tongi TBS to the Tongi-BISCIC-Kaliganj areas to enhance the capacity of 
TGTDPLC’s existing distribution network by Company fund; and

	 Construction of  DRS, Control Room, and CP Station Room inside the Keraniganj BISCIC Industrial City.

Civil Works and Interior Decoration:

	 Construction of Office Building, Guard Room, CP Room, Boundary Wall, Drain and Walkway with other necessary 
civil works at Japanese Economic Zone, Arihazar, Narayanganj;

	 Construction of Anser Shed, Watch Tower and heightening of Boundary Wall with other necessary works at 
Valuka DRS area;

	 Land filling, Boundary Wall Repair and Maintenance Works of Control Building and Construction of Guard 
Room with other necessary works at Gazaria TBS.;

	 Repair and maintenance work of Brahmanbaria office building, Control Building and Ansar Shed heightening 
and painting the Boundary Wall, along with other civil works;

	 Construction of internal road, boundary wall and Land filling at Madhobpur Valve Station, Habiganj; and

	 Construction of Control Building & Boundary Wall at Dania DRS Area.

Replacement and Improvement of the Existing Gas Network System in Dhaka and Narayanganj City 
Corporation Area, incorporating GIS Mapping and SCADA System :

TGTDPLC has undertaken this project to enhance gas supply capacity for the present and future customers of 
Dhaka City and Narayanganj City Corporation Area under Titas Franchise Area (TFA), improve the low-pressure 
scenario, reduce carbon emissions, minimize gas leakage-related incidents, and ensure Public safety & improved 
customer service to the valued customers of TGTDPLC. This project will be financed by the New Development Bank, 
GoB and TGTDPLC. The project will increase gas supply capacity from 275 MMCFD to 1008 MMCFD by installing 
2781.46 km pipelines upstream & downstream of gas stations for the present and future customers of Dhaka City 
& Narayanganj City Corporation Area under Titas Franchise Area (TFA), improve the low-pressure scenario, reduce 
carbon emissions up to 0.50 million tonnes of carbon dioxide-equivalent (tCO2-e) per year by preventing gas 
leakage & minimize gas leakage-related incidents up to 66 nos. per month, and modernize the gas distribution 
network of TGTDPLC through 5500 km GIS mapping and installation of SCADA system for 18 gas stations. Finance 
Division, Ministry of Finance has approved the GoB financing on 05/05/2024 and Liquidity Certificate as to this has 
been approved on 30/06/2024. At present, the approval of the project’s DPP is under process.

Natural Gas Network Capacity and Supply Efficiency Improvement Project of Titas Gas

An initiative has been taken to implement the proposed project titled " Natural Gas Network Capacity and Supply 
Efficiency Improvement Project of Titas Gas" by combining three proposed gas pipeline construction projects 
of TGTDPLC based on the decision made during the meeting of the Foreign Assistance Search Committee on 
17/10/2023. The project's PDPP to obtain foreign loans was approved by the Ministry of Planning on 04/04/2024. 
The Economic Relations Division (ERD) has requested the New Development Bank (NDB) to provide a foreign loan 
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for this project on 24/04/2024. Various information/data of the Company and project have been shared with NDB. 
Under this project, the following three components will be implemented:

A) Component-1: Replacement of the Existing Gas Network of TGTDCL along Joydebpur-Mymensingh 4 
Lane Highway :

Under the Joydebpur-Mymensingh Road Development Project implemented by the Roads and Highways 
Department, the 4-lane national highway from Joydebpur Intersection to Mymensingh Medical College has been 
widened on both sides. As a result, the Company's existing distribution lines have been fallen in the middle of 
the highway, creating a high-risk situation. In this context, the Company has undertaken the project to ensure an 
uninterrupted gas supply to the customers end and facilitate customer service by avoiding complications related 
to pipeline safety risks, maintenance, new customer connections, and load increase. This component, will involve 
the construction of approximately 194 km of 16''-20'' diameter distribution pipeline on both sides of the highway, 
3 km of 20''-24'' diameter header pipeline & a CGS and the modification of 3 (Three) gas stations crossing of 2 rivers 
at 7 locations using the Horizontal Directional Drilling (HDD) method on EPC basis. In addition, a 18 km pipeline 
of 3/4''-8'' diameter will be constructed to reconnect existing customers. By this component it will be possible to 
supply about 759 mmcfd of gas to various categories of customers.

B) Component-2: Replacement of the Existing Gas Network of TGTDCL along Dhaka-Tangail 4-Lane Highway 
under SASEC Road Connection Project :

Under the SASEC Link Road Project implemented by the Roads and Highways Department, the 4-lane national 
highway from Bhogra bypass in Joydevpur to Elenga in Tangail via Naojuri, Konabari, Chandra, Kaliakair, Mirzapur, 
Tangail bypass has been expanded on both sides with a divider in the middle. As a result, the Company's existing 
distribution lines has been fallen in the middle of the highway, creating a high-risk situation. In this context, the 
Company has undertaken the project to ensure an uninterrupted gas supply to the customer’s and facilitate customer 
service by avoiding complications related to pipeline safety risks, maintenance, new customer connections, and 
load increase. This component,  will involve the construction of approximately 220.022 km of 16''-20'' diameter x 
50-140 psig pressure distribution pipeline on both sides of the highway, 7 km of 3/4"-8" diameter service line & 
a new CGS/TBS and the modification of 2 gas stations. By this component it will be possible to supply about 430 
mmcfd of gas to various categories of customers.

C) Component-3: Improvement of Natural Gas Transmission and Distribution Capacities of Titas Gas 
Transmission and Distribution PLC :

An initiative to implement this component has been taken to eliminate low-pressure problem and accelerate 
industrialization in industrial growth Centers-Tangail, Manikganj, Aricha, Saturia, Dhamrai, Savar areas under Titas 
Franchise Area (TFA) and adjoining industrial areas. This component will involve the construction of  24" diameter x 
1000 psig x 62.052 km transmission line from GTCL compressor station at Elenga to Manikganj, construction of   20" 
diameter x 300 psig x 22.752 km distribution main line from Manikganj to Dhamrai, river crossings at 18 locations 
using the Horizontal Directional Drilling (HDD) method on EPC basis and contruction of a IMS at Elenga , a CGS at 
Manikganj and a TBS at Dhamrai and the introduction of metering system and load management facilities. By this 
component it will be possible to supply about 280 mmcfd gas to the existing and new customers of the stated region.

Development of ICT
	 Existing Web-Based Integrated System has been successfully migrated to the e-Government Cloud through 

the Bangladesh Computer Council (BCC) and is fully operational from this platform;

	 An Automated Pension Module for employees has been developed in-house by the ICT Division and is currently 
operational;

	 Following the directives of the ministry, Titas Gas has changed its domain from “titasgas.org.bd” to “titasgas.gov.
bd” to get aligned with the Bangladesh National Web Portal, with the new portal live at www.titasgas.gov.bd ;

	 Customers can pay their gas bills at any branch of 41 banks with online banking, and the central server updates 
customer ledgers accordingly ;

	 Metered and non-metered customers can also pay via Rocket, Nagad, and Bkash ;
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	 The number 16496 of its own Call Center established in the Company remains open 24 (twenty four) hours 
everyday so that any person can directly contact to know the necessary information or lodge complain about 
any matter;

	 The names, mobile phone numbers, ancillary information of officials of the company’s head office up to Deputy 
General Managers and gas awareness information- images are being displayed in the ground floor of the head 
office through a digital board.

	 Acknowledgment SMS is automatically sent to the customer from the central server when the customer pays 
the bill through banks with online banking facility;

	 Through integrated accounting software it is possible to provide various information on demand including 
annual/half-yearly accounts of the company and to finalize the accounts within a short period of time;

	 The company’s website has been updated and modified as per the instructions of the Ministry;

	 Digital archiving of customer files is ongoing under the supervision of  BCC.; and

	 A web-based One Stop Service (OSS) application software for new connections of industrial and captive power 
customers has been developed and it is accessible via the One-Stop-Service Portal of BIDA and the Company’s 
web portal.

Agreement Singing Ceremony Between Titas Gas and UPAY (Mobile Finincial Service Provider) for Collecting Gas Bill

Information on Illegal Gas Disconnection
Removal/ Disconnection of Illegal Gas Pipeline:

Titas Gas T&D PLC has taken initiative to run Mobile Court Program to disconnect illegal gas connection and remove 
illegal pipelines, which is monitored by Central Task Force and supervised by District and Upazilla committees. In 
2023-24 fiscal year, 418.94 km illegal gas pipelines have been removed and 31,003 domestic customers for arrear bills, 
2,17,679 illegal domestic connections (total 2,48,6 82 based on burner numbers) have been disconnected. In these 
drives 110 industrial, 186commercial, 54 captive, and 4 CNG illegal gas connection have been disconnected. 
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Activities of Vigilance Division:

The Company has been conducting special inspection and disconnection program regularly in the premises of its 
Industrial, CNG, Captive Power, commercial and domestic users to detect gas pilferage and illegal gas use by dishonest 
customers and, if detected disconnect it immediately.

Present Gas Supply Scenario and Measures Taken to Improve Gas Supply:

At present six gas marketing companies in Bangladesh supply gas to their customers by gas pipeline network in 
their respective franchise areas. Titas Gas is distributing about two-third (approximately 55%-60%) of the total gas 
(domestic production & imported gas).

In the fiscal year 2023-24, an average of 1515 MMCF of gas was supplied to TGTDPLC per day against an average 
allocation of 1643 MMCF of gas per day by Petrobangla. An average of 128 MMCF per day less than the allocation was 
supplied. That is why low pressure problem of gas prevailed in Titas Franchise Area. The current demand of gas in the 
Titas gas network is approximately 2,200 MMCF per day. If 1,900 MMCF gas per day can be supplied in the network 
under the current conditions it is expected that low gas pressure scenario in most areas of the distribution network 
will prevail to a tolerable level.

Measures taken to improve gas supply situation:

In order to ensure optimal utilization of gas, eviction drives for illegal gas disconnection were conducted regurarly 
in Titas network to reduce system loss. Additionally, vehicle-mounted mobile gas detection units and portable gas 
detectors have been deployed at gas pipelines and stations for leak inspection and repair, with a view to reducing 
losses from leaks. Cathodic protection (CP) activities as a pipeline protection system have also been strengthened.

Illegal Gas Disconnection Drive
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 Visiting Tejgaon CP (Cathodic Protection) Station

To improve gas supply situation, several initiatives have been undertaken, including the construction of a 24-
inch transmission pipeline from Elenga to Manikganj, high-capacity distribution pipelines along both sides of the 
Joydebpur-Mymensingh Four-Lane Highway, and similar pipelines along both sides of the Dhaka-Tangail Four-Lane 
Highway. Additionally, a high-pressure and high-capacity distribution main pipeline is being built from Haripur to 
Syedpur, along with various plans to enhance the distribution network's capacity in different areas of the Company. 
Furthermore, an action plan has been developed to modify existing gas stations and establish new ones to increase 
the network's overall capacity.

Marketing and Operational Activities
Respected Shareholders,

A summary of the marketing and operational activities for the current financial year is presented for your information.

Gas Purchase and Sales

While there is significant demand for gas in the company's distribution system, Petrobangla has allocated the gas 
distribution based on the national production deficit. The targets for gas purchase and sales in the fiscal year 2023-
24 were 15,521.20 million cubic meters and 14,727.00 million cubic meters, respectively. The actual amounts for gas 
purchase and sale were 15,698.59 million cubic meters and 14,495.09 million cubic meters, respectively.
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The detailed breakdown of gas purchase and sales statistics for the past five years, categorized by customer type, is 
presented below:

(MMCM)

Customer 
Category

2019-20 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024

Purchase Sale Purchase Sale Purchase Sale Purchase Sale Purchase Sale

Power (Govt.) 2,271.59 2,225.86 1,937.52 1,898.44 1,690.76 1,656.69 3,421.56 3,285.15 3,623.69 3,458.60

Power (Private) 2,513.68 2,462.83 1,724.05 1,689.03 1,514.63 1,484.00 * * * *

Fertilizer 262.01 256.49 381.66 373.75 316.68 310.04 228.74 215.68 530.85 507.18

Industry 3,687.66 3,613.91 4,330.53 4,243.98 4,534.74 4,443.43 4,239.43 4,075.26 4,024.55 3,842.00

Captive Power 3,523.55 3,453.08 4,672.67 4,579.30 4,887.77 4,789.79 4,504.21 4,330.28 4,268.92 4,076.43

CNG 581.54 569.93 532.44 521.81 582.10 570.44 690.65 663.16 758.00 723.52

Commercial 92.44 90.59 78.51 76.95 80.17 78.56 75.40 72.41 68.23 65.19

Domestic 2,483.06 2,434.71 2,525.42 2,475.01 2,371.42 2,323.94 2,105.32 1,817.47 2,424.34 1,822.17

Total 15,415.55 15,107.40 16,182.80 15,858.27 15,978.27 15,657.29 15,265.31 14,459.41 15,698.59 14,495.09

* Since July 2022, Titas Gas has been preparing gas breakdown certificates in compliance with BERC orders and 
Petrobangla directives. During that period, the private power category was reclassified under the captive power rate. 
As a result, for both the fiscal years 2022-2023 and 2023-2024, the private power category was reclassified into the 
captive power and power categories.

In the current financial year, Titas Gas utilized 0.16 MMCM of gas for its own operational activities. The system loss was 
calculated by subtracting the gas sold 14,495.09 MMCM(including own consumption) from the total gas purchased, 
which amounted to 15,698.59 MMCM. This calculation resulted in a system loss of 7.67% for the fiscal year 2023-2024, 
which is significantly higher than the 2% system loss limit allowed by BERC.

FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
Respected Shareholders, 

I would like to present a brief overview of the company's financial activities during the financial year 2023-24 for your 
kind information.

Revenue and Realization

In the financial year 2023-24, the company sold a total of 14,495.09 million cubic meters of gas, generating gas sales 
revenue of TK. 34,264.93 crore. The total revenue for the year, including meter rent, higher heating value, surcharge, 
and other charges, amounted to TK. 35,472.06 crore, compared to TK. 26,387.12 crore in the previous financial year 
2022-23. The collection included arrear bills totaling TK. 30,720.97 crore out of total revenue of TK. 35,472.06 crore, 
which was TK. 4,751.09 crore less than the total receivable.
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Financial Performance

The comparative financial performance between the fiscal years 2022-23 and 2023-24 is summarized below:

                                                                                                                                                                                               (Taka in Crore) 

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 (Less)/ Excess

Paid up Capital 989.22 989.22 -

Share Money Deposit 351.61 282.75 68.86

Reserve Fund 80.91 81.04 (0.13)

Revaluation Surplus 3,336.59 0 3,336.59

Revenue Accumulation 4,950.66 5,744.20 (793.54)

Long term Liabilities 4,975.42 3,795.12 1,180.30

Current Liabilities 20,384.88 13,700.11 6,684.77

Non-Current Assets 11,097.74 6,531.39 4,566.35

Current Assets 23,971.56 18,061.05 5,910.51

Sales and Other Income 35,692.92 26,508.84 9,184.08

Cost of Sales  35,365.45 26,350.48 9,014.97

Gross Profit 327.46 158.36 169.10

Administrative Cost 605.37 681.45 (76.08)

Transmission and Distribution Cost 23.06 15.21 7.85

Interest Income  and Non- operational Income 408.85 314.78 94.07

Net Profit before Tax 128.15 (177.90) 306.05

Income tax expense 872.23 (12.76) 884.99

Net Profit after Tax (744.08) (165.14) (578.94)

Earnings Per Share (EPS ) Taka (7.52) (1.67) (5.85)

In the current financial year, the Share Money Deposit experienced a notable increase of Tk. 71.19 crore, primarily 
attributed to inflows from foreign loans and Government of Bangladesh (GOB) loans. Following an adjustment of Tk. 
2.33 crore, carried over from the previous financial year, the net increase in Share Money Deposit was calculated at 
Tk. 68.86 crore. Consequently, the total Share Money Deposit reached Tk. 351.61 crore by the end of the fiscal year.

The report of the Company’s Asset Revaluation and Fixed Assets Register, submitted by ACNABIN Chartered 
Accountants and ZA Capital Advisory, approved in the 855th Board of Directors meeting, revealed a total fixed asset 
value increase of Tk. 3,926.22 crore, comprising Tk. 3,912.28 crore for land, Tk. 13.92 crore for buildings, and Tk. 0.02 
crore for water services. Following IAS 12, a deferred tax liability adjustment of Tk. 589.63 crore was made, resulting in 
a Tk. 3,336.59 crore rise in the revaluation surplus under equity.

In the financial year 2022-23, the company paid dividends totaling Tk. 49.46 crore, which were transferred from the 
revenue reserve. In the ongoing financial year 2023-24, a net loss of Tk. 744.08 crore was recorded and adjusted against 
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the revenue reserve, leading to an overall decrease of Tk. 793.54 crore. As a result, the revenue reserve decreased from 
Tk. 5,744.20 crore to Tk. 4,950.66 crore by the end of the period.

In the current fiscal year, the company's long-term liabilities increased by Tk. 1,180.30 crore, driven by various factors. 
There was an increase of Tk. 74.12 crore in local and foreign loans, Tk. 436.19 crore in customer deposits, Tk. 65.75 crore 
in retirement obligations, Tk. 28.13 crore in depreciation fund liabilities, and Tk. 579.95 crore in deferred tax liability. 
However, leave pay liabilities decreased by Tk. 3.83 crore, partially offsetting the total increase in long-term liabilities.

The company's 840th board meeting approved the "Depreciation Fund Policy-2023", under which an investment of 
Tk. 475.00 crore has already been made from the cumulative depreciation. According to this policy, the net interest 
income of Tk. 28.13 crore for the financial year 2023-24 was recorded directly in the Depreciation Fund, rather than 
being recognized as company income. 

Due to the increase in gas prices in February 2024 and May 2024, the company experienced a significant rise in its 
liabilities. The liabilities related to gas purchases increased by Tk. 5,738.98 crore, the provision for income tax increased 
by Tk. 881.91 crore, and other current liabilities increased by Tk. 64.91 crore. As a result, the company’s total current 
liabilities saw an overall increase of Tk. 6,684.77 crore during the period.

The company’s current assets increased by Tk. 5,910.51 crore in the current fiscal year. This increase was driven by 
several factors, including a rise in trade receivables by Tk. 4,727.25 crore, an increase in advances, deposits, and 
prepayments by Tk. 818.05 crore, a slight rise in cash and bank by Tk. 29.49 crore, a growth in inventory by Tk. 97.88 
crore, and an increase in other current assets by Tk. 237.83 crore. Notably, trade receivables from bulk customers 
(such as government power, private power, and fertilizer) rose by Tk. 4,264.86 crore, while receivables from non-
bulk customers (including CNG, captive power, industrial, commercial, and residential) increased by Tk. 462.39 crore, 
leading to an overall increase in trade receivables by Tk. 4,727.25 crore.

In the current financial year, the volumes of gas purchases and gas sales increased by 433.59 MMCM and 36.08 MMCM, 
respectively. This rise in volumes, coupled with an increase in gas prices in February 2024 and May 2024 for power and 
captive power rates, led to a significant financial impact. Gas sales revenue, including operational income, increased 
by Tk. 9,184.08 crore, while gas purchase costs rose by Tk. 9,014.97 crore during the period.

Operational income increased by Tk. 407.13 crore due to higher revenue from meter rent, heating charges, demand 
charges, and penalties imposed on metered customers. However, the cost associated with system loss also rose, 
driven by increased system loss and higher gas prices. Despite this, the growth in operational income led to an overall 
increase in gross profit, which rose from Tk. 158.36 crore to Tk. 327.46 crore, reflecting a net increase of Tk. 169.11 
crore.

The bad debt provision decreased by Tk. 51.37 crore, and depreciation expenses were reduced by Tk. 22.84 crore. 
However, an impairment loss of Tk. 21.97 crore was recorded during the period. Overall, administrative expenses 
decreased by Tk. 76.08 crore, while transmission and distribution costs increased by Tk. 7.85 crore.

Due to the increased gross profit and reduced operating expenses, the company’s net operational loss decreased 
by Tk. 218.74 crore compared to the previous fiscal year, bringing it down to Tk. 273.95 crore. Additionally, the 
company’s non-operational income increased by Tk. 94.06 crore, reaching Tk. 408.85 crore, driven by an increase in 
fixed investments and higher interest rates on investments, in line with Bangladesh Bank's directives.

The profit before tax for the fiscal year 2023-24 amounted to Tk. 128.15 crore, a significant improvement compared to 
the loss before tax of Tk. 177.90 crore in the 2022-23 fiscal year. 

According to Tax Law 2023, Section 163(3)(Ka), the minimum tax was not applicable to "any company related to gas 
transmission or distribution." Titas Gas, as a transmission and distribution company, had utilized this provision in the 
past and claimed refunds for the excess tax deducted at source over its actual tax liability. However, the Finance Act 
2024, Section 54 abolished Section 163(3)(Ka). As a result, tax deducted at source will now be treated as the minimum 
tax if the actual tax liability is lower than the amount deducted. Consequently, the company has recognized the entire 
amount of tax deducted at source as a current tax expense.

In the case of Titas Gas, the final tax calculation for the fiscal year 2023-2024 shows a tax liability of Tk. 38.56 crore and 
tax deducted at source of Tk. 818.95 crore. Since the tax deducted at source exceeds the actual tax liability, the full 
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amount of Tk. 818.95 crore has been considered as the final income tax. Additionally, due to the adjustment of Tk. 
53.28 crore (comprising Tk. 62.95 crore of tax liability for the financial year 2022-2023 and Tk. 9.67 crore of deferred 
tax), an income tax expense of Tk. 872.23 crore has been accounted for in the financial year 2023-2024.

In light of the above situation, the net loss after tax for the financial year 2023-2024 amounts to Tk. 744.08 crore 
(compared to a net loss after tax of Tk. 165.14 crore for the financial year 2022-2023). As a result, the loss per share has 
increased from (1.67) Taka in the previous year to (7.52) Taka in the current financial year, reflecting a significant rise 
in the company's loss per share due to the higher net loss for the period.

Net Profit Before Tax and After Tax:

For the financial year 2023-2024, the company reported a Loss Before Tax of Tk. 128.15 crore and a Loss After Tax of 
Tk. (744.08) crore. In comparison, for the previous financial year 2022-2023, the company had a Loss Before Tax of Tk. 
(177.90) crore and a Loss After Tax of Tk. (165.14) crore. Consequently, the loss per share for the current year is 7.52 Taka, 
compared to 1.67 Taka per share in the previous year, indicating a significant increase in the company's loss per share.

Dividend:

Subject to approval at the company's 43rd Annual General Meeting, the board of directors has recommended a 5% 
cash dividend for the financial year 2023-2024, based on a nominal value of 10.00 Taka per share. This means that a 
dividend of 0.50 Taka will be declared for each share with a nominal value of 10.00 Taka.

The auditor of the company included the following qualified opinion in the audit report:

a.	 Long-term liabilities as disclosed in note # 26 to the financial statements include customers’ security deposit 
of Tk. 3,383.84 crore as at 30 June 2024. The Head Office of the Company maintains control ledgers with the 
information received from Zone offices. But during our audit at Zone offices, out of the said amount we could 
not confirm the amount of Tk. 64.91 crore with the records of Zone offices. As these offices' general ledgers were 
not updated. Further, any list, address or any other particulars of the parties could not be made available to us. 
As a result, we could not ensure accuracy of the balances from the records of the Zone offices as well as sending 
balance confirmation letters to the parties.

b.	  Due to delay in payment of bills by the bulk customers, the Company calculates and charges penal interest on 
the bill amounts of the respective customers. As such a total amount of Tk. 139.28 crore has been recognized as 
interest income up to 30 June 2024 and included in Trade Receivables shown in note # 11. On the other hand, 
the Company accounted for meter rent/service charge and demand charge on its customer namely, Bangladesh 
Power Development Board (BPDB) for Tk. 222.69 crore and demand charge on Electricity Generation Company 
of Bangladesh Limited (EGCBL) for Tk. 29.55 crore up to the financial year 2023-2024. Further, the Company 
accounted for another income of Higher Heating Value (HHV) from EGCBL amounting to Tk. 38.84 crore up to 
the financial year 2023-2024. The Company has been recognizing these income as well as receivables since the 
year 2002. Out of the said aggregated amount of Tk. 430.36 crore, there is no realization till date. On a query 
we came to know that the said customers are not interested to pay such penal interest as well as meter rent/
service charge, demand charge and higher heating value which remained unrealized since long. As a result, 
there is a substantial doubt as regards to the realization of the said penal interest, meter rent/service charge, 
demand charge and higher heating value receivable which require full provision in the financial statements of 
the Company. 2 In addition, note # 11 to the financial statements includes Provision for bad and doubtful debts 
amounting to Tk. 927.38 crore from non-bulk customers as at 30 June 2024 which was determined at the rate of 
5% on increased amount of only non-bulk trade receivables during the year for which necessary Board resolution 
as well as approval from BPDB for such decision was given. But trade receivables balance of more than 03 (three) 
years’ outstanding from bulk customers stood at Tk. 6,590.48 crore as at 30 June 2024, which is 45% of total trade 
receivables of the Company for which no provision was kept thereof.

c.	  Required provision for pension fund of the eligible employees of the Company as at 30 June 2024 was Tk. 1,092.60 
crore as per actuarial valuation done by M/s. AIR Consulting Limited. As on the said date the Company’s kept 
provision for the pension fund as disclosed in note # 24.1 to the financial statements was only Tk. 316.56 crore 
resulting in a shortfall of provision for Tk. 776.04 crore for the said fund. Though the Company as per decision 
taken by the Board of Directors has been maintaining provision for pension fund for Tk. 100.08 crore every year, 
still the Company has shortfall of provision for pension fund as per the actuary valuation.
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d.	 Receivable from Encashment of FDR for Tk. 58.61 crore as disclosed in note # 14 represents investment in Fixed 
Deposit Receipt (FDR) with Padma Bank Limited (formerly known as “The Farmers Bank Limited”). Because of 
weak credit worthiness of the said bank there is a substantial doubt as regards to the realization of the said 
investment which required full provision in the financial statements. But necessary provision in this regard has 
not been made in the financial statements of the Company.

e.	 The carrying amount of inventories as disclosed in note # 10 to the financial statements of the Company as at 30 
June 2024 is Tk. 397.02 crore. But the accounting policies of the Company state that inventories are valued at cost 
which is a non-compliance with International Accounting Standard (IAS) 2: Inventories. IAS 2 requires valuation of 
inventories at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Physical verification of inventories done by the inventory 
committee as at 30 June 2013 identified dead stock worth Tk. 10.44 crore and obsolete stock worth Tk. 3.33 crore 
at that time, but no adjustments in respect of this verification were given in the financial statements for these 
items. Further, the Company has not made any further physical verification of inventories up to the financial year 
2023-2024. As alternative procedures, we conducted physical verification of inventories of the Company as at 30 
June 2024 and identified dead stock worth Tk. 31.37 crore and obsolete stock worth Tk. 4.62 crore. As a result, the 
carrying amount of inventories of the Company as at 30 June 2024 included huge quantities of dead stock and 
obsolete stock, and appears to be overstated for Tk. 35.99 crore.

f.	 As per subsidiary loan agreement (SLA) between the Government of the Republic of Bangladesh and Titas 
Gas Transmission and Distribution PLC. (TGTDPLC), the Company has received Tk. 351.62 crore as equity and 
recognized it as Share Money Deposit as disclosed in note # 17 to the financial statements. As per Gazette 
Notification No. 146/GdAviwm/cÖkvt/cÖÁvcb/2020/01 dated 02 March 2020 issued by the Financial Reporting 
Council (FRC), the capital received as Share Money Deposit or whatever the name which is included in the 
Equity part of any company that cannot be refunded and the amount shall be converted into share capital 
within 06 (six) months from the date of such receipt. Further, such Share Money Deposit shall be considered 
in calculation of Earnings per Share (EPS). However, the outstanding amount of such Share Money Deposit 
which was not converted into share capital and considered in the calculation of EPS of the Company as per the 
instruction given by FRC stands at Tk. 317.42 crore as at 30 June 2024.

g. 	 As per decision taken by the Board of Directors in their 840th Meeting dated 08 October 2023, the Company 
established a policy on Accumulated Depreciation Fund which will be maintained by a separate Board of 
Trustees. Any types of fund, i.e. Accumulated Depreciation Fund, Depreciation Fund, should be established 
from the transfer of retained earnings of a Company, not from the cash balance. Considering the said policy, 
the Company also invested in Fixed Deposit Receipt 3 (FDR) for the purpose of Accumulated Depreciation 
Fund amounting to Tk. 475.00 crore as disclosed in note # 7 to the financial statements and the Depreciation 
Fund amounting to Tk. 28.13 crore as disclosed in note # 23 to the financial statements without recognizing 
the said interest income in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income which resulted 
understatement of net profit of the Company for the year ended 30 June 2024. The said policy is not appropriate 
as per Para 30 & 31 of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment and should be revised.

h.	 Note # 49 to the financial statements, which disclosed the Company’s related party transactions amounting to 
Tk. 5,395.42 crore during the year ended 30 June 2024 as per IAS 24: Related Party Disclosures. We sent direct 
balance confirmation letters to the inter-companies, but the companies did not send any response to our 
confirmation letters. As a result, it casted substantial doubt as regards to the accuracy of balances so disclosed 
in the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

i)	 Note # 8 and 49 to the financial statements, which describes that the Company issued loans to Gas Transmission 
Company Limited (GTCL) and Bangladesh Petroleum Exploration and Production Company Limited (BAPEX) 
amounting to Tk. 929.95 crore and Tk. 58.50 crore respectively. These two companies are related parties to 
TGTDPLC. Some of the Directors of TGTDCL are also the Directors of these two companies. But as per BSEC 
Order No. SEC/CMMRRCD/2006- 159/Admin/02-10 dated 10 September 2006, loan to such companies could 
not be given without approval of the shareholders in general meeting. The Company did not obtain approval 
from AGM for giving such loans. However, the Company had to give those loans to GTCL and BAPEX as per 
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decisions of the government to implement various energy projects of those companies/government under 
the approval of ECNEC and Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources of the Government of Bangladesh. 

ii)	 Provision for Income Tax as disclosed in note # 30 to the financial statements represents that the National 
Board of Revenue (NBR) claimed Tk. 4,801.42 crore from TGTDPLC on account of income tax liabilities on net 
income of the Company for the years from AY 2009-10 to AY 2022-23 in respect of which the Company has kept 
a total provision for Tk. 1,668.46 crore only up to 30 June 2024. However, the Company filed to the competent 
authorities against the demand of NBR and outcomes of the appeals are yet to be known.

iii)	 Note # 15 to the financial statements, which states that the Company has cash at bank balance amounting to Tk. 
2,341.33 crore as at 30 June 2024 comprising 171 no. of collection and mother/operational accounts. Out of the 
said 171 no. of bank accounts, 55 no. of collection accounts amounting to Tk. 33.34 crore and 13 no. of mother/
operational accounts amounting to Tk. 15.89 crore were not reconciled as at 30 June 2024.

iv)	 Retirement benefit obligations as disclosed in note # 24 to the financial statements include Pension Fund of Tk. 
316.56 crore, Gratuity Fund of Tk. 0.57 crore and General Provident Fund of Tk. 110.36 crore. IAS 19: Employee 
Benefits stated that assets and liabilities of funds should not be recognized in the Company’s financial statements 
if they are controlled by the trustees and not the Company. However, the said funds have separate board of 
trustees as well as bank accounts, but are recognized in the financial statements of the Company.

The Company’s statement regarding auditor’s opinion:

a)	 Referring to the Gas marketing policy, the cash security deposited by customers is accounted in the general ledger 
of the accounts department through proper journalizing.  The balance of the general ledger of cash security as 
of 30-06-2023 was TK. 2,947.65 Crore. TK. 244.08 crore of the stated cash security has already been reconciled 
specifying the category of bulk customers. Apart from TK. 244.08 crore, the remaining TK. 2,703.57(2,947.65-
244.08) crore of the total cash security is deposited by non-bulk customers. However, the schedule balance 
maintained by Zone offices and RMOs concerning the cash security of non-bulk customers is TK. 2,534.71 crore 
and so there is a difference of TK. 168.86  crore (2,703.57-2,534.71) between the ledger balance and schedule 
balance. Reconciliation of said differences is ongoing.

b)	 The receivable amount mentioned in the observation for interest Tk. 129.62 crore from power & fertilizer 
customers; Demand Charge, Service Charge/Meter rent/RMS rent Tk.187.89 crore from PDB; Demand Charge Tk. 
21.69 crore and Higher Heating Value (HHV) Tk. 38.84 crore from EGCB. The total receivable amount is Tk. 378.04 
crore. Several measures have been taken by TGTDCL to realize the above receivable amounts including formal 
communication through letter, reminder over telephone & other effective actions to the related customers (PDB, 
EGCB, BCIC & Power Private). TGTDCL is paying its best efforts continuously to realize the receivable amounts. 
Furthermore, inter-ministerial communication is continuing to realize the above total receivable amount.

c)	 According to the Actuarial Valuation Report submitted by AIR CONSULTING LIMITED, an actuarial company 
appointed for the purpose of determining the liability of Titas Gas Employees' Pension Fund, the amount 
deposited in the Pension Fund on 30.06.2020 is Tk 1,092.60 crore. In contrast, the property amount was Tk 92.00 
crore. The amount of net shortfall in Pension Fund is fixed at Tk 1,000.60 crore. 

	 Further as per the recommendation of the Actuary institution, the deficit was raised in the 801th Board meeting 
of the Board of Directors held on 09.11.2021. In order to meet the shortfall of the fund, the Board reviewed the 
proposal recommended by the Actuary Institute and approved the transfer of Tk 8.34 crore per month to the 
Pension Fund for the next 10 (ten) years from the fiscal year 2021-22, including 38.60% of the basic salary from 
the company revenue budget. According to the approval, the process of fill-up the shortfall liability is ongoing, 
which will end this shortfall in June 2031.

d)	 A total of Tk 53.00 crore was invested as a fixed deposit in Padma Bank (Formerly Farmers Bank Ltd.) during the 
period ranging from 2015-16 to 2017-18 as per the approval of the authority of the Company. Its balance is TK. 
58.61 crore including interest as of 30-06-2020. In response to the issue of recovery of the dues from the bank, 
the outline of the 790th Board meeting dated 28-01-2021 is quoted as follows: 'The BOD was informed about 
the encashment of all the dues remaining against the investment as FDR in the five branches of the Padma Bank 
Limited, formerly known as the Farmers Bank Limited. The BOD directed to take initiatives through the Energy 
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and Mineral Resources Division channeling Petrobangla to recover all the dues against FDR of Petrobangla and its 
subsidiaries maintained in the Padma Bank limited'. To execute the decisions of the 790th meeting of the Board 
of the Directors by Petrobangla, multiple letters were sent addressing the Director (Finance) of Petrobangla 
(reference no.28.13.0000.349.18.002.21.19; 28.13.0000.349; 18.002.21.60; and 28.13.0000.349.18.002.21.191 
dated 16-03-2021, 24-05-2021 and 25-10-2021 respectively). In this regard, reminder letters were sent again 
addressing the Managing Director of Padma Bank Limited for encashment of the mentioned fixed deposits 
( reference no.28.13.0000.349.816; Dated: 12-03-2023 28.13.0000.349.36.002.22.194;Dated:13-07-2023 
8.13.0000.349.36.002.22.266; Dated:04-08-2024 and 28.13.0000.349.36.002.22.370; Dated:27-10-2024 ).

e)	 According to the company administration department's memorandum (Reference No: Administration/Inco and 
Committee/2002/04/14/160/1461, dated 24.02.2024), a committee was formed to assess 9,815 old and unusable 
items in the company’s Demra warehouse, including pile materials and other equipment, marking them as "Dead 
Stock" and recommending they be written off after estimating their value. The Book Value of these 9,815 items is 
approximately 10.44 crore taka. To further review this matter, a committee was initially formed under Reference 
No: 28.13.0000.045.27.001.19.364/406, dated 05.11.2019, which was later revised through Memorandum 
No: 28.13.0000.045.27.049.21.75, dated 24.05.2021. This committee evaluated the items as Current Assets, 
determining Depreciation Value accordingly. Subsequently, the committee recommended a write-off based on 
the market value, reducing the Book Value from 10.44 crore taka to 16,458,114.80 taka.

	 Following this, another four-member committee, including two external members, was formed via Memorandum 
No: 28.13.0000.045.27.001.22.88, dated 22/02/2022, to oversee the write-off declaration and disposal of these 
items. Based on the recommendations of this committee, a sub-committee was established on 23.03.2023 under 
Reference No: 28.13.0000.045.27.001.23.177, tasked with categorizing items by group and determining individual 
and collective weights and values. The sub-committee’s work is now nearing completion.

	 Although the Qualified Opinion recorded 31.37 crore taka as Dead Stock and 4.62 crore taka as Obsolete Stock, a 
permanent quality committee within the company is working to identify unusable pipes and bends among the 
company’s assets. A partial report has been submitted, and the final report is expected to be completed shortly.

(f)	 In view of the issue of Irredeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Share upto June, 2023 in favor of Government 
against Share Money deposited Amount of Tk.282,74,74,605.00 (Two hundred eighty two crore seventy four lac 
seventy four thousand six hundred five only), we have taken approval of directors in 845 Board Meeting of Titas 
Gas T&D PLC to appoint ICB Capital Management Ltd. as a issue manager firm. Then taken approval from 848 
Board Meeting of the Company to arrange EGM in this regards and in the EGM, held on 20 March, 2024, the 
Proposal has been approved by shareholders.

	 After that, the action of amendment of Memorandum and Articles of Association has done in consultation with 
issue management firm (ICB). and all necessary documents have been submitted to ICB Capital Management 
Ltd as per their requirement. Finally, 03/10/2024, Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution PLC submitted IM 
(Information Memorandum) to BSEC as a part of the Process. Hope that, All process will be completed shortly.

g)	 Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution PLC has adopted a depreciation fund policy namely “Titas Gas Transmission 
and Distribution Co. Ltd. Depreciation Fund Policy-2023” upon the approval of the Board of Directors on 840th 
Director’s meeting. The fund is to be maintained by a separate Board of trustee. Considering the said policy, the 
company has invested in Fixed Deposit Receipt (FDR)for the purpose of Accumulated Depreciation amounting 
to taka 475 crore and interest income arising from investing this fund to increase the fund itself instead of being 
shown in the statement of Profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the company. In their audited report 
the auditor has reported a qualified opinion regarding the treatment of this interest amounting taka 28.13 crore. 
According to the auditor the profit is to be treated in P/L statement which was not shown.

	 The Audit Committee of the company has instructed to the finance division to place the said policy in Board 
Meeting to bring necessary amendment in “Depreciation Fund Policy-2023” with a view to maintaining the fund 
as per IAS & IFRS. As per the recommendation of the Audit Committee, necessary steps will be taken soon to make 
amendments in the depreciation fund policy to bring into line with IAS & IFRS.

h)	 Disclosure is shown in note 49 to the financial statements of the company. Related parties include Petrobangla as 
controlling agency, BERC as regulatory agency and BAPEX, BGFCL, GTCL, RPGCL as inter-company. Company gas 
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purchase cost- sector are LNG charge to Petrobangla, net charge of IOC gas, net charge of LNG and IOC gas, GDF 
charge, ESF charge, Petrobangla margin, Bapex margin to Bapex, Bapex field gas produced and inter-company 
debt, BGFCL  wellhead margin and  BGFCL field Accounts are shown for production gas charges, transmission 
charges and inter-company loans to GTCL, BERC research charges to BERC and LNG operational charges to RPGCL. 
The purchase price of gas is calculated as per the gas utilization certificate approved by the managing authority 
of the company, BERC orders and notifications issued by the Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources from time 
to time. Although the CA firm sent the balance confirmation letter against the stated gas purchase liability and 
the loan given by the company, its confirmation Letters was not received from related parties.

Company's statement in the context of the emphasis of matters of auditors:

i)	 The said loan was granted to GTCL and BAPEX by the approval of the company’s Board of Directors as per the 
decision of ECNEC and Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources for the total national development in gas 
production and transmission as a sister concern.

ii)	 According to the audited accounts from FY 2015-2016 to 2023-2024, after the adjustment of tax liability with the 
company's source tax deduction, the additional amount of income tax deducted at source has been deposited 
to NBR. The Company files income tax return in every financial year and claims refund of excess tax deducted at 
source as per section 89 of Income Tax Act 2023 (Section 146 of Income Tax Ordinance, 1984). Large Tax Payer 
Unit (LTU) issued tax assessment order by ignoring various parts of gas purchase costs and without refunding 
excess income tax deducted at source. Although companies have filed cases to appeals, tribunals and reference 
cases against tax assessment orders prepared by large tax payer unit, the issue of refund of excess source tax 
is not cleared due to lengthy legal process. At present, cases of refund claims filed by companies with NBR for 
financial year 2015-2016 to 2023-2024 are pending in Appellate Division, Taxes Appellate Tribunal and High 
Court Division of Supreme Court. Further necessary actions will be taken subject to the settlement of the pending 
cases at various stages.

iii)	  The Company is collecting online gas bill from metered (Industry, Captive, CNG, Commercial and Metered 
Domestic) and non-metered customers through 41 banks and 3 MFSs which comprises of 107 metered and 
non-metered collection accounts and 64 mother accounts. Out of the total metered, non-metered and mother 
accounts 52 collection accounts and 51 mother accounts already have been reconciled. It is to be noted that, 
during reconciliation process some system bugs were found in 55 collection accounts and 13 mother accounts. 
For that, it was not possible to reconcile those collection accounts and mother accounts on due time at 
30/06/2024. Titas Gas ICT division along with concerned banks have already identified those system bugs and 
the said reconciliation is under process which is expected to be completed very soon.

IV)  Pension Fund, Gratuity Fund and General Provident Fund- Although the authority of the company is managed 
through a separate Board of Trustees whose accounts are included in the financial statements of the company. 
The Financial Statement of Pension Fund, Gratuity Fund and General Provident Fund will be presented in the 
next meeting of the Board of Trustees to be separated from the main accounts of the company following IAS. 
Further action will be taken as per the decision of the Board of Trustees.

Abnormal Gain/Loss: 

The report submitted by ACNABIN Chartered Accountants and ZA Capital Advisory, appointed for the company's asset 
revaluation and the preparation of the fixed assets register, was approved in the 855th Board of Directors meeting. 
According to the report, the value of the company’s fixed assets increased by TK. 3,926.22 crore, including an increase 
in the value of land by TK. 3,912.28 crore, buildings by TK. 13.92 crore, and water services by TK. 0.02 crore. Following 
deferred tax adjustments, the revaluation surplus increased by TK. 3,336.69 crore in the equity account. However, the 
value of furniture & fixtures, office equipment, other equipment, transmission & distribution lines, vehicles, and other 
assets decreased by TK. 21.97 crore, leading to an impairment loss of TK. 21.97 crore, which has been recorded in the 
profit or loss and other comprehensive income statement.

Activities carried out with related parties:

During the current financial year, the company completed various transactions with related parties as part of its 
normal operations. A statement of the names of the parties involved and the nature of the transactions entered into 
with them is presented below, in accordance with IAS 24
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                                                                                                                                                                                                     (In Crore TK.)

Name of the Compay Relationship Nature of 
Transaction

Net 
Transaction 
during the 

period

Outstanding as 
of  30.06.2024 

(Payable)/ 
Receivable

Outstanding as 
of  30.06.2023 

(Payable)/ 
Receivable

Petrobangla Controlling entity - (5,073) (12,260) (7,187)

BAPEX Inter-company Gas Purchase (.3) (23) (23)

BGFCL Inter-company Gas Purchase (31) (102) (71)

RPGCL Inter-company Gas Purchase (8) (12) (4)

GTCL Inter-company Gas Transmission (182) (359) (177)

BAPEX Inter-company Inter-company Loan (13) 59 72

GTCL Inter-company Inter-company Loan (85) 715 800

Total (5,395) (11,984) (6,589)

Board of Directors Emoluments:

Directors of the company’s board are paid an honorarium at a specified rate based on their attendance at board 
meetings.

Payment to Government Exchequer:

Titas Gas T&D PLC has made substantial contributions to the national economy by paying various duties and taxes 
to the government. These payments reflect the company’s role in the overall economic development, alongside 
distributing dividends from its profits. For the financial year under review, Titas Gas paid a total of Tk 931.70 crore to 
the government exchequer.

Here’s a breakdown of the financial contribution of Titas Gas to the government exchequer over the last five years:

Category 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24

Dividend 192.89 192.89 163.22 74.19 37.10

Corporate Tax 395.81 440.89 442.13 562.95 818.95

DSL 10.47 10.17 8.67 26.69 31.57

CD/VAT 9.74 11.68 26.83 43.09 44.08

Total 608.91 655.63 640.85 706.92 931.70
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Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution PLC
Comparative Significant Financial Information

As on 30 June 2024

 Particulars 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024

Key financial figures

1. Authorized Capital 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00

2. Paid up capital 989.22 989.22 989.22 989.22 989.22

3. Deposit for share 178.49 205.79 257.98 282.75 351.62

4. Capital Reserve 80.88 80.96 81.01 81.04 80.91

5. Revenue Reserve 5,813.57 5,907.87 6,008.26 5,744.20 4,950.66

6. Long term loan 290.40 322.68 390.07 404.93 479.05

7. Other long term liabilities 2,420.16 2,633.61 3,003.60 3,390.19   4,496.38 

8. Current liabilities 8,286.87 7,919.81 7,956.45 13,700.11 20,384.88

9. Property, Plant & Equipment (at cost 
less Depreciation) 1,046.70 979.19 977.52 958.36 4,829.06

10. Capital Work in  progress 447.29 529.03 690.41 717.43 911.75

11. Investments 2,864.43 2,380.87 3,311.29 3,609.32 4,028.19

12. Inter-Company Loan 1,193.72 1,123.25 998.47 910.21 988.45

13. Loan to Employees 321.71 314.88 289.31 336.08 340.30

14. Current assets 12,185.75 12,732.79 12,419.59 18,061.05 23,971.56

15. Net profit before tax 504.61 433.15 386.86 (177.90) 128.15

16. Net profit after tax 359.81 345.98 318.02 (165.14) (744.08)

17. Financial ratios & others:

a. Current ratio 1.47:1 1.61:1 1.56:1 1.32:1 1.18:1

b. Liquidity ratio 0.95:1 1.01:1 0.92:1 0.90:1 0.84:1

c. Return on Fixed Assets (%) 34.12 34.57 32.63 (16.77) (26)

d. Debt equity ratio 04:96 04:96 05:95 05:95 5:95

e. Debt service ratio 35.94:1 35.27:1 30.11:1 (1.94):1 (18.5):1

f. Return on capital employed (%) 4.80 4.61 4.12 (2.20) (7.30)

g. Earnings Per Share (Taka) 3.64 3.50 3.21 (1.67) (7.52)

h. Dividend:

Cash (%) 26% 22% 10% 5% 5%

Stock (%) - - - -
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ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITIES
Respected Shareholders,

Company’s overall performance depends upon a strong and efficient administrative system. TGTDPLC, the pioneer 
and major gas marketing Company, attaches due importance to the need of improved customer service and with 
this end, a “Revised Organogram” was introduced in the Company in August 2006. Apart from this, “Service Rule, 
2008”, promotion criteria and rules for evaluating qualification for promotion of the officers and employees have 
been introduced. Highlights of the Company’s administrative activities in fiscal year 2023-24 have been given 
below:

Manpower:

According to Company’s organogram -2006 (Partially Amended) there are 1243 posts of officers and 2493 posts 
of staffs against the approved total manpower of 3736. Total 1942 were employed as on 30 June, 2024. Among 
them number of officer was 890 and number of staff was 1052. However 60 officers & 70 Staffs retired normally, 04 
officers and 02 staff took optional retirement. 17 officers and 03 staff voluntarily resigned during the financial year 
2023-24,   09 employee (01 officers & 08 staffs) died while in service in the fiscal year 2023-24. Besides 95 officers & 
65 staffs have been promoted to different posts.

Human Resources Development:

It is possible to achieve vision and mission of any organization through human resource development. Proper 
training is inevitable for this.In order to enhance the knowledge, experience and efficiency of the officers and 
employees of at all strata, different types of training, workshop and seminar have been organized by various 
reputed organization and in-house management   in the country in the financial year 2023-24. The details are as 
follows :

Information related to local training in FY 2023-2024:

No Subject Number of 
Training

Number of 
Trainee

1 Technical skills development and Integrated Subject-Specific (Technical, 
Account & General Cadre) Training 58 375

2

D-nothi (01 Batch), Role of Remote metering, Audit Management 
and purchasing process of the Company, Role of GIS mapping, Public 
Procurement Management, Web Based Pension Software, Annual 
Confidential Report, Integrated Dashboard, EVC Meter Installation and 
Operation 

16 614

3 Internship 16 16

Total: 90 1005

Information related to foreign training in FY 2023-2024:

No Name of Country Cadre and Integrated subject based number of training Number of Trainee

1 Turkey 1 04

2. USA 1 08

3. UK 1 08

Total 3 20
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Manpower Recruitment Information:

S.L. OFFICER/STAFF NUMBER OF RECRUITMENT COMMENTS

1. Officer - -

2. Staff 194 General, Accounts and Technical Cadre

3. Outsourcing Staff 76

Management-Employee Relations:

Management- Employee Relationship is quite satisfactory in this Company. At present Titas Gas Employees 
Union (Reg.No-B1193) is representing CBA and co-operating with the management for promoting management- 
employee relations, settlement of fringe and other benefits, improvement of customer services, reduction of 
system loss, eviction of illegal gas connection and realization of accounts receivables etc. 

Educational Activities:

In 1987 Titas Gas Adarsh High School was established at Demra, Dhaka under the initiative of the Company. As 
a result, the children of the Company's employees and the children of the local residents are also getting the 
opportunity of quality education. Since its inception, this school has been achieving commendable results in the 
SSC examination including the 5th and 8th class scholarship examination. A total of 90 students appeared for the 
SSC examination in 2023 and 100% came out successful. Among the participating students, 43 got GPA 5.00 and 
42 got GPA 4.00 and 05 got GPA 3.50.

Employee Welfare:

The Company undertakes various motivational activities to improve human values, mutual understanding, 
interpersonal relationship and loyalty among the officers and employees. In the year 2023-24 the Company 
arranged the following social, cultural, religious and entertainment programs on regular basis:

	 Scholarship:

	 Employee’s dependents, who come out successful at Secondary, Higher Secondary, Bachelor and Master 
Degree, are awarded Scholarship in every year under “Titas Gas Scholarship and Financial Assistance” program. 
Under this program 62 in SSC and Equivalent, 70 students     in HSC & Equivalent, 18 in Bachelor and Master 
Courses, in total 150 students were awarded scholarship in different grades in 2023-24 fiscal year.

	 Loan :

	 By means of financial provision of the Company budget to the tune of tk. 165,00,00,000/-(one hundred and 
sixty five crores ) had been allocated in the FY 2023-24 for land purchase, house building (house construction 
and house renovation) and car & motorbike purchase loan. The Company also provided computer purchase 
loan to implement the government policy for promotion of information technology.

	 Religious Programme :

	 In the fiscal year 2023-24 total Tk. 2,70,000/- (Two Lac Seventy Thousand) was granted as funeral assistance 
for 1 officers and 08 employees who died while in service, where each family received Tk. 30,000/-. Besides, 
Tk. 8.00 lac was granted for each family of 09 officers who expired while in service, totalling Tk. 72,000,00/- 
(seventy two lac) only.

	 Sports & Recreation:

	 To ensure the entertainment and dynamism of its employees and staff the Titas Club regularly organizes sports 
and cultural competitions. In the fiscal year 2023-2024, the Company hosted the Victory Day Inter-Division 
Badminton Tournament 2023 on December 2023 in the Mirpur Transport Division and the Annual Sports 
Competition 2024 was held on February 2024, at the playground of Dhaka University. During the Victory Day Inter-
Division Badminton Tournament 2023, the Operation Division emerged as the champion, while Administration 
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Division became the runner-up. In the Annual Sports Competition 2024, the Administration Division became 
the champion. Titas Club also forms teams consisting of national and international level players for various 
competitions. Among these competitions Titas Club has proudly achieved multiple championships and runner-
up positions in the Premier Division Volleyball League and won the championship once and secured runner-up 
and third positions multiple times in the First Division Chees League. Mention-worthy that Titas Club participated 
in the Premier Division Chess League in February 2024 and secured third position. 

Corporate Social Responsibility:

In the fiscal year 2023-24, Tk.1,00,000/- (one lakh) to Mr. Minhazur Rahman, Senior Assistant Secretary,Ministry 
of Public Administration, Tk. 1,00,000/- (one lakh) to Mr. Sharif Ahmed, News Editor RTV, suffering from blood 
cancer, Tk.1,00,000/- (one lakh) to Mr. Shamima Akhtar, Deputy Secretary, Ministry of Youth and Sports, suffering 
from incurable ovarian cancer, Tk. 2,00,000/- (Two Lakhs) to Mr. Geeta Rani Goldar, Assistant Officer TGTDPLC, 
suffering from terminal cancer, Tk 8,85,867/- (Eight Lakh Eighty Five Thousand Eight Hundred Sixty Seven)  to 
Mrs. Nilufa Yasmin, PC Operator, an employee of the Company whose mother and daughter were the victim of a 
bus accident, Tk.1,00,000/- (One Lakh)   to  Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam, Senior Office Assistant of the Company, suffering 
from kidney disease, Tk.50,000/- (Fifty thousand) to Mrs. Shiuli Akhtar, permanent resident of Dhanbari Upazilla of 
Tangail District, suffering from incurable breast cancer, Tk.50,000/- (fifty thousand) to Mr. Babul Sardar, outsourced 
employee of  Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited (PGCL), suffering from heart disease, Tk.50,000/- (fifty 
thousand) to Abrar Ghalib, the son of Mr. Ataur Rahman, Office Assistant Cum Computer Typist of Energy & Mineral 
Resources Division, who was suffering from rare Hunter syndrome called MPS-II and Tk. 50,000/- (fifty thousand)  
to Namia Binte Hasan, the daughter of Mr. Abu Naser Mahmudul Hasan, Manager, Bangladesh Gas Fields Limited 
(BGFCL), who was suffering from leukemia, were donated  as financial assistance for treatment under Corporate 
Social Responsibility (CSR) programme of the Company. Besides Tk. 10,00,000/- (Ten Lakh) to Government Relief 
Fund was donated. Winter cloths worth TK. 5,00,000/- (Five Lakhs)  was distributed to the poor and destitute people 
through TGTDPLC.

National Integrity Strategy (NIS):

In recognition of contribution to the practice of integrity, the Integrity Award was given to  Eng. Md. Jahangir Alam 
(00993), Manager, Vigilance Department; Mr. Pulak Chakma (01715), Deputy Manager, Administration Department 
and Eng. Md. Nasim Sarkar (01992), Deputy Manager, System Operations Department-South  (Under Grade-2 to 
Grade-9 Category);  Mr. Golam Mostafa (02366), Assistant Officer,  Payroll and Fund Department;  Mr. Md. Selim Mia 
(09547), Gardener, Regional Marketing Division-Mymensingh; and Mr. Sheikh Abdullah Hossain (09662), Driver, 
Company Affairs Department (Under Grade-10 to Grade-16 Category) and Mr. Kazi Mamun Hossain (09714), Office 
Assistant, Office of the Managing Director; Mr. Md. Abdul Jalil Howlader (08691), Security Guard, Regional Marketing 
Division-Gazipur; and Mr. Sri Opal Chandra Debnath (09686), Cleanliness Worker, Common Services Department 
(Under Grade-17 to Grade-20 Category). Training, meetings with stakeholders & public hearings have been 
organized under the action plan of National Integrity Strategy during this fiscal year. In addition, Wall calendars 
had been printed & distributed in FY 2023-24 with  a view to promoting and disseminating national integrity.

Annual Performance Agreement (APA):

GoB has introduced Government Performance Management System for qualitative and quantitative evaluation 
of the performance in the public sector. APA between EMRD and Petrobangla and between Petrobangla and 
each company under it is signed every year. A TGTDPLC official has been assigned as a focal point for preparing 
APA properly and necessary communication with Petrobangla. TGTDPLC has been signing APA with Petrobangla 
since 2014-2015 and making it effective since then. APA for the fiscal year 2024-25 was signed between Chairman, 
Petrobangla and Managing Director, TGTDPLC on 27th  June 2024.

Innovation  Activities :

All activities related to e-governance and innovation have been completed by the Innovation committee as per 
the annual performance agreement of the Company and the work plan set by the cabinet department for the fiscal 
year 2023-24. As per the action plan of innovative activities in the financial year 2023-2024, national information 
portal and the database of simplified/digitized services implemented earlier had been updated in time. Besides, 
two workshops/trainings were conducted to equip the workforce of the Company with technological skills for 
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navigating the fourth industrial revolution, aimed at enhancing workforce capabilities. Furthermore, as part of 
implementing at least one innovative idea from the action plan, the 'Process of Issuance of Pre-Paid Duplicate 
Recharge Cards for Pre-Paid Residential Customers' had been transitioned to an online platform. As a result, 
customer time, costs, and visits have been reduced, thereby enhancing Company’s reputation and improving 
customer satisfaction.

Health, Environment and Safety:

Natural gas is an environment friendly energy. It has been playing an important role in the economic development 
of the country. Safe use of natural gas is of paramount importance. For this reason, safety of different stations and 
environmental activities including the safety of gas pipelines and stations, health and safety of the people who are 
engaged in system operation and maintenance are given due importance. The following actions are undertaken in 
respect of health, environment and safety:

Health:

The officials and employees of the company are given health allowance as per Government rule. The physicians 
of the Company provide health services to them and their dependants. To facilitate corporate medical treatment 
services for company’s officers and employees, a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) was signed with different 
Diagnostic & Medical Center in FY 2023-24

Environment:

Global warming potential of Natural Gas (Methane) is 22 times that potential of carbon-di-oxide. Taking this 
fact into consideration and with a view to reducing wastage of natural gas sincere efforts are made to keep the 
emission of gas to a minimum level during any operation and maintenance activities. The rules and regulations 
of the Department of Environment are being strictly followed while implementing transmission and distribution 
projects of the Company. Efforts are always made to ensure that no spillage of condensate occurs during collection 
and handling. During odorant charging zero discharge of it to the atmosphere is firmly ensured. Apart from this, 
gas venting to the atmosphere are kept at possible lowest level during emergency and maintenance operations. 

Safety:

Safety at all levels is given due importance in the construction of pipeline facilities and system operation in strict 
compliance with Bangladesh Natural Gas Safety Rules and applicable Environment Regulations. As a result over all 
system of the Company still remains in safe condition since the birth of the Company. Small leakages are repaired 
instantly. Pipeline integrity is ensured by regular patrolling of transmission and distribution pipe lines. Preventive 
maintenance after certain time period including test of gas leakage from installations and condensate leakage test 
is examined. To prevent the corrosion of pipeline and for activation of CP (Catholic Protection) system PSP reading 
at every CP point is taken, analyzed and monitored on regular basis. Necessary actions are taken to test the fire 
protection equipment (CO2/Dry Gas Powder) and to set up the fire protection equipment where no equipment is 
available. General Diary is lodged with the police and Chief Inspector of Explosives is informed by Emergency Gas 
Control Section in case of violation of natural gas safety regulations such as shifting of riser by the customers in 
illegal way or in case of accident occurred by any other means. For avoiding gas accident and to increase awareness 
among customers advertisement is being circulated to Electronic and Print Media in different morals. To avoid 
faults and accidents during the system control operations, safety auditing of most of the important stations is done 
once a year, under Petrobangla’s supervision and company’s initiation. According to the annual program, safety 
auditing of stations is being done by the concerned department, once in a month.

Information regarding emergency operations of the Emergency Gas Control Department:

Complains of fire accident, gas leakage, low gas pressure, no gas, etc., received at Emergency Complaint Center of 
Emergency Gas Control Section- North and Emergency Gas Control Section-South under Emergency Gas Control 
Department, Company's Call Center and website complaint portal, are immediately addressed by 30 emergency 
teams working round the clock. In addition, a contractor is engaged to replace damaged pipelines. In order to 
deal with all possible accidents and ensure safe and proper supply of gas to the vlaued customers, all customer 
complaints are attended to and the necessary work is completed as soon as possible.



101Reserve of natural gas is limited, ensure its proper utilization

Statistics of emergency calls received and attended to during FY 2022-23 and FY 2023-24 are presented below :

Category of Calls 2022-2023 2023-2024

Fire 233 187

Gas leakage 5796 6105

Low gas pressure 166 175

No gas 1154 1650

Others 1579 1074

Total 8928 9191

Gas Leakage survey, leakage detection and leakage repair information :

To avoid gas leakage related accidents, combat the wastage of valuable natural gas and ensure safety of the 
distribution network and public safety, the Company has been implementing Mobile Gas Leakage Detection 
System and Instant Leakage Repair Program since the fiscal year 2021-22. Information of leakage survey, leakage 
detection and leakage repair in this program in the fiscal year 2023-24 are presented below: 

Finacial Year   Area Survey (Day) Survey (km)

Number of 
Gas Sources/ 

Leakages 
Surveyed 

Number of 
Leakages 
Localized

Leakage 
Repaired remarks

2023-24
Dhaka 
Metro 
Area

87 979.88 7,035 nos. 2435 nos.

2435 nos.
(Riser 1231 

nos. and 
underground 

1204 nos. )

774.76 cubic 
meters/hour
Per day: 0.65 

mmcfd       

Continuous monitoring activities are conducted with the aid of marker posts and patrol personnel to ensure the 
safety and security of the pipeline network.

Improved Customer Services:

In order to ensure improved customer services to the valued customers of the Company, measures have been 
taken for construction of gas pipeline network by the enlisted contractors of the Company. Steps have also been 
taken to impart training to its human resources in order to deliver prompt customer services, to install pipeline 
network and modify CGS/TBS/DRS for ensuring the future gas demand of the customers and improving the low 
pressure problem during winter season.

Internal Control System:

A well designed Internal Control System, its effective implementation and time-to-time monitoring play very 
important roles in acquiring overall success and goals of the Company. The current Board of Directors of the 
Company is conscious of maintaining a well-developed Internal Control System as well as its effectiveness to 
the Company. For that, an Audit Committee consisting of 3(three) respected directors is performing its role as 
a sub-committee of the Board. Internal audit report prepared by the Audit Department and the ‘Management 
Report’ submitted by External Auditor of the Company are presented to the Audit Committee for discussion and 
recommendation. The Board of Directors takes decisions and gives directions to the management after discussion 
and analyses of Audit Committee’s recommendation regarding the implementable matters related to the Internal 
Control System.
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Challenges of the Company :

	 To bring down unauthorized gas use in the distribution network to nearly zero level; 

	 To reduce system loss at a rational level;

	 To ensure infrastructural security of the distribution network;

	 To refix the distribution margin of the Company at a rational level.

	 To change or adjust tax rate as tax deducted at source (3% rate) is more than the final tax burden;

	 To maintain a balance in gas supply against the valued customers under Titas Gas Distribution Network ; and

	 To transform Titas Gas into a modern technology-based smart Company with the commensurately efficient 
human resources

Respected Shareholders,

By the meaningful co-operation of you and the customers, the company has been contributing to the energy 
sector of the country for long five decades. I sincerely expect that you will also continue your important role for the 
overall development of the Company in future. I express my sincerest gratitude to all of you for your kind presence 
in this Annual General Meeting.

By means of the directives given by the Titas Board, Petrobangla and Energy & Mineral Resources Division and 
the cordial endeavors of the management authority of Titas, the Company has achieved noteworthy success in all 
aspects including financial aspects in the fiscal year 2023-24.

Due to shortage of gas supply, gas supply was disrupted in some areas of TFA, for which the Company sincerely 
regrets to its valued customers.

I would like to express my sincere gratitude to the members of the Board of Directors of the Company, Bangladesh 
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC), Petrobangla, Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources, 
Ministry of Finance, Planning Commission, IMED, National Board of Revenue, BERC and other Government Agencies 
for their strong guidance and overall co-operation.

I would like to render my thanks to the donor agencies for their keen interest and financial assistance in the 
development activities of the Company and wish to get their all out co-operation in future.

I would like to congratulate the officers and employees of the Company of all levels on behalf of the Board of 
Directors for shouldering their responsibilities with devotion for the development of the Company.

In the end, it is my pleasure now to place the Report of the Board of Directors along with the Audited Accounts for 
the FY 2023-24 before the respected Shareholders for their kind consideration and acceptance.

(M. Saifullah Panna)
Chairman, Titas Board
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Combat misuse of gas, pay gas bill regularly

†gvt mvBdzjøvn cvbœv, mwPe, cÖavb Dc‡`óvi Kvh©vjq I †Pqvig¨vb, wZZvm †evW©Õ †K dz‡jj  
ï‡f”Qv Rvbv‡”Qb Rbve kvn‡bIqvR cvi‡fR, e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK, wZZvm M¨vm wUGÛwW wcGjwm

Rbve kvn‡bIqvR cvi‡fR, e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK, wZZvm M¨vm wUGÛwW wcGjwm KZ©„K A‰ea M¨vm ms‡hvM wew”Qbœ Awfhvb cwi`k©b
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AbjvB‡b M¨vm wej Av`v‡qi j‡ÿ¨ wZZvm M¨vm wUGÛwW wcGjwm Ges eªvK e¨vsK wcGjwm-Gi g‡a¨ Pzw³ m¦vÿi Abyôvb

 wZZvm M¨vm wUGÛwW wcGjwm Ges ‡Nvovkvj cjvk dvwU©jvBRvi wcGjwm-Gi g‡a¨ mg‡SvZv ¯§viK (MoU) ¯^v¶i Abyôvb
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wcÖ‡cBW M¨vm wgUvi MÖvnK †mev †K›`ª, cÖavb Kvh©vjq (KviIqvb evRvi, XvKv) wZZvm M¨vm wUGÛwW wcGjwm

"Gas Sector Efficiency Improvement & Carbon Abatement" cÖK‡íi AvIZvq  
evsjv‡`k miKvi Ges wZZvm M¨vm-Gi g‡a¨ FY Pzw³ Ges m¤ú~iK FY Pzw³ m¦vÿi Abyôvb
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VERRA cÖK‡íi AvIZvq Verification Kvh©µg

Z_¨ AwaKvi AvBb I wewaweavb m¤ú‡K© Rbm‡PZbZv e„„„w×Ki‡Yi j‡¶¨ †÷K‡nvìvi‡`i mgš^‡q mfv/†mwgbvi
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wmwU †m›Uvi wWAviGm, Imgvbx D`¨vb, ¸wj¯Ívb, XvKv

RvcvwbR A_©‰bwZK AÂj, AvovBnvRvi, bvivqYMÄ GjvKvq M¨vm cvBcjvB‡bi ¯’vbvšÍi KvR
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT
For the year 2023-24

For ensuring good governance in the company and to comply the Corporate Governance Code of Bangladesh 
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC), Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution PLC  has an Audit Committee 
as a sub-committee of the Board.  

The composition of the present Audit Committee 

The Audit Committee is comprised of three members of the Board and the Company Secretary Mr. Md. Lutful Hyder 
Masum, is acting the secretary of the committee. The Committee is comprised as follows:

1. Dr. Nasima Akhter -    Chairperson

2.     Dr. Mohammad Musa -     Member

3.      Engr. Md. Rezaul Karim  -     Member

Meetings during the year

4(four) meetings of the Audit Committee were held during the year and One of the member of audit committee 
was absent lst quarter Audit Committee meeting, other members of the committee attended in all the meetings.

The scope of Audit Committee  

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee cover all matters specified under Corporate Governance Code-5(5) 
of BSEC’s notification dated 3 June, 2018. To cover the matters, scope of the Audit Committee was mainly defined 
as under:

(a)	 Oversee the financial reporting process and monitor the choice of accounting policies and principles;

(b)	 Monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process, approval of the Internal Audit and Compliance Plan and review  
the Internal Audit and Compliance Report;

(c)	 Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors and hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors 
for review of the annual financial statements before submission to the Board for approval or adoption;

(d)	 Review along with the management the quarterly, half yearly  and annual financial statements before 
submission to the Board for approval or adoption;

(e)	 Review Management Letters or Letter of Internal Control weakness issued by statutory auditors and also the 
review the adequacy of internal  audit function;

 (f )	 Review the Management’s Discussion and Analysis before disclosing in the Annual Report; and

 (g)	 Review statement of all related party transactions submitted by the management.

Keep adequate ventilation in your kitchen to avoid accident
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Major activities during the year:  

Audit Committee  assists  the Board in ensuring that the financial statements reflect true and fair view of the state 
of affairs of the company and in ensuring a good monitoring system within the business. During the year, the audit 
committee was mainly involved in the following activities:

(a)	 Guide and monitor the choice of accounting policies and principles;

(b)	 Review the quarterly, half yearly  and annual financial statements before submission to the Board for approval 
or adoption; 

(c)	 Approve  the Internal Audit and Compliance Plan and also monitor the progress;

(d)	 Review the Management’s Discussion & Analysis and also the statement of all related party transactions 
submitted by the management; 

(e)	 Provide recommendation to the Board regarding the appointment and remuneration of external auditor, 
ACNABIN., Chartered Accountants for audit of the accounts of the company for the year ended June, 2024; and

(f )	 Review the Management Letters issued by statutory auditors.

The Committee is of the opinion that required disclosure have been made to present a true and fair view of the state 
of affairs of the company and didn’t find any material deviation, discrepancy or any adverse findings/observation 
in the areas of reporting.

Audit Committee  expressed their sincere thanks to the members of the Board, Management of the company for 
their support and cooperation.

         

(Dr. Nasima Akhter)
Chairperson
Audit Committee

Don’t welcome danger by burning gas for nothing
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Annexure-A
[As per condition No. 1(5)(xxvi)]

TITAS GAS TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLC
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Titas Gas Bhaban, 105, Kazi Nazrul Isalm Avenue, Kawran Bazar Commercial Area, Dhaka-1215.

Declaration by CEO and CFO

Dated: 23 October, 2024

The Board of Directors
Titas Gas Transmission & Distribution PLC
105, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue
Kawran Bazar Commercial Area
Dhaka-1215

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 30-06-2024 .

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to the condition No. 1(5) (xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s Notification No. BSEC/
CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 Dated 03 June 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange 
Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that:

(1)	 The Financial Statements of Titas Gas Transmission & Distribution PLC for the year ended on 30.06.2024 have 
been prepared incompliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International Financial Reporting 
Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed;

(2)	 The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and reasonable 
basis, in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

(3)	 The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been reasonably and fairly 
presented in its financial statements;

(4)	 To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal control 
and maintenance of accounting records;

(5)	 Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the established 
policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and

(6)	 The management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements is 
appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions that may cast significant 
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
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In this regard, we also certify that: 

(i)	 We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on 30.06.2024 and that to the best of our 
knowledge and belief:

(a)	 These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading;

(b)	 These statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with 
existing accounting standards and applicable laws.

(ii)	 There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year 
which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the company’s Board of Directors or its 
members.

     

Sincerely yours,

(Arpana Islam)
General Manager (Finance)

(Shahnewaz Parvez) 
Managing Director
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Annexure –V

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
As per condition no. 1 (5) (xxv) of the Corporate Governance Code 2018 issued by Bangladesh Securities and 
Exchange Commission, the management’s discussion and analysis are as follows:

2023-2024 Key Highlights

In FY 2023-24, Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution PLC generated revenue of Tk.35,692.92 Crore (2022-23: Tk. 
26,508.84 Crore) and a cost of sales of Tk.35,365.45 Crore (2022-23: Tk. 26,350.48 Crore). Profit before tax Tk.128.15 
crore (2022-23 Loss before tax 177.90 Crore). The company delivered a net loss after tax of Tk.744.08 Crore (2022-
23: net loss after tax of Tk. (165.14) Crore).

2023-24 has been a year of decline for Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution PLC, with a decrease in Earnings/
(Loss) Per Share to Tk. (7.52) from 2022-23: Tk. (1.67). During the 2023-24 financial year, the company reported a 
system loss of 7.67%, of which allowable system loss is 2%.That's why the company had to bear a huge amount of 
purchase liability without getting any revenue. On the other hand, According to Tax Law 2023, Section 163(3)(Ka), 
the minimum tax was not applied to "any company related to gas transmission or distribution." As a transmission 
and distribution company, Titas Gas utilized this provision and claimed a refund for excess tax deducted at source 
over its actual tax liability. However, this year, the Finance Act 2024, Section 54 abolished Section 163(3)(Ka). As a 
result, tax deducted at source will now be treated as the minimum tax if the actual tax liability is lower than the tax 
deducted at source. Consequently, the company has recognized the entire amount of tax deducted at source as a 
current tax expense, resulting in a net loss of Tk. 744.08 crore. Considering these leading to a significant decrease 
in the company's earnings per share (EPS).

Accounting Policies and Estimation for Preparation of Financial Statements

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 1994, 
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1969, the Listing Regulations of Dhaka 
Stock Exchange (DSE) and other relevant local laws as applicable, and in accordance with the International 
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and adopted 
by Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

The Company is also required to comply with the following rules and regulations:

	  Income Tax Act, 2023;

	 The Income Tax Rules, 2023;

	 The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act, 2012;

	 The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Rules, 2016;

	 The Customs Act, 1969;

	 Bangladesh Labor Act 2006 (Amended in 2013 &2018);

	 Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission, etc.

Basis of Measurement

Measurement is the process of determining the monetary amounts at which the elements of the financial 
statements are to be recognized and carried in the statement of financial position and profit or loss and other 
comprehensive income. These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and 
on a going concern basis. 

Going Concern Assumption

When preparing financial statements, management makes an assessment of TGTDPLC’s ability to continue as a 
going concern. TGTDPLC prepares financial statements considering going concern assumption as per IAS-1(25). 

Don’t keep on burning natural gas for nothing, conserve it for next generation
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Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of the financial statements of the company requires management to make and apply consistently 
the judgments, estimates and assumptions for records and balances that affect the application of accounting policies 
and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting estimates are 
recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. In particular, 
information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting 
policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized which described in the note of the 
financial statement.

Changes in Accounting Policies and Estimation

The applied accounting policies was consistent with those applied in the previous financial year, except for the 
implementation of new accounting standards as described in the note of the financial statement. 

Revenue and Cost Analysis

In 2023-2024, the company reported total revenue of Tk. 35,692.92 Crore, marking an increase of Tk.9,184.08 Crore 
from Tk. 26,508.84 Crore in 2022-2023. This revenue increase was primarily attributed to the rise in end-user gas 
prices. For the financial year 2023-24, the end-user gas prices established by the Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral 
Resources were determined according to gazette SRO No. 14-Law/2023, dated 18 January 2023; gazette SRO No. 
40-Law/2024, dated 25 February 2024; and gazette SRO No. 105-Law/2024, dated 29 April 2024. Gas sales revenue 
increased due to the rise in end-user prices.                                                                                        

(In Crore Taka)

Year Revenue Cost of sales

2019-20 16,987.94 16,368.52

2020-21 17,866.23  17,188.12

2021-22 18,370.24 17,659.70

2022-23 26,508.84 26,350.48

2023-24 35,692.92 35,365.45

16
,9

87
.9

4

16
,3

68
.5

2

2019-20

17
,8

66
.2

3

17
,1

88
.1

2

2020-21

18
,3

70
.2

4

17
,6

59
.7

0

2021-22

26
,5

08
,8

4

26
,3

50
.4

8

2022-23

35
,6

92
.9

2

35
,3

65
.4

5

2023-24

Revenue
Revenue and Cost Analysis

Cost of sales

Natural gas is an indigenous national resource, combat its wastage
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Profit/Loss after Tax

In 2023-24, the company reported a net loss after tax of Tk. (744.08) Crore, (2022-23: Tk. (165.14) Crore.)

Earnings Per Share

In 2023-24, the company reported a loss per share of Tk. (7.52), in (2022-23: Tk. (1.67)). 

Year Profit after Tax

2019-20 359.81

2020-21 345.98

2021-22 318.02

2022-23 (165.14)

2023-24 (744.08)

Pro�t/Loss after Tax

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24

35
9.

81

34
5.

98

31
8.

02

-1
65

.1
4

-7
44

.0
8

Year Earnings per 
Share

2019-20 3. 64

2020-21 3.50

2021-22 3.21

2022-23 (1.67)

2023-24 (7.52)

Year Net operating 
cash flow

2019-20 (4.48)

2020-21 (1.11)

2021-22 0.30

2022-23 12.30

2023-24 5.63

Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share:

In 2023-24, Net operating cash flow per share Tk.5.63 (2022-23: Tk.12.30).  The significant change in NOCFPS is 
basically due to collection of gas sales in respect of relative payments against purchase liability was higher than 
that of the previous year.
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Don’t welcome danger by burning gas for nothing
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Comparative Analysis of Financial Performance, Financial Position and Cash Flows

Major areas of financial performance, financial position as well as cash flows (including effects of inflation) with 
immediate preceding five years are as follows:

Particulars 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-2023 2023-2024

Financial Performance

Revenue 16,987.94 17,866.23 18,370.24 26,508.84 35,692.92

Cost of Sales 16,368.52 17,188.12 17,659.70 26,350.48 35,365.45

Gross Profit 619.42 678.12 710.54 158.36 327.46

Profit before Tax 504.61 433.15 386.86 (177.90) 128.15

Net Profit after Tax 359.81 345.98 318.02 (165.14) (744.08)

Financial Performance

Paid up Capital 989.22 989.22 989.22 989.22 989.22

Revenue Reserve 5,813.57 5,907.87 6,008.26 5,744.20 4,950.66

Fixed Assets 1,046.70 979.19 977.52 958.36 4,829.06

Long-term Loan 290.40 322.68 390.07 404.93 479.04

Current  Assets 12,185.75 12,732.79 12,419.59 18,061.05 23,971.56

Current Liabilities 8,286.87 7,919.81 7,956.45 13,700.11 20,384.88

Cash Flows

NOCFPS (4.48) (1.11) 0.30 12.30 5.63

Financial Ratios

Current Ratio 1.47:1 1.61:1 1.56:1 1.32:1 1.18:1

Liquidity Ratio 0.95:1 1.01:1 0.92:1 0.90:1 0.84:1

Return on Fixed Assets(%) 34.12 34.57 32.63 (16.77) (26)

Debt Equity Ratio 04:96 04:96 05:95 05:95 5:95

Debt Service Ratio 35.94:1 35.27:1 30.11:1 (1.94):1 (18.5):1

Return on Capital Employed(%) 4.80 4.61 4.12 (2.20) (7.30)

Comparison of Financial Performance, Financial Position and Cash Flows with the Peer Industry Scenario

TITAS is the only listed entity in the Gas Distribution industry of Bangladesh. Information about financial 
performance; financial position and cash flows of other major operators in the industry are not publicly available. 
Hence, comparative analysis with the peer industry could not be presented.

Financial and economic scenario of Bangladesh and the Globe

Energy serves as the driving force behind a country's development. Its pivotal role extends to various aspects 
of economic growth, including poverty reduction, foreign currency saving, employment generation and overall 
national progress. For the financial year 2023-24 a GDP growth rate of over 5.78 % is essential for enhancing the 
living standards of a substantial population through the efficient utilization of limited resources.

It's worth noting that the current energy crisis has intensified due to the scarcity of natural resources and the lack of 
comprehensive initiatives in the energy sector. Consequently, the GDP growth of the country has been hindered, 
affecting industries and other production sectors, including the power sector.

In response to this challenge, the present government has been diligently working to ensure a stable energy 
supply that can accelerate economic development. To achieve this objective, a comprehensive set of short-term, 
mid-term, and long-term plans has been implemented for gas and coal extraction, development, and production.

Combat unnecessary consumption of gas; let others enjoy its access
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Financial Risk Management

International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS 7): Financial Instruments: Disclosures - require disclosure 
of information relating to both recognized and unrecognized financial instruments, their significance and 
performance, accounting policies, terms and conditions, net fair values and risk information- the company’s 
policies for controlling risks and exposures. The company has exposure to the following risks from its use of 
financial instruments.

The Board of Directors oversees how management monitors compliance with risk management policies and 
procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to risks faced by the company.

Credit Risk 

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails 
to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the company’s receivable from customers and 
investment securities. The company’s sales are made to Govt. and private power, fertilizer, industry, feed gas for 
CNG, commercial, domestic metered and non-metered customers. 

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The 
company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity 
to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions. However, due to an imbalance in the 
advance tax deduction rate against the gas bill, an excess amount has been deposited with the National Board 
of Revenue (NBR). This excess amount has grown to a significant level, and it cannot be recovered from the NBR. 
On the other hand, the company also faces a substantial amount due from its customers, particularly those with 
outstanding gas bills from the Power Development Board (PDB) and associate company. Given these circumstances, 
the company is currently facing a liquidity crisis and is unable to pay its liabilities within the due dates.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices such as foreign exchange rate and interest rates will affect the 
Company’s income or the value of its holding of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is 
to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return.

CREDIT
RISK

LIQUIDITY
RISK

CURRENCY
RISK

INTEREST
RATE RISK

MARKET
RISK
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Currency Risk

The Company is exposed to currency risk on purchases equipment related to gas transmission and distribution of 
natural gas and foreign loan from ADB traded primarily US Dollars. The effects of foreign transaction are insignificant 
to the Company. Again to note that the Company doesn’t engage in any type of derivatives instrument in business 
manner that requires to hedge foreign currency risk as at 30 June 2024.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that arises due to changes in interest rates on borrowings. Local currency loans are 
however not significantly affected by fluctuations in interest rates as the rate is below from market rate. The 
company has not entered into any type of derivative instrument in order to hedge interest rate risk as at the 
reporting date.

Future Plans of Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution Company Limited 

Following are the future development plans of the company:

1.	 Replacement and Improvement of the Existing Gas Network System in Dhaka and Narayanganj City Corporation 
Area, incorporating GIS Mapping and SCADA System Project;

2.	 Natural Gas Network Capacity and Supply Efficiency Improvement Project of Titas Gas Project;

3.	 Replacement of the Existing Gas Network of TGTDPLC along Joydebpur-Mymensingh 4-Lane Highway;

4.	 Replacement of the Existing Gas Network of TGTDPLC along Dhaka-Tangail 4-Lane Highway under SASEC 
Road Connection Project;

5.	 Improvement of Natural Gas Transmission and Distribution Capacities in Tangail, Manikganj, Aricha, Saturia, 
Dhamrai, Savar and adjoining industrial areas of Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution PLC.

Shahnewaz Parvez
Managing Director
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REPORT OF THE NOMINATION AND 
REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (NRC)
A Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) was formed on 11 November 2018 as a sub-committee of 
the Board in accordance with the condition no. 6 of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s Code of 
Corporate Governance, BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 3 June 2018. The committee is comprised of 
three members of the Board and the Company Secretary Mr. Md. Lutful Hyder Masum is acting the secretary of the 
committee. The committee is comprised as follows:

1 Dr. Nasima Akhter Chairperson

2 Mr. Md. Saiful Islam Member

3 Mr. Tonmoy Ahmed Member

The scope of the NRC

The scope of the NRC covers all matters specified under Corporate Governance Code-6(5)(b) of BSEC’s notification 
dated 3 June, 2018. Scope of the NRC covers mainly:

a) 	 Formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and 
recommend a policy to the Board, relating to the remuneration of the directors, top level executives;

b)	 Devising a policy on Board’s diversity taking into consideration age, gender, experience,   ethnicity, educational 
background and nationality;

c)  	 Identifying persons who are qualified for being directors and who are eligible for top level executive position 
in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend their appointment and removal to the Board;

d) 	 Formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the   Board; 

e) 	 Identifying the company’s needs for employees at different levels and determine their selection, transfer or 
replacement and promotion criteria; and

f) 	 Developing and reviewing the company’s human resources and training policies annually.

Appointment of Director and top level Executives

One of the Director has been appointed by the company through AGM by the order of Ministry of Energy and 
Mineral Resources Division. Any vacancy of director is filled up by nomination of the Government. Managing 
Director has been re-appointed by the company through AGM by the order of Petrobangla/the Government. Five 
top level Executives have been promoted according to the service rules approved by the Board in this Financial 
Year 2023-2024.

Retirement

Directors retire as per Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources Division’s order which is approved by the Board 
afterwards. One director was Dr. Md. Khairuzzaman Mozumder has retired as he has been posted as Secretary of 
Finance Division. The top level executives retire as per service rules of the company. Following three top level 
Executives have been retired in this Financial Year 2023-2024.

Sl.No. Name and Code Designation

1. Engr. Md. Shamsuddin Al Azad (00689) General Manager

2. Mr. S.M. Alinoor Rahman (00749) General Manager

3. Mr. Md. Faizul Bari (00556) General Manager

Abstain from illegal use of natural gas, abide by gas act
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Recruitment

Company recruits employees at different levels according to the Board’s approved recruitment policy. Company 
always follows transparent and non-discriminatory recruitment policy. Following Two officers were recruited in 
this Financial Year 2023-2024.

Sl. No. Designation Grade

1. Assistant Manager 9th

2. Assistant Officer 10th 

Policy for remuneration to Directors and top level Executives

Each Director receives a fee fixed by the Board for every meeting attended by him/her. For determining the 
remuneration of employees including top level Executives Company Board adopts National Pay Scale declared by 
the Government.

Evaluation

The committee reviews the effective representation of the Directors along with the Independent Directors in 
company’s Board in pursuant with BSEC’s code of conduct. It is also responsible for formulating the criteria for 
evaluation of performance of Independent Director.

Activities during the year

During the year the NRC held one meeting on 11 June 2024. Two members of the committee along with chairperson 
were present in the meeting. NRC thoroughly discussed the issues in the light of scope set by BSEC.

Acknowledgement

Nomination and Remuneration Committee expressed their sincere thanks to the members of the Board and 
Management of the company for their excellent support and cooperation.

(Dr. Nasima Akhter)
Chairperson
Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)

Illegal use of natural gas is a punishable offence
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DIVIDEND POLICY OF
Titas Gas Transmission & Distribution PLC

Dividend :

Dividend refers to a reward, cash or otherwise, that a company gives to its shareholders. Dividends can be issued in 
various forms, such as cash payment, stocks or any other form. Titas Gas Transmission & Distribution Company Ltd.  
dividend is decided by its Board of Directors and it requires the shareholders’ approval from the Annual General 
Meeting. However, it is not obligatory for a company to pay dividend. Dividend is usually a part of the profit that 
the company shares with its shareholders.

Policy Context: 

This Dividend Policy Statement is formulated in accordance with the directive issued by BSEC, the Companies Act 
1994, tax legislation, and internationally recognized best practices and principles.

Declaration and Payment of Dividends:  

1.	 The dividend policy of the Company is to distribute to its shareholders surplus funds from its distributable 
profits and/or general reserves, as may be determined by the Board of Directors, subject to:

a)	 The recognition of profit and availability of cash for distribution; 

b)	 Any banking or other funding requirements by which the Company is bound from  time to time; 

c)	 The operating and investment needs of the Company; 

d)	 The anticipated future growth and earnings of the Company; 

e)	 Provisions of the Company’s Articles of Association;

f )	 Emerging trends in Dividend payouts in the industry; and 

g)	 Any relevant applicable laws. 

2.	 The Company shall endeavor to maintain a dividend payout ratio of not less than the percentage of net 
earnings of the respective year required to get relief from any excess tax obligation(s), subject to the above 
considerations.

 3.	 The Company may, prior to declaration of any Dividend, transfer such percentage of its profit for that financial 
year as it may consider appropriate, to the reserves of the Company.

 4.	 The Company’s Board of Directors shall be responsible for generating all proposed resolutions on the 
declaration and payment of dividends.

 5.	 The Company will not declare any Dividends where the law prevents such payment and if there are reasonable 
grounds for believing that the Company is or would be, after a Dividend payment, unable to pay its liabilities 
or discharge its obligations as and when they become due. 

6.	 The list of persons entitled to receive Dividends at the Book Closure/ Record date shall be prepared by the 
Service provider appointed for this purpose according to the Company’s instructions and prevailing legislation. 
The time, place and procedure for payment of Dividends shall be publicly communicated to shareholders in 
advance of the register closure date i.e. Record date and payment date.

7.	 Annual dividend decision is taken in the Board meeting to be held within 120 days from the date of closing 
of the financial year. Such decisions are based on the results of the audited financial statements. The dividend 
recommendations made by the directors are notified to the shareholders through stock exchanges, website 
and public announcements.

Avoid taking and giving illegal gas connections
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	 Dividend recommended by the Directors is to be placed in the Annual General meeting of the Company for 
the Shareholders’ approval. Dividends are transferred to the respective shareholders’ account within 30 days 
from the date of its approval. Interim Dividend if any declared by the Company, are paid within 30 days from 
the Record Date fixed by the Company for the entitlement of such dividend.

8.	 Cash divided shall be distributed in the following manner and procedures, namely:-

(i)	 Within 10 (ten) days of declaration of cash dividend by the Board of Directors of the Company an amount 
equivalent to the declared cash dividend payable for the concerned year shall be kept in a separate bank 
account of the dedicated for this purpose;

(ii)	 The Company shall pay off cash dividend directly to the bank account of the entitled shareholder or unit 
holder as available in the BO account maintained with the depository participant (DP), or the bank account 
as provided by the shareholder or unit holder in paper form, through Bangladesh Electronic Funds Transfer 
Network (BEFTN): provided that the Company pay off such cash dividend through bank transfer or any 
electronic payment system as recognized by the Bangladesh Bank.

(iii)	 In case of non-availability of bank account information or not possible to distribute cash dividend through 
BEFTN or any electronic payment system, shall issue cash dividend warrant and shall it by post to the 
shareholder or unit holder;

9.	 The Company shall continue to pay declared Dividends for shares on which accrued dividends have not been 
received by any shareholder until the accrued dividends has been transferred to the Capital Market Stabilization 
Fund in accordance with the directives of BSEC or any other regulatory authority from time to time. 

	 provided further that if any shareholder or unit holder claims his cash dividend after transfer of such dividend 
to the Fund, within 15 (fifteen) days of receiving such claim, the Company will after proper verification of the 
claim, recommend to the manager of the Fund to pay off such dividend from the Fund and the manager of 
the Fund shall pay off such cash dividend to the claimant in accordance with the provisions and procedures as 
directed or prescribed by the Commission.

Amendment: 

This Policy Statement shall be effective from the date of execution and may be amended from time to time with the 
approval of the Board of Directors of the Company.

Disclaimer: 

The above Policy Statement does not represent a commitment on the future Dividends of the Company but 
represents a general guidance on the Dividend Policy. 

Approval:

This policy is approved by the Company’s Board on 819 meeting, date: 12.10.2022 

Be calculative in use of gas
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To The Shareholders of Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution PLC.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution PLC. (the “Company” or “TGTDPLC”), which 
comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2024, and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive 
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial 
statements, including material accounting policy information and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the 
accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution 
PLC. as at 30 June 2024, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Basis for Qualified Opinion

a.	 Long-term liabilities as disclosed in note # 26 to the financial statements include customers’ security deposit of Tk. 3,383.84 
crore as at 30 June 2024. The Head Office of the Company maintains control ledgers with the information received from 
Zone offices. But during our audit at Zone offices, out of the said amount we could not confirm the amount of Tk. 64.91 
crore with the records of Zone offices as these Offices, general ledgers were not updated. Further, any list, address or any 
other particulars of the parties could not be made available to us. As a result, we could not ensure accuracy of the balances 
from the records of the Zone offices as well as sending balance confirmation letters to the parties.

b.	 Due to delay in payment of bills by the bulk customers, the Company calculates and charges penal interest on the bill 
amounts of the respective customers. As such a total amount of Tk. 139.28 crore has been recognized as interest income 
up to 30 June 2024 and included in Trade Receivables shown in note # 11. On the other hand, the Company accounted 
for meter rent/service charge and demand charge on its customer namely, Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB) 
for Tk. 222.69 crore and demand charge on Electricity Generation Company of Bangladesh Limited (EGCBL) for Tk. 29.55 
crore up to the financial year 2023-2024. Further, the Company accounted for another income of Higher Heating Value 
(HHV) from EGCBL amounting to Tk. 38.84 crore up to the financial year 2023-2024. The Company has been recognizing 
these income as well as receivables since the year 2002. Out of the said aggregated amount of Tk. 430.36 crore, there is no 
realization till date. On a query we came to know that the said customers are not interested to pay such penal interest as 
well as meter rent/service charge, demand charge and higher heating value which remained unrealized since long. As a 
result, there is a substantial doubt as regards to the realization of the said penal interest, meter rent/service charge, demand 
charge and higher heating value receivable which require full provision in the financial statements of the Company.

	 In addition, note # 11 to the financial statements includes Provision for bad and doubtful debts amounting to Tk. 927.38 
crore from non-bulk customers as at 30 June 2024 which was determined at the rate of 5% on increased amount of only 
non-bulk trade receivables during the year for which necessary Board resolution as well as approval from BPDB for such 
decision was given. But trade receivables balance of more than 03 (three) years’ outstanding from bulk customers stood at 
Tk. 6,590.48 crore as at 30 June 2024, which is 45% of total trade receivables of the Company for which no provision was 
kept thereof.

c.	 Required provision for pension fund of the eligible employees of the Company as at 30 June 2024 was Tk. 1,092.60 crore 
as per actuarial valuation done by M/s. AIR Consulting Limited. As on the said date the Company’s kept provision for the 
pension fund as disclosed in note # 24.1 to the financial statements was only Tk. 316.56 crore resulting in a shortfall of 
provision for Tk. 776.04 crore for the said fund. Though the Company as per decision taken by the Board of Directors has 
been maintaining provision for pension fund for Tk. 100.08 crore every year, still the Company has shortfall of provision for 
pension fund as per the actuary valuation.

d.	 Receivable from Encashment of FDR for Tk. 58.61 crore as disclosed in note # 14 represents investment in Fixed Deposit Receipt 
(FDR) with Padma Bank Limited (formerly known as “The Farmers Bank Limited”). Because of weak credit worthiness of the 
said bank there is a substantial doubt as regards to the realization of the said investment which required full provision in the 
financial statements. But necessary provision in this regard has not been made in the financial statements of the Company.

e.	 The carrying amount of inventories as disclosed in note # 10 to the financial statements of the Company as at 30 June 
2024 is Tk. 397.02 crore. But the accounting policies of the Company state that inventories are valued at cost which is a 
non-compliance with International Accounting Standard (IAS) 2: Inventories. IAS 2 requires valuation of inventories at the 
lower of cost and net realizable value. Physical verification of inventories done by the inventory committee as at 30 June 
2013 identified dead stock worth Tk. 10.44 crore and obsolete stock worth Tk. 3.33 crore at that time, but no adjustments 
in respect of this verification were given in the financial statements for these items. Further, the Company has not made 
any further physical verification of inventories up to the financial year 2023-2024. As alternative procedures, we conducted 
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physical verification of inventories of the Company as at 30 June 2024 and identified dead stock worth Tk. 31.37 crore and 
obsolete stock worth Tk. 4.62 crore. As a result, the carrying amount of inventories of the Company as at 30 June 2024 
included huge quantities of dead stock and obsolete stock, and appears to be overstated for Tk. 35.99 crore.

f.	 As per subsidiary loan agreement (SLA) between the Government of the Republic of Bangladesh and Titas Gas Transmission 
and Distribution PLC. (TGTDPLC), the Company has received Tk. 351.62 crore as equity and recognized it as Share Money 
Deposit as disclosed in note # 17 to the financial statements. As per Gazette Notification No. 146/GdAviwm/cÖkvt/cÖÁvcb/2020/01 
dated 02 March 2020 issued by the Financial Reporting Council (FRC), the capital received as Share Money Deposit or 
whatever the name which is included in the Equity part of any company that cannot be refunded and the amount shall be 
converted into share capital within 06 (six) months from the date of such receipt. Further, such Share Money Deposit shall 
be considered in calculation of Earnings per Share (EPS). However, the outstanding amount of such Share Money Deposit 
which was not converted into share capital and considered in the calculation of EPS of the Company as per the instruction 
given by FRC stands at Tk. 317.42 crore as at 30 June 2024.

g.	 As per decision taken by the Board of Directors in their 840th Meeting dated 08 October 2023, the Company established 
a policy on Accumulated Depreciation Fund which will be maintained by a separate Board of Trustees. Any types of fund, 
i.e. Accumulated Depreciation Fund, Depreciation Fund, should be established from the transfer of retained earnings of a 
Company, not from the cash balance. Considering the said policy, the Company also invested in Fixed Deposit Receipt (FDR) 
for the purpose of Accumulated Depreciation Fund amounting to Tk. 475.00 crore as disclosed in note # 7 to the financial 
statements and the Depreciation Fund amounting to Tk. 28.13 crore as disclosed in note # 23 to the financial statements 
without recognizing the said interest income in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income which 
resulted understatement of net profit of the Company for the year ended 30 June 2024. The said policy is not appropriate 
as per Para 30 & 31 of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment and should be revised.

h.	 Note # 49 to the financial statements, which disclosed the Company’s related party transactions amounting to Tk. 5,395.42 
crore during the year ended 30 June 2024 as per IAS 24: Related Party Disclosures. We sent direct balance confirmation 
letters to the inter-companies, but the companies did not send any response to our confirmation letters. As a result, it 
casted substantial doubt as regards to the accuracy of balances so disclosed in the financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. 
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of 
Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to the following facts as disclosed in-

i.	 Note # 8 and 49 to the financial statements, which describes that the Company issued loans to Gas Transmission 
Company Limited (GTCL) and Bangladesh Petroleum Exploration and Production Company Limited (BAPEX) amounting 
to Tk. 929.95 crore and Tk. 58.50 crore respectively. These two companies are related parties to TGTDPLC. Some of the 
Directors of TGTDCL are also the Directors of these two companies. But as per BSEC Order No. SEC/CMMRRCD/2006-159/
Admin/02-10 dated 10 September 2006, loan to such companies could not be given without approval of the shareholders 
in general meeting. The Company did not obtain approval from AGM for giving such loans. However, the Company had 
to give those loans to GTCL and BAPEX as per decisions of the government to implement various energy projects of 
those companies/government under the approval of ECNEC and Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources of the 
Government of Bangladesh.

ii.	 Provision for Income Tax as disclosed in note # 30 to the financial statements represents that the National Board of Revenue 
(NBR) claimed Tk. 4,801.42 crore from TGTDPLC on account of income tax liabilities on net income of the Company for the 
years from AY 2009-10 to AY 2022-23 in respect of which the Company has kept a total provision for Tk. 1,668.46 crore only 
up to 30 June 2024. However, the Company filed to the competent authorities against the demand of NBR and outcomes 
of the appeals are yet to be known.

iii.	 Note # 15 to the financial statements, which states that the Company has cash at bank balance amounting to Tk. 2341.33 
crore as at 30 June 2024 comprising 171 no. of collection and mother/operational accounts. Out of the said 171 no. of bank 
accounts, 55 no. of collection accounts amounting to Tk. 33.34 crore and 13 no. of mother/operational accounts amounting 
to Tk. 15.89 crore were not reconciled as at 30 June 2024.

iv.	 Retirement benefit obligations as disclosed in note # 24 to the financial statements include Pension Fund of Tk. 316.56 
crore, Gratuity Fund of Tk. 0.57 crore and General Provident Fund of Tk. 110.36 crore. IAS 19: Employee Benefits stated that 
assets and liabilities of funds should not be recognized in the Company’s financial statements if they are controlled by the 
trustees and not the Company. However, the said funds have separate board of trustees as well as bank accounts, but are 
recognized in the financial statements of the Company.

Reserve of natural gas is limited, ensure its proper utilization
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial 
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a 
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. In addition to the 
matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section we have determined the matters described below to be the key audit 
matters to be communicated in our report.

Key audit matters How the matters were addressed in our audit

1. Revenue Recognition

See note # 33 to the financial statements

Revenue recognition has significant and wide influence on 
financial statements.

At the year end the Company reported total revenue of Tk. 
35,692.92 crore, equivalent to 101.78% of the Company’s 
total assets, which is significantly material to the financial 
statements. The Company recognizes revenue on consumption 
basis through issuing invoices at the end of each month to 
the customers (except domestic customers) for consumption 
of gas. The revenue from domestic customers is recognized 
on fixed rate basis. The Company recognizes sales revenue 
in accordance with the order issued by Bangladesh Energy 
Regulatory Commission (BERC), i.e., BERC order # 2019/02 
dated 30 June 2019.  

Therefore, there is a risk of revenue being misstated due to 
incorrect recognition.

Our audit procedures to address the risks of material 
misstatement relating to revenue recognition, which was 
considered to be a significant risk, includes the testing of 
design and operating effectiveness of key controls focusing 
on the following:

•	 Recalculation of consumption units and bill amounts;

•	 Evaluation of meter reading process along with proper 
authorization;

•	 Segregation of duties in invoice creation and modification;

•	 Effectiveness of the information systems to record and 
present accurate amount of revenue;

•	 Payment habits of customers and its overall impact on 
operational cash flows;

•	 Timing of revenue recognition, etc.

Our substantive procedures in relation to the revenue 
recognition comprises the following:

•	 Obtaining supporting documentation for sales 
transactions recorded either side of year to determine 
whether revenue was recognized in the correct period;

•	 Obtaining supporting documentation and records from 
different zones and zonal sales offices to match with 
accounts revenue control account;

•	 Reviewing accounting records and overall information 
generation systems;

•	 Reviewing gas sales agreements with customers (Bulk) 
and underlying policy documentation with a view to 
ensuring that agreed terms were properly adhered to; 
and

•	 Critically assessing manual journals posted to revenue to 
identify unusual or irregular items, etc.

2. Property, plant and equipment and capital work-in-progress

See notes # 5 & 6 to the financial statements

At the reporting date, the carrying value of the Company’s 
property, plant and equipment and capital work-in-progress 
amounted to Tk. 4829.07 crore and Tk. 911.75 crore respectively, 
which represent 13.77% and 2.60% of total assets respectively. 
The valuation of property, plant, and equipment and capital 
work in progress were identified as a key audit matter due to 
the significance of this balance to the financial statements, 
as well as the significance of management’s judgments in 
determining its valuation.

•	 We obtained an understanding of the client and its 
environment to consider inherent risk related to property, 
plant, and equipment. Our understanding includes:

•	 Obtaining an understanding of the internal control 
over property, plant, and equipment.

•	 Assessing the risks of material misstatement and 
designing tests of controls and substantive procedures 
that cover the following aspects:

Don’t keep on burning natural gas for nothing, conserve it for next generation
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Key audit matters How the matters were addressed in our audit

In considering the valuation of property, plant, and equipment, 
we focused on the assessment of the followings:

•	 Inherent risks associated with property, plant and 
equipment.

•	 Potential misstatements in property, plant, and equipment 
on account of frauds and errors.

•	 Assessment of useful lives of assets.

•	 Assessment of impairment of assets.

Inherent risks associated with property, plant and equipment

•	 Property, plant and equipment may include assets that 
should have been derecognized following sale, other 
transfer of rights, abandonment or impairment.

•	 Expenditure that should have been recognized as 
property, plant and equipment but has not been so 
recognized, including capitalized finance costs.

•	 Depreciation may have been incorrectly calculated.

•	 Potential misstatements in property, plant, and equipment 
on account of frauds and errors.

•	 Purchase of an asset at an inflated price especially from a 
related party.

•	 Wrong write-off of the asset as scrap, obsolescence, 
missing, donated, or destroyed.

•	 Expenditures for repairs and maintenance recorded as 
property, plant and equipment or vice versa.

•	 Capitalization of expenditure which are not normally 
attributable to the cost of the property, plant and 
equipment.

•	 Recording of an asset purchased, which in effect has not 
actually been received by the entity at all.

•	 Substantiate the existence of property, plant, and 
equipment.

•	 Establish the completeness of recorded property, 
plant, and equipment. 

•	 Verify the cut-off of transactions affecting property, 
plant, and equipment.

•	 Establish the proper valuation or allocation of 
property, plant, and equipment and the accuracy of 
transactions affecting property, plant, and equipment.

•	 Determine the correctness and appropriateness of 
classification of property, plant and equipment.

•	 We obtained an understanding of the potential 
misstatements in property, plant, and equipment 
on account of frauds and errors.

•	 We evaluated the assumptions made by management 
in the determination of useful lives to ensure that 
these are consistent with the principles of IAS 16: 
Property, Plant and Equipment.

•	 We compared the useful lives of each class of assets in the 
current year to the prior year to determine whether there 
were any significant changes in the useful lives of assets 
and considered the reasonableness of changes based on 
our knowledge of the business and the industry.

•	 We verified records, e.g. contractor bills, work orders 
and certification of work performed by the specialized 
personnel to ensure that the assets under construction or 
pending installation and not yet ready for intended use 
are classified as work-in-progress.

•	 We also verified the date on which the assets are moved 
from the capital work- in- progress account to the property, 
plant and equipment (the date on which the asset is ready 
for intended use), so that the depreciation on property, 
plant and equipment has been computed correctly.

Valuation of capital work-in-progress to PPE

Management needs to ensure that the assets under construction 
or pending installation and not yet ready for intended use are 
classified as work- in- progress. An appropriate system needs to 
put in place to capture all directly identifiable costs, which can 
be capitalized, to be so accumulated to capital work- in- progress 
whilst expenses which are not eligible for being capitalized are 
identified and charged to revenue in the normal course.

Assessment of useful lives of assets

Management applies estimates and judgments in its 
determination of useful lives of assets and reviews the useful 
lives of assets at each financial year end and adjusts for 
changes, where appropriate.

Impairment of assessment

At the end of each reporting period, management assesses 
whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. 
If any such indication exists, management estimates the 
recoverable amount of the asset. If the recoverable amount of 
an asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount 
of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount.

•	 We reconciled the movement of capital work- in- progress 
from opening to closing, specifically verifying additions 
during the year, capital assets completed during the year 
and impairment of any opening capital work- in- progress 
items.

•	 We assessed whether there are circumstances that 
indicate a possible impairment of property, plant and 
equipment and if such circumstances exist, how the same 
have been dealt with by the entity. 

•	 We were satisfied that the property, plant and equipment 
recognition and measurement policies have been 
applied appropriately. Based on the work performed, 
we concluded that property, plant and equipment have 
been recorded appropriately.

Natural gas is an indigenous national resource, combat its wastage
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Key audit matters How the matters were addressed in our audit

3. Measurement of Current Tax and Deferred Tax Liability

See note # 30 & 41 to the financial statements

The Company reported current tax expense of Tk. 881.91 crore 
in the current year and measured deferred tax income of Tk. 
9.68 crore.

As at 30 June 2024, the Company’s current tax provision 
accumulated to Tk. 4,083.16 crore. With the enactment of 
the Income Tax Act, 2023 (updated by the Finance Act, 2024), 
the impact on Company’s current tax position is material and 
relevant changes to the current tax provision in the law.

The Company reported net deferred tax liability totaling 
Tk. 652.73 crore as at 30 June 2024. Significant judgment is 
required in relation to deferred tax liability as it is dependent 
on forecasts of future profitability over a number of years.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design and 
tested the operational effectiveness of the Company’s key 
controls over the recognition and measurement of deferred tax 
assets and liabilities and the assumptions used in estimating 
the future taxable expense of the company.

We also assessed the completeness and accuracy of the data 
used for the estimations of future taxable expense.

We evaluated the reasonableness of key assumptions, timing 
of reversal of temporary differences and expiration of tax loss 
carry forwards, recognition and measurement of deferred tax 
liability.

We assessed the adequacy of the Company’s disclosures 
setting out the basis of deferred tax liability balances and the 
level of estimation involved.

We also assisted in evaluating the tax implications, the 
reasonableness of estimates and calculations determined by 
management.

Finally, we assessed the appropriateness and presentation of 
disclosures as per IAS 12: Income Taxes.

4. IT systems and controls

Key audit matters How the matters were addressed in our audit

Our audit procedures have been focused on IT systems and 
controls due to the pervasive nature and complexity of the IT 
environment, the large volume of transactions processed in 
numerous locations daily and the reliance on automated and 
IT is dependent on manual controls.

We have focused on master data management, user access 
management and developer access to the production 
environment and changes to the IT environment. Among 
others, these are key to ensuring operating effectiveness of 
manual with automated control and automated controls.

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of the 
company’s IT access controls over the information systems 
that are critical to financial reporting.

We tested IT general controls (logical access, changes 
management and aspects of IT operational controls). This 
included testing that requests for access to systems were 
appropriately reviewed and authorized. 

We tested the Company’s periodic review of access rights. We 
also inspected requests of changes to systems for appropriate 
approval and authorization. We considered the control 
environment relating to various interfaces, configuration and 
other application layer controls identified as key to our audit. 
Where deficiencies were identified, we tested compensating 
controls or performed alternate procedures. 

Other Matter

The financial statements of the Company as at and for the year ended 30 June 2023 were audited by M/s. Shafiq Basak & Co., 
Chartered Accountants who expressed modified opinion on those statements on 25 October 2023.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual 
Report other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available 
to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance 
conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above 
when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Combat misuse of gas, pay gas bill regularly
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are 
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements and Internal 
Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with 
IFRSs, the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, relevant circulars and guidelines issued by Bangladesh 
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC), relevant notifications issued by Financial Reporting Council (FRC), and other 
applicable laws and regulations, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation 
of f﻿inancial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is 
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial 
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout 
the audit. We also:

•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and 
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our qualified opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override 
of internal control.

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal 
control.

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by management.

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit 
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt 
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether 
the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought 
to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most 
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe 
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely 
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences 
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and relevant circulars and guidelines issued 
by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC), we also report the following:

Combat unnecessary consumption of gas; let others enjoy its access
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a.	 we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for 
the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b.	 in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared from our 
examination of these books;

c.	 the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income dealt with by the 
report are in agreement with the books of account and returns; and

d.	 the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company’s business.

Dhaka
Dated: 24 October 2024

Signed for and on behalf of
ACNABIN

 Chartered Accountants

Md. Moniruzzaman, FCA
Partner

ICAB Enrollment No. 787
DVC: 2410290787AS110375

Don’t keep on burning gas burners to save a match stick
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Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution PLC.
Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2024

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
Assets
Non-Current Assets  110,977,422,203  65,313,887,132 
Property, plant & equipment (at cost less Depreciation) 5  48,290,650,722  9,583,574,188 
Capital work in progress 6  9,117,484,512  7,174,284,364 
Investments 7  40,281,871,667  36,093,181,017 
Inter-company loan 8  9,884,456,475  9,102,077,125 
Loan to employees 9  3,402,958,827  3,360,770,438 
Current assets  239,715,643,795  180,610,544,822 
Inventories 10  3,970,167,423  2,991,324,866 
Trade receivables less provision for bad and doubtful debt 11  146,855,951,914  99,583,402,558 
Advances, deposits and prepayments 12  61,004,074,780  52,823,535,688 
Group current accounts 13  621,240,238  296,327,163 
Other current assets 14  3,850,177,301  1,796,827,816 
Cash and cash equivalents 15  23,414,032,139  23,119,126,731 
Total assets  350,693,065,998  245,924,431,954 
Equity & Liabilities
Shareholders' Equity  97,090,047,872  70,972,139,712 
Share capital 16  9,892,218,310  9,892,218,310 
Share money deposit 17  3,516,150,928  2,827,474,695 
Reserve fund 18  809,139,093  810,448,443 
Revaluation Surplus 19  33,365,921,513  - 
Revenue reserve 20  49,506,618,028  57,441,998,264 
Non-current liabilities  49,754,207,724  37,951,155,834 
Long term loans net of current maturity 21  4,790,457,511  4,049,287,321 
Deferred tax liability 22  6,527,337,214  727,823,489 
Depreciation Fund 23  281,320,000  - 
Retirement benefit obligations 24  4,274,917,980  3,617,411,632 
Leave pay 25  41,801,490  80,110,988 
Customers' security deposits 26  33,838,373,529  29,476,522,404 

Current liabilities  203,848,810,402  137,001,136,408 
Current portion of long term loans 21  306,638,324  246,062,248 
Trade payables 27  157,104,357,167  99,714,582,653 
Group current accounts 28  679,341,651  652,623,172 
Workers' profit participation fund and WF payable 29  67,448,551  - 
Provision for income tax 30  40,831,557,739  32,012,475,657 
Unclaimed Dividend 31  6,231,903  16,536,696 
Liability for expenses 32  4,853,235,067  4,358,855,982 
Total liablities  253,603,018,126  174,952,292,242 
Total equity & liabilities  350,693,065,998  245,924,431,954 
Net assets value per share (NAV) 45  98.15  71.75 

The annexed notes from 1 to 52 form an integral part of these financial statements.

This is the Statement of Financial Position referred to in our separate report of even date.

Dhaka
Dated: 24 October 2024

Signed for and on behalf of
ACNABIN

 Chartered Accountants

Md. Moniruzzaman, FCA
Partner

ICAB Enrollment No. 787
DVC: 2410290787AS110375

Md. Lutful Hyder Masum
Company Secretary

Arpana Islam
General Manager (Finance)

Shahnewaz Parvez
 Managing Director

M. Saifullah Panna 
Chairman
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This is the Statement of Financial Position referred to in our separate report of even date.

Dhaka
Dated: 24 October 2024

Signed for and on behalf of
ACNABIN

 Chartered Accountants

Md. Moniruzzaman, FCA
Partner

ICAB Enrollment No. 787
DVC: 2410290787AS110375

Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution PLC.
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 30 June 2024

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

2023-2024 2022-2023

Revenue 33 356,929,196,210 265,088,396,246 
Less: Cost of sales 34  353,654,548,401  263,504,838,312 
Gross profit  3,274,647,809  1,583,557,934 
Less: Operating expenses  6,284,232,845  6,966,650,336 

 General administrative expenses 35  6,053,653,821  6,814,518,757 
 Transmission & distribution expenses 36  230,579,024  152,131,579 

Add: Other operating income 37  316,609,015  484,383,379 
Gross operating loss  (2,692,976,021)  (4,898,709,024)
Less: Finance cost 38  46,512,553  28,138,047 
Net operating loss for the year  (2,739,488,574)  (4,926,847,071)
Add: Non-operating income  4,088,459,591  3,147,842,666 

Investment income 39  2,534,336,778  2,025,599,820 
Financial income 40  1,554,122,813  1,122,242,846 

Profit/(loss) before WPPF and WF  1,348,971,017  (1,779,004,405)
Less: Provision for contribution to WPPF and WF  67,448,551  - 
Profit/(loss) before income tax  1,281,522,466  (1,779,004,405)
Less: Income tax expenses  8,722,291,785  (127,642,440)

Current tax 41  8,819,082,081  - 
Deferred tax 22  (96,790,296)  (127,642,440)

Net loss after income tax for the year  (7,440,769,319)  (1,651,361,965)
Other Comprehensive Income
Revaluation surplus net of tax 42  33,365,921,513  - 
Unrealized loss on share investment 42  (1,309,350)  311,750 

 33,364,612,163  311,750 
Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss)  25,923,842,845  (1,651,050,215)
Earnings per Share (EPS) 43  (7.52)  (1.67)

The annexed notes from 1 to 52 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Md. Lutful Hyder Masum
Company Secretary

Arpana Islam
General Manager (Finance)

Shahnewaz Parvez
 Managing Director

M. Saifullah Panna 
Chairman
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Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution PLC.
Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 30 June 2024

(Amount in Taka)

Particulars Share  
Capital

Share Money 
Deposit

Reserve 
Fund

Revaluation 
Surplus

Revenue 
Reserve

Total 
Shareholders' 

Equity
Balance as at 01 July 
2023  9,892,218,310 2,827,474,695  810,448,441  - 57,441,998,263  70,972,139,712 

Net loss after income 
tax for the year  -  -  -  -  (7,440,769,319)  (7,440,769,319)

Cash Dividend for the 
year 2022-23 @ 5%  -  -  -  -  (494,610,916)  (494,610,916)

Revaluation Surplus  -  -  -  39,262,225,534  -  39,262,225,534 
Deferred Tax expense 
on revaluate asset  -  -  -  (5,896,304,021)  -  (5,896,304,021)

Share money deposit 
transferred from long 
term loan

 -  711,976,797  -  -  -  711,976,797 

Fair value adjustment 
of marketable 
securities

 -  -  (1,309,350)  -  -  (1,309,350)

Adjustment of Share 
money deposit  -  (23,300,564)  -  -  -  (23,300,564)

Balance as at 30 
June 2024  9,892,218,310 3,516,150,928  809,139,091 33,365,921,513 49,506,618,028  97,090,047,872 

For the year ended 30 June 2023

Particulars Share  
Capital

Share Money 
Deposit

Reserve 
Fund

Revaluation 
Surplus

Revenue 
Reserve

Total 
Shareholders' 

Equity
Balance as at 01 July 
2022  9,892,218,310 2,579,773,606  810,136,691  - 60,082,582,059  73,364,710,669 

Net loss after income 
tax for the year  -  -  -  -  (1,651,361,965)  (1,651,361,965)

Cash Dividend for the 
year 2021-22 @ 10%  -  -  -  -  (989,221,831)  (989,221,831)

Share money deposit 
transferred from long 
term loan

 -  247,760,450  -  -  -  247,760,450 

Fair value adjustment 
of marketable 
securities

 -  -  311,750  -  -  311,750 

Refund of Share 
money deposit to 
Govt.

 -  (59,361)  -  -  -  (59,361)

Balance as at 30 
June 2023  9,892,218,310 2,827,474,695  810,448,441  - 57,441,998,263  70,972,139,712 

Dhaka
Dated: 24 October 2024

The annexed notes from 1 to 52 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Md. Lutful Hyder Masum
Company Secretary

Arpana Islam
General Manager (Finance)

Shahnewaz Parvez
 Managing Director

M. Saifullah Panna 
Chairman
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Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution PLC.
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 30 June 2024

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

2023-2024 2022-2023
 A. Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts from revenue  309,112,452,753  223,996,560,462 
Interest received  3,913,311,120  2,830,017,501 
Other Income received  138,691,533  109,540,596 
Payment against gas purchase  (296,264,779,095)  (206,684,293,320)
Payment for salary & other cost  (3,729,624,421)  (3,679,969,778)
Payment for WPPF  -  (99,117,157)
Inter Company a/c's  3,337,307  3,836,912 
Interest paid  (46,512,553)  (139,164,364)
Income tax paid  (8,189,513,548)  (5,629,455,020)
Advance, Deposits & Prepayments  (511,109,629)  (164,222,613)
Other Creditors  1,138,609,913  1,627,124,303 
Net cash from operating activities 46  5,564,863,381  12,170,857,522 

 B. Cash flows from investing activities
Fixed deposit  (4,190,000,000)  (2,980,000,000)
Security received from customers  4,420,230,948  3,500,762,545 
Loan re-payment made by BAPEX  130,000,000  130,000,000 
Loan to GTCL  (1,770,000,000)  (384,600,000)
Loan re-payment made by GTCL  863,473,075  1,137,259,200 
Other current assets  (2,605,302,868)  - 
Acquisition of fixed assets  (2,355,545,167)  (1,168,479,863)
Acquisition of stores  (403,410,180)  (2,106,125,203)
Employees' loan  (420,845,914)  (864,894,809)
Gratuity fund  (1,967,660)  - 
Leave pay  (94,055,891)  (85,220,307)
Pension fund  276,848,033  444,561,097 
Provident fund  (104,204,072)  (70,135,110)
Net cash used in investing activities  (6,254,779,697)  (2,446,872,450)

 C. Cash flows from financing activities
Share money received 17  711,976,798  247,760,450 
Share money deposit refunded  -    (59,361)
Loan received  1,023,588,766  371,551,634 
Re-payment of long-term loan  (246,062,247)  (127,818,260)
Dividend paid  (504,681,593)  (987,795,353)
Net cash flow from/(used in) financing activities  984,821,724  (496,360,890)

 D. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)  294,905,409  9,227,624,182 
 E. Effect of unrealized foreign exchange gain/(loss)  -  - 
 F. Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year  23,119,126,731  13,891,502,549 
 G. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (D+E+F)  23,414,032,139  23,119,126,731 

Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (Taka) 44  5.63  12.30 

Dhaka
Dated: 24 October 2024

The annexed notes from 1 to 52 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Md. Lutful Hyder Masum
Company Secretary

Arpana Islam
General Manager (Finance)

Shahnewaz Parvez
 Managing Director

M. Saifullah Panna 
Chairman
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Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution PLC.

Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 30 June 2024

1	 Background and Introduction						    

Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution PLC. (hereinafter referred to as "TGTDPLC or the "Company") was established 
in the year 1964. After liberation of the country the Company was nationalized under the Presidential Order 
No.27/1972 and its overall activities has been placed under the supervision and control of Bangladesh Oil, Gas & 
Mineral Corporation (BOGMC) commonly named 'Petrobangla'. Subsequently, the Company’s Board was vested with 
full autonomy and exercise all financial powers as per Company’s act 1994 as stated vide the government gazette 
notification No. weR¦vLm (cªvmD-02)/M¨vm-2/2002 (Ask-02)/787 dated 5 November 2002. The Company has been listed with 
Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) on 09 June 2008 and with Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) on 19 June 2008 under the 
direct listing rules of Securities & Exchange Commission offloading 25% of its shares in the stock markets. Currently, 
Petrobangla holds 75% of the Company' paid up share capital.			 

The aim and objective of the Company is to transmit natural gas from the gas fields to different areas to distribute 
the same to the consumers in power, fertilizer, industrial, commercial, captive power, feed gas for CNG, and domestic 
categories within its franchise areas viz. greater Dhaka & Mymensingh districts. After construction of the 58 miles long 
original 14” diameter gas transmission pipeline from Brahmanbaria to Demra the Company started its commercial 
activities in April 1968 supplying gas to Siddhirganj Power Station which was it's first gas consumer. Thereafter, the 
Company constructed different distribution lines in phases towards Dhaka City area, Ghorashal and Ashuganj for 
suppling gas to the customers in all categories. Till the liberation of the country in 1971 TGTDPLC had been able to 
supply gas to two power stations, one fertilizer factory and about 2000 customers in other categories.

Since its inception, the company has steadily expanded its operations. As of now, the company manages a gas pipeline 
network spanning approximately 13,421.45 km. It serves a diverse customer base, which includes a total of 2,883,119 
gas connections, comprising: 17 Government Power Stations, 9 Private Power Stations (Power Rate), 36 Private Power 
Stations (Power Rate and Captive Power Rate), 2 Fertilizer Factories in the bulk category.

2	 Basis of preparation of the Financial Statements

2.1	 Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 1994, 
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1969, the Listing Regulations of Dhaka Stock 
Exchange (DSE), Financial Reporting Act 2015, and other relevant local laws as applicable, and in accordance with the 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and 
adopted by Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

2.2 	 Other regulatory compliance

	 The Company is also required to comply with the following statues:
- The Income Tax Act, 2023;
- The Income Tax Rules, 1984;
- The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act, 2012;
- The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Rules, 2016;
- The Customs Act, 1969;
- The Bangladesh Labour Act, 2006 (Amended in 2013 & 2018); 
- Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission; etc. 

2.3	 Authorization for issue

	 The audited financial statements as at and for the year ended 30 June 2024 were authorized to issue by the Board of 
Directors on 24 October 2024.

After Cooking turn off the burners and avoid accident
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2.4	 Basis of measurement

	 Measurement is the process of determining the monetary amounts at which the elements of the financial statements 
are to be recognized and carried in the statement of financial position and profit or loss and other comprehensive 
income. These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and on a going concern 
basis. 

2.5	 Going concern assumption

When preparing financial statements, management makes an assessment of TGTDPLC’s ability to continue as a going 
concern. TGTDPLC prepares financial statements considering going concern assumption as per IAS-1(25). 

2.6 	 Components of Financial Statements
The Financial Statements comprises as follows: 
- Statement of Financial Position; 
- Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income; 
- Statement of Changes in Equity;
- Statement of Cash Flows; and 
- Notes to the Financial Statements.						    

2.7	 Functional and presentation currency

	 These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (Taka/BDT/Tk.), which is also the functional currency of 
the Company. The amounts in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest integer. Because of 
these rounding off, in some instances the totals may not match the sum of individual balances.

2.8	 Use of estimates and judgments

	 The preparation of the financial statements of the company requires management to make and apply consistently the 
judgments, estimates and assumptions for records and balances that affect the application of accounting policies and 
the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

	 Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting estimates are 
recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. In particular, information 
about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the 
most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements is included in the following notes:

	 Note: 5 Property, plant and equipment
	 Note: 11 Trade receivables
	 Note: 27 Trade payables
	 Note: 30 Provision for income tax

2.9	 Reporting period

	 The financial period of the company covers one year from 01 July to 30 June and is being followed consistently.

2.10	 Status of compliance of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)

IAS Title Remarks
1 Presentation of Financial Statements Complied
2 Inventories Not Complied
7 Statement of Cash Flows Complied
8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors Complied

10 Events after the Reporting Period Complied
12 Income Taxes Complied
16 Property, Plant & Equipment Complied
19 Employee Benefits Complied
21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates Complied
24 Related Party Disclosures Complied
33 Earnings Per Share (EPS) Complied

Abstain from illegal use of natural gas, abide by gas act
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IAS Title Remarks
34 Interim Financial Reporting Complied
36 Impairment of Assets Complied
37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets Complied
38 Intangible Assets Complied

IFRS Title Remarks
7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures Complied
9 Financial Instruments Complied

13 Fair Value Measurement Complied
15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers Complied

3	 Material accounting policies

3.1	 Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

	 i) Recognition and Measurement

	 Property, plant & equipment are recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the assets 
will flow to the company and the cost of the assets can be reliably measured. All fixed assets are stated at cost less 
accumulated depreciation as per IAS-16 "Property, Plant and Equipment" except land which is stated at cost only. The 
cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its 
working condition for its intended use inclusive of inward freight, duties and non-refundable taxes. 

	 Leases

	 IFRS 16: Leases introduces a single, on-balance sheet lease accounting model for lessees. A lessee recognises a right-
to-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to 
make lease payments. There are recognition exemptions for short-term leases and leases of low-value items. Lessor 
accounting remains similar to the current standard- i.e. lessors continue to classify leases as finance or operating 
leases. The standard is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019, but also with permission for 
early adoption. 

	 TGTDPLC has applied the exemption for short-term leases and booked its rental payments as expenses in profit or loss 
given that the enforceable period of all its current contracts are cancellable in the short-term and has no purchase 
option.

	 ii) Subsequent costs

	 The cost of replacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the 
item if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost of the 
item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are charged to the Statement of Profit or Loss 
and Other Comprehensive Income during the financial period in which they incurred.

	 iii) Depreciation

	 Depreciation is charged on property, plant and equipment (except land) using ‘Straight line method’ to allocate the 
costs over this estimated useful lives. Depreciation on addition to property, plant and equipment is charged from the 
date when the asset is put into use for commercial operation. No depreciation is charged on the asset from the date 
the assets are disposed. The rates of depreciation vary from 2.50% to 30% p.a. based on useful lives and nature of the 
assets. Rates of depreciation and amortization are as follows: 

Category of PPE Rate (%)

Land and land development Nil

Building 2.50-10

Furniture & fixtures 10-15

Office equipment 15

Other equipment 15-30
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Category of PPE Rate (%)

Transmission & distribution lines 3.33-10

Water services 10-20

Vehicles 20

Integrated Software 20

Other assets 10-25

	 iv) Revaluation surplus

	 Revaluation reserve represents the difference between book value and revalued value of land and land development. 
Revaluation is done with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount does not differ materially from that 
which would be determined using fair value at the end of the reporting period. The fair value is determined from 
market-based evidence by appraisal considering cut-off date at 30 June 2023 by ACNABIN Chartered Accountants and 
ZA Capital Advisory (in collaboration) as consultants, who are professionally qualified consultant and valuer and the 
revaluation was approved in 855th Board meeting dated 30 May 2024.

3.2 	 Intangible assets

i.	 An intangible asset is recognized if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the 
asset will flow to the entity and the cost of the assets can be measured reliably.

ii.	 Software represents the value of computer application software licensed for the use of the company. Intangible 
assets are carried at its cost, less accumulated amortization and impairment loss (if any).

iii.	 Initial cost comprises license fees paid at the time of purchase and other directly attributable expenditure that are 
incurred in customizing the software for its intended use.

iv.	 Expenditure incurred on software is capitalized only when it enhances and extends the economic benefits 
of computer software beyond their original specifications and lives and such cost is recognized as capital 
improvement and added to the original cost of software.

v.	 The web-based integrated customized software, commonly known as the TGTDPLC System, was developed by 
the local vendor M/S. Divine IT Ltd. It is being amortized using the straight-line method over an estimated useful 
life of five (5) years. As of the end of the financial year 2022-23, the entire value of the intangible assets has been 
fully amortized.

3.3	 Capital work-in-progress

	 The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials, direct labour and other directly attributable costs. 
These expenditures is capitalized and recognized as items of PPE when they are ready for intended use. 

3.4	 Inventory								      

	 The company maintains inventory of materials & spares for the construction of Pipelines and for maintenance of 
existing transmission and distribution Pipelines for uninterrupted customer services. Out of total inventory some are 
very emergency in need and those are not available in the local market and also it is difficult to procure instantly when 
needed. It is mentionable that these are slow moving items of inventory in the store. 

	 The company has to maintain a huge stock of materials and other inventory for its maintenance. It is also mentionable 
that there are some obsolete/dead stock items in the inventory. For disposing those items the Company has an 
intention to conduct an auction to write-off. Inventories of the Company are valued at cost. 

3.5	 Financial assets

	 The company initially recognizes loans and receivables and deposits on the date that they are originated. All other 
financial assets are recognized initially on the trade date, which is the date the company becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions of the instrument.

	 The company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expires, or it 
transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially 
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred.
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	 Financial assets include trade receivable, advances, deposits and prepayments, loan to related companies and cash 
and bank balances, etc.

3.5.1	 Trade receivables

	 Trade receivables are carried at the original invoice amount, less an estimate made for doubtful debts, if any, based 
on a review of all outstanding amounts at the period end. Trade receivables represent the cumulative outstanding 
amounts for all categories of customers, including Power, Captive Power, Industry, CNG, Commercial, and Domestic.

3.5.2	 Cash and bank balances

	 Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and cash at bank which are held and available for use by the company 
without any restriction.

3.6	 Financial liabilities

	 The company recognizes all financial liabilities on the trade date which is the date the company becomes a party 
to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual 
obligations are discharged, cancelled or expired. Financial liabilities comprise trade payables and other financial 
obligations.

3.6.1	 Trade payables

	 These liabilities are recorded at the amount payable for settlement in respect of gas supplied through Titas’s gas 
pipeline network. Trade payables are calculated as per orders from the BERC (Bangladesh Energy Regulatory 
Commission) and gazettes from the Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources. For the financial year 2023-24, 
trade payables were calculated according to Gazette SRO No-14-Law/2023, dated 18 January 2023, SRO No-40-
Law/2024, dated 25 February 2024, and SRO No-105-Law/2024, dated 29 April 2024, issued by the Ministry of Power, 
Energy & Mineral Resources.

3.6.2 	 Loans and borrowings

	 Borrowings repayable after twelve months from the date of statement of financial position are classified as non-
current liabilities whereas the portion of borrowings repayable within twelve months from the date of statement of 
financial position, unpaid interest and other charges are classified as current liabilities.

3.6.3	 Provisions

	 The assessments undertaken in recognizing provisions and contingencies have been made in accordance with IAS 37. 
The evaluation of the likelihood of the contingent events has required best judgment by management regarding the 
probability of exposure to potential loss/gain. Should circumstances change following unforeseeable developments, 
this likelihood could alter. 

3.6.4	 Liability for expenses							     

	 These liabilities are recorded at the amount payable for settlement in respect of goods and services received by the 
Company.

3.7	 Employees’ benefit schemes

	 The retirement benefits accrued for the employees of the company as on reporting date are accounted for in 
accordance with the provisions of International Accounting Standard-19, "Employee Benefit". Bases of enumerating 
the retirement benefit schemes operated by the company are outlined below:

i)	 Pension Fund							     

	 The Company has created a pension scheme for its employees who have opted for pension. This fund represents 
accumulated amount of company’s contribution and interest earned thereon less payments made to the ex-
employees enjoying pension benefits. This fund has been invested into FDR & ICB Unit Certificate.

ii)	 Provident Fund

	 The Company also operates a provident fund for its employees which contributed by the employees only not by the 
company. This fund has been entirely invested in FDR.

Illegal use of natural gas is a punishable offence
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iii)	 Gratuity Fund

	 The Company also operates gratuity fund for those employees who have opted for gratuity and not for pension. 
Liability for gratuity is calculated and accounted for at the year end.

iv)	 Workers’ Profit Participation Fund

	 The Company recognizes a provision for Workers' Profit Participation and Welfare funds @ 5% of net profit before tax 
as per Bangladesh Labour Act, 2006 (Amended in 2013 & 2018). 

3.8	 Revenue recognition

	 Revenue is recognized as per IFRS 15: Revenue from Contracts with Customers, to the extent that it is probable that 
economic benefit will flow to the Company and that the revenue can be reliably measured. 

	 The Company recognizes revenue on consumption basis at the end of month to the consumers (except domestic 
consumers) for consumption of gas. The domestic consumers’ revenue are recognized on fixed rate basis. Operational 
income arising from meter rent, late payment penalties, demand charge, higher heating value, connection and 
reconnection fees, commissioning fees, sale of store materials on accrual basis.

3.9	 Foreign currency translation/ transaction

	 Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transactions. Monetary 
assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the closing date. Exchange 
gain or loss arising from foreign currency loan are presented in Profit or loss and other comprehensive income under 
the head of general administrative expense.

3.10	 Taxation									      

	 Income tax expenses comprise current and deferred taxes. Income taxes are recognized in the statement of profit or 
loss and other comprehensive income except to the extent that relates to items recognized directly in equity or in 
other comprehensive income.

	 Current Tax								      

	 As per the Finance Act of 2024, the income tax rate is set at 20% on the profit before income tax, in accordance with 
income tax laws that are in compliance with IAS-12 'Income Taxes.' However, According to Tax Law 2023, Section 
163(3)(Ka), the minimum tax was not applied to "any company related to gas transmission or distribution." As a 
transmission and distribution company, Titas Gas utilized this provision and claimed a refund for excess tax deducted 
at source over its actual tax liability. However, this year, the Finance Act 2024, Section 54 abolished Section 163(3)(Ka). 
As a result, tax deducted at source will now be treated as the minimum tax if the actual tax liability is lower than the 
tax deducted at source. Consequently, the company has recognized the entire amount of tax deducted at source as a 
current tax expense.

	 Deferred Tax

	 Deferred tax liabilities are the amount of income taxes payable in future periods in respect of taxable temporary 
differences. Deferred tax assets are the amount of income taxes recoverable in future periods in respect of deductible 
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences of timing 
differences arising between the carrying values of assets, liabilities, income and expenditure and their respective 
tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or 
substantially enacted at the balance sheet date. The impact on the account of changes in the deferred tax assets and 
liabilities has also been recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as per IAS-12 
"Income Taxes".

3.11	 Finance income and costs

	 Finance income comprises interest income from loan to employees, loan to inter-companies and interest income on 
bank deposits recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. Finance costs comprise 
interest payable on borrowings from local and foreign lenders. 

3.12	 Expenditure

	 All known expenditure have been accounted for irrespective of whether the same is paid or not up to the closing date.

Avoid taking and giving illegal gas connections
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3.13 	 Earnings per share (EPS)

	 Basic earnings per share (EPS) is calculated in accordance IAS-33 dividing the net income attributable to the ordinary 
shareholders by the number of ordinary shares outstanding at the end of the year. No diluted earnings per share is 
required to be calculated for the year as there was no scope for dilution during the year.

3.14	 Statement of cash flows

	 Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with IAS 7 under direct method as per requirement of the Securities 
and Exchange Rules 1987. A reconciliation of net profit with cash flows from operating activities under indirect method 
is also given.

4.	 General

a)	 The financial statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka (BDT/Taka/Tk.) which is both functional currency and 
presentational currency of the Company;

b)	 Figures appearing in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka; and

c)	 Comparative figures and account titles in these financial statements have been rearranged/ reclassified whenever 
considered necessary.	
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Amount in Taka

30 June 2024 30 June 2023

 5. Property, plant and equipment 
Written Down Value-Freehold Assets (Note: 5.1)  9,076,071,294  9,583,574,188 
Written Down Value-Revalued Assets (Note: 5.2)  39,214,579,428  - 

 48,290,650,722  9,583,574,188 
 5.1 Freehold Assets

(A) Cost
Opening Balance  30,161,592,174  29,263,286,600 
Less: Impairment Loss  (219,745,395)  - 

 29,941,846,779  29,263,286,600 
 Add: Addition during the year  526,745,019  921,511,418 
Less: Disposal during the year  (92,900)  23,205,845 

 30,468,498,898  30,161,592,174 
(B) Accumulated depreciation
Opening Balance  20,578,017,985  19,488,111,227 
Add: Charged during the year  814,409,619  1,090,576,623 

 21,392,427,604  20,578,687,850 
Less: Adjustment for disposal  -  669,865 

 21,392,427,604  20,578,017,985 
(C) Written down value (A-B)  9,076,071,294  9,583,574,188 

 5.2 Revalued Assets
(A) Cost/Revaluation 
Opening Balance  -  - 
Add: Revaluation surplus  39,262,225,534  - 

 39,262,225,534  - 
(B) Accumulated depreciation 
Opening Balance  -  - 
Add: Charged during the year  47,646,106  - 

 47,646,106  - 
(C) Written down value (A-B)  39,214,579,428  - 
As per the board's approval, Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution PLC. appointed ACNABIN Chartered Accountants 
and ZA Capital Advisory (in collaboration) as consultants to revalue its fixed assets. The consulting firms submitted 
their report on 27 March 2024, which was approved at the 855th meeting of the Board of Directors of Titas Gas 
Transmission and Distribution PLC.

According to the revaluation as of June 30, 2023, the value of land increased by Tk. 39,122,821,711.62, the value of 
buildings increased by Tk. 139,174,805.96, and the value of water service increased by Tk 229,016.89, resulting in a 
total increase in fixed assets of Tk. 39,262,225,534.47. Due to the revaluation, the increased asset values were reflected 
in the company’s financial report for the fiscal year 2023-2024, indicating a significant change in the value of property, 
plant, and equipment.
Schedule of property, plant and equipment is given in Annexure - A.

6. Capital work in progress
Opening balance  7,174,284,364  6,904,110,074 
Add: Addition during the year  2,053,984,539  1,125,664,695 
Less: Adjustment during the year  -  305,663,979 

 9,228,268,903  7,724,110,790 
Less: Capitalized to property, plant & equipment  110,784,391  549,826,427 

 9,117,484,512  7,174,284,364 
Capital work in progress includes:
Civil work in greater titas franchise area  8,524,876  8,270,129 
Installation of pre paid gas meter project (JICA)  8,964,492,829  7,166,014,234 
Network expansion/reformation work  144,266,807  - 
Smart Metering Energy Efficiency Improvement Project (Installation of 
Prepaid Gas Meter for TGTDCL)-SMEEIP  100,000  - 

Gas Sector Efficiency Improvement & Carbon Abatement Project [Installation 
of Smart Prepaid Gas Meter for TGTDCL]-GSEICAP  100,000  - 

 9,117,484,512  7,174,284,364 
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7. Investments
Investment in FDR (Govt. Bank)  34,260,000,000  34,785,000,000 
Investment in FDR (Scheduled Private Bank)  5,310,000,000  595,000,000 
ICB Unit Certificate  709,814,117  709,814,117 
Investment in Listed Stock (Note: 7.1)  2,057,550  3,366,900 

 40,281,871,667  36,093,181,017 

7.1 Investment in Listed Stock

Name of the Company
No. of 
Shares

Cost 
Value

Market 
Price Per 

Share as at 
30.06.2024

Market Value as 
at 30.06.2024 

Unrealized Loss 
as at 30.06.2024

ICB Islamic Bank  623,500  6,235,000.00 3.30  2,057,550.00  (4,177,450)

The share of ICB Islamic Bank (formar Oriental Bank Ltd) had been alloted in favour of the company by the bank as per 
the decision of Bangladesh Bank BRPD(R-1) 651/9(10)2007 date 02/08/2007 section 2(e) at dissolving their operation 
as Oriental Bank Ltd against the balance of gas bill collection oustanding with them.

7.2 Break up of long term investments

Customers' security deposit  31,505,000,000  27,845,000,000 
Accumulated Depreciation  4,750,000,000  4,750,000,000 
General provident fund  1,014,480,187  1,014,480,187 
Pension fund  3,010,333,930  2,480,333,930 
General fund  -  - 
Investment in share (ICB Islamic Bank)  2,057,550  3,366,900 
  40,281,871,667  36,093,181,017 

8. Inter-company loan

Loan to GTCL (Note: 8.1)  9,299,456,475  8,387,077,125 
Loan to BAPEX (Note: 8.2)  585,000,000  715,000,000 

 9,884,456,475  9,102,077,125 

8.1 Loan to GTCL

Opening Balance  8,387,077,125  9,139,736,325 
Add: Addition during the year  1,770,000,000  384,600,000 

 10,157,077,125  9,524,336,325 
Less: Repayment during the year  857,620,650  1,137,259,200 
  9,299,456,475  8,387,077,125 

As per approval by the Titas Board, the company finance in various projects developed by Gas Transmission Company 
Limited (GTCL). For the financial year 2023-24, the company financed Tk. 177.00 crore, and as per the repayment 
schedule, GTCL repaid Tk. 85.76 crore. As a result, at the end of the financial year 2023-24, the total amount of Tk. 
929.94 crore is receivable from GTCL, with a detailed project-wise breakup provided below:

Project wise breakup of Loan to GTCL  2023-2024  2022-2023 
Taka  Taka 

Loan to Bibiana-Dhanua Gas Transmission Pipe Line Project (GTCL)  1,142,022,375  1,405,566,000 
Loan to Anowara-Faujdarhat Gas Transmission Pipe Line Construction Project 
(GTCL)  1,192,812,500  1,335,950,000 

Loan to Moheshkhali-Anowara Gas Transmission Pipe Line Construction 
Project (GTCL)  3,745,680,000  4,096,837,500 

Loan to Moheshkhali-Zero Point Gas Transmission Pipe Line Construction 
Project (GTCL)  1,064,341,600  1,164,123,625 

Loan to GTCL for ''Bakrabad-Meghnaghat-Haripur Gas Transmission Pipe Line 
Construction Project.''  1,784,600,000  384,600,000 

Loan to GTCL for ''INSTALLATION AND MODIFICATION OF GAS STATIONS AT 
OFF-TRANSMISSION POINTS OF GTCL.''  370,000,000  - 

Total Loan to GTCL  9,299,456,475  8,387,077,125 

Amount in Taka

30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Be calculative in use of gas 
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8.1.1 Loan refund & repaid by GTCL (Repayment during the year)

Project wise breakup of Loan to GTCL  2023-2024  2022-2023 
Taka  Taka 

Loan to Bibiana-Dhanua Gas Transmission Pipe Line Project (GTCL)  263,543,625  351,391,500 
Loan to Anowara-Faujdarhat Gas Transmission Pipe Line Construction Project 
(GTCL)  143,137,500  190,850,000 

Loan to Moheshkhali-Anowara Gas Transmission Pipe Line Construction 
Project (GTCL)  351,157,500  461,975,000 

Loan to Moheshkhali-Zero Point Gas Transmission Pipe Line Construction 
Project (GTCL)  99,782,025  133,042,700 

Loan refund & repaid by GTCL (Repayment during the year)  857,620,650  1,137,259,200 

8.2 Loan to BAPEX

Loan to BAPEX  715,000,000  845,000,000 
Less: Repayment during the year  130,000,000  130,000,000 

 585,000,000  715,000,000 

As per the approval of Govt, a join venture project of BAPEX with Santos to operate exploration activities in the Sea 
at ring faced area of Mognama is being implemented at a cost Tk.230.80 crore for which BAPEX will finance Tk.10.80 
crore from own source and Petrobangla along with its other 5 enterprises will finance the rest amount of Tk.220 
crore with an interest of 2% per annum. As such, the Board of Petrobangla decided that TGTDPLC had to pay Tk.130 
crore which was approved in the board of TGTDPLC consequently. Accordingly the company had paid Tk.130 crore 
for implementing the joint venture project. As per loan repayment schedule BAPEX has repaid Tk.13,00,00,000 in FY 
2023-24.

9. Loan to employees

Land and house building loan (Note: 9.1)  3,332,307,715  3,278,546,993 
Motorcycle loan (Note: 9.2)  66,687,236  77,089,418 
Computer loan (Note: 9.3)  3,963,876  5,134,027 

 3,402,958,827  3,360,770,438 

The company provides loans to its staffs and officers for purchasing land/ constructing building/ purchasing flat/ 
purchasing motorcycle/ purchasing computer as per employee loan policy approved by the board. Installments of 
loan along with interest thereon are being deducted from monthly salary of the concerned employees regularly that 
results in no bad loan to the employees.

Aging schedule of employees loan:

Category of Receivable Dues over 90 
days

Dues upto 
31-90 days

Dues upto 30 
days

 Total Balance as 
at 30.06.2024

HB/ LP Loan  3,217,060,281  102,624,459  12,622,975  3,332,307,715 
Motor Cycle Loan  65,403,304  660,968  622,963  66,687,236 
Computer Loan  3,918,682  30,785  14,409  3,963,876 
Total 3,286,382,267 103,316,213  13,260,348  3,402,958,827 

9.1 Land and house building loan

Opening balance  3,278,546,993  2,799,907,936 
Add: Addition during the year  553,882,878  1,164,837,518 

 3,832,429,871  3,964,745,455 
Less: Realized during the year  500,122,156  686,198,462 

 3,332,307,715  3,278,546,993 

9.2 Motorcycle loan

Opening balance  77,089,418  88,779,318 
Add: Addition during the year  8,721,566  12,206,918 

 85,810,984  100,986,236 
Less: Realized during the year  19,123,748  23,896,818 

 66,687,236  77,089,418 

Amount in Taka

30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Conserve energy - save resources, save the earth
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9.3 Computer loan

Opening balance  5,134,027  4,391,860 
Add: Addition during the year  683,993  2,488,070 

5,818,019.32 6,879,930.06
Less: Realized during the year  1,854,144  1,745,904 

 3,963,876  5,134,027 

10. Inventories  3,970,167,423  2,991,324,866 

11. Trade receivables less provision for bad and doubtful debt

Bulk customer  86,477,499,455  43,828,936,103 
Non-bulk customer  69,652,279,176  64,789,900,714 

 156,129,778,632  108,618,836,817 
Less: Provision for bad & doubtful debts  9,273,826,718  9,035,434,259 

146,855,951,914  99,583,402,558 

11.1 Bulk customer

Power (PDB)  34,977,227,683  15,632,025,268 
Fertilizer  6,192,835,341  3,037,739,155 
Power (Private)  45,307,436,431  25,159,171,680 

 86,477,499,455  43,828,936,103 

11.2 Non-bulk customer

Industrial 23,608,831,014 22,394,658,533
Captive Power 17,960,021,802 16,529,439,909
Feed Gas for CNG 5,586,295,510 5,602,358,937
Domestic 21,383,202,889 19,282,035,877
Commercial 1,068,661,501 936,140,994.6
Seasonal 45,266,461.61 45,266,461.61

 69,652,279,176  64,789,900,714 

I. Debt considered good in respect of which the company is fully secured
Trade receivables have been stated at their nominal value. Trade receivables are accrued in the ordinary course of 
business. All types of customers except PDB and BCIC are required to deposit security as cash and bank guarantee for 
3 month equivalent gas bills.

II. Debt considered good for which the company hold no security
Receivables from PDB and BCIC are unsecured but considered good. 

III. Debt due by directors or other officers of the company
There is no such trade debtors due by or to directors or other officers of the Company.

IV. Debt considered doubtful or bad
Management considered the trade debtors are collectable except non-bulk customers and thus provision has been 
made of 5% on the increased non-bulk accounts receivable as per the resolution of 724th meeting of Board of 
Directors held on 27.10.2016

V. The maximum amount due by directors or other officers of the company
There are no such debt in this respect as at 30 June 2024.
The aging of above trade receivables as on the date of financial position:

Past due 0-30 days  36,276,615,761  32,618,816,867 
Past due 31-90 days  21,272,244,307  15,066,366,451 
Past due more than 90 days  98,580,918,563  60,933,653,499 

156,129,778,632 108,618,836,817 
Detailed aging schedule is given in Annexure-B.

Amount in Taka

30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Reserve of natural gas is limited, ensure its proper utilization
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11.3 Provision for bad and doubtful debt

Opening balance  9,035,434,259  8,278,436,985 
Add: Addition during the year  243,258,048  756,997,274 

 9,278,692,307  9,035,434,259 
Less: Write off  4,865,589  - 

 9,273,826,718  9,035,434,259 

As per the resolution of 724th meeting of Board of Directors held on 27.10.2016 provision for bad debt is made at the 
rate of 5% on the increased amount of non-bulk trade receivable during the year. 
As per the approval of the 836th board meeting held on 09/07/2023, the decision was made to write off Tk 50,62,693/- 
in ongoing money/money decree cases between the company and 87 customers. Discrepancies were identified in the 
information for 4 customers inconsistencies in name, customer code, and zone. Consequently, the write-off has been 
executed for the remaining 83 customers, amounting to Tk. 48,65,588.86

12. Advances, deposits and prepayments

Advance (Note: 12.1)  60,910,338,433  52,736,372,184 
Deposit (Note: 12.2)  71,560,726  63,396,545 
Prepayments (Note: 12.3)  22,175,621  23,766,960 

 61,004,074,780  52,823,535,688 
a) All the advances & deposits are considered good and recoverable.
b) There is no amount due from directors of the company against advances.

12.1 Advances

Advance income tax (Note: 12.1.1)  60,629,813,557  52,440,300,009 
General Advance  17,689,627  28,785,748 
Uniform & Liveries  126,998,033  123,565,513 
Incentive Bonus Advance  135,837,216  143,720,914 

 60,910,338,433  52,736,372,184 

The concerned officers are paid cash as general advances to meet up the emergency expenses, for payment of various 
regulatory fees, for repairing and maintainance of gas pipe lines etc. After the expenditure the advanced amounts are 
adjusted with the approval of proper authority.

Incentive bonus advances are provided to all permanent employees of the company with the approval of the board 
of directors. The incentive bonus scheme has been approved by the finance ministry. Subsequently, the mentioned 
advance incentive bonus is adjusted in accordance with the approval of the board of directors.

12.1.1 Advance income tax

Opening balance  52,440,300,009  46,810,766,156 
Add: Deducted at source during the period  8,189,513,548  5,629,533,852 

 60,629,813,557  52,440,300,009 

12.2 Deposits

Bangladesh Oxygen Limited (now Linde Bangladesh Ltd.)*  24,000  24,000 
Power Development Board*  28,000  28,000 
T&T Board*  158,000  158,000 
Security Deposit to Southern Automobiles Ltd., Dhaka  100,000  100,000 
Security Deposit to Kamal Trading Agency, Dhaka  200,000  200,000 
Security Deposit to Meghna Petroleum Ltd., Dhaka*  1,000,000  1,000,000 
ICB Securities Trading Co. Ltd.*  10,000  10,000 
Other Security Deposits (City Corporation, Upazila Parishad)**  70,040,726  61,876,545 

 71,560,726  63,396,545 

Deposits to Linde Bangladesh Ltd., Power Development Board, T&T Board, Meghna Petroleum Ltd. Dhaka and ICB 
Securities Trading Co. Ltd., Southern Automobile Ltd. and Kamal Trading Agency will continue till the service is alive.

A same amount of compensation for road cutting restoration is to be deposited to the authority as security deposit 
for getting the road cutting permission for the construction of new gas line or for repairing and maintenance works. 
After the completion of the work the security deposit amount is returned.

Amount in Taka

30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Don’t keep on burning natural gas for nothing, conserve it for next generation 
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12.3 Prepayments

Insurance Premium  22,075,621  23,666,960 
Ground Rent  100,000  100,000 

 22,175,621  23,766,960 

Prepayment is made for insurance premium on the vehicles, buildings, pipelines, store used in the company which 
will be adjusted in the next year.

The aging of Advances, Deposits & Prepayments as at the statement of financial position date was as follows:

Past due 0-30 days  895,679,970  754,093,563 
Past due 31-90 days  1,175,327,516  1,167,826,951 
Past due 91-180 days  2,086,100,161  1,377,598,713 
Past due more than 180 days  56,846,967,133  49,524,016,459 

 61,004,074,780  52,823,535,688 

The details breakup of Advance, Deposit and Prepayments as per requirement of Schedule XI of the Companies Act 
1994 are stated below:

Advance, Deposit and Prepayments exceeding 6 months  56,846,967,133  49,524,016,459 
Advance, Deposit and Prepayments not exceeding 6 months  4,157,107,647  3,299,519,227 
Advance, Deposits and Prepayments considered Good  280,524,876  296,072,175 
Advance, Deposits and Prepayments considered Good without Security  60,723,549,904  52,527,463,511 
Advance, Deposits and Prepayments due by Other Officers (against Salary)  280,524,876  296,072,175 

13. Group current accounts

Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Co.Ltd. (For line rent)  533,801,696  249,797,516 
Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Co. Ltd.  22,252,831  18,116,877 
Pashchimanchol Gas Co. Ltd.  10,907,869  10,681,208 
Jalalabad Gas T & D Systems Ltd. (For line rent)  13,754,255  5,523,895 
Sundarban Gas Distribution Company Ltd. Current A/C  690,515  - 
Karnafuli Gas Distribution Co. Ltd.  11,330,473  11,986,066 
Barapukuria Coal Mines Current a/c  185,056  185,056 
Maddhapara Granaite Mining Co.Ltd.  7,994  7,994 
Gas Transmission Co. Ltd.- current a/c  28,309,550  28,551 

 621,240,238  296,327,163 

14. Other current assets

Interest receivable on investment of GPF & PensionFund  127,673,929  89,724,402 
Receivable from ex-employees  813,812  813,812 
Recoverable from employees against Income Tax  94,706  134,483 
Other receivables (From RPGCL, UCBL-KB & others)  9,356,111  9,657,200 
Store in transit  1,295,961,874  223,002,221 
Interest receivable on FDR  1,312,113,139  805,227,256 
Receivable from Encashment of FDR  586,137,948  586,137,948 
Advances against Car Purchase Loan  438,000,000  - 
Receivable against recharge of prepaid gas meter  5,381,907  23,754,506 
Mobile Financial Service  14,325,784  5,064,166 
General Provident Fund loan to employees  60,318,092  53,311,823 

 3,850,177,301  1,796,827,816 

15. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand  699,038  97,769 
Cash at bank  23,413,333,102  23,119,028,962 

 23,414,032,139  23,119,126,731 

Amount in Taka

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
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16. Share capital

Authorized capital
2,000,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each  20,000,000,000  20,000,000,000 

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital
989,221,831 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each  9,892,218,310  9,892,218,310 

These shares are listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) Limited and 
quoted at Tk. 22.40 per share as on 30 June 2024 in both stock exchanges.

16.1 A distribution schedule of the above shares is given below:

Name of shareholders % of Holding No. of shares Amount in Taka
30 June 2024 30 June 2023 30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Petrobangla 75%  741,916,371 741,916,371  7,419,163,710  7,419,163,710 
Investment Corporation of 
Bangladesh 3%  32,620,602  32,620,602  326,206,020  326,196,020 

Investment Corporation of 
Bangladesh - Unit Fund 2%  15,116,212  15,116,212  151,162,120  151,133,120 

Institutions 10%  99,802,173  102,702,586  998,021,730  1,027,025,860 
General shareholders 10%  99,766,473  96,866,060  997,664,730  968,660,600 
Total 100%  989,221,831 989,221,831  9,892,218,310  9,892,179,310 

16.2 Classification of shares by holding at 30 June 2024

Slabs by number of shares No. of Shareholders % of Holding
30 June 2024 30 June 2023 30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Up to 500 Shares  6,129  6,434 35.78% 37.05%
501 to 5,000 Shares  8,322  8,321 48.59% 47.92%
5,001 to 10,000 Shares  1,223  1,168 7.14% 6.73%
10,001 to 20,000 Shares  685  659 4.00% 3.79%
20,001 to 30,000 Shares  218  231 1.27% 1.33%
30,001 to 40,000 Shares  115  107 0.67% 0.62%
40,001 to 50,000 Shares  95  97 0.55% 0.56%
50,001 to 100,000 Shares  141  147 0.82% 0.85%
100,001 to 1,000,000 Shares  166  166 0.97% 0.96%
Over 10,000,000 Shares  34  36 0.20% 0.21%
Total 17,128  17,366 100% 100%

17. Share money deposit

Opening balance  2,827,474,695  2,579,773,606 
Add: Deposit received during the year  711,976,797  247,760,450 

 3,539,451,492  2,827,534,056 
Less: Adjusment during the year  23,300,564  59,361 

 3,516,150,928  2,827,474,695 

It represents the amount released time to time as per the policy by the Government of People's Republic of Bangladesh 
within the loans granted from ADP for development works/projects to be kept as its equity. If unspent amount of 
those loans for any project is refundable to the GoB, the proportionate amount of share money deposit is to be 
refunded as well. The conversion of the share money deposit to preference shares is under process.

Project wise breakup of share money deposit:
Installation of Prepaid Gas Meter Project(IPGM-P-78)  3,453,812,664  2,765,136,431 
System Loss Reduction Project(2188-2189)  36,695,372  36,695,372 
Supply Efficiency Improvement project(2623)  24,987,013  24,987,013 
Dhaka Clean Fuel Project(1943)  655,879  655,879 

 3,516,150,928  2,827,474,695 

Amount in Taka

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
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18. Reserve fund

Hydrocarbon Development Fund*  745,909,726  745,909,726 
General Reserve  62,648,827  62,648,827 
Other Capital Reserve  4,757,990  4,757,990 
Reserve for revaluation of share  (4,177,450)  (2,868,100)

 809,139,093  810,448,443 

*Hydrocarbon Development Fund (HDF) was maintained by keeping 2.50% of revenue on end user prices till 
November 1998 for meeting future development expenditure as per the instruction of Petrobangla.The amount from 
the fund was used till 30 June 2007 as per the order of Petrobangla.

19. Revaluation Surplus

Revaluation Surplus  39,262,225,534  - 
Less: Deferred Tax  5,896,304,021  - 

 33,365,921,513  - 

As per approval by the board, Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution PLC appointed ACNABIN Chartered Accountants 
and ZA Capital Advisory (in collaboration) as consultants to revalue its fixed assets. The consulting firm submitted their 
report on 27/03/2024, which was approved at the 855th meeting of the Board of Directors of Titas Gas Transmission 
and Distribution PLC.

According to revaluation as of 30/06/2023, the value of land increased by Tk 39,122,821,711.62, the value of buildings 
increased by Tk 139,174,805.96 and the value of water service increased by Tk.2,29,016.89, resulting in a total increase 
in fixed assets of Tk 39,262,225,534.47. As per IAS 12, deferred tax is applicable to the revalued increase in asset values. 
In accordance with the guidelines of IAS 16 (Property, Plant and Equipment), IAS 12 (Income Taxes), and the directives 
of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC), the increased asset values were reflected in the 
company’s financial report for the fiscal year 2023-2024.

20. Revenue reserve

Opening Balance  57,441,998,264  60,082,582,060 
Net Profit for the Year  (7,440,769,319)  (1,651,361,965)

 50,001,228,945  58,431,220,095 
Less: Cash dividend paid during the year  494,610,916  989,221,831 

 49,506,618,028  57,441,998,264 

21. Long term loans net of current matuirity

ADP loan (Note: 21.1)  448,565,999  423,526,660 
Foreign loan (Note: 21.3)  4,341,891,512  3,625,760,661 

 4,790,457,511  4,049,287,321 

Current portion of loans and other borrowings
ADP loan (Note: 21.2)  30,079,359  25,598,228 
Foreign loan (Note: 21.4)  276,558,964  220,464,021 

 306,638,323  246,062,248 

21.1 ADP loan

Opening balance  423,526,660  431,967,213 
Add: Addition during the year  55,118,697  17,246,716 

 478,645,357  449,213,929 
Less: Refund during the year  -  89,041 
Less: Transfer to current part  30,079,359  25,598,228 

 448,565,999  423,526,660 

Amount in Taka

30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Natural gas is an indigenous national resource, combat its wastage
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Sl. 
No. Particulars Rate of 

interest 30.06.2024 30.06.2023

1 Supply Efficiency Improvemnet Project 4.00%  26,108,739  30,460,196 
2 Installation of Prepaid Gas Meter (IGPM)-P-78 1.00%  422,257,260  393,066,464 

3
Loan Principal(GOB)- Smart Metering Energy 
Efficiency Improvement Project [Installation of 
Prepaid Gas Meter for TGTDPLC.]

 -  100,000  - 

4
Loan Principal(GOB)-Gas Sector Efficiency 
Improvement & Carbon Abatement Project 
[Installation of Smart Prepaid Gas Meter for TGTDPLC.]

 -  100,000  - 

 -  448,565,999  423,526,660 

Amount in Taka

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
21.2 Current portion of loans and other borrowings

ADP Loan  30,079,359  25,598,228 

21.3 Foreign loan

Non-current portion

Particulars Principle
Exchange 

rate 
fluctuation

30.06.2024
Taka

 30.06.2023
Taka 

Opening balance  3,570,523,902  55,236,759  3,625,760,661  3,468,750,984 
Add: Additions during the year  978,097,453  14,592,364  992,689,817  383,697,336 

4,548,621,355 69,829,122.71  4,618,450,478  3,852,448,320 
Less: ERF adjustment during the year  -  -  -  6,223,638 

4,548,621,355 69,829,122.71  4,618,450,478  3,846,224,681 
Less: Current portion of loans  262,583,799  13,975,167  276,558,966  220,464,021 
Total 4,286,037,556  55,853,956  4,341,891,512  3,625,760,661 

21.4 Current portion of loans and other borrowings

Particulars Principle
Exchange 

rate 
fluctuation

30.06.2024
Taka

30.06.2023
Taka

Opening balance  209,337,617  11,126,404  220,464,021  113,283,327 
Addition during the year  262,583,798  13,975,167  276,558,966  220,464,021 

 471,921,415  25,101,571  497,022,986  333,747,348 
Less: Paid during the year  209,337,616  11,126,404  220,464,020  113,283,327 
Total  262,583,799  13,975,167  276,558,965  220,464,021 

It represents Loan received from Asian Development Bank (ADB) & JICA against different development projects. Loan 
wise foreign unsecured loans inclusive of exchange rate fluctuation (ERF).

Name of loan provider 
and contract no. Particulars Rate of 

interest 30.06.2024 30.06.2023

ADB loan no. 2188 & 2189 
BAN (SLRP)

Sanction amount: 1,364 lakh 
Repayment Period: 10 Years End 
Year: 2027-28 

5%  68,906,076  84,742,794 

ADB loan no 2623 
BAN(SEIP) 

Sanction amount: 1,090 lakh 
Repayment Period: 12 Years End 
Year: 2030-31 

5%  82,376,077  88,645,030 

JICA BD-P78 (EPGMP) 
54249

Sanction amount: 11,113 lakh 
Repayment Period: 20 Years End 
Year: 2042-43 

1%  4,190,609,360  3,452,372,837 

Total  4,341,891,512  3,625,760,661 

Combat misuse of gas, pay gas bill regularly
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22. Deferred tax liability

Opening Balance  727,823,489  855,465,929 
Addition during the year  (96,790,296)  (127,642,440)
Deferred Tax on Revaluation surplus  5,896,304,021 
Deferred tax liabilities as at 30 June 2024  6,527,337,214  727,823,489 

Freehold Assets

Particulars Accounting 
Base Tax Base

Taxable/ 
(Deductible) 
Temporary 
Difference

Property, plant & equipment 7,570,195,516  4,415,029,554  3,155,165,962 
7,570,195,516  4,415,029,554  3,155,165,962 

Revalued Assets

Particulars Accounting 
Base Tax Base

Taxable/ 
(Deductible) 
Temporary 
Difference

Land & Land Development 39,122,821,712  -  39,122,821,712 
Building  139,174,806  -  139,174,806 
Water Service  229,017  -  229,017 

39,262,225,534  -  39,262,225,534 

Applicable tax rate on temporary differency of Freehold Assets (A) 20.0%
Applicable tax rate on Revalued Assets (B) 15.00%
A. Deferred Tax Liabilities on freehold assets (Ax20.0%)  631,033,192 
B. Deferred Tax Liabilities on revalued assets (Bx15%)  5,896,304,021 
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities as at 30 June 2024 (A+B)  6,527,337,214 

As at 30 June 2023
Freehold Assets

Particulars Carrying 
Amount Tax Base

Taxable/ 
(Deductible) 
Temporary 
Difference

Property, plant & equipment 7,985,940,694  4,346,823,250  3,639,117,444 
7,985,940,694  4,346,823,250  3,639,117,444 

Applicable tax rate on temporary differency of Freehold Assets (A) 20.00%
Applicable tax rate on Revalued Assets (B) 15.00%
A. Deferred Tax Liabilities on freehold assets (Ax20.0%)  727,823,489 
B. Deferred Tax Liabilities on revalued assets (Bx15%)  - 
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities as at 30 June 2024 (A+B)  727,823,489 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities have been recognized and measured in accordance with the provisions of IAS 12. 

23. Depreciation Fund

Opening Balance  -  - 
Add: Interest Earned 
During the year  281,320,000  - 

 281,320,000  - 

The fund has been created as per Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution PLC Depreciation Fund Policy 2023. The 
company invest 475.00 crore against the accumulated depreciation fund as per the aforesaid policy. For the financial 
year 2023-24, net interest earned 28.13 crore, which is shown as depreciation fund income.

Amount in Taka

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
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24. Retirement benefit obligations

Pension fund (Note: 24.1)  3,165,630,411  2,529,235,617 
Gratuity fund (Note: 24.2)  5,695,478  7,227,577 
General provident fund (Note: 24.3)  1,103,592,091  1,080,948,438 

 4,274,917,980  3,617,411,632 

24.1 Pension fund

Opening balance  2,529,235,617  1,884,459,661 
Add: Company's contribution during the year  1,293,033,119  1,383,462,368 
Add: Return on Investment  187,599,591  132,592,255 

 4,009,868,327  3,400,514,284 
Less: Payment made during the year  844,237,915  871,278,667 

 3,165,630,411  2,529,235,617 

The Sum of Tk.2,555,000,000 has been invested in FDR in different Schedule Bank and Tk 455,333,930 ICB unit 
certificate.

24.2 Gratuity fund

Opening balance  7,227,577  8,221,357 
Add: Company's contribution during the year  435,560  596,000 

 7,663,137  8,817,357 
Less: Transfer to CPF fund/payment during the year  1,967,660  1,589,780 

 5,695,477  7,227,577 

24.3 General providend fund

Opening balance  1,080,948,438  1,077,693,107 
Add: Employee's contribution during the year  69,526,440  71,279,759 
Add: Return on Investment  68,465,844  57,663,811 

 1,218,940,722  1,206,636,677 
Less: Payment made during the year  115,348,632  125,688,239 

 1,103,592,090  1,080,948,438 

(a)This fund has been accumulated by employee's contribution and maintained by a Trustee. A separate bank account 
is being maintained by the Trustee.

(b) The Sum of Tk.760,000,000.00 has been invested in FDR and Tk. 254,480,187 ICB unit certificate.

25. Leave pay

Opening balance  80,110,988  107,657,765 
Add: Addition during the year  154,419  57,673,530 
Add: Adjustment during the year  56,344,948  4,593 

 136,610,355  165,335,888 
Less: Payment made during the year (Note: 25.1)  94,808,865  85,224,900 

 41,801,490  80,110,988 

25.1 Leave pay (Payment made during the year)  94,808,865  85,224,900 

26. Customers' security deposits
Domestic  3,939,539,879  3,858,749,602 
Domestic (Metered)  128,753,362  114,308,526 
Commercial  1,049,949,564  1,019,272,854 
Industrial  12,917,336,963  10,756,881,723 
Captive Power  12,478,975,667  10,900,150,404 
Feed gas for CNG  432,380,156  386,210,993 
Seasonal  132,235  132,235 
Power (Private)  2,891,305,702  2,440,816,067 

 33,838,373,529  29,476,522,404 

This amount represents deposits by the customers as security against gas connection as required under Gas Marketing 
Policy 2014 are shown as long-term liabilities. Such deposits are not payable till gas supply to the customers continues. 
However total sum of Tk. 31,505,000,000 have been invested in FDR with banks.

Amount in Taka

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
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27. Trade payables

Liabilities for gas production charge (Note: 27.1)  11,054,639,867  6,562,762,192 
Liabilities for transmission charges (Note: 27.2)  3,597,414,593  1,769,982,510 
Liability for Price Deficit Fund (PDF) (Note: 27.3)  314,331,076  314,331,076 
Liability for BAPEX margin (Note: 27.4)  12,175,242  12,175,242 
Deficit Wellhead Margin Fund for BAPEX (DWMFB) (Note: 27.5)  12,240,586  12,240,586 
Gas Development Fund (GDF) (Note: 27.6)  6,265,832,947  2,081,244,177 
Support for Shortfall (Note: 27.7)  111,829,261  111,829,261 
Liabilities for net charges for LNG (Note: 27.8)  100,214,963,521  62,023,082,690 
Liabilities for VAT (GDF) (Note: 27.9)  15,403  15,403 
Liabilities for VAT (Note: 27.10)  10,900,832,734  6,279,517,673 
Provision for gas purchases liability (Note: 27.11)  18,226,127,492  18,226,127,492 
Energy Security Fund (ESF) (Note: 27.12)  6,128,631,601  1,857,875,857 
BERC Research Fund (BERCRF) (Note: 27.13)  265,322,843  463,398,494 

157,104,357,167  99,714,582,653 

The gas price for end-users in different categories is determined and fixed by the BERC (Bangladesh Energy Regulatory 
Commission) as well as the Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources. For the financial year 2023-24, various 
charges were established by Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources were determined according to the gazette 
SRO No-14-Law/2023, dated 18 January 2023. gazette SRO No-40-Law/2024, dated 25 February 2024 and gazette SRO 
No-105-Law/2024, dated 29 April 2024.
This end-user price, apart from the charges related to gas distribution, is allocated among various components. These 
components include the cost of gas production (Wellhead Margin),LNG Charge, transmission charge, VAT charges, 
Charge for various funds(GDF, ESF & ERF); which are treated as trade payables. The company collects the total end-
user price from its customers for the gas supplied and subsequently make payements against the amount for those 
above mentioned components of the gas price to the relevant parties, namely Petrobangla, BGFCL, BAPEX, GTCL, and 
RPGCL. The company retains only the distribution margin, which constitutes its prime source of income.

27.1 Liabilities for gas production charge

Opening balance  6,562,762,192  6,422,205,804 
Add: Addition during the year  29,781,239,025  30,671,231,489 

 36,344,001,217  37,093,437,293 
Less: Paid during the year  25,289,361,350  30,530,675,101 

 11,054,639,867  6,562,762,192 

It consists of the amount payable for the wellhead margin to national gas producing companies, namely BGFCL and 
BAPEX, along with the LNG operational charge payable to RPGCL, Petrobangla margin charge, and net gas charges for 
International Oil Companies (IOC) payable to BOGMC. For the financial year 2023-24, these charges are determined 
in accordance with Gazette SRO No-14-Law/2023, dated 18 January 2023, issued by the Ministry of Power, Energy & 
Mineral Resources.

Company wise break-up is as follows :

Bangladesh Gas Fields Company Ltd.  1,027,503,722  708,286,223 
BOGMC (IOC Net Charge & Petrobagla Charge)  9,672,734,705  5,588,534,007 
LNG Operational Charge (RPGCL)  121,057,339  35,165,603 
Bangladesh Petroleum Exploration & Production Co. Ltd.  233,344,102  230,776,359 

 11,054,639,868  6,562,762,192 

27.2 Liabilities for transmission charges (GTCL)

Opening balance  1,769,982,510  1,121,762,252 
Add: Addition during the year  13,780,312,858  6,193,761,369 

 15,550,295,368  7,315,523,621 
Less: Paid during the year  11,952,880,775  5,545,541,111 

 3,597,414,593  1,769,982,510 

It represents the amount payable to Gas Transmission Company Ltd. (GTCL) for gas transmitted to the Titas distribution 
system through their transmission line. For the financial year 2023-24,this charge is calculate in accordance with 
Gazette SRO No-14-Law/2023, dated 18 January 2023, issued by the Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources.

Amount in Taka

30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Keep adequate ventilation in your kitchen to avoid accident
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27.3 Liability for Price Deficit Fund (PDF)

Opening balance  314,331,076  314,331,076 
Add: Addition during the year  -  - 

 314,331,076  314,331,076 

Price Deficit Fund (PDF) is payable to Petrobangla and had been created with effect from 1st December 1998 as per 
order no. 15-1(Gas)/92(Vol.-2)/330 dated 29.08.1999 of the Ministry of Energy & Mineral Resources with a view to meet 
the possible deficit, if arises, in payment of gas bills against the cost of gas purchased from International Oil Companies 
(IOC) under Production Sharing Contract. PDF was dropped off from 18/09/2018 by BERC's order # 2018/03.

27.4 Liabilities for BAPEX Margin

Opening balance  12,175,242  12,175,242 
Add: Addition during the year  -  - 
  12,175,242  12,175,242 

It represents the amount payable to Petrobangla as a contribution to Bangladesh Petroleum Exploration & Production 
Company Ltd. (BAPEX). Bapex margin was dropped off from 18/09/2018 by BERC's order # 2018/03.

27.5 Deficit Wellhead Margin Fund for BAPEX (DWMFB)

Opening balance  12,240,586  12,240,586 
Add: Addition during the year  -  - 

 12,240,586  12,240,586 

DWMFB was created with effect from 1st July 2008 as per order No.R¡vLmwe/ Dbœqb-3/ ev‡c·wewea - 19/2005 (Ask) - 13 dated 
04.01.2009 of the Ministry of Energy & Mineral Resources with a view to making payment for incremental wellhead 
margin for BAPEX and was payble to BOGMC. DWMFB was dropped off from 18/09/2018 by BERC order # 2018/03.

27.6 Gas Development Fund (GDF)

Opening balance  2,081,244,177  2,510,186,802 
Add: Addition during the year  7,239,728,544  7,128,526,878 

 9,320,972,721  9,638,713,680 
Less: Paid during the year  3,055,139,774  7,557,469,503 

 6,265,832,947  2,081,244,177 

The Gas Development Fund (GDF) was established by BERC Order No. 2009/8, effective from August 2009. According 
to BERC's order and the Gazette of the Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources, this fund represents a liability 
for the company, and the amount is payable to Petrobangla. For the financial year 2023-24, this charge is calculated 
in accordance with Gazette SRO No-14-Law/2023, dated 18 January 2023, issued by the Ministry of Power, Energy & 
Mineral Resources.

27.7 Support for Shortfall

Opening balance  111,829,261  111,829,261 
Add: Addition during the year  -  - 

 111,829,261  111,829,261 

Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission(BERC) had re-fixed the end user price of gas and had introduced a new 
component name "Support for Shortfall" from 1 March 2017 by issuing an order (BERC Order # 2017/02, Date : 23 
February 2017) making it payble to Petrobangla was dropped off from 18/09/2018 by BERC's order # 2018/03.

27.8 Liabilities for net charges for LNG

Opening balance  62,023,082,690  10,233,820,072 
Add: Addition during the year  263,245,644,275  184,391,040,772 

 325,268,726,965  194,624,860,844 
Less: Paid during the year  225,053,763,444  132,601,778,154 

100,214,963,521  62,023,082,690 

The LNG charge is one of the major components of gas purchase costs. This charge is payable to Petrobangla and is 
determined through various orders issued by the Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission (BERC) and the Ministry 
of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources. 

Amount in Taka

30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Don’t welcome danger by burning gas for nothing
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For the financial year 2023-24, VAT was calculated as follows:
From July 2023 to January 2024, in accordance with gazette SRO No-14-Law/2023, dated 18 January 2023 issued by 
the Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources.

From February 2024 to April 2024, in accordance with gazette SRO No-40-Law/2024, dated 25 February 2024 issued 
by the Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources., and 

From May 2024 to June 2024, in accordance with gazette SRO No-105-Law/2024, dated 29 April 2024 issued by the 
Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources.

27.9 Liabilities for VAT (GDF)

Opening balance  15,403  121,006,182 
Less: Paid during the year  -  120,990,779 

 15,403  15,403 

VAT (GDF) is a part of the VAT on GDF in the end user price of gas and payable to the national gas production companies 
for the supply of gas from their fields and to Petrobangla for the supply of gas from IOCs' fields' and imported natural 
LNG had been incorporated by BERC's order # 2018/03 dated 16/10/2018, re-fixed by BERC's order # 2022/09 dated 
04/06/2022.

27.10 Liabilities for VAT

Opening balance  6,279,517,673  4,090,778,591 
Add: Addition during the year  31,747,574,459  24,534,462,930 

 38,027,092,132  28,625,241,521 
Less: Paid during the year  27,126,259,398  22,345,723,848 

 10,900,832,734  6,279,517,673 

The VAT charge is payable to Petrobangla and production companies. This charge is determined through various orders 
issued by the Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission (BERC) and the Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources.
For the financial year 2023-24, VAT was calculated as follows:
From July 2023 to January 2024, in accordance with gazette SRO No-14-Law/2023, dated 18 January 2023 issued by 
the Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources.

From February 2024 to April 2024, in accordance with gazette SRO No-40-Law/2024, dated 25 February 2024 issued 
by the Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources., and 

From May 2024 to June 2024, in accordance with gazette SRO No-105-Law/2024, dated 29 April 2024 issued by the 
Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources.

27.11 Provision for gas purchases liability

Opening balance  18,226,127,492  15,364,902,686 
Add: Addition during the year  -  2,861,224,806 

 18,226,127,492  18,226,127,492 
 To maintain consistency with previous years a provision of 3% on the total cost of sales for the first six months from 
July 2022 to December 2023 has been considered.

27.12 Energy Security Fund (ESF)

Opening balance  1,857,875,857  2,534,256,456 
Add: Addition during the year  7,398,325,231  7,279,855,261 

 9,256,201,087  9,814,111,717 
Less: Paid during the year  3,127,569,486  7,956,235,860 

 6,128,631,601  1,857,875,857 

Energy Security Fund (ESF), another component of end user gas price had been created from 1 September 2015 by 
an order of Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission (BERC Order # 2015/09, Date : 27 August 2015. According 
to BERC's order and Gazette of the Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources, this fund represents a liability for 
the company, and the amount is payable to Petrobangla. For the financial year 2023-24, this charge is calculated in 
accordance with Gazette SRO No-14-Law/2023, dated 18 January 2023, issued by the Ministry of Power, Energy & 
Mineral Resources.

Being the amount Tk.4753.72 received as Interest (Net) on deposit in Energy Security Fund for the FY 2019-2020.

Amount in Taka

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
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27.13 BERC Research Fund (BERCRF)

Opening balance  463,398,494  40,477,355 
Add: Addition during the year  461,538,446  448,800,108 

 924,936,940  489,277,463 
Less: Paid during the year  659,614,097  25,878,969 

 265,322,843  463,398,494 

BERC Research Fund , an other component of end user gas price had been created from June 2022 by an order of 
Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission (BERC Order # 2022/09, Date : 04 June 2022). For the financial year 2023-
24, this charge is calculated in accordance with Gazette SRO No-14-Law/2023, dated 18 January 2023, issued by the 
Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources., this fund represents a liability for the company, and the amount is 
payable to BERC.

Aging of the above Liabilitiess is given below:

Past due 0-30 days  25,834,182,260  30,469,576,183 
Past due 31-90 days  62,150,225,773  48,129,969,357 
Past due over 91 days  69,119,949,134  21,115,037,113 

157,104,357,167  99,714,582,653 

28. Group current accounts

Bangladesh Petroleum Exploration & Production Co. Ltd.  32,296,391  32,797,892 
Sylhet Gas Fields Limited- Current A/C  20,576  20,576 
Gas Transmission Co. Ltd.  -  7,196,293 
Bangladesh Gas Fields Co. Ltd. -current a/c  284,966  - 
Jalalabad Gas Transmission & Distribution Systems Ltd.  12,265,007  22,540,937 
Rupantarita Prakritik Gas Co. Ltd.  1,190,899  1,190,899 
Bangladesh Oil, Gas & Mineral Corporation- (Petrobangla)  633,283,813  575,036,583 
Sundarban Gas Distribution Company Ltd  -  13,839,991 

 679,341,651  652,623,172 

29. Workers' Profit Participation Fund (WPPF) and Welfare Fund (WF) payable

Opening balance  -  99,117,157 
Add: Addition during the year  67,448,551  - 

 67,448,551  99,117,157 
Less: Paid during the year  -  99,117,157 

 67,448,551  - 

The Company recognizes a provision for Workers' Profit Participation and Welfare funds @ 5% of net profit before tax 
as per Bangladesh Labour Act, 2006 (Amended in 2013 & 2018).

30. Provision for income tax

Opening balance  32,012,475,657  32,012,475,657 
Add: Addition during the year  8,189,513,548 
Shortfull for the FY 2022-23 (assessment year 2023-24)  629,568,533  - 

 40,831,557,738  32,012,475,657 

As per the Finance Act of 2024, the income tax rate is set at 20% on the profit before income tax, According to 
Tax Law 2023, Section 163(3)(Ka), the minimum tax was not applied to "any company related to gas transmission 
or distribution." As a transmission and distribution company, Titas Gas utilized this provision and claimed a refund 
for excess tax deducted at source over its actual tax liability. However, this year, the Finance Act 2024, Section 54 
abolished by Section 163(3)(Ka). As a result, tax deducted at source will now be treated as the minimum tax if the 
actual tax liability is lower than the tax deducted at source. Consequently, the company has recognized the entire 
amount of tax deducted at source as a current tax expense.. Computation of total taxable income and tax liability 
during the year is given in Annexure- C.

Statement of litigations with National Board of Revenue (NBR) regarding income tax dispute for last ten years is:

Amount in Taka

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
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Income Year Assessment 
Year

Tax Provision 
(Taka)

Total 
Demand/

Refundable 
(Taka)

Tax Paid Current Status

2013-14 2014-15 352.95 0 307.75 Not received any 
assessment Order

2014-15 2015-16 321.51 321.51 282.46 High Court

2015-16 2016-17 240.63 322.58 323.91 Partially High Court 
& Set a side

2016-17 2017-18 174.49 184.63 327.17 Tribunal
2017-18 2018-19 115.91 1677.12 342.89 Tribunal

2018-19 2019-20 162.16 903.92 362.59 Appeal filed on 11 
June 2024

2019-20 2020-21 144.8 504.62 395.81

Appeal filed on 
11.06.2024 for Cost of 
Dispute & Depreciation 
& Patial disallowance In 
High Court for Prov. for 
Bad & Doubtful debt, 
GDF & ESF). 

2020-21 2021-22 87.17 442.44 440.88 Tribunal 
2021-22 2022-23 68.84 444.6 442.13 Tribunal 
2022-23 2023-24  -  - 562.95  Return Submitted
Total 1668.46 4801.42 3788.54

*LTU-NBR disallowed various items of cost of sales as non business expenses u/s 29 of ITO 1984. 

Amount in Taka

30 June 2024 30 June 2023

31. Unclaimed Dividend

Opening balance  16,536,696  12,841,395 
Add: Addition during the year  2,081,210  4,225,245 

 18,617,906  17,066,640 
Less: Paid during the year  74,552  529,945 

 18,543,353  16,536,696 
Less: Transferred to CMSF  12,311,450  - 

 6,231,903  16,536,696 

As of 30 June 2024, the unclaimed dividend bank balance was Taka 4,321,082.71. On 16 October 2024, a remaining 
balance of Taka 2,080,763.80 was transferred to the same bank account.

Dividend Year Unpaid Dividend 
as at 30.06.2024

2020-2021  4,151,139 
2021-2022  2,080,764 
Total  6,231,903 

32. Liabilities for expenses

Accruals & provisions  667,732,679  612,243,490 
Liabilities to govt., customers, contractors & employees  174,827,628  141,182,689 
Other creditors  317,157,155  380,389,904 
Liabilities against jobs for third parties for pipeline construction  872,910,686  820,263,425 
Dividend Liabilities  2,912,334  2,680,326 
Interest on foreign loan Liabilities  4,980,836  410,335 
Liabilities against payroll accounts  1,184,551  2,770,674 
Liabilities to other companies against salary accounts  261,159  261,159 
Liabilities against jobs for third parties for replacement pipeline & others  2,811,268,039  2,398,653,981 

 4,853,235,066  4,358,855,982 

Combat unnecessary consumption of gas; let others enjoy its access
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33. Sales Revenue

Gas Sales Revenue (Note-33.1)  342,649,308,107  254,879,814,607 
Operational Income (Note-33.2)  14,279,888,103  10,208,581,638 

356,929,196,210 265,088,396,246 
33.1 Gas Sales Revenue

Power (PDB)  27,050,555,944  32,117,328,652 
Fertilizer  8,114,915,680  3,450,340,704 
Industrial  107,926,758,121  73,874,232,983 
Captive Power  139,155,611,961  87,521,196,054 
Feed Gas for CNG  25,380,211,060  23,019,233,425 
Domestic Metered  2,946,241,764  2,820,149,675 
Domestic Non-Metered  29,858,716,763  29,949,284,652 
Commercial  2,216,296,814  2,128,048,462 

342,649,308,107 254,879,814,607 
The gas prices for end-users in different categories are determined and fixed by the Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission 
(BERC) and the Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources. For the financial year 2023-24, the end-user gas prices established 
by the Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources were determined according to gazette SRO No. 14-Law/2023, dated 18 
January 2023; gazette SRO No. 40-Law/2024, dated 25 February 2024; and gazette SRO No. 105-Law/2024, dated 29 April 2024. 
Gas sales revenue increased due to the rise in end-user prices.

Since July 2022, TGTDPLC has been preparing gas consumption certification known as breakdown certificate in accordance 
with the guidelines of Petrobangla and BERC orders. During this period, the private power category has been reclassified as the 
captive power rate.
Quantity wise schedule of sales relating to the financial statement for the year ended 30 june 2024 as required under 
Schedule XI, Part -II of the Companies Act 1994 is given: 

Particulars 01 July 2023 to 30 June 2024 01 July 2022 to 30 June 2023
MMCM Amount (TK) MMCM Amount (TK)

Power (PDB)  3,459  27,050,555,944  3,285  32,117,328,652 
Fertilizer  507 8,114,915,680  216  3,450,340,704 
Industrial  3,842  107,926,758,121  4,075  73,874,232,983 
Captive Power  4,076  139,155,611,961  4,330  87,521,196,054 
Feed Gas for CNG  724  25,380,211,060  663  23,019,233,425 
Domestic Meterd  164  2,946,241,764  154  2,820,149,675 
Domestic Non-Metered  1,658  29,858,716,763  1,663  29,949,284,652 
Commercial  65 2,216,296,814  72  2,128,048,462 
Total  14,495 342,649,308,107  14,459 254,879,814,607 

33.2 Operational Income
Meter rent  966,579,419  701,811,273 
Higher Heating Value  6,291,137,473  3,646,712,704 
Connection & reconnection charges  22,186,450  18,879,749 
Late payment penalties  1,938,147,330  1,984,936,353 
Gas Sales (Domestic) for illegal use  128,218,104  123,611,283 
Gas connection commission fees  520,953  385,394 
Penalties and fines againest metered customers  1,487,865,567  684,307,138 
Penalties for Illegal use by domestic customers  29,664,002  26,685,708 
Profit from sale of stores  119,765,899  164,949,771 
Gas transmission Income*  420,372,836  198,348,067 
Demand Charge**  2,875,430,070  2,657,954,199 

 14,279,888,103  10,208,581,638 
*Transmission charge income from the gas transmitted through company's own transmission pipeline to Bakhrabad 
Gas Distribution Company Limited (BGDCL) and Jalalabad Gas Transmission & Distribution System Limited (JGTDSL) 
is shown under operational income.

**Demand Charge income on the approved load of the metered customers other than domestic ones is been 
incorporated from 01/07/2019 by BERC order # 2019/2 dated 30/06/2019. and continue last BERC order no # 2022/09 
dated 04/06/2022.

Amount in Taka

2023-2024 2022-2023

Don’t keep on burning gas burners to save a match stick
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34. Cost of Sales

Gas production cost (Note-34.1)  29,781,239,025  30,911,330,707 
Gas Transmission Charge (Note-34.2)  13,780,312,858  6,261,753,611 
Gas Development Charge  7,239,728,544  7,206,780,543 
Energy security fund (ESF) charge  7,398,510,794  7,359,770,139 
BERC Research Fund Charges (BERCRF)  461,538,446  453,726,827 
LNG Operational Charge-RPGCL  -  92,990,816 
LNG Charge-BOGMC(PB)  263,245,644,275  186,414,694,775 
VAT for Gas Purchase  31,747,574,459  24,803,790,895 

353,654,548,401 263,504,838,312 

Particulars
01 July 2023 to 30 June 2024 01 July 2022 to 30 June 2023

MMCM Amount(TK) MMCM Amount(TK)

Power (PDB)  3,624  50,079,017,830  3,422  31,163,120,347 
Fertilizer  531  8,149,559,906  229  3,582,071,517 
Industrial  4,025  109,652,857,176  4,239  75,336,354,169 
Captive Power  4,269  116,036,462,954  4,504  90,381,036,431 
Feed Gas for CNG  758  25,750,801,288  691  23,816,332,209 
Domestic Metered  218  3,778,800,361  178  2,785,447,205 
Domestic Non-Domestic  2,206  38,191,251,596  1,927  34,354,641,778 
Commercial  68  2,015,797,289  75  2,085,834,657 
Total 15699  353,654,548,401  15,265 263,504,838,312 

The cost of sales is the main operational expense for the company. It is calculated as per order by the Bangladesh 
Energy Regulatory Commission (BERC) and in accordance with gazettes issued by the Ministry of Power, Energy & 
Mineral Resources. These components include the cost of gas production (Wellhead Margin), LNG Charge, Gas 
Development Fund Charge, Energy Security Fund Charge, BERC Research Fund Charge, Transmission Charge, and VAT, 
all of which are treated as part of the cost of sales.The company collects the total end-user price from its customers for 
the gas supplied and subsequently make payements against the amount for those above mentioned components of 
the gas price to the relevant parties, namely Petrobangla, BGFCL, BAPEX, GTCL, and RPGCL. The company retains only 
the distribution margin, which constitutes its prime source of income.

Since July 2022, Titas Gas has been preparing gas consumption certification known as a backdown certificate in 
accordance with the guidelines of Petrobangla and BERC orders. During this period, the private power category has 
been reclassified as the power, captive power and industrial rate. As a result, there has been a rearrangement that 
involves the removal of the Private power category, which is now categorized under pwer, captive power and industry. 

34.1 Gas Production Cost

Production cost consists of wellhead margin for national gas fields, petrobangla charge for BOGMC, LNG Operational 
Charge and net charge for IOCs' gas as per BERC order # 2022/09, dated 04/06/2022. Segment wise Production cost 
is as follows-

Wellhead margin for BGFCL  4,118,849,348  3,031,557,148 
Wellhead margin for BAPEX  1,137,666,932  1,164,258,466 
Petrobangla Charge for BOGMC  1,050,769,192  905,292,533 
LNG Operational Charge-RPGLC  329,018,430  92,711,910 
Net charges for IOC gas  23,144,935,123  25,717,510,650 

 29,781,239,025  30,911,330,707 

The production charge is determined in accordance with Gazette SRO No-14-Law/2023, dated 18 January 2023, issued by 
the Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources. These charges include the Wellhead Margin for BAPEX, the Wellhead 
Margin for BGFCL, the LNG operational charge for RPGCL, the Petrobangla charge, and the net charge for IOC gas.

34.2 Gas Transmission Charge  13,780,312,858  6,261,753,611 

Gas transmission charge includes charges for gas transmitted by Gas Transmission Company Ltd. (GTCL) through its 
transmission pipeline;

Amount in Taka

2023-2024 2022-2023

After Cooking turn off the burners and avoid accident
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35. Administrative expenses

Salary and allowance  3,865,620,945  3,838,327,531 
MD's Remuneration  2,239,196  2,239,196 
Professional services  44,876,017  32,179,924 
Audit fees  833,750  833,750 
Promotional costs  9,568,510  9,446,892 
Power costs  36,383,558  34,942,767 
Communication costs  8,160,352  7,205,806 
Transport costs  167,097,124  163,726,709 
Occupancy costs  154,301,060  177,927,843 
Administrative costs  179,340,019  150,376,184 
Impairment loss  219,745,395  - 
Miscellaneous costs  225,639,921  506,658,904 
Financial charges  19,848,941  19,999,615 
Bad & doubtful debts provision  243,258,048  756,997,274 
Depreciation charges  862,148,621  1,090,576,623 
Petrobangla Service Charge  -  - 
Unrealised foreign exchange loss  (Note: 35.1)  14,592,364  23,079,740 

 6,053,653,821  6,814,518,757 

35.1 Unrealized foreign exchange loss  14,592,364  23,079,740 

Significant Change of foreign exchange loss occured due to significant change in dollar rate.

36. Transmission & Distribution expenses  230,579,024  152,131,579 

Transmission & distribution expenses include repair and maintenance of plant & equipments, transmission and 
distribution related gas pipe line, disconnection & reduction of system loss, publicity of reduction of system loss and 
operational advertisement. 

37. Other operating Income

Other penalties & fines received  1,581,289  1,255,553 
Sale of bill books & application forms  276,480  142,570 
House rent income & recoveries  351,501  112,590 
Income from Consultancy Service  67,132,425  91,041,754 
Testing charges from suppliers  105,000  375,055 
Transport income  574,286  913,245 
Profit on disposal of fixed assets  9,286  65,373 
Sale of scrap  27,771,725  - 
Sale of tender documents  1,621,400  2,724,607 
Enlistment & renewal fees  2,977,900  73,900 
Other Liquidated Damage  498,010  - 
Other rental income  2,526,460  2,100,066 
Load Increase and Decrease fee  495,200  454,600 
Killing and Caping fee  1,377,134  647,433 
Name/Owner Change fee  572,000  427,500 
Miscellaneous income  200,296,242  362,387,898 
Office rent income & recoveries  7,183,966  7,020,400 
Sale of gas condensate  1,258,712  14,640,836 

 316,609,015  484,383,379 
38. Finance costs

Interest on ADP (LOCAL) loans  5,368,678  3,538,246 
Interest on foreign (ADB ,OECF& JICA) loans  41,143,875  24,599,802 

 46,512,553  28,138,047 

39. Investment Income 

Interest income on bank deposits (FDR)  2,534,336,778  2,025,599,820 

Amount in Taka

2023-2024 2022-2023

Abstain from illegal use of natural gas, abide by gas act
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40. Finance income

Interest income on bank deposits (STD)  1,282,865,298  816,245,157 
Interest on land purchase & house building loans  103,139,878  87,793,907 
Interest on motor cycle loan  2,921,566  3,400,110 
Interest on Computer loan  203,993  207,997 
Interest on loan to Gas Transmission Co. Ltd.  164,992,079  214,595,676 

 1,554,122,813  1,122,242,846 

41.  Current Tax

Provision for income tax during the year  8,189,513,548  - 
Shortfull for the FY 2022-23 (assessment year 2023-24)  629,568,533  - 

 8,819,082,081  - 

Computation of total taxable income and tax liability during the year is given in Annexure- C.

41.1 As per the Paragraph 81(c) of IAS 12 "Income Taxes", reconciliation of effective tax rate is:

Particulars
2023-2024 2022-2023

% Taka % Taka
Profit before tax - 1,281,522,466 -  (1,779,004,405)
Effective current tax 688.17% 8,819,082,081 -  - 
Effective deferred tax -7.55%  (96,790,296) 7.17%  (127,642,440)
Income Tax expenses 680.62% 8,722,291,785 7.17%  (127,642,440)

42. Other comprehensive income

Revaluation Surplus  39,262,225,534  - 
Deferred Tax expenses on revaluation surplus  5,896,304,021  - 
Revaluation Surplus after deferred tax  33,365,921,513  - 
Fair value adjustment of marketable securities  (1,309,350)  311,750 
Total other comprehensive income  33,364,612,163  311,750 

43. Earning per share

Basic EPS
Net Profit attributable to the ordinary shareholders  (7,440,769,319)  (1,651,361,965)
Number of ordinary shares outstanding  989,221,831  989,221,831 

 (7.52)  (1.67)

During the 2023-24 financial year, the company reported a system loss of 7.67%, of which allowable system loss is 
2%.That's why the company had to bear a huge amount of purchase liability without getting any revenue. On the 
other hand, According to Tax Law 2023, Section 163(3)(Ka), the minimum tax was not applied to "any company related 
to gas transmission or distribution." As a transmission and distribution company, Titas Gas utilized this provision and 
claimed a refund for excess tax deducted at source over its actual tax liability. However, this year, the Finance Act 2024, 
Section 54 abolished Section 163(3)(Ka). As a result, tax deducted at source will now be treated as the minimum tax if 
the actual tax liability is lower than the tax deducted at source. Consequently, the company has recognized the entire 
amount of tax deducted at source as a current tax expense, resulting in a net loss of Tk. 744.08 crore. Considering these 
leading to a significant decrease in the company's earnings per share (EPS).

44. Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS)

Net operating cash flows  5,564,863,381  12,170,857,522 
Number of ordinary shares outstanding  989,221,831  989,221,831 

 5.63  12.30 

The significant change in NOCFPS is basically due to collection of gas sales in respect of relative payments against 
purchase liability was higher than that of the previous year.

Amount in Taka

2023-2024 2022-2023
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45. Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share
Net Assets (Total Assets- Liabilities)  97,090,047,872  70,972,139,712 
Number of ordinary shares outstanding  989,221,831  989,221,831 

 98.15  71.75 
Due to the fixed assets revaluation, revaluation surplus was reflected in the Company’s financial statements for the 
year ended 30 June 2024, indicating a significant change in the Net Asset Value (NAV) per Share though Net operating 
cash flow per share and earnings per share decreased during the year then ended.

46. Profit/(loss) before income tax  1,281,522,466  (1,779,004,405)
Adjustments for:
Adjustment for WPPF  (67,448,551)  - 
Depreciation  862,148,621  1,090,576,623 
Bad Debt  243,258,048  756,997,274 
Foreign exchangre loss  14,592,364  23,079,740 
Interest Payment Adjustment  4,570,500  110,615,981 
Profit/ loss on the sale of fixed assets  (9,286)  (65,373)
Income Tax Adjustment  (8,189,513,548)  (5,629,455,020)
Investment Income  544,835,409  228,809,919 

Changes in: 
Inventories  (978,842,556)  (903,571,174)
Accounts receivable  (43,681,529,267)  (38,763,911,901)
Advance, deposit & prepayments  8,974,456  (52,382,940)
Group Current Account  (298,194,595)  (228,184,726)
Other Current Asset  (2,053,349,485)  (228,403,782)
Trade and Other Payable  57,389,774,513  56,824,610,289 
Liability for Expenses  484,074,292  721,147,018 
Net Cashflows from operating activities  5,564,863,381  12,170,857,522 

Amount in Taka

2023-2024 2022-2023

47. Financial risk management
International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS 7): Financial Instruments: Disclosures - require disclosure of 
information relating to: both recognized and unrecognized financial instruments, their significance and performance, 
accounting policies, terms and conditions, net fair values and risk information- the companies policies for controlling 
risks and exposures. The company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments.

-Credit risk
-Liquidity risk
-Market risk
-Currency risk
-Interest rate risk

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company’s risk management 
framework. The Board oversees how management monitors compliance with risk management policies and 
procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to risks faced by the company.

47.1 Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to 
meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the company’s receivable from customers and investment 
securities. The company’s sales are made to Govt. and private power, fertilizer, industry, feed gas for CNG, commercial, 
domestic metered and non-metered customers . 

Exposure to credit risk
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was:
Investments  40,281,871,667  36,093,181,017 
Intercompany loan  9,884,456,475  9,102,077,125 
Loan to employees  3,402,958,827  3,360,770,438 
Inventories  3,970,167,423  2,991,324,866 
Trade & other receivables  146,855,951,914  99,583,402,558 
Advance, deposit & prepayments  61,004,074,780  52,823,535,688 
Group current accounts  621,240,238  296,327,163 
Other current assets  3,850,177,301  1,796,827,816 
Cash and bank balances  23,414,032,139  23,119,126,731 

293,284,930,764 229,166,573,403 
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Amount in Taka

2023-2024 2022-2023
Credit exposure by credit rating
Investments  40,281,871,667  13.73 
Intercompany loan  9,884,456,475  3.37 
Loan to employees  3,402,958,827  1.16 
Inventories  3,970,167,423  1.35 
Trade & other receivables  146,855,951,914  50.07 
Advance, deposit & prepayments  61,004,074,780  20.80 
Group current accounts  621,240,238  0.21 
Other current assets  3,850,177,301  1.31 
Cash and bank balance 
	 Cash in hand  699,038  0.00 

	 Cash at bank  23,413,333,102  7.98 

47.2 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The 
Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity 
to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses 
or risking damage to the Company’s reputation. Typically, the Company ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash 
equivalent to meet expected operational expenses, including the servicing of financial obligation through preparation 
of the cash forecast, prepared based on time line of payment of the financial obligation and accordingly arrange for 
sufficient liquidity/fund to make the expected payment within due date. 

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at 30 June 2024

Particulars
 Carrying 
Amount

Maturity 
period

Int. 
rate

Within 6 
months or less

Within 6 -12 
months 

 More than 1 
year 

Taka % Taka  Taka Taka
Long term loans net off 
current matuirity  4,790,457,511 Latest June 

2043  1-5  -  -  4,790,457,511 

Deferred tax liability  6,527,337,214  -  -  -  -  6,527,337,214 
Retirement benefit 
obligations  4,274,917,980  -  -  479,793,274  479,793,274  3,315,331,432.52 

Leave pay  41,801,490  -  - 12540446.99  10,450,372  18,810,670 
Customers' security deposit  33,838,373,529  -  -  -  -  33,838,373,529 
Current portion of loans 
and other borrowings  306,638,324 June 2024  1-5  153,319,162  153,319,162  - 

Trade payable 157,104,357,167  -  -  138,427,653,510  18,676,703,657 
Group current accounts  679,341,651  -  -  -  679,341,651  - 
Workers' profit 
participation fund (WPPF) 
and WF payable

 67,448,551  -  -  67,448,551  -  - 

Provision for income tax  40,831,557,739  -  -  -  -  40,831,557,739 
Liabilities for expenses  4,853,235,067  -  -  3,397,264,547  1,213,308,767  242,661,753 

253,315,466,224  142,538,019,490  2,536,213,227  108,241,233,507 

47.3 Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices such as foreign exchange rate and interest rates will affect the 
Company’s income or the value of its holding of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to 
manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return. 

47.4 Currency risk

The Company is exposed to currency risk on purchases of spare parts of plant and machinery that are denominated in 
a currency other than the functional currency primarily US Dollars and Japanese Yen. The effects of foreign purchase 
are insignificant to the Company. The Company has not entered into any type of derivatives instrument in order to 
hedge foreign currency risk as at 30 June 2024.

47.5 Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that arises due to changes in interest rates on borrowings. Local currency loans are however 
not significantly affected by fluctuations in interest rates as the rate is below from market rate. The company has not 
entered into any type of derivative instrument in order to hedge interest rate risk as at the reporting date.

Illegal use of natural gas is a punishable offence
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Amount in Taka

2023-2024 2022-2023
48. Commitment to sanction loan

GTCL's Off Transmission Point Gas Station Installation and Modification Project  1,641,100,000  1,641,100,000 
Gas Transmission Company Limited  2,106,700,000  2,106,700,000 

 3,747,800,000  3,747,800,000 

49. Related party disclosure

i) Related party transactions

During the year, the company carried out a number of transactions with related parties the normal course of business. 
The name of the related parties and nature of these transactions have been set out in accordance with the provisions 
of IAS 24: Related Party Disclosure.

(Amount in Million Taka)

Name of 
Parties Relationship Nature of transaction

Net 
transaction 
during the 

year

 Outstanding as 
on 30.06.2024 

Receivable/ 
(Payable) 

 Outstanding as 
on 30.06.2023 

Receivable/ 
(Payable) 

Petrobangla Controlling 
Authority Gas Purchase  (50,731)  (122,596)  (71,865)

BAPEX Inter-company Gas Purchase  (3)  (233)  (231)
BGFCL Inter-company Gas Purchase  (319)  (1,028)  (708)
RPGCL Inter-company Gas Purchase  (86)  (121)  (35)
GTCL Inter-company Gas Transmission  (1,827)  (3,597)  (1,770)
BAPEX Inter-company Inter-company loan  (130)  585  715 
GTCL Inter-company Inter-company loan  (858)  7,145  8,002 
Total  (53,954)  (119,846)  (65,892)

ii) Particulars of Directors of Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution Company Limited

Name of Directors BOD of TGTDCL Entities where they have interests

Mr. M. Saifullah Panna Chairman Secretary, Chief Advisor's Office & Chairman.
Dr. Md. Mohiuddin Director Secretary, Ministry of Social Welfare
Mr. Zanendra Nath Sarker Director Chairman, Petrobangla
Mr. Md. Saidur Rahman Director Chairman, BCIC 

Mr. S. M. Moin Uddin Ahmed Director Additional Secretary,  
Energy & Mineral Resources Division

Engr. Md. Rezaul Karim Director Chairman, BPDB

Dr. Mohammad Musa Independent Director
Professor & Dean,
School of Business and Economics
United International University

Mr. Shahnewaz Parvez Director Managing Director, Titas Gas T&D PLC 

50. Disclosure as per Schedule XI, Part II, Para 3 of the Companies Act 1994

The company had 1,921 permanent employees as at 30 June 2023 and 1,942 permanent employees as at 30 June 2024.

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
No. of Staff No. of Staff

Head Office Staff  705  620 
Other than Head Office  1,237  1,301 

 1,942  1,921 

51. Disclosure as per Schedule XI, Part II, Para 4 of the Companies Act 1994

Managing Director remuneration and benefit  2,309,347  2,239,196 

52. Events after the reporting period

The Board of Directors have recommended 5% cash dividend of Tk. 494,610,916 for the year ended 30 June 2024 in 
their board meeting held on 24 October 2024 subject to approval of the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting. 
The financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2024 do not include the effect of cash dividend which will be 
accounted for the period when the shareholders' right to receive the payment is established.

Avoid taking and giving illegal gas connections
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Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution PLC.

Computation of Total Taxable Income & Tax Liability 
Income Year: 2023-2024

Assessment Year: 2024-2025

Annexure-C

Particulars Amount in Taka

Net profit before Tax (as per accounts)  1,281,522,466 
Add: Depreciation as per Accounts  862,148,621 

 2,143,671,087 
Less: Depreciation as per Third Schedule of ITA 2023  458,445,814 
Add: Provision for bad & doubtful debts  243,258,048 
Total Taxable Income  1,928,483,321 
Tax Payable @20%  385,696,664 

Tax Decuction at source  8,189,513,548 

Less: Rebate  - 
Net Payable (Current Tax) for the FY 2023-24  8,189,513,548 
Shortfull for the FY 2022-23 (assessment year 2023-24)  629,568,533 
Total Current Tax  8,819,082,081 

According to Tax Law 2023, Section 163(3)(Ka), the minimum tax was not applied to "any company related to gas transmission 
or distribution." As a transmission and distribution company, Titas Gas utilized this provision and claimed a refund for excess 
tax deducted at source over its actual tax liability. However, this year, the Finance Act 2024, Section 54 abolished Section 163(3)
(Ka). As a result, tax deducted at source will now be treated as the minimum tax if the actual tax liability is lower than the tax 
deducted at source. Consequently, the company has recognized the entire amount of tax deducted at source as a current tax 
expense.

M¨vm AdzišÍ bq, Gi AcPq †iva Kiæb 
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evsjv‡`k M¨vm AvBb, 2010

evsjv‡`k RvZxq msm` KZ©„K 2010 m‡bi 40 bs AvBb wn‡m‡e Òevsjv‡`k M¨vm AvBb, 2010Ó Aby‡gv`‡bi ci 
†M‡RU cÖKv‡ki gva¨‡g AvBbwU Kvh©Ki n‡q‡Q| D³ AvB‡b M¨vm msµvšÍ wewfbœ weavb D‡jøLmn wb¤œewY©Z Kvh©Kjv‡ci 
Rb¨ wewfbœ †gqv‡` Kviv`Û, A_©`Û A_ev Dfq `‡Û `wÛZ nIqvi weavb i‡q‡Q:

		 wgUvi evB-cvm K‡i M¨vm e¨envi ; 

		 wgUv‡i A‰ea n¯Í‡ÿ‡ci gva¨‡g M¨vm e¨envi ;

		 mieivn jvBb n‡Z A‰ea ms‡hvM ¯’vcb K‡i M¨vm e¨envi ;

		 M¨vm jvBb wew”QbœKi‡Yi ci Abby‡gvw`Z ev A‰eafv‡e M¨vm e¨envi ;

		 ¯’vwcZ †i¸‡jUi Abby‡gvw`Z ev A‰eafv‡e cybt¯’vcb (re-set) K‡i wbav©wiZ Pv‡ci AwaK Pv‡c M¨vm e¨envi ;

		 Aby‡gvw`Z msL¨vi AwZwi³ ev AwZwi³ ÿgZvm¤úbœ, M¨vm miÄvg ¯’vcbc~e©K M¨vm e¨envi ;

		 cwiZ¨³ ivBRvi n‡Z Abby‡gvw`Z ev A‰eafv‡e M¨vm ms‡hvM ¯’vc‡bi gva¨‡g M¨vm e¨envi ;

		 M„n¯’vjx ms‡hvM n‡Z Abby‡gvw`Z ev A‰eafv‡e evwYwR¨K ev wkí cÖwZôv‡b M¨vm e¨envi ;

		 †Kvb M¨vm weZiY †bUIqvK© n‡Z mswkøó KZ…©c‡ÿi m¤§wZ e¨wZ‡i‡K M¨vm jvBb ¯’vcb ev M¨vm ms‡hvM MÖnY ;

		 jvB‡mÝ e¨wZ‡i‡K wmGbwR widz‡qwjs †÷kb ev hvbevnb wmGbwR‡Z iæcvšÍi KviLvbv ¯’vcb ;

		 wmGbwR widz‡qwjs †÷kb KZ…©K wbav©wiZ Pv‡ci AwaK Pv‡c wmGbwR weµq ;

		 bvkKZvg~jK Kvh© ; 

		 M¨vm msµvšÍ miKvwi Kvh©µ‡g cÖwZeÜKZv m„wó ;

		 cvBcjvBb,  wgUvi,  †i¸‡jUi BZ¨vw` Pzwi ;

		 PzwiK…Z mvgMÖx µq-weµq I `L‡j ivLv ; Ges 

		 Aciva msNU‡b mnvqZv I cÖ‡ivPbv BZ¨vw`|
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PROXY FORM

ATTENDANCE  SLIP

I/We ------------------------------------------------------ of -----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

being a Shareholder of Titas Gas Transmission & Distribution Company Limited do hereby appoint Mr./Mrs./Miss 
----------------------------------------------------------------of------------------------------------------------------------, as my/our proxy to 
attend and vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the 43rd Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on 
Wednesday, 24 December, 2024 at 6:30 P.M. by using Digital platform through the link https://titasgas43rdagm.
virtualagmbd.com

As witness my hands this day of ................................................................. December, 2024

Note : The Proxy Form should be reached at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time fixed 
for the meeting.

I/We hereby record my/our attendance at the 43rd Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on 
Wednesday, 24 December, 2024 at 6:30 P.M. by using Digital platform through the link: https://titasgas43rdagm.
virtualagmbd.com

BO ID No. 			   : ............................................................................................................................................................

Name of the Member/Proxy 	 : ............................................................................................................................................................

Signature			   : ............................................................................................................................................................

Date				    : ............................................................................................................................................................

No. of shares			   : ............................................................................................................................................................

Affix
Revenue

Stamp
Tk.20.00

(Signature of the Proxy)

BO ID No. : ...........................................

Date         : .............................................

Signature of the Shareholder)

BO ID No. : ...........................................

Date         : .............................................

Signature Verified

Authorized Signatory

Titas Gas Transmission & Distribution PLC
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